Truro Select Board Remote Meeting
Thursday, June 29, 2023
Regular Meeting-5:00PM

Remote via Zoom

AMENDED

REGULAR MEETING
https://zoom.us/j/95211247676
1-646-931-3860 Meeting ID: 952 1124 7676

This (remote) meeting Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro TV
Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website. Click on the green
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment remotely during the meeting please call-in
at 1-646-931-3860 and enter the following access code when prompted: 952 1124 7676 or you may join the
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:
https://zoom.us/i/95211247676. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the meeting
and the live-stream (and television broadcast). If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the
volume on your computer or television during public comments so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you
identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS-NONE
3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES -NONE

4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
A. Interview and Possible Appointments to the Zoning Board of Appeals: Crocker, David; Eramian, Michael,
McKinnon, Joe; Medoff, Nancy
B. Interview and Possible Appointments to the Shellfish Advisory Committee: Mundree, Steven; Sharpless,
Garrett; Sloman, Jim; Smith, Daniel; Wisotzky, Mark

5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES
6. TABLED ITEMS - NONE

7. SELECT BOARD ACTION
A. Discussion, Prioritization and Vote on Select Board FY2024 Goals and Objectives
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager
B. Energy Committee e-first approach
Presenters: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director, and Brian Boyle, Chair, Energy Committee
C. Review and Approve Traveling Paramedic Contract
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, Fire Chief, Tim Collins
D. Condominium Conversion for Shoreline Beach Condominium

Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent Office of Town Clerk
E. Condominium Conversion for Southwind Condominium Al P
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent JUN 28 2023
F. Condominium Conversion for Days Cottages Condominium

Received WHN OF TRURC
By: )\.)._&‘_) _




10.
11.

Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent
G. Outer Cape Community Solutions: Outer Cape Wellness Happenings
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health Agent, and Alex Nelson, Network Coordinator of OCCS

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review and Approve 2023 Lodging License American Youth Hostels, 111 North Pamet Rd

B. Review and Approve Cape Cod Chamber Bike and Road Race Application
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 05.10.202

Select Board Reports/Comments
Town Manager Report
Next Meeting Agenda: July 11, 2023

Office of Town Clerk |
T oN P
JUN 28 203

Received JOWN OF TRURO
A

By. __ L —




Agenda Item: 4A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Applications to Serve-Zoning Board of Appeals

EXPLANATION: There are three terms on the Zoning Board of Appeals which expire June 30,
2023: two (2) alternate one-year terms and one (1) 3-year term. Four applicants have
submitted their application to serve: David Crocker, Michael Eramian, Joe McKinnon and
Nancy Medoff.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Zoning Board of Appeals will be down three members, which
will severely impact their ability to have a quorum.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to Appoint;
e XXXX to a one-year alternate term on the Zoning Board of Appeals, which will expire
June 30, 2024.
e XXXX to a one-year alternate term on the Zoning Board of Appeals, which will expire
June 30, 2024.
e XXXX to a three-year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals, which will expire June 30,
2026.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application to Serve; David Crocker
2. Application to Serve; Michael Eramian
3. Application to Serve; Joe McKinnon



4. Application to Serve; Nancy Medoff
5. Policy Forms Completion Checklist



Agenda Item: 4A1

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Crocker

First Name

Dave

Middle Initial ORI

ety e o e
HEETL R T Lt

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

2 Eric's Rd

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box humber and zip code)

Po Box 65, 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
ZBA

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

I'm on the board as an altemate, my one-year term is expiring.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ I1No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*]1No

May 19, 2023 Appilication to Serve on a Board or Committee



if you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees hames:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

I'm currently an alternate on the ZBA, am vice-chair of the Pamet Harbor Commission, and am on the board

of the Friends of the Cape Cod National Seashore. In the past | have been on the boards of professional

engineering groups, and have served on many commitees through work.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

I've received a BS in marine Engineering and an MBA.

Signature

David Crocker

Date
May 19, 2023

May 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4A2

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Eramian

First Name

Michael

Middle Initial
G

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

553 Shore Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
Ma

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P.O. Box#369 02652

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

March 10, 2023 Appiication to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Zoning Board of Appeals

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
My great grand parents came to Truro almost 80 years ago and built a coftage colony on Beach point at a

time all that you needed were a couple of sticks and a string fo lay a foundation. With the coming of the

National Seashore and development of zoning requlation that coffage morphed in a double decker motel

which | am told that was a big deal back in the day. | feel | am aware of the the changes that have occurred

beyond my vears. | finally made the move to being a full time resident after graduating college with a

degree in civil engineering this past may. | had previously been a part time resident prior to that, spending

every summer of my life in Truro including five years where | had been employed as a Lifequard at Head of

the Meadow beach. | would look forward for a chance to be a guardian of the asset we all call the Town of

Truro

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?

[ 1Yes
[*]No

March 10, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Cornmittee



Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*]No

If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

| spent 5 vears working as a lifequard for the town. That is a job that comes with potentially life or death

situations. It was very important to have effective communication with your not only your own team

members, but also with the national parks lifequards during high stress situations. | have also spent 9 years

a an official for USA Hockey, where its very common to only meet your pariner 20 minutes before the game

starts. This has taught me how to create a working relationship with anyone in a short amount of time.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
ete. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Bachelors of Science in Civil Engineering from Merrimack College in May of 2022 9 years (2013 - present)

as an official for USA Hockey 5 Summers (2017 - 2021) as a lifequard at Head of the Meadow beach for

Truro 1 Summer (2021) working as a field intern for Gordon Peabody at Safe Harbor Environmental Land

Survey Technician at Coastal Engineering Company (June 2022 - November 2022) Staff Engineer in the

Waterfront/Marine division at Coastal Engineering Company (November 2022 - present)

March 10, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Signature

Michael Eramian

Date
Mar 09, 2023

March 10, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4A3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

McKinnon

First Name

Joe

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

39 truro center rd

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address {Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

Po box 925 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
ZBA

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Commitiee:

Continue my fime on the board

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have yeu met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[*]Yes
[ INo

May 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Currently on ZBA

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Ive done different types of construsction around truro for the past 20 years

Signature

Joseph Mckinnon

Date
May 19, 2023

May 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



Agenda Item: 4A4

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Medoff

First Name

Nancy

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

149 Collins Road

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 502 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Gommittee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
ZBA

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| am a current member of the Zoning Board of Appeals and would be honored fo continue to serve in this

capacity. My experience over the past several months in hearing appeals and applying our Town by-laws

has reinforced my commitment to finding new ways to honor the history of our town while keeping an eye

towards the future. | believe, if re-appointed I will continue to be a valuable member due in large part to my

ability to be objective, unemotional and fair when hearing and voting on the various zoning appeals before
The Town.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the Select Board’s current Goals and Objectives?

[*1Yes
[ INo

May 23, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Cornmittee



Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*1No

If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Currently Vice Chair for Economic Development Committee and Chair of Charter Review Committee

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Currently Vice Chair for Economic Development Committee and Chair of Charter Review Committee

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. if you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Resume attached.

Signature

Nancy Medoff

Date
May 22, 2023

May 23, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4A5

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

Office of the Select Board
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Policy Forms and Conflict of Interest Online Training Completion Checklist

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Zoning Board of Appeals
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: David Crocker
Standards of Professional Conduct signed

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificate’s good for 2 years
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law
Sexual Harassment Select Board Policy #19

Select Board Handbook Acknowledgement |X
Open Meeting Law Guide Acknowledgement

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Zoning Board of Appeals
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Michael Eramian
(This is a new applicant-all paperwork will be completed before swearing in, if appointed)

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Zoning Board of Appeals
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Joe McKinnon
Standards of Professional Conduct signed

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificate’s good for 2 years
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law
Sexual Harassment Select Board #19
Select Board Handbook Acknowledgement X

Open Meeting Law Guide Acknowledgement X

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Zoning Board of Appeals
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Nancy Medoff
Standards of Professional Conduct signed

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificate’s good for 2 years

Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist



Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law
Sexual Harassment Select Board Policy #19

Select Board Handbook Acknowledgement | X
Open Meeting Law Guide Acknowledgement

X

Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist



Agenda Item: 4B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Interview and Possible Appointment of Applicants to the Shellfish Advisory Committee

EXPLANATION: Three of the four members whose terms are expiring June 30, 2023 have
reapplied to serve another term (Gary Sharpless, Dan Smith and Mark Wisotzky). One current
member is not seeking reappointment. Two new people have also submitted applications to
serve (Steven Mundree and Jim Sloman). In summary, there will be five slots open (three full
membership positions and 2 alternate positions) and five applicants.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Shellfish Advisory Committee will not have enough members
for a quorum.

SUGGESTED ACTION: There will be five motions:
1. Motion to Appoint to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a three-year

term expiring June 30, 2026.
2. Motion to Appoint to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a three-year

term expiring June 30, 2026.
3. Motion to Appoint to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a three-year

term expiring June 30, 2026.
4. Motion to Appoint to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for an Alternate 1-

year term expiring June 30, 2024.
5. Motion to Appoint to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for an Alternate 1-

year term expiring June 30, 2024.



ATTACHMENTS:

o vk wnNeE

Application to Serve-Steven Mundree
Application to Serve-Gary Sharpless
Application to Serve-Jim Sloman
Application to Serve-Daniel Smith
Application to Serve-Mark Wisotzky
Policy Forms Checklist



Agenda Item: 4B1

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Mundree

First Name

Steven

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

1 Souza Way

Address (City)

Truro

Address {State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 1242

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 26, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ ]No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Shellfish Commission

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Marine Biology Maijor. | shellfish in Truro and Wellfleet and want to help preserve and protect and possibly

look to safely expand the existing aguaculture in the Truro harbor.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[ 1Yes
[*]No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ ]1Yes
[*1No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ ]1Yes
[*1No

May 26, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

| have had a house in Truro since 2009 and now have moved here full-time and would like to get involved in

the community.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. if you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

{ have run swimming pool companies for 40 years. am an advanced open water scuba diver and have

marine biology experience. | alsc have a boat in the harbor. | also owned an aquarium store and had a 400

gallon saltwater tank in my home.

Signature

Steven Mundree

Date
May 25, 2023

May 26, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4B2

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Sharpless

First Name

Garrett

Middle Initial
c

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

2 Bay View Path, P.Q. Box 542

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)

Massachusetts

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

58 Commercial Wharf, Boston, Ma 02110

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 6, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[ ]Yes
[*]1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Shellfish Advisory Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Commiittee:

Have been on the board in the past as Vice Chair and want to continue tio serve

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*INo

June 6, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Vice Chair of Shellfish Advisory Committee and member for past 7-8 years

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. if you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Assistant Harbor Master - Pamet Harbor Massachusetts Deputy Shellfish Officer Altend most Pamet Harbor

Commission Mtgs On private for profit business board and consultant to for materials companies in

areospace and defense On B of D for Pamet Harbor Club

Signature

Garrett C. Sharpless

Date
Jun 06, 2023

June 6, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4B3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Sloman

First Name

Jim

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

one moorings way

Address (City)

truro

Address (State)

ma

Address {Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

box 1330

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 31, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Shellfish Advisory

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| see the enjoyment residents have digqing oysters in the winter and clamming in the summer and want to

contribute to the Pamet's preservation.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*1Yes
[ 1No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ ]1Yes
[*1No

May 31, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Please note that Dan Smith is my neighbor, but | have not talked to him about this position. Also. my

definition of full time means mid-March through October with long weekends throughout the other months. |

vote in Truro.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

| have served on both NFP and private company boards and headed many committees. These required

teamwork and the ability to work toward objectives.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

1 have effectively worked with people throughout my business career, have a 41 and counting marriage and
recently stayed at a Holiday Inn Express near a clamming flat. ha

Signature

Jim Sloman

Date
May 31, 2023

May 31, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Smith

First Name

Daniel

Middie Initial
w

Emall Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
Ma

Address {Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code})

PO Box 907. Truro, Ma 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 31, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Agenda Item: 4B4




Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Shellfish Advisory Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Current member. Enjoy Aquaculture and like to support the towns efforts to promote shellfishing activities.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

'

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*]No

May 31, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitfee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Current as well as Committee Chair

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Current SAC member, as well as, | am a commercial shellfish grower.

Signature

Daniel Smith

Date
May 31, 2023

May 31, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda item: 4B5

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Wisotzky

First Name

Mark

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

21 Toms Hill Rd.

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 1091 Truro MA 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 25, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Shellfish Advisory Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

To continue improving the shellfish resource for recreational and commercial participants.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*1Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the Select Board'’s current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*1No

May 25, 2023 Application to Serve on & Board or Committee



if you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Recreational shellfisher Currently serve on SAC Assistant Shellfish Warden for Town of Truro

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Mark Wisotzky

Date
May 25, 2023

May 25, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4B6

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

Office of the Select Board
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Policy Forms and Conflict of Interest Online Training Completion Checklist

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Shellfish Advisory Committee
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Steven Mundree
(This is a new applicant-all paperwork will be completed before swearing in, if appointed)

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Shellfish Advisory Committee
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Gary Sharpless
Standards of Professional Conduct signed

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificate’s good for 2 years
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law
Sexual Harassment Select Board #19
Select Board Handbook Acknowledgement X

Open Meeting Law Guide Acknowledgement X

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Shellfish Advisory Committee
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Jim Sloman
(This is a new applicant-all paperwork will be completed before swearing in, if appointed)

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Shellfish Advisory Committee
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Dan Smith
Standards of Professional Conduct signed

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificate’s good for 2 years
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law

Sexual Harassment Select Board Policy #19
Select Board Handbook Acknowledgement | X
Open Meeting Law Guide Acknowledgement

X

Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist



Committee/Commission/Board Name: Shellfish Advisory Committee
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Mark Wisotzky
Standards of Professional Conduct signed

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificate’s good for 2 years
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law
Sexual Harassment Select Board #19
Select Board Handbook Acknowledgement X

Open Meeting Law Guide Acknowledgement X

Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist



Agenda Item: 7A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Select Board

REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Discussion, Prioritization and Vote on Select Board FY2024 Goals and Objectives

EXPLANATION: The Board held its Public Hearing to state the Board’s Goals & Objectives for
the coming fiscal year, review its Goals & Objectives for the concluding year, and review its
accomplishments relative to those goals on June 27, 2023, in accordance with the Town
Charter. The Board will consider the public feedback from the meeting and will finalize and
prioritize the FY2024 Goals & Objectives at tonight’s meeting.

The Board members individually prioritized the objectives and Town Manager Tangeman will
present the results of the prioritization to the Board. Upon completion of the finalization and
prioritization, the objectives will be listed in the final draft of the FY2024 Goals & Objectives in
priority order.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO adopt and electronically sign the Select Board FY2024 Goals
& Objectives as discussed and prioritized.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. FY2024 Draft Select Board Goals & Objectives Document
2. FY2024 Draft Objectives List
3. FY2023 Select Board Goals & Objectives Progress Update

1



Agenda Item: 7A1

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Values and
Fiscal Year 2024 Goals and Objectives

VALUES:

The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Tgaro. They embody our beliefs
and our highest aspirations.

Excellence:
We strive to provide the highest quality services that a
and visitors.

Integrity:
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards

Openness and Transparency:
We commit to sharing informatig

Collaboration:
We believe in working
and regionally.

Sustainability:
We strive for the integration of€nvironmental health and protection, social equity and diversity,
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient
community for generations to come.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals
and objectives. These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and

Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.

In accordance with Town Charter, the Select Board held a public meeting on June 27, 2023. The
Board also determined that the FY2023 objectives would serve as the basis for the FY2024

Page 1 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

objectives, with some modifications and new objectives, at the regular Select Board meeting on
June 13, 2023. On [[DATE]], the Select Board finalized and prioritized the FY2024 Goals &
Obijectives for July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The objectives identified may contribute to
the eventual completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to demonstrate the goals
targeted by specific objectives.

FY2024 Goals
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that:

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic develogimen

B) create more affordable year-round places for pe to live work.

C) protect and restore our fragile environment.

D) use long term and strategic planning to gua
community.

E) proactively engage and involve the to

FY 2024 Objectives

The following objectives are presg riority and a Select Board Ambassador was
identified for each objective.

es on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a
ditransition plan to include 1) establish a plan and timeline for

support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town Meeting;
3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association and Provincetown to meet the
plan and timeline and prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4)
evaluate potential areas for regionalization.

Goals Addressed: D, E

Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein

The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the Broadband Needs
Assessment Study by October 1, 2022.

Goals Addressed: A, D, E
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas

Page 2 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal
use, housing, economic development, open space, water, and/or possible disposition to be
completed by October 1, 2022.

Goals Addressed: A, B

Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal
environment including these current and ongoing project

East Harbor Culvert Replacement
Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and
Little Pamet Watershed Study and Cu
Coastal Management

The Select Board will work v
the Local Comprehensive
consensus on the specifi
consideration of the

roperty Community Planning Committee and

build on areas of common ground and build
3 more general vision for Truro with special

eds Assessment and Housing Production Plan.

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E

Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson

The Select Board wi with the Housing Authority and the Housing Consultant to
develop a Housing Playbook by June 30, 2023.

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E

Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed

Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager
will work jointly to create a Town mission statement.

Goals Addressed: D

Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson

Page 3 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action
Committee and the Energy Committee on the goals of creating a Climate Action Plan for
the Town of Truro, and researching the hiring of a Climate Action Agent, as well as to
work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy memorandum that facilitates
and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will
ask for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the charges of the
Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to incorporate the directives from
Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting.

d:A,C,D,E
mbassador: Stephanie Rein

nd the Economic

g the Select Board’s priorities in
housing, zoning, land use and economic deve in an effort facilitate collaboration
and joint efforts.
ressed: A, B, C

oard Ambassador: John Dundas

pior Needs Assessment, invite feedback from the
ices requested, and explore the feasibility and
anding services and programs for seniors to inform the

The Select Board will re
community on specific pro
the cost and soci g
FY2025 budge

Goals Addressed: A, D, E
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, the Select Board will
invite feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, and will
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs
for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.**Collaboration with
the objective related to the Senior Needs Assessment would be beneficial as there may be
overlap between needs or between populations.

Goals Addressed: A, D, E

Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro Housing
Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives
that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people

Page 4 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

of varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Annual Town
Meeting. The Select Board will provide an update on these efforts at least semi-annually.
Goals Addressed: B, D
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-phased approach for a
new Department of Public Works Facility at a yet to be determined site in the FY2024-
FY2028 Capital Improvement Plan. By December 31, 20227the Town Manager will work
with the Public Works Director to welcome the public te visits of the current Public
Works Facility via in-person visits and virtual visits

The Select Board will promote the Lo
process along with the work of the Ec ent Committee and encourage
community participation and will prov dates.

Goals Addressed: A, D

Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson

The Select Board date and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy
31, and will wg
Goals Addressed: E
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson

Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the Provincetown Water &
Sewer Board, the Select Board will support intermunicipal collaboration to determine
safe yield estimates for the purpose of developing a water resources management
plan. In addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to more
frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared planning, future water
supply protection, and for development of new source(s).

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E

Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to increase the digitization
of town services and records, and address cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for
a five-year digitization and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024. The

Page 5 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Select Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director will provide
an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to beginning the FY2024 Budget
Process.

Goals Addressed: A, D, E

Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee with inviting the
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select d, Economic Development
Committee and the Truro Cultural Council on the procgss of creating a designated
cultural district in Truro.

dor: Kristen Reed

erts and staff and two members of
ion options resulting in a detailed
long-term implementation to the

The Select Board will appoint a task
the Select Board to examine recurren
report and recommendations for both
Select Board by April 1, 202

Goals Addressed: A, B

Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed

ro Select Board

Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair

John Dundas, Clerk Robert Weinstein

Stephanie Rein

Page 6 of 6



Agenda Item: 7A2

Select Board

Goal(s)
Addressed Ambassador

Present Status

Objective

To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS
services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the

Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot. Study complete.
Report presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. Staff members are meeting regular with Provincetown staff
members and members of Lower Cape Ambulance to identify short- and long- term transition plans.

NEW: Staff prepared a plan and timeline for implementing an EMS model without the auxillary support of Lower Cape
and crafted three related Town Meeting articles. All three articles passed at Town Meeting and the override for (4)
new firefighter/paramedics and (1) EMS Administrator passed at the ballot. The plan and articles included short-term,

Next Steps

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Continued recruitment, onboarding, and

. i Robert transitional, and long-term plans, with an eye toward addressing recruitment challenges. Three new employees have |training.
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at D, E R . X ) R X . L .
i ; Weinstein been hired this quarter and interviews are underway for the other openings. The Communications & Marketing Approval of LCAA Contract and Inter-Agency
Annual Town Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance R R L . .
L N . Coordinator is coordinating recruitment efforts. Agreement at June 27, 2023 SB Meeting.
Association and Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and X . . . . .
. . . L Staff has met regularly with LCAA and Provincetown and will a contract and three-entity agreement forward at  |Approval of Traveling Paramedic Contract
prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) R . . X . R . i
. ) L the June 27, 2023 meeting for short-term supplemental AL port. Collective Bargaining Agreement with Truro and implementing travelling paramedic
evaluate potential areas for regionalization. - . R X . . L .
Permanent Firefighters successfully negotiated, resultin, ey incentives for encouraging existing staff to obtain program.
paramedic certification and to recruit candidates. Tr; medics will be used to provide supplemental support
during transition.
ONGOING
Next steps include:
Engage Cable & Internet Advisory Committee
on the Needs Assessment.
The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the A D.E John Dundas NEW: Staff presented to tl . Staff solicited a consultant and has a quote available. ARPA Town Manager to authorize contract with
Broadband Needs Assessment Study by October 1, 2022. T funds of the initial ARPA allg und the needs assessment. consultant g
Consultant to conduct Needs Assessment.
Consultant to report results at a future joint
meeting between the Select Board and the
Cable & Internet Advisory Committee.
loyee housing and to begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. In September, the Board SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE
The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess v K g 8 K P &P Qa 8 X P
s L i . >mmit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, X . I, . .
i , - ructures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the Next steps include:
open space, water, and/or possible disposition to be completed by |A, B

October 1, 2022.
(CONTINUED)

: Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road. Bid for moving dwellings
complete. SB will consider Town-owned parcels that should be transferred to CCNS as part of the required land
exchange at the June 13, 2023 meeting.

Continue to prioritize needs and identify
which potential Town-owned parcels could
meet said needs.




The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect
and restore our coastal environment including these current and
ongoing projects:

A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study

NEW:

A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select
Board meetings periodically.

Highlight: Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through
2027. East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue
through 2027. Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase. Construction for Mill Pond is a
minimum of two years away. Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement
projects are in the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase. All Pamet River related projects will move
forward togther, and are funded by NOAA.

ONGOING

These are long-term projects with design,
planning, contruction and monitoring

B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement C ;Zei:hanle E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline :g:irhe/r;n;r:‘ttsi:;tir:::wre multiple
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement management” was issued by the Center for Coastal Studies on June 14, 2022. Deliverables for phase 2 include ’
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair assgssment to identify locations fmt potential salt—marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town Public Works Director Cabral and Health/
E) Coastal Management project area; development of a regional sand banking database; and, development of management approach for the ) .
(CONTINUED) littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were devel as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional Cons.ervatlon Agent Beebe continue t-o
R . . R R monitor and move forward these projects.
Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, th held 3 public outreach sessions about the underlying
processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape to e partnering with the Center for Coastal Studies to
continue the Shorefront Management project and h d an application for a third CZM Coastal Resiliency
grant. The municipal staff team continues to loo ources to develop the organizational framework for
the management plan itself.
ONGOING
Next steps include:
Once the Housing Production Plan is
The Talk to Us, Truro Co ulminat joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was |adopted, a 2-step process is proposed:
The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community very productive and collabafative. Sta es that chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work 1) The Board liaisons to the LCPC and WPCPC
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee together in some capacity mi ousing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan are expected [should meet with the chairs of WPCPC, LCPC
to bl{i{d on greras of common ground anzil Fvuild consenSUf on the‘ A B,C,D, E |Susan Areson to be comple is fall. and Housing Authority to outline
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special recommendations.
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing t and Housing Production Plan are complete and were presented to the Select 2) A work session could be held to discuss the
Production Plan. ion Commission. Final votes to adopt are needed by the Planning Board and the [recommendations with the full SB and
representatives of WPCPC, Housing Authority
and LCPC.
3) LCP and Walsh Plans are expected to be
considered at 2023 Fall Special Town
Meeting.
discussions held to determine if the Playbook could be included as part of the Housing Needs Assessment
ng prepared by the consultant. ONGOING
The S'elect Board will work with the H(?usmg Authority and the A, B,DE Kristen Reed : The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to Next steps include:
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by June 30, 2023 4 . X . .
discuss the scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated | Finalizing scope of work
timeline was provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. Upon  |Entering into contract with consultant
finalizing this scope of work, the project will take approximately 3 months to complete.
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board ONGOING
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission D Susan Areson| Pending completion of the LCP.

statement. (Continued into FY2023)
(CONTINUED)

Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to
go to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)




The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as
to work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy

ONGOING

Next steps include:

UPDATED PROGRESS REPORT/NEXT STEPS

people of varying income levels and will develop related articles for
the 2023 Annual Town Meeting. The Select Board will provide an
update on these efforts at least semi-annually.

February 2023, the group decided to wait until after Town Meeting to reconvene because of the request for a housing
coordinator.

memorandur that facilitates and guides progres‘s in all relevant ACD,E Ste'phanle A Work Session with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop. Work with CAC to dra.ft a policy

areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates Rein memorandum that will be presented to the

at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the charges of the Select Board for review and discussion.

Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to Draft revised charges of CAC and EC to

incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town include directives from Article 53.

Meeting.
ONGOING

The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board Next steps include:

and the Economic Development Committee by December 31, 2022 Further discussion among the Board to

outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use A B C John Dundas NEW: Member Dundas presented a draft letter to the Select in December 2022. The Board determined that determine consensus on the Board's

and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and |~ they would like to re-visit the letter in June so that it coul ent in July 2023. priorities and what should be included in the

joint efforts. letter.

(CONTINUED) Draft revised letter(s) and present to Select
Board.
Send latter(c) tn annranriate hnarde
ONGOING

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite

feedback from the community on specific programs and services Ambassador and Deputy Director will each

requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact A D E Stephanie NEW: Community Services Deputy Direc on Aging and Outreach Coordinator were hired. Recruitment still [review existing Senior Needs Assessment and

of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the r Rein underway for Office Assistant position. programming and will determine if an

FY2025 budget process. updated assessment should be completed,
and will then work with the COA Board to
move this objective forward.

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted,

the Select Board will invite feedback from the community on

specific programs and services requested, and will explore the

feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding services and

§ programs for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget A D.E Stephanie
; process. T Rein

**Collaboration with the objective related to the Senior Needs

Assessment would be beneficial as there may be overlap between

needs or between populations.

The Select Board W’”, ho/djornt'work sess_lons with part/upqtlon Ambassador Areson and representatives from the ZBA, Planning Board and Housing Authority met six times since ONGOING

from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning ) ) ) N )

Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify August 2022 with the tovs{n planner/land u'se couns'el, with the t'o'wn manager :jxtta'ar'\dmg the first session. The group Next steps include:

L . created a spreadsheet of ideas for expanding housing opportunities and set priorities. After the last meeting, in . i
the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for B,D Susan Areson The ad hoc group will reconvene and revise

its list of actions, based on Town Meeting
decisions and expected action at the Special
Town Meeting in October.




The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at
a yet to be determined site in the FY2024- FY2028 Capital

NEW: Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three locations to the Select Board. Two open house

ONGOING

UPDATED OBJECTIVE

. Robert visits have been held for the public, and a cost analyisis comparing four sites has been completed. Staff has solicited Next steps include:
Improvement Plan. By December 31, 2022, the Town Manager will |D . R . . . . .
. . . X X Weinstein consultants to complete a peer review of the cost estimates. More open houses have been scheduled and a virtual Review Peer Review results
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site . R . . .
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and open house is expected in July. Pursue next steps identified by Director
- o Y P Cabral at May 23, 2023 SB Meeting
virtual visits.
ONGOING
Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC and EDC and provides updates. The Talk to Us Truro Community
The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Survey was completed and results presented to the groups. An Economic Development Committee Economic Summit [Next steps include:
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic was held on June 16, 2022 and forums targetting different sectors of the economy were held. The LCPC prepared and |Ambassador to continue current efforts.
Development Committee and encourage community participation |A, D Susan Areson |is distributing postcards for more public feedback. An in-person forum was held on Oct. 15. Select Board will vote to adopt the Economic
and will provide regular updates. Development Committee's report (target
(CONTINUED) NEW: LCPC work is on track to present LCP to 2023 Special To; eeting. Economic Development Committee's date: June 27, 2023).
Report is complete and will be presented at June 13, 2023 ct Board meeting. LCP to be approved at 2023 Fall Special Town
Meeting.
ONGOING
The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Next steps include:
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance. E Susan Areson |Preliminary discussions held at Board Ambassador will finalize the draft revised
(CONTINUED) policies for consideration by the Board and
the Board can work to identify potential ways
to increase compliance.
" . . Ambassador appointed to
Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the
ug f P , Staff of Provincetown and SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will support . .
. - R . . . municipal water line.
intermunicipal collaboration to determine safe yield estimates for Next steps include:
the purpose of developing a water resources management plan. In )
purp: f ping 9 P A CD,E John Dundas Receiving the water demand analysis.

addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to
more frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared
planning, future water supply protection, and for development of
new source(s)

Ambassador may wish to begin to draft
objectives/ steps to help encourage full cycle
water usage.

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to
increase the digitization of town services and records, and address
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024. The Select
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to
beginning the FY2024 Budget Process.

Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact
ram. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record

, additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA
or digitizing Town records.

: The FY2024 Budget Process is complete and included funding for some new digitization efforts. The budget
process also included a pilot effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's
financial transparancy software. The digitization of Clerk/ Planning records is on hold while a new Town Clerk is
recruited. The procurement process was completed and the next step will be to finalize contract terms and identify
priority records.

ONGOING

Next steps include:

Implementation of the digitization projects
already funded.

Tasking department heads with identifying
department functions that are digitized and
prioritizing areas that should be digitized in
the future to develop the five-year plan.
Creating a template for the 5-year plan.

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural
district in Truro. (Continued into FY2023)

Town Planner Carboni, Member Areson and Chair Reed have been communicating with the EDC and the
Massachusetts Cultural Council and are reviewing the materials provided by the MCC. An MCC representative visited
Truro to get a visual of the area that may be considered to be designated as a cultural district.

Kristen Reed

ONGOING

Next steps include:

Identifying a meeting date for a presentation
by a representative of MCC, or by Town staff
or a member of the EDC, on designated
cultural districts.




The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff
and two members of the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue
generation options resulting in a detailed report and
recommendations for both short-term and long-term
implementation to the Select Board by April 1, 2024.

NEW!

Kristen Reed




Agenda Item: 7A3

Goal(s)  Select Board
Addressed Ambassador

Present Status

Objective

Next Steps

To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS
services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the

Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot. Study complete.
Report presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. Staff members are meeting regular with Provincetown staff
members and members of Lower Cape Ambulance to identify short- and long- term transition plans.

NEW: Staff prepared a plan and timeline for implementing an EMS model without the auxillary support of Lower Cape
and crafted three related Town Meeting articles. All three articles passed at Town Meeting and the override for (4)
new firefighter/paramedics and (1) EMS Administrator passed at the ballot. The plan and articles included short-term,

SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

Next steps include:
Continued recruitment, onboarding, and

; i Robert transitional, and long-term plans, with an eye toward addressing recruitment challenges. Three new employees have |training.
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at D, E R . X ) . ) N L X
i i Weinstein been hired this quarter and interviews are underway for the other openings. The Communications & Marketing Approval of LCAA Contract and Inter-Agency
Annual Town Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance X X L . .
L N . Coordinator is coordinating recruitment efforts. Agreement at June 27, 2023 SB Meeting.
Association and Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and X R R . . i
. . . . Staff has met regularly with LCAA and Provincetown and will bring a contract and three-entity agreement forward at  |Approval of Traveling Paramedic Contract
prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) R . . X . R . h
3 3 L the June 27, 2023 meeting for short-term supplemental ALS support. Collective Bargaining Agreement with Truro and implementing travelling paramedic
evaluate potential areas for regionalization. - X L X . . L .
Permanent Firefighters successfully negotiated, resulting in key incentives for encouraging existing staff to obtain program.
paramedic certification and to recruit candidates. Travelling Paramedics will be used to provide supplemental support
during transition.
ONGOING
Next steps include:
Engage Cable & Internet Advisory Committee
the Needs A: t.
The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the AB.E ohniDuntdas NEW: Staff presented to the Board on this in June 2022. Staff solicited a consultant and has a quote available. ARPA 'tl?zwneM::a Serstsoe:ZThec;ize i
Broadband Needs Assessment Study by October 1, 2022. T funds of the initial ARPA allotment are available to fund the needs assessment. S—— E
Consultant to conduct Needs Assessment.
Consultant to report results at a future joint
meeting between the Select Board and the
Cable & Internet Advisory Committee.
The Select Board held a work session to discuss the use of Town-owned land in August and then voted in a regular
meeting to designate 25 South Highland Road for permanent placement of Town-owned structures for the purpose of
The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess Town employeg housing and to begin a maste.r planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Ro.ad. In September, the Board SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE
o - i . voted to commit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, i X X e . .
i . L . housing structures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the Next steps include:
open space, and/or possible disposition to be completed by October |A, B Kristen Reed . L . .
1 2022 structures. Continue to prioritize needs and identify
(E?ONTI}VUED) which potential Town-owned parcels could
NEW: Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road. Bid for moving dwellings meet said needs.
complete. SB will consider Town-owned parcels that should be transferred to CCNS as part of the required land
exchange at the June 13, 2023 meeting.
SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE
Voucher Program administration procured and first half applications are currently being accepted. The deadline to
apply for the first half funds is October 31, 2022. After the first half application period is closed and applications are Next steps include:
The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in L I Y I L i R I [PATEEN (e e X PRI T X
. 3 . processed and approved, the administrator will provide a report. SB approval of eligibility requirements at
the childcare voucher program by November 30, 2022 and will A D E Stephanie June 13, 2023 meetin
make recommendations for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the |~ Rein ! g

FY2024 budget process By December 31, 2022.

NEW: Program Administrator provided update on success of the FY23 program. Town Meeting override and ballot
question for community sustainability programs passed making program permanent. Staff is presenting eligibility
requirements for SB approval at June 13, 2023 meeting and will solicit a program administrator upon approval.

Solicitation of program administrator
Advertisement of program and application
deadlines

Fielding and forwarding of applications




The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect
and restore our coastal environment including these current and
ongoing projects:

A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study

NEW:

A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select
Board meetings periodically.

Highlight: Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through
2027. East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue
through 2027. Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase. Construction for Mill Pond is a
minimum of two years away. Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement
projects are in the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase. All Pamet River related projects will move
forward togther, and are funded by NOAA.

ONGOING

These are long-term projects with design,
planning, contruction and monitoring

Stephanie requirements that require multiple
5|B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement C Rei: E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline mgnth/ car timeline: P
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement management” was issued by the Center for Coastal Studies on June 14, 2022. Deliverables for phase 2 include ) ’
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair assessment to identify locations for potential salt-marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town
) Li Hey uv = K ! 7 ! 'p : . BEMEI, I Y B ! W Public Works Director Cabral and Health/
E) Coastal Management project area; development of a regional sand banking database; and, development of management approach for the ) .
. . . . . N A . Conservation Agent Beebe continue to
(CONTINUED) littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were developed as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional R K
. . . R . monitor and move forward these projects.
Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3 public outreach sessions about the underlying
processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the Center for Coastal Studies to
continue the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM Coastal Resiliency
grant. The municipal staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational framework for
the management plan itself.
. i : Analysis is complete and will be presented at the end of June 2022. Implementation plans and CBA negotiations are in [SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE
To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select
L . i progress.
Board will implement and integrate the findings of the Next steps include:
6|comprehensive compensation analysis and enter into associated A,D Kristen Reed P . P . . . L . i . )
i - o : NEW: Classification and Compensation Study is finalized and implemented with all four collective bargaining units as  |Implementation of FY24 rates and cost-of-
Collective Bargaining Agreement negotiation and Non-union L. . . . L . .
e part of negotiations. All four agreements have been ratified. Implementation of new pay schedules for union and non- [living increase will be implemented July 1,
personnel reclassifications. . . .
union personnel is substantially complete. 2024.
ONGOING
Next steps include:
Once the Housing Production Plan is
The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was [adopted, a 2-step process is proposed:
The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work 1) The Board liaisons to the LCPC and WPCPC
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee together in some capacity moving forward. The Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan are expected [should meet with the chairs of WPCPC, LCPC
to build on areas of common ground and build consensus on the A B C D E |susan Areson to be complete this fall. and Housing Authority to outline
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special T recommendations.
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing NEW: The Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan are complete and were presented to the Select 2) A work session could be held to discuss the
Production Plan. Board, Planning Board and Conservation Commission. Final votes to adopt are needed by the Planning Board and the |recommendations with the full SB and
Select Board. representatives of WPCPC, Housing Authority
and LCPC.
3) LCP and Walsh Plans are expected to be
considered at 2023 Fall Special Town
Meeting.
Preliminary discussions held to determine if the Playbook could be included as part of the Housing Needs Assessment
that is being prepared by the consultant. ONGOING
The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the
. . g Y A,B,D,E Kristen Reed [NEW: The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to Next steps include:
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by June 30, 2023 K . X . .
discuss the scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated | Finalizing scope of work
timeline was provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. Upon |Entering into contract with consultant
finalizing this scope of work, the project will take approximately 3 months to complete.
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board ONGOING
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission
g / i D Susan Areson |Pending completion of the LCP.

statement. (Continued into FY2023)
(CONTINUED)

Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to
go to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)




The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as
to work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy

ONGOING

Next steps include:

memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant Stephanie Work with CAC to draft a polic
10 " f ,, g prog i A CD,E _p A Work Session with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop. . poficy
areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates Rein memorandum that will be presented to the
at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the charges of the Select Board for review and discussion.
Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to Draft revised charges of CAC and EC to
incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town include directives from Article 53.
Meeting.
ONGOING
The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board Next steps include:
and the Economic Development Committee by December 31, 2022 Further discussion among the Board to
a9 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use ARE John Dundas NEW: Member Dundas presented a draft letter to the Select Board in December 2022. The Board determined that determine consensus on the Board's
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and |~ they would like to re-visit the letter in June so that it could be sent in July 2023. priorities and what should be included in the
joint efforts. letter.
(CONTINUED) Draft revised letter(s) and present to Select
Board.
Send latter(c) tn annranriate hnarde
ONGOING
The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite
feedback from the community on specific programs and services Ambassador and Deputy Director will each
12 requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact A D E Stephanie NEW: Community Services Deputy Director: Council on Aging and Outreach Coordinator were hired. Recruitment still |review existing Senior Needs Assessment and
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the r Rein underway for Office Assistant position. programming and will determine if an
FY2024 budget process. (Continued into FY2023) updated assessment should be completed,
CONTINUED and will then work with the COA Board to
move this objective forward.
The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation
‘rom the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zonin . . . . . ONGOING
f g y( L g' o g i A round table session was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included the chairs of the Planning Board, the
Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify R . .
" . Zoning Board of Appeals, and the Truro Housing Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use .
13(the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for B, D Susan Areson . L L L Next steps include:
L . . Counsel. The group determined the framework for collaboration in the future and met a second time in this fiscal year R .
people of varying income levels and will develop related articles for R ; R . A Convening joint meetings or round table
. X R and discussed ideas for expanding housing availability. i
the 2023 Annual Town Meeting. The Select Board will provide an group to prepare articles.
update on these efforts at least semi-annually.
The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi- ONGOING
hased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at
p i f. o A f . v NEW: Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three locations to the Select Board. Two open house
a yet to be determined site in the FY2024- FY2028 Capital L X L R K L .
i Robert visits have been held for the public, and a cost analyisis comparing four sites has been completed. Staff has solicited Next steps include:
14{Improvement Plan. By December 31, 2022, the Town Manager will |D R . . I . . .
i . i . X Weinstein consultants to complete a peer review of the cost estimates. More open houses have been scheduled and a virtual Review Peer Review results
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site i R . . .
s i e Pt e (e i et s G open house is expected in July. Pursue next steps identified by Director
y .. v p Cabral at May 23, 2023 SB Meeting
virtual visits.
ONGOING
Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC and EDC and provides updates. The Talk to Us Truro Community
The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Survey was completed and results presented to the groups. An Economic Development Committee Economic Summit [Next steps include:
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic was held on June 16, 2022 and forums targetting different sectors of the economy were held. The LCPC prepared and [Ambassador to continue current efforts.
15| Development Committee and encourage community participation  |A, D Susan Areson |is distributing postcards for more public feedback. An in-person forum was held on Oct. 15. Select Board will vote to adopt the Economic

and will provide regular updates.
(CONTINUED)

NEW: LCPC work is on track to present LCP to 2023 Special Town Meeting. Economic Development Committee's
Report is complete and will be presented at June 13, 2023 Select Board meeting.

Development Committee's report (target
date: June 27, 2023).

LCP to be approved at 2023 Fall Special Town
Meeting.




16

The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance.
(CONTINUED)

Susan Areson

Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetings. In progress.

ONGOING

Next steps include:

Ambassador will finalize the draft revised
policies for consideration by the Board and
the Board can work to identify potential ways
to increase compliance.

17

Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown
Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will encourage steps toward
full cycle water usage for Provincetown and Truro, and a status
report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint
meeting. The Town's Water Resources Consultant may be invited to
participate.

A CD,E

John Dundas

Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. Joint Water Meeting scheduled for October 24, 2022.

Staff of Provincetown and Truro have started meeting to discuss capacity and planning to build capacity for the
municipal water line.

NEW: Truro and Provincetown held a joint water meeting on October 24, 2023 to discuss short-, medium- and long-
term water demands of both towns; to receive the Provincetown Water Department's Report; and to hear Water
Resources Consultant Scott Horsley's Report on Recharge and Watershed. Additionally, in November 2022, a reserve
fund transfer was approved and the Select Board approved participation in an analysis of Provincetown and Truro's
future water demand.

SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

Next steps include:

Receiving the water demand analysis.
Ambassador may wish to begin to draft
objectives/ steps to help encourage full cycle
water usage.

18

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to
increase the digitization of town services and records, and address
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024. The Select
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to
beginning the FY2024 Budget Process.

John Dundas

Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact
Grant Program. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record
digitization, additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA
request for digitizing Town records.

NEW: The FY2024 Budget Process is complete and included funding for some new digitization efforts. The budget
process also included a pilot effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's
financial transparancy software. The digitization of Clerk/ Planning records is on hold while a new Town Clerk is
recruited. The procurement process was completed and the next step will be to finalize contract terms and identify
priority records.

ONGOING

Next steps include:

Implementation of the digitization projects
already funded.

Tasking department heads with identifying
department functions that are digitized and
prioritizing areas that should be digitized in
the future to develop the five-year plan.
Creating a template for the 5-year plan.

The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge”
that will be read at the beginning of all meetings of the Select Board
and all Select Board- appointed boards, committees and

The Select Board discussed an initial version of the pledge. Ambassador Areson prepared a revised version that is
ready for review and further discussion.

ONGOING

Next steps include:

19 D, E Susan Areson . . . o In light of the SJC decision, the Board ma:
commissions, and will request that elected boards do the same. NEW: On March 7, 2023 the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court ruled that a public comment policy or "civility A g X R i/
. . o . . PN wish to hold further discussion about ways to
(Continued into FY2023) restraint," used by the town of Southborough violates the free speech rights codified in the Massachusetts . X
L. modify the draft version of the pledge or to
CONTINUED Constitution. . . - .
modify this objective entirely.
ONGOING
The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Town Planner Carboni, Member Areson and Chair Reed have been communicating with the EDC and the Next steps include:
20| Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro A Kristen Reed [Massachusetts Cultural Council and are reviewing the materials provided by the MCC. An MCC representative visited |ldentifying a meeting date for a presentation

Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural
district in Truro. (Continued into FY2023)

Truro to get a visual of the area that may be considered to be designated as a cultural district.

by a representative of MCC, or by Town staff
or a member of the EDC, on designated
cultural districts.




Agenda Item: 7B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: DPW
REQUESTOR: Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director & Brian Boyle, Energy Committee Chair
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Select Board Policy 43 and Policy 55

EXPLANATION: An “electric first” clause has been added to Policy 43: Vehicle Maintenance
and Replacement, and Policy 55: Replacement of Police Vehicles, that requires electric vehicles
and equipment to be the first option considered when purchasing new or replacement
vehicles or equipment. These proposed policy revisions were crafted by the Energy Committee
in consultation with Public Works Director Cabral. Police Chief Calise’s feedback was also
requested.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: May negatively impact Green Community status and grant
availability. The Board’s policies will not be reflective of best practices to lower carbon
emissions.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO revise Select Board Policy 43: Vehicle Maintenance and
Replacement, and Policy 55: Replacement of Police Vehicles, as proposed and to electronically
sign.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Select Board Policy 43
2. Select Board Policy 43-redlined
3. Select Board Policy 55
4. Select Board Policy 55-redlined



Agenda Item: 7B1

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

POLICY MEMORANDUM #43

Date: Adopted January 19, 2010; Revised November 14, 2017; September 13, 2022; June 23,
2023

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral. No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT

Vehicles of the Town of Truro shall be maintained at a safe operating level to ensure the overall
efficiency of the department and the safety of the employees who operate them. As such, vehicles
will be recommended to be replaced as warranted. In an effort to prepare financially for foreseeable
replacements, department heads, in coordination with the Town Manager, should propose an
estimated replacement schedule for vehicles needing replacement in the five subsequent years in the
Capital Improvement Plan each year.

When a Department Head deems that a vehicle should be replaced, the following steps shall be
followed:

a. The Department Head or his designee shall request that the mechanic assigned to the DPW
examine the vehicle and complete the Vehicle Service Check Form. The mechanic should consider
the safety of the vehicle, as well as whether repairs to the vehicle would be economical, in conference
with the Director of Public Works. The mechanic may report the following:

The vehicle is safe to continue in service.

The vehicle should be removed from service until repaired.

The vehicle should be replaced but may continue in service.

The vehicle should be replaced and should be removed from service.

Mo E

b. The Department Head shall then review and sign the inspection form.

C. The form will then be available for review upon the Department Head's request for additional
funding for repairs or for a replacement vehicle.

d. Purchase of electric vehicles and equipment should be considered first when new or
replacement vehicles or equipment are requested by the Department Head, provided the electric
option is economically viable on a total cost of ownership basis, capable of providing the necessary
level of service, and reasonable accommodations can be made to charge the vehicles. Exemptions to
the electric vehicle first policy include select emergency management and public works vehicles that
may need to remain fossil fuel powered in the event of a prolonged power outage.



Agenda Item: 7B1

Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair

John Dundas, Clerk Robert Weinstein

Stephanie Rein

Select Board
Town of Truro



Agenda Item: 7B2

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

POLICY MEMORANDUM #43

Date: Adopted January 19, 2010; Revised November 14, 2017;+ev-September 13, 2022; June
29, 2023

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral. No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT

Vehicles of the Town of Truro shall be maintained at a safe operating level to ensure the overall
efficiency of the department and the safety of the employees who operate them. As such, vehicles
will be recommended to be replaced as warranted. In an effort to prepare financially for foreseeable
replacements, department heads, in coordination with the Town Manager, should propose an
estimated replacement schedule for vehicles needing replacement in the five subsequent years in the
Capital Improvement Plan each year.

When a Department Head deems that a vehicle should be replaced, the following steps shall be
followed:

a. The Department Head or his designee shall request that the mechanic assigned to the DPW
examine the vehicle and complete the Vehicle Service Check Form. The mechanic should consider
the safety of the vehicle, as well as whether repairs to the vehicle would be economical, in conference
with the Director of Public Works. The mechanic may report the following:

The vehicle is safe to continue in service.

The vehicle should be removed from service until repaired.

The vehicle should be replaced but may continue in service.

The vehicle should be replaced and should be removed from service.

el AN

b. The Department Head shall then review and sign the inspection form.

C. The form will then be available for review upon the Department Head's request for additional
funding for repairs or for a replacement vehicle.

d. Purchase of electric vehicles and equipment should be considered first when new or
replacement vehicles or equipment are requested by the Department Head, provided the electric
option is economically viable on a total cost of ownership basis, capable of providing the necessary
level of service, and reasonable accommodations can be made to charge the vehicles. Exemptions to
the electric vehicle first policy include select emergency management and public works vehicles that
may need to remain fossil fuel powered in the event of a prolonged power outage.



Agenda Item: 7B2

Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair

John Dundas, Clerk Robert Weinstein

Stephanie Rein

Select Board
Town of Truro



Agenda Item: 7B3

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

POLICY MEMORANDUM #3535
Date: February 10, 2015; Revised November 28, 2017; September 13, 2022; June 29, 2023

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral. No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject: Replacement of Police Vehicles

Public Safety is one of the most important services provided by the Town of Truro. The Select Board
recognizes that the Truro Police Department must be provided the resources to maintain a fleet of
vehicles that is of the appropriate number and condition to meet the public safety needs of the Town.
The Police Department’s vehicles must be safe to drive, available when needed and maintained at a
reasonable cost.

Based on past experience, the typical police vehicle should be replaced every four years.
Accordingly, the Truro Select Board supports the Police Departments recommendation to maintain a
fleet of seven vehicles and barring unusual circumstances, the Department should replace up to two
vehicles per year, as part of the Town’s Capital Outlay Business Practices.

Vehicles identified for replacement will be based upon condition and the joint recommendation of the
Town’s Mechanic and the Chief of Police. Vehicle replacement needs and fleet size beyond the
above criteria would require justification by the Chief of Police and recommendation by the Select
Board for approval by Town Meeting.

Purchase of electric patrol vehicles should be considered first when new or replacement vehicles are
requested by the Chief of Police, provided the electric option is economically viable on a total cost of
ownership basis, capable of providing the necessary level of service, and reasonable accommodations
can be made to charge the vehicles. Exemptions to the electric vehicle first policy include select
emergency management vehicles that may need to remain fossil fuel powered in the event of a
prolonged power outage.

Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair

John Dundas, Clerk Robert Weinstein

Stephanie Rein

Select Board



Agenda ltem: 7B3
Town of Truro

N
NS




Agenda Item: 7B4

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

POLICY MEMORANDUM #55

Date: February 10, 2015; Revised November 28, 2017; September 13, 2022;+ev-
91132022 Revised-June 29, 2023

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral. No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject: Replacement of Police Vehicles

Public Safety is one of the most important services provided by the Town of Truro. The Select Board
recognizes that the Truro Police Department must be provided the resources to maintain a fleet of
vehicles that is of the appropriate number and condition to meet the public safety needs of the Town.
The Police Department’s vehicles must be safe to drive, available when needed and maintained at a
reasonable cost.

Based on past experience, the typical police vehicle should be replaced every four years.
Accordingly, the Truro Select Board supports the Police Departments recommendation to maintain a
fleet of seven vehicles and barring unusual circumstances, the Department should replace up to two
vehicles per year, as part of the Town’s Capital Outlay Business Practices.

Vehicles identified for replacement will be based upon condition and the joint recommendation of the
Town’s Mechanic and the Chief of Police. Vehicle replacement needs and fleet size beyond the
above criteria would require justification by the Chief of Police and recommendation by the Select
Board for approval by Town Meeting.

Purchase of electric patrol vehicles should be considered first when new or replacement vehicles are
requested by the Chief of Police, provided the electric option is economically viable on a total cost of
ownership basis, capable of providing the necessary level of service, and reasonable accommodations
can be made to charge the vehicles. Exemptions to the electric vehicle first policy include select
emergency management vehicles that may need to remain fossil fuel powered in the event of a
prolonged power outage.

Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair

John Dundas, Clerk Robert Weinstein

Stephanie Rein

Select Board



Agenda ltem: 7B4
Town of Truro

N
NS




Agenda Item: 7C

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Fire and Rescue Department
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, Tim Collins, Fire Chief
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Vote to Approve Traveling Paramedic Contract

EXPLANATION: With the approval of free cash transfer at 2023 Annual Town Meeting for Article
6, Section 14, at Town Meeting, the Town intends to enter into a contract to source short-term
Emergency Medical Service supplemental support (Traveling Paramedics) as the Fire & Rescue
Department begins to transition to a service-provision model where the department operates
without the supplemental support of Lower Cape Ambulance. This paramedic support will ensure
adequate service provision throughout the transition as the Town recruits full-time Firefighter
Paramedics to fill the open positions approved at Town Meeting. This support is intended to
augment the existing support provided by Lower Cape Ambulance so that the Town can ensure
this critical and lifesaving service is delivered to our community during this 18-24 month
transition to an independent ALS Transport service.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): $457,335.00 of the $706,000.00 approved for the 2023
ATM Free Cash Transfer, Article 6, Section 14.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Traveling paramedics will not be sourced to support ALS
transport for the Town of Truro

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve contract to secure traveling paramedic services to
support the provision of ALS Transport service for the Town of Truro and authorize the Town
Manager to sign the Best Practice Medicine contract.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Best Practice Medicine Contract



Agenda Item: 7C1

Staffing Services Agreement

1. Parties and Effective Dates.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

The parties to this Staffing Services Agreement (“Agreement”) are Best Practice Medicine
(“Staffing Company”) and the Town of Truro (“Client”) and sometimes referred to
hereinafter as a “Party” or collectively “Parties.”

This Agreement is effective beginning on June 26, 2023 and shall remain in effect
continuously until December 22, 2023, unless terminated earlier by either Party pursuant
to Section 9.11 of this Agreement. Should the Parties continue to work together after June
26, 2023 the terms of this Agreement shall apply and continue on a month to month basis
unless a termination pursuant to Section 9.11 of this Agreement is exercised.

This is an agreement for and concerning the provision of staffing services by Staffing
Company to Client for compensation. Client desires to engage Staffing Firm to provide
such services due to staffing shortages caused by the national paramedic/EMT shortage.
Nothing in this Agreement should be construed to mean Staffing Company and Client are
partners, are a joint enterprise, are joint venturers, are agents of each other, or that either
is the agent of the other.

2. Staffing Services.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

Staffing Company shall supply to Client qualified employees of Staffing Company to
perform work for and on behalf of Client according to the assignments and job descriptions
requested by the Client at the rates set forth in Exhibit “A” hereto (“Assigned
Employees™”). Any and all assignment(s) of Assigned Employees by Staffing Company
to Client shall be pursuant to and subject to the terms of this Agreement. A qualified
employee is an individual who, in addition to having requisite credentials, has been subject
to a CORI check under Massachusetts law or comparable procedure under the laws of
another state.

Staffing Company shall timely pay Assigned Employees weekly based upon time records
either made and kept by Client or, if made and kept by Staffing Company, based upon
time records approved by Client all wages earned during the preceding seven-day pay
period less required federal and state withholdings and less any other withholdings
authorized by an Assigned Employee or otherwise required. The term “time records,”
means records of hours worked by Assigned Employees. Client represents and warrants
such time records accurately state all hours worked by Assigned Employees during the
applicable pay period and that Client has not permitted any Assigned Employee to work
any period of time not recorded on time records.

Staffing Company shall timely report to federal and state taxing authorities the wages and
withholdings of Assigned Employees and timely remit to such taxing authorities required
withholdings.

Staffing Company shall maintain or caused to be maintained statutorily required workers

Page 1 of 14



Agenda Item: 7C1

compensation insurance covering all Assigned Employees and shall administer claims for
workers compensation benefits made by Assigned Employees.

3. Payment for Staffing Services Provided.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

For the time period specified in the attached Statement of Work, Staffing Company
guarantees the agreed upon rates for the staffing services provided to Client pursuant to
this Agreement. However, in the event of certain increases in the costs incurred by
Staffing Company to provide such staffing services, such as increase(s) of the federal,
state, or locally required minimum wage, of the Federal Unemployment Tax (“FUTA”),
of the Federal Insurance Contributions Act tax (“FICA”), of the State Unemployment
Insurance tax (“SUI”), of workers compensation premiums, of any employment benefits
required by federal, state, or local laws or regulations, and/or the inclusion of any Assigned
Employees as part of any collective bargaining unit, Staffing Company shall be entitled to
increase any agreed upon rates by an amount or amounts commensurate with any such
increased costs incurred by Staffing Company.

Staffing Company shall submit to Client each week or as otherwise agreed by Staffing
Company and Client in writing an invoice or invoices for staffing services provided
pursuant to this Agreement. Client shall pay to Staffing Company within thirty (30) days
of the date Client receives such invoice(s) or as otherwise agreed in writing the full amount
of such invoice(s) by ACH transfer of funds to Staffing Company. Client shall provide
point of contact information for accounts payable department.

Any undisputed invoice(s) not paid by Client in full within thirty (30) days of the date any
undisputed invoice(s) are submitted by Staffing Company to Client, shall be subject to a
charge of interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 %2%) per month of the unpaid
amount(s). The term “undisputed invoice” means any invoice that correctly states based
on time records submitted to Staffing Company by Client and/or approved by Client the
number of hours worked by Assigned Employees during the applicable pay period at the
agreed upon hourly rates of pay.

Should Client fail to pay to Staffing Company the full amount of any undisputed invoice(s)
within thirty (45) days of the date any invoice(s) are submitted by Staffing Company to
Client, Staffing Company shall have in addition to any other remedies available to Staffing
Company pursuant to this Agreement or to applicable law, the right to terminate this
Agreement immediately.

Should the client dispute the amount of any invoice(s), Client shall timely pay to Staffing
Company the undisputed amount and promptly notify Staffing Company of the disputed
amount and of the basis for disputing the disputed amount. Client and Staffing Company
shall then make good faith efforts to resolve the dispute informally. If the Parties are not
able to informally resolve the dispute within thirty (30) days of the date Client notifies
Staffing Company of the disputed amount, then either Party may pursue whatever remedy
or remedies might be available pursuant to this Agreement and/or to applicable law.

4. Management and Supervision of Employees.

Page 2 of 14



4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

44.

4.5.

4.6.

Agenda Item: 7C1

As the general employer of Assigned Employees, Staffing Company shall have the
exclusive authority and duty to hire, assign, counsel, reprimand, discipline, or discharge
any and all Assigned Employees assigned to Client. Client shall have no such authority
as to any Assigned Employee(s) or as to any Staffing Company Administrative Personnel.

4.1.1. Client shall promptly forward to Staffing Company for handling exclusively by
Staffing Company any and all requests for any leave or other time off work made by
any Assigned Employee.

4.1.2. Client shall promptly notify Staffing Company of any and all requests for a
modified work schedule made by any Assigned Employee.

4.1.3. Client shall promptly notify Staffing Company of any and all requests for any work
accommodations made by any Assigned Employee, including, but not limited to,
requests for accommodation based on any temporary or permanent disability, on any
medical condition, and/or based on religious beliefs.

Client may request that Staffing Company discontinue the assignment to Client of any
Assigned Employee. Because the discontinuation of the assignment of an Assigned
Employee could be construed to be an adverse employment action and could under some
circumstances give rise to an employment related claim and to potential joint and several
liability on the part of Client and Staffing Company, Client shall consult with Staffing
Company about any requested assignment discontinuation so Client and Staffing
Company can jointly assess whether discontinuation of the assignment is appropriate
under the circumstances. Client shall not unilaterally discontinue the assignment of any
Assigned Employee. In the case of misconduct or negligence on the part of such Assigned
Employee, Client can remove the Assigned Employee from the shift and inform the
Staffing Company immediately.

Unless Staffing Company and Client expressly agree in writing, Assigned Employees and
Staffing Company Administrative Personnel shall not have any authority to in any way
manage, supervise, schedule, assign work, direct the work of, counsel, reprimand,
discipline, or perform any human resource or administrative duties or function as to any
regular employee of Client, and Client shall not call upon any Assigned Employee or any
Staffing Company Administrative Personnel to do so. The term “regular employee of
client” means an employee of client paid his or her wages by client and not by Staffing
Company.

Client shall not permit, require, or direct any Assigned Employee(s) to operate any
equipment or machinery, to work in an elevated position above ground, or to perform any
assignment or duties other than those specified in the applicable job description placed at
the time of the job order(s).

Client shall not permit, require, or direct any Assigned Employee(s) to operate any
equipment or machinery of client for which the Assigned Employee(s) are not specifically
trained, certified, or licensed to operate or use.

Client shall not permit, require, or direct any Assigned Employee(s) to operate any

Page 3 of 14



4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

Agenda Item: 7C1

equipment or machinery not in compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local
law(s) or regulation(s).

Client shall make and keep any and all information and records required by any applicable
federal, state, or local law(s) or regulation(s) as to any equipment or machinery that is or
may be operated by any Assigned Employee(s).

Client shall at all times follow Staffing Company’s recommendations regarding its Iliness
and Injury Prevention Program and regarding periodic safety inspections to be performed
by Client and/or by Staffing Company. Client shall ensure that Assigned Employees
comply with the IlIness and Injury Prevention Program, and Client shall promptly conduct
a thorough investigation of any known or reported industrial illness or industrial injury
suffered or sustained by any Assigned Employee.

Client shall provide a suitable place for Assigned Employees to work, to rest, and to take
meal periods in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and
regulations. For example:

4.9.1. All premises and work areas shall comply with applicable requirements of the
federal Occupational Safety and Health Act.

4.9.2. The temperature maintained in each work area where Assigned Employees are
assigned to work shall provide reasonable comfort consistent with industry-wide
standards for the nature of the process and of the work performed. If the work process
creates excessive heat or humidity, Client shall take all feasible means to reduce such
excessive heat or humidity to a degree providing reasonable comfort.

4.10. Client shall provide to Assigned Employees at no charge any and all uniforms,

safety equipment, and/or protective clothing reasonably necessary or otherwise required
by Client, if any, for Assigned Employees to perform the duties or tasks Client may direct
Assigned Employees to perform. Because Client provides and controls the premises and
equipment or machinery thereon where Assigned Employees work, Client shall be
responsible for training and compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws
and regulations, such as the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act.

4.11. Client shall ensure that any regular employee of Client who performs any

supervisory or management role as to any Assigned Employee(s) is in compliance with all
required sexual harassment and other pertinent training.

4.12. Client shall ensure the following as to any Assigned Employees working under

Client’s supervision:

4.12.1. Assigned Employees shall not be permitted to perform any work before clocking
in at the beginning of the workday or to perform any work after clocking out at the
end of the workday.

4.12.2. Time spent by Assigned Employees to attend meetings, and/or to attend training
required by Client is compensable work time under state law, and all such time must

Page 4 of 14



Agenda Item: 7C1

be recorded as hours worked.

4.12.3. To the extent required by any applicable law, regulation or policy, Assigned
Employees shall be provided rest periods.

4.12.4. Assigned Employees shall be provided an unpaid duty free meal period of at least
thirty (30) minutes. Should an employee agree to lawfully forego voluntarily any meal
period, the Client has the burden to prove existence of a valid agreement permitting
the same under Massachusetts state law.

4.12.5. To the extent required by any applicable law, regulation or policy, Assigned
employees shall be provided at least one day off after six (6) consecutive days of
work.

4.13. Lactation Accommodation.

4.13.1. Client shall provide a reasonable amount of break time to accommodate an
Assigned Employee desiring to express breast milk. The break time shall, if possible,
run concurrently with any paid break time already provided to the employee.

4.13.2. Client will provide Assigned Employees with the use of a room or location to
express milk in private. This room or location may be where the employee normally
works. The room or location will:

4.13.2.1. not be a bathroom;

4.13.2.2. be in close proximity to the employee’s work area;

4.13.2.3. be shielded from view;

4.13.2.4. be free from intrusion while the employee is expressing milk;
4.13.2.5. be safe, clean, and free of toxic or hazardous materials;
4.13.2.6. contain a surface to place a breast pump and personal items;
4.13.2.7. contain a place to sit; and

4.13.2.8. have access to electricity or alternative devices including, but not limited
to, extension cords or charging stations, needed to operate an electric or battery-
powered breast pump.

4.13.3. The Company will also provide access to a sink with running water and a
refrigerator or cooling device suitable for storing milk in close proximity to the
employee’s workspace. The use of the room for lactation shall take precedence over
other uses, but only for the time it is in use for lactation purposes.

4.13.4. If an Assigned Employee desires an accommodation, the employee must submit a
request to Staffing Company’s Human Resources Department. If a request for

Page 5 of 14



Agenda Item: 7C1

accommodation is made by Assigned Employee to Client, Client shall immediately
notify Staffing Company. If the Client is unable to provide break time or a location
to express milk, the Client will provide a written response to the Assigned Employee’s
request and provide a copy of the response to Staffing Company.

5. Reducing and Managing Risk.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

The Parties each shall fully comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws
and regulations.

Should Client become aware that or suspect that an Assigned Employee has suffered or
sustained any workplace illness or injury, Client shall notify Staffing Company
immediately and under no circumstances more than eight (8) hours after Client first
becomes aware or suspects such a workplace illness or injury to help ensure the proper
handling of any potential workers compensation claim and to help avoid the potential loss
of the workers compensation exclusive remedy if applicable.

Should Client become aware that a current or former Assigned Employee has made or
intends to make an employment related claim alleging on the part of Client and/or on the
part of Staffing Company any violation of any federal, state, or local law or regulation
governing employment, Client shall within 24 hours notify Staffing Company of such
claim or intended claim and provide to Staffing Company copies of any writings regarding
such claim(s) or intended claim(s), such as any letters or email messages asserting such
claim(s), any complaints filed with any federal or state court, and any charges or
complaints filed with or submitted to any federal, state, or local government agency.

Should Client become aware of any attempts by any person or entity to organize any of
Client’s regular employees or any Assigned Employees for purposes of collective
bargaining (i.e., representation of a unit or units of employees by a labor union), Client
shall within 24 hours notify Staffing Company of any such attempt(s) so that inadvertent
violations of the National Labor Relations Act might be avoided and so that appropriate
action, if any, can be taken.

Staffing Company shall maintain in effect at all times while this Agreement is in effect
and for a period of no less than one year after the termination of this Agreement, if any,
the following policies of insurance:

5.5.1. Workers Compensation Insurance covering all Assigned Employees.

5.5.2. Employment Practices Liability Insurance (“EPLI") with a per claim policy limit
of not less than One Million Dollars ($ 1 Million) and a self-insured retention or
deductible of not more than Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00).

5.5.3. Commercial General Liability (“CGL”) Insurance with a per occurrence policy
limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00), an aggregate policy limit
of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2 Million).

Client shall maintain in effect at all times while this Agreement is in effect and for a period

Page 6 of 14



5.7.

Agenda Item: 7C1

of no less than one year after the termination of this Agreement, if any, the following
policies of insurance:

5.6.1. Workers Compensation Insurance covering all regular employees of Client.
5.6.2. EPLI with a per claim policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($ 1 Million)

5.6.3. CGL Insurance with a per occurrence policy limit of not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00), an aggregate policy limit of not less than Two Million
Dollars ($2 Million)

Insurance coverage for claims of alleged violation(s) of federal, state, or local laws and
regulations governing employment can be jeopardized by untimely reporting of a covered
or potentially covered claim to an applicable insurer. Therefore: each Party shall within
48 hours of the time the Party becomes aware of any employment related claim by a
current or former Assigned Employee or of any circumstances that might reasonably be
expected to result in an employment related claim notify the other Party in writing so that
the appropriate insurer(s), if any, can be promptly notified. For example, many EPLI
insurers consider complaints submitted to the CRD to be a “claim” that triggers an
insured’s obligation to give notice of the “claim” to the EPLI insurer.

6. Indemnity.

6.1.

6.2.

Staffing Company shall to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law and at Staffing
Company’s sole expense defend via attorneys of Staffing Company’s choice, indemnify,
and hold harmless Client and each of Client’s officials, employees, agents, representatives,
successors, and permitted assigns from and against any and all claims, lawsuits, actions,
administrative proceedings, arbitrations, liabilities, losses, expenses, damages, COSts,
interest, and expenses of whatever kind of whatever amount, including, but not limited to,
attorney’s fees and costs, that arise out of: (1) any actual or alleged unlawful act or
omission of any Staffing Company employee while acting under Staffing Company’s
direction, direct supervision or direct control; and/or (2) any breach of this Agreement on
the part of Staffing Company. Staffing Company’s obligations to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the persons and entities to be defended, indemnified, and held harmless
pursuant to this Agreement fully apply and are not negated or diminished in any way on
account of any actual or alleged strict liability or any actual or alleged joint and several
liability. However, the obligations of Staffing Company to indemnify and/or hold
harmless the persons and entities to be defended, indemnified, and/or held harmless
pursuant to this Agreement shall not apply to liability determined by a judge, a jury, or an
arbitrator to be caused solely by the unlawful act or omission of such person or entity.

Client shall to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law and at Client’s sole expense
defend via attorneys of Staffing Company’s choice, indemnify, and hold harmless Staffing
Company and each of Staffing Company’s shareholders, officers, directors, members,
employees, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns from and against any and all
claims, lawsuits, actions, administrative proceedings, arbitrations, liabilities, losses,
expenses, damages, costs, interest, and expenses of whatever kind of whatever amount,

Page 7 of 14



6.3.

Agenda Item: 7C1

including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees and costs, that arise out of or are alleged to
arise out of (1) any actual or alleged unlawful act or omission on the part of Client; or (2)
any breach of this Agreement on the part of Client. Client’s obligations to defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless the persons and entities to be defended, indemnified, and
held harmless pursuant to this Agreement fully apply and are not negated or diminished
in any way on account of any actual or alleged strict liability or any actual or alleged joint
and several liability. However, the obligations of Client to indemnify and/or hold
harmless the persons and entities to be defended, indemnified, and/or held harmless
pursuant to this Agreement shall not apply to liability determined by a judge, a jury, or an
arbitrator to be caused solely by an unlawful act or an omission of such person or entity.

The obligations of Paragraphs 6.1 and 6.2 of this Agreement remain in full force and effect
in the event of a termination of this agreement as to any act or omission giving rise to such
an obligation or obligations occurring on or before the effective date of any termination
of this Agreement.

7. Confidentiality.

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

Client may necessarily during the course of the service relationship between Client and
Staffing Company learn of certain trade secrets, proprietary information, confidential
information, and private information of Staffing Company and/or of Assigned Employees
and/or of Staffing Company Administrative personnel. Except as required under the
Massachusetts Public Records Law, Client shall at all times keep confidential and not
disclose to other persons or entities, except as expressly required by law any such trade
secrets, proprietary information, confidential information, or private information. Client
is subject to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, and will comply with such law;
however, should any request require disclosure of information related to Staffing
Company or its Assigned Employees Client shall notify Staffing Company as soon as
reasonably practicable, but no later than five (5) business days prior to disclosure to the
requesting party, to permit Staffing Company to respond, object or otherwise take action
to protect disclosure of information that it deems not subject such a records request.

Staffing Company shall likewise at all times keep confidential and not disclose to other
persons or entitles except as expressly required by law any trade secrets, proprietary
information, confidential information, or private information of Client.

Staffing Company agrees that in providing the Services, Assigned Employees will have
access to private and confidential information of patients that is protected by federal and
state laws, including but not limited to, the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act and its implementing regulations (“HIPAA”). Staffing Firm agrees
that solely for purposes of HIPAA compliance, Assigned Employees will be considered
member of Client’s “workforce” as that term is defined by HIPAA. Assigned Employees
complete all required training on privacy and information security and to comply with all
Client’s policies and procedures related to privacy and information security, including the
Code of Conduct and related policies

8. Disclaimer of Liability.

Page 8 of 14



8.1.

Agenda Item: 7C1

Staffing Company expressly disclaims liability for any claim, loss, or liability of any kind
whatsoever resulting from any of the following:

8.1.1. Client’s failure to safeguard premises, processes, or systems at a standard of care
no less than it would for Client’s regular employees; or, without Staffing Company’s
express prior written consent, entrusting Assigned Employees with unattended
premises, cash, checks, keys, credit cards, trade secret information, negotiable
instruments, equipment, portable computers, cell phones, or other valuables.

8.1.2. Clientdirecting or permitting an Assigned Employee to use any vehicle, regardless
of ownership, in connection with the performance of any duties without adding
Staffing Company and/or Assigned Employees to its liability insurance. Staffing
Company will conduct the requisite Department of Motor Vehicle checks for
Assigned Employees and verify appropriate licensing for the Assigned Employee.
Client agrees to maintain all vehicles in safe working order.

8.1.3. Promises of any change of employment status made by Client to any Assigned
Employee or Staffing Company Administrative Personnel.

8.1.4. Claims by any person or entity relating to any product, good, or service of Client.

8.1.5. Client making any substantial changes to an Assigned Employee’s job assignment,
job duties, or job risks without Staffing Company’s prior express written consent.

8.1.6. The conduct of Client’s officials, employees, or agents.

9. General Provisions.

9.1

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and understanding between the Parties
concerning the subject matters hereof, and supersedes and replaces all prior negotiations,
proposed Agreements, and Agreements written and oral. The Parties each acknowledge
that neither any other Party, nor any agent or attorney of the other Party, has made any
promise, representation or warranty whatsoever, express or implied, not contained herein
concerning the subject matters hereof to induce such Party to execute this Agreement; and
further acknowledge that they have not executed this Agreement in reliance upon any such
promise, representation or warranty not contained herein. This Agreement shall not be
changed, altered, modified, revised, amended, or suspended, except by an instrument in
writing signed by the Parties.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by
the Parties and their respective successors and assigns. This agreement shall not be
assigned in whole or in part by either Party without the prior written consent of the other
Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

This Agreement is made and entered into in the State of Massachusetts and shall in all
respects be interpreted, enforced, and governed by and under the laws of that State.

Headings herein have been inserted for convenience only, and shall not be considered or

Page 9 of 14



9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

9.8

9.9.

Agenda Item: 7C1

referred to in resolving questions of interpretation or construction.

This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the identity of the persons who
drafted its various provisions; each and every provision of this Agreement shall be
construed as if each of the Parties participated equally in the drafting of the same, and any
rule of construction that a document is to be construed against the drafting Party shall not
be applicable to this Agreement.

Each of the Parties shall hereafter execute and deliver, or cause their respective attorneys
to execute and deliver, any and all further documents and instruments, and perform any
other act reasonably necessary or convenient to effectuate the terms of this Agreement.

Any notice required or permitted to be delivered or otherwise transmitted by one Party to
another Party in connection with this Agreement shall be delivered or otherwise
transmitted as follows:

9.7.1. If to Staffing Company, delivered or transmitted to:

Best Practice Medicine LLC
601 Haggarty Lane Suite A
Bozeman, MT 59715
406-602-4202

9.7.2. If to Client, delivered or transmitted to

Darrin K. Tangeman, ICMA-CM
Town Manager

Town of Truro

PO Box 2030

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, Massachusetts 02666
508.214.0201
dtangeman@truro-ma.gov

. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver

of any other provision of this Agreement, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver
constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly stated in writing by the Party to be charged.
In the event any one or more provisions of this Agreement shall be declared to be illegal
or unenforceable, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or the
enforceability of any other provisions of this Agreement, and the illegal or invalid
provisions shall be construed as limited to the minimum extent possible to cure said
illegality or invalidity.

Each Party will be excused from a delay in performing, or a failure to perform, its
obligations under this Agreement to the extent such delay or failure is caused by the
occurrence of any contingency beyond reasonable control (and without any fault of) such
Party. In such event, the performance times shall be extended for a period of time

Page 10 of 14



Agenda Item: 7C1

equivalent to the time lost because of the excusable delay. However, if any excusable
delay continues more than thirty (30) calendar days, the Party not relying on the excusable
delay may, at its option (and without penalty or financial obligation of any kind), terminate
this Agreement upon notice to the other Party. In order to avail itself of the relief provided
in this Paragraph for an excusable delay, the Party must act diligently to remedy the cause
of, or to mitigate, or to overcome such delay or failure.

9.10. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or otherwise unenforceable, the other provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force an effect, and Staffing Company shall nevertheless
be entitled to be paid by Client the reasonable value of the services provided by Staffing
Company to client and to retain all sums paid by Client to Staffing Company.

9.11. This Agreement may be terminated as follows:

9.11.1. Any Party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving to the
other Party at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice of the Party’s intent to
terminate this agreement and of the intended effective date of such termination.

9.11.2. Either Party may terminate this Agreement, effective upon written notice to the
other party (the “Defaulting Party”), if the Defaulting Party materially breaches this
Agreement, and such breach is incapable of cure, or with respect to a material breach
capable of cure, the Defaulting Party does not cure such breach within seven (7)
days after receipt of written notice of such breach; or

9.12. Any respective obligations of Staffing Company or of Client which by their nature
would continue beyond the termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Agreement shall
survive such termination, cancellation, or expiration.

9.13. This Agreement shall be construed as though entered into and to be performed in
Barnstable, Massachusetts. Any lawsuit, action, petition, motion, or other proceeding,
including, but not limited to any lawsuit, action, petition, motion, or proceeding to
interpret, construe, enforce, rescind or revoke this Agreement shall be brought, venued
and conducted in the State of  Massachusetts . By this Agreement, the Parties each
hereby consent and submit to the jurisdiction of the State of Massachusetts  with
respect to any lawsuit, action, petition, motion or proceeding arising out of this
Agreement.

9.14. Each person who executes this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she
has the right, power, legal capacity and authority to bind his or her principle to all of the
terms of this Agreement and that no further approval or consent of any person or entity to
enter into and satisfy the terms of this Agreement.

9.15. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, any of which shall
be deemed to be the original if fully executed by both of the Parties. This Agreement may
be executed and delivered by facsimile and, when fully executed and delivered, shall be
binding and enforceable. The Parties so executing this Agreement shall within five (5)

Page 11 of 14



Agenda Item: 7C1

days of delivering the Agreement by facsimile deliver a hard copy of this Agreement via

United States Mail, but the failure to deliver a hard copy of this Agreement shall not affect
the validity or enforceability of this Agreement.

The parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives on
the dates written below.

Page 12 of 14



EXHIBIT A
STATEMENT OF WORK (SOW #1) BEST PRACTICE
MEDICINE/

This Statement of Work (“SOW”) # 1 is subject to the terms and conditions of Staffing Services
Agreement (“Agreement”) between The Town of Truro, Massachusetts (“Client”) and Best
Practice Medicine LLC (“Staffing Company”) The below terms shall be in addition to all terms
contained in the Contract, which retains in full force and effect.

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

1.1 The purpose of this SOW is to confirm the scope of work deliverables, and terms of
payment relating to deployment by Staffing Company of temporary staff supporting The
Town of Truro, Massachusetts.

SECTION 2. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

2.1 Staffing Firm will provide and deploy 2 Paramedic(s) to support The Town of Truro,
Massachusetts for a period of 90 consecutive days of operation. Additional staff can be added to
this SOW upon request. Reduction in staff requires a 30 day notice.

a) Start date of operations will be on June 26, 2023

b) The anticipated staffing schedule of at least 2 paramedic(s) will be 24 hour shifts and
with the possibility of operation adjustments and shall be subject to the scheduling and
assignment by Client in accordance with the terms the Agreement.

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENTS

3.1 In consideration of the services to be provided under this SOW the Town of Truro, MA
agrees to pay Best Practice Medicine, LLC:

a) $99.00 per hour for straight time hours for paramedic;

b) $138.94 per hour for paramedics andf or all hours that qualify as overtime hours under
applicable laws

C) Meal period and any applicable paid breaks must be provided by the Client consistent with
applicable law and the terms of the Agreement as detailed in Section 4.

d) Lodging stipends are provided by the Staffing Company. Bill rates are all inclusive of
travel, per diem, and lodging stipends.

Page 1 of 2



3.2 The Staffing Company shall submit a bi-weekly invoice on the 1%t and 15" of every
month, requesting reimbursement for services provided under this SOW. The Staffing
Company may not incur expenses in excess of the payment schedule set forth in Section 3
except by written amendment of this SOW.

SECTION 4. TERMS OF SOW

4.1 The term of this SOW is for a total of 180 days, from employee start or June 26, 2023
(whichever sooner) through December 22, 2023 unless terminated otherwise in accordance
with the provisions of the Agreement. This SOW may be renewed by mutual written
agreement of the parties for a period of up to 120 additional days.

SECTION 5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

5.1 All provisions and terms of the Staffing Service Agreement between Client and Staffing
Company are incorporated by reference into this SOW. In the event of a conflict between
this SOW and the Staffing Services Agreement, the Staffing Services Agreement shall
control. This SOW does not stand alone, if the Staffing Services Agreement terminates so
does this SOW. This SOW and the Staffing Services Agreement represent the entire
agreement between the parties.

The parties, through their authorized agents, have executed this SOW on the dates set out

below.

BY: DATE:
BY: DATE:
Andrew Egstad

Vice President of Accounts at Best Practice Medicine LLC

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item: 7D

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Condominium conversion to year-round status

EXPLANATION: The Shoreline Beach Condominium is requesting conversion from seasonal to year-round
use per $40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning by-

law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet building, health,
and safety codes.

The Shoreline Beach Condominium was created April 16, 2013, and restricted to seasonal use pursuant to its
covenant. They have revised the covenant and all units completed the year-round conversion inspections on
November 29, 2022. All 13 units are ready to proceed to year-round occupancy and have brought all health,
conservation, safety, and building corrections into compliance. The process then requires the vote of the
Select Board to approve removing the seasonal covenant.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Shoreline Beach Condominium will not gain year-round status and will

remain seasonal.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for
Shoreline Beach Condominium.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Shoreline Beach Step 1 and 2-Condo Conversion Application
2. Shoreline Beach Trust



3. Shoreline Beach Release of Covenant
4. Shoreline Beach Master Deed
5. Provincetown Water Dept.



Ste. 1- Pre A.. lication
Condominium Conversion Application

Date: 6/17/2021

Establishment Shoreline Beach Condminium Association
Name: ”

Property Address: 90 Shore Road, North Truro

Mailing Address: C/O TJF Property Services
P-O-Box-563

Provincetown, MA 02657

Designated

representatives: K c B
Telephone: Mark Plasse¢

Email:

Pro e Com liance Checklist- relimina file research

Health

E/ irrent Title V inspection report 1| /z /Zazl. A)mp‘w, Rece ¥
\

105 CMR 410 — Minimum Standards for Human Habitation — general
compliance

Conservation

Agenda Item: 7D1

TOWN OF TRURO

24 Town Hall Road
PO Box 2030
Truro, MA 026566
3-340-7004

Tel (508)-349-7004
Fax (508)-349-5508

Unit #’s Goin Year-Round:

12 -\-b:\-:L
Lrnown@
Unit #'s Staying Seasonal:
13 Yord
Winknownn @this oot Porsias
o
Notes

;'Tre\eg,'(ﬂu (981 f=~—
Z gV]QW9 (’V‘b’b jo B

( oo 1z

P&

If any required site work is in a resource area or buffer zone make proper \_(, eat 1o all clectic.

filings with Truro Conservation Commission
Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with application

for Certificate of Compliance? [\[O-(’(,&-L.,j A~
Site and Utilities

Water - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water

O Department regarding suitability of on-site distribution system for year-

round use.

0 Gas—individually metered units if source is common tank

[0 Electric — units are individually metered

Buildin based on 780 CMR - 9% edition

[0 Egress, light and ventilation — compliant with R102.6.4

Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings —
compliant with R310

Energy — compliant with Ch. 11 and 2015 IECC 505 w/ appendix AA
{stretch code)

ﬁo(«;(uu/

¢a-v-¢9$ r—t—?c"-é"g"\"ﬂ CcCecC
Decks npedab adi- 5l el
o e

——r




Fire protection — compliant with R313 and R314. For multifamily units (3

[J or more per building) compliance with 2015 IBC, Ch. 9, with MA
amendments.

O Fire separation assemblies — for single and two unit dwellings compliant
with R302 and for multiunit buildings compliant with Ch. 7

I taundry connection per 248 CMR 10.10(c)}, properly connected to septic
system

O Install 1.6 gallons/flush toilets

O For ail gas-fired appliances install code-compliant vents

[0 Upgrade wall and above-counter electric outlets

i
[0 For new circuits install arc-fault circuit breakers
[0 Ali kitchen appiiances on individual circuits ]

Other Staff Notes: 2008 E V5~ 749

w*%_ﬁm#mm be,(aHa_/%mJ //

ﬂ/nSaf- “/L/ @/dpc =

Applicant acknowledges and understand content of checkiist. The checklist hereby becomes part of the

Conversion Application
oy ST Mark Plasse
. ﬁw{.’a} '&7)3‘3@ Karen Potts 6/17/2021
Signature = print name date



On ume 2% 202\ | ina meeting of the Trustees of the Shoreline Beach
Condominium Trust, the Trustees voted to authorize Karen Potts of TJF Property
Services and Mark Plasse Trustee of Shoreline Beach Condominium Trust to act as

i dthemdcmiﬂmamﬁ&r&w,&e%mhmmedtammm
Step 1 application for the year-round condominium conversion process with the Town of
Truoro.

Signedthis__20th dayof __June 2021 Faona Patice

Trustee:

Trustee: »




On uve %™ 2021 | in a meeting of the Trustees of the Shoreline Beach
Condominium Trust, the Trustees voted to authorize Karen Potts of TJF Property
Services and Mark Plasse, Trustee of Shoreline Beach Condominium Trust to act as
representatives of the condominium, and further, the Trustees have agreed to pursue the
Step 1 application for the year-round condominium conversion process with the Town of

Truro.

Signed this [¢.7 dayof __J ey , 2021

Trustee:

Trustee: .

Trustee:

Trustee:






On Jume. 8™ 2021 | in 2 meeting of the Trustees of the Shoreline Beach
Condominium Trust, the Trustees voted to authorize Karen Potts of TJF Property
Services and Mark Plasse, Trustee of Shoreline Beach Condominium Trust to act as
representatives of the condominiurm, and further, the Trustees have agreed to pursue the
Step 1 application for the year-round condominium conversion process with the Town of

Signedthis ___> dqof_j_y_\jg_,m
{ )

i _

Trustee:




" ._St‘ep 2: .. : o . TOWN OF TRURO
Condominium Conversion Application

24 Town Hall Rd.
. PO Box 2030

Date: 10 = 3033 »
. Truro, MA 02666

Establishment Name:  SwoRgUinE BEACH Coddo ASSoC

. Tel (508) 348-7004
Property Address: 55 S e RoAD Fax (508) 349-5508
Mailing Address: C o TI¢ PRrofe Sewi\ces

P.0. Box 503

Designated ")
representatives: PR WeETDW MA- 02 L<3 ;
e e pen o)&[l@
elephone: Marzy.
Email: m

Please identify the type of conversion being sought:
O Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to seasonally restricted use (year-round manager’s unit allowed)
O Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to year-round use (full property or individual units)
B/Existing Condominium to year-round use (full property or individual units)

Current number of: 1%  Units R4 Bedrooms
Unit #'s Going Year-Round: D
Unit #'s Staying Seasonal: UKW AT TmeE

Proposed numb - 13 units X4 Bedrooms

lo\s 3033

Applic nt Signature Date

Submit the following documents in support of this application:

O Completed Declaration of Covenant {for newly created condominiums —seasonal or year-round
use)

K] Completed Modification/Removal of Covenant (existing condominiums)

O Parking plan (newly created condominiums)

d:
LQ ﬁ Q Q—Q‘ O approve Building Commissioner date

J Septic Plan (if required by Health Dept.)
approved: 12 @Z?

UPOGA&Q Nok %VVH/// Health Agent dat



: j( Current Septic System Inspection heport:". o NO\IZ}W{ ;Wﬁ‘t [W

. ‘date year of installation
O Property Compliance Checklist from fStep"i;.:-'_jP'r.e_::'_Abpvliqatiq_r_l

e Health Agent

£

‘-{_L/;z} S IP e Gt

7

=3 | /2 J///?MM/% @ldreged .
i e VIR ¢ D

Health Agent date
Comments of the Building Commissioner
[J New CO issued referencing the year-rouhd units versus the seasonally restricted units.

Building Commissioner date

The Town of Truro, as represented by its Select Board shall execute the attached Covenant subject
to the successful completion of the required actions outline in the Condominium Conversion Process.

This application has been approved by the undersigned:

Select Board date



Agenda Item: 7D2

Bk 27290 FPslosé E21LPE4
T4—16—-2013F a D8:32a

Ngﬁll}%HORELIl\IE BEACH cﬁﬁgﬁmmmm TRUST

OFFICTIA AL OFFICIAL
THIS DECEARATION OF TRUST mafle & F° day of Ao/ ,2013, at

North Truro, in th¥ Pﬁlﬁty of Bamnstable and Conﬁgdhﬁ%alth of Massachusetts by RALPH W.
ANDREWS %nfl JANE A AANDREWS, Of Cdast!Gfrard Rodd, North Truro, Massachusetts,
., COPY COPY
(hereinaffqr called the Trustees, which term and any pronoun referred thereto shall be deemed to
include the;ir successors in trust hereunder and to mean the trustees of the Trust at the time being
hereunder wherever the context so permits).
ARTICLE I
Name of Trust
The trust hereby created shall be known as THE SHORELINE BEACH
CONDOMINIUM TRUST and under that name, so far as legal, convenient and practicable, shall
all business carried on by the Trustee to be conducted and shall all instruments in writing by the
Trustee be executed.
ARTICLE I1
The Trust and Its Purposes
Sectionl. All of the rights and powers in and with respect to the common areas and facilities
of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM ("Condominium") established by a Master
Deed of even date and recorded herewith which are by virtue of provisions of Chapter 183 A of the
Massachusetts General Laws conferred upon or exercisable by the organization of Unit owners of
said Condominium, and all property, real and personal, tangible and intangible, conveyed to the
Trustees hereunder shall vest in the Trustees as joint tenants with right of survivorship as Trustees of
this trust, in trust to exercise, manage, administer and, exclusive of the common area, to dispose of

the same and to receive the income thereof for the benefit of the owners of record from time to time

2



Bk 27290 PglO7 #21964

of the Units and ﬂ}_{&ﬁ&s therein of said Condorﬁigﬂlg]l? (hereinafter called the Unit Owners),
according Elegctgedgle;of%nﬁvided benéﬁrfalgntéregtsée@foﬁh in Exhibit "C" of said Master
Deed, which schedule is incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the provisions of

NOT NOT
said Chapter 183A,Ah# trust being the organizationfofhe Unit Owners established pursuant to

OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL
provisions of sai@ Chapte¥183A for the purposes fBefeirFse¥ forth.

Section 2. Itis hereby expressly declared that a trust and not a partnership has been created
and that the Unit Owners are cestuis que trustent, and not partners or associates nor in any other
relation whatever between themselves with respect to the trust property, and hold no relation to the
Trustees other than of cestuis que trustent, with only such rights as are conferred upon them as such
cestuis que trustent hereunder and under and pursuant to the provisions of said Chapter 183A of the
General Laws.

Section 3. Except as otherwise herein defined or as may be required by the context all
terms shall have the same meaning as set forth in said Master Deed.

ARTICLE III

The Trustees
Section 1. Subject to the provisions of Section 9 of this Article III, there shall at all times be
Trustees consisting of such number, not less than two (2) nor more than five (5), as shall be
determined from time to time by vote of the Unit Owners entitles to not less than fifty-one (51%)
percent of the beneficial interest hereunder. If and whenever the number of such Trustees shall
become less than two (2), or less than the number of Trustees last determined as aforesaid, a vacancy
or vacancies in said office shall be deemed to exist. Each such vacancy shall be filled by instrument
in writing setting forth (a) the appointment of a natural person to act as such Trustee, signed (i) by

Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-onie (51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, or




Bk 27290 Pglo8 #21964

(ii) if Unit Owneré‘kgﬁlii}?d to such percentage have ﬁlﬁ%l\i]ﬁ‘ﬁn thirty (30) days after such occurrence
of any suclPvdtaficylmédelsubh BppointmenQb¥ the rdajérity o¥ tHe then remaining Trustees, or by
COPY CoPY
the sole remaining Trustee if only one, and (b) the acceptance of such appointment, signed and
acknowledged byl\t]heopleTrson so appointed. Such l;lpp(:iilfmlent shall become effective upon the
OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL

recording with the Rarmstable County Registry of Reals £The “Registry of Deeds”) of a certificate
of such appointment signed by the then remaining Trustees, if any there be still in office, or by the
Unit Owner or Unit Owners of the Unit, if there be no such Trustees, together with such acceptance,
and such person shall then be and become such Trustee and shall be vested with the title to the trust
property jointly with the remaining or surviving Trustees without the necessity of any act of transfer
or conveyance. If for any reason any vacancy in the office of Trustee shall continue for more than
sixty (60) days and shall at the end of that time remain unfilled, a Trustee or Trustees to fill such
vacancy or vacancies may be appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction upon the application
of any Unit Owner or Trustee and notice to all Unit Owners and Trustees and to such other, if any,
parties in interest to whom the court may direct that notice be given. The foregoing provisions of
this section to the contrary notwithstanding, despite any vacancy in the office of Trustee, however
caused and for whatever duration, the remaining or surviving Trustees, subject to the provisions of
the immediately following section, shall continue to exercise and discharge all of the powers,
discretions and duties hereby conferred or imposed upon the Trustees.

Section 2 In any matters relating to the administration of the trust hereunder and the
exercise of the powers hereby conferred, the Trustees may act by majority vote at any duly called
meeting at which a quorum is present, as provided in Paragraph A of Section 10 of Article V;
provided, however, that after the occurrence of the triggering event set forth in paragraph of Section

9 of this Article I1I, in no event shall a majority consist of less than two (2) Trustees hereunder, and,




Bk 27290 Pgl09 #21964

if and whenever tH gﬁg%er of Trustees hereunder %gﬁ 11\)]Ecome less than two (2), then no Trustee
shall have gnf pgw%r (% a%tlﬁﬂ&y whatsoevEr %t %ﬂg r%spéctrt'o the administration of the trust

hereunder or to exercise any of the powers hereby conferred except as provided in Section 1 of
NOT

NOT
Article III. The Trudte® may also act without a meetifig By instrument signed by a majority of their
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL
number COPY COPY

Section 3. Any Trustee may resign at any time by instrument in writing, signed and
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds and such
resignation shall take effect upon the recording of such instrument with the aforesaid Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds.

Section 4. No Trustee named or appointed as hereinbefore provided, whether as original
Trustee or as successor to or as substitute for another, shall be obliged to give any bond or surety or
other security for the performance of any of his duties hereunder, provided, however, that Unit
Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder may, at
any time, by instrument in writing signed by them and delivered to the Trustee or Trustees affected,
require that any one or more of the Trustees shall give bond in such amount and with such sureties as
shall be specified in such instrument. All expenses incident to any such bond shall be charged as a
common expense of the Condominium.

Section 5. No Trustee shall be entitled to any remuneration for his services other than
reasonable remuneration for extraordinary or unusual services, legal or otherwise, rendered by him
or her in connection with the trusts hereof, all as shall be from time to time fixed and determined by
the Trustees, and such remuneration shall be a common expense of the Condominium.

Section 6. No Trustee hereinbefore named or appointed as hereinbefore provided shall

under any circumstances or in any event be held liable or accountable out of his or her personal




Bk 27290 Pgll0 #21964

assets or be depri\%g‘ag Compensation by reason oflﬂgy ﬁaion taken, suffered or omitted in good
faith or bésd likbld of alcdtnfable for m&‘eqngheg cg o;h@f Property than he or she actually

COPY c

receives, or for allowing one or more of the other Trustees to have possession of the trust books or
NOT NOT

property, or be so li#bldj accountable or deprived by réasdh of honest errors in judgment or mistakes
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

of fact or law o€bPrdasdh of the existence of afly PerSonél or adverse interest or by reason of

anything except his or her own personal and willful malfeasance and defaults.

Section7. No Trustee shall be disqualified by his or her office from contracting or dealing
with the Trustees or with one or more Unit Owners (whether directly or indirectly because of his or
her interest individually or the Trustees' interest or any Unit Owner's interest in any corporation,
firm, trust or other organization connected with such contracting or dealing or because of any other
reason), as vendor, purchaser, or otherwise, nor shall any such dealing, contract or arrangement
entered into in respect to this trust in which any Trustee shall be in any way interested be avoided
nor shall any Trustee so dealing or contracting or being so interested be liable to account for any
profit realized by any such dealing, contract or arrangement by reason of such Trustee's holding

office or of the fiduciary relation hereby established, provided the Trustee shall act in good faith and

shall disclose the nature of his or her interest before the dealing, contract or arrangement is entered into,

Section 8. Except in the case of willful malfeasance and defaults, the Trustees and each of
them shall be entitled to indemnity both out of the trust property and by the Unit Owners against any
liability incurred by them or any of them in the execution hereof, including without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, liabilities in contract and in tort and liabilities for damages, penalties and
fines. Each Unit Owner shall be personally liable for all sums lawfully assessed for his or her
proportionate share of any claims involving the trust property in excess thereof, all as provided in
Sections 6 and 13 of said Chapter 183A. Nothing in this paragraph contained shall be deemed,

however, to limit in any respect the powers granted to the Trustees in this instrument.




Bk 27290 Pglll #21964

Section 9. NEQﬁlTTrustee shall serve fora teyg 9f1;] dne year from the date of recording in the
aforesaid l&gﬁtrg og Dgedg? o His or her accEptinde, andunfil Ais br her successor is appointed and

corPyY

qualified to serve, 1\(;xgept';' that the terms of the original Trustee hereunder, shall be for a period of
NOT

time expiring upon the $hle of Units entitled to more tHinNeventy-five (75%) percent or more of the
OFFICTIAL OFFICTIAL

beneficial intere$ B9 Be Declarant of the MasterXD€edF o three (3) years from the date hereof,

whichever is sooner. Appointment of successor Trustees shall be made in the manner set forth in

Article III, Section 1 hereof to fill any vacancy in such office.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, without the consent of the Declarant of the Master Deed,
there shall, in no event, be more than two (2) Trustees at any time in office, so long as the Declarant
shall own at least twenty-five (25%) percent of the beneficial interest herein. Until such time as the
Declarant shall own less than twenty-five (25%) percent of the beneficial interest herein, neither the
original Trustees, or their successors, shall be replaced without the consent of the Declarant, and the
Declarant shall have the right to name such successors until she owns less than such twenty-five
(25%) percent. This paragraph of Section 9 may not be amended without the consent of the
Declarant of the Master Deed. For purposes of this Section 9, ownership of beneficial interests by a
trust in which the Declarant is a Trustee shall be deemed ownership by the Declarant.

ARTICLE IV
Beneficiaries and the Beneficial Interest in the Trust

Section 1. The cestuis que trustent shall be the Unit Owners of the Condominium for the

time being. The beneficial interest in the trust hereunder shall be divided among the Unit Owners in

the percentages of undivided beneficial interest pertaining to the Units of the Condominium, as set

forth in Section 1 of Article II hereof.




Bk 27290 Pgll2 #21964

Section 2.NA'ﬂ11\c]aToeneﬁcial interest of eaclﬁgﬁil Of the Condominium shall be held and
exercised 43 aFngt %’mgshé_.ll%o{'be divided ngn% seéle%l dwhers of any such Unit. To that end,
. Y

whenever any of said Units is owned of record by more than one person, the several owners of such
NOT NOT

Unit shall (a) deternfin®and designate which one of séeh¥wners shall be authorized and entitled to
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL
cast votes, execdteQinBtr¥ments and otherwise &xefci® ¥he rights appertaining to such Unit
hereunder, and (b) notify the Trustees of such designation by a note in writing signed by all of the
record owners of such Unit. Any such designation shall take effect upon receipt by the Trustees and
may be changed at any time and from time to time by notice as aforesaid. In the absence of any such
notice of designation, the Trustees may designate any one such owner for such purposes.
ARTICLE V
By-Laws

The provisions of this Article V shall constitute the By-Laws of this trust.

Section 1. Powers of the Trustees

The Trustees shall, subject to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of said
Chapter 183A, have the absolute control and management of the trust property (which term as herein
used shall insofar as applicable be deemed to include the common areas and facilities of the
Condominium) and shall have the power to dispose of any trust property, excepting common area, as
if they were the absolute owners thereof, free from the control of the Unit Owners and, without by
the following enumeration limiting the generality of the foregoing or of any item in the enumeration,
with full power and uncontrolled discretion, subject only to the limitations and conditions herein and
in the provisions of said Chapter 183A, at any time and from time to time and without the necessity

of applying to any court or to the Unit Owners for leave so to do:

a. To retain the trust property, or any part or parts thereof, in the same form or forms of
investment in which received or acquired by them so far and so long as they shall
think fit, without liability for any loss resulting therefrom;

7




Bk 27290 Pgll3 #21964

To glelf,) a§§ign, convey, transfer, exclinge dnd otherwise deal with or dispose of, the

trusﬁ): erty, or any part or parts therdbf, but not the common areas, free and
O Fafe bffany and all truts, Bt Bubllicor privafe sale, to any person or persons,

for Qsk of on credit, and in subh $hdindr, on such restrictions, stipulations,

agreements and reservations as they shall deem proper, including the power to take

badt orfzages to secure the whole Br Shyfpart of the purchase price of any of the

trust’prperty sold or transferred by ther® and to execute and deliver any deed or
O FirftrdmentheBeskary to effeddudfe the¥ofégding; L

COPY COPY

To purchase or otherwise acquire title to, and to rent, lease or hire from others for

terms which may extend beyond the termination of this trust any property or rights to

property, real or personal, and to own, manage, use and hold such property and such

rights; :

To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other property
as they shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to evidence the
same by notes, bonds, securities or other evidences of indebtedness, which may
mature at a time or times, even beyond the possible duration of this trust, and to
execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge or other instrument to secure any such
borrowing;

To enter into any arrangement for the use or occupation of the trust property, or any
part or parts thereof, including, without thereby limiting the generality of the
foregoing, leases, subleases, easements, licenses or concessions, upon such terms and
conditions and with such stipulations and agreements as they shall deem desirable,
even if the same extend beyond the possible duration of this trust;

To invest and reinvest the trust property, or any part or parts thereof and from time to
time and as often as they shall see fit to change investments, including power to
invest in all types of securities and other property, of whatsoever nature and however
denominated, all to such extent as to them shall seem proper, and without liability for
loss, even though such property or such investments shall be of a character or in an
amount not customatily considered proper for the investment of trust funds or which
does or may not produce income;

To incur such liabilities, obligations and expenses, and to pay from the principal or
the income of the trust property in their hands all such sums as they shall deem
necessary or proper for the furtherance of the purposes of the trust;

To determine as to all sums of money and other things of value received by them,
whether and to what extent the same shall be charged against principal or against
income, including, without hereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, power to
apportion any receipt or expense between principal and income, and power to
determine what portion, if any, of the actual income received upon any asset
purchased or acquired at a premium or any wasting investment shall be added to
principal to prevent a diminution thereof upon the maturity or exhaustion of such
asset or investment;




Bk 27290 Pgll4d #21964

i, To ¥ofR iff such manner as they shall Yhifk it any or all shares in any corporation or

trust@vifth shall be held as trust property,dnd for that purpose to give proxies, to any

O Fpdison ér n¥ or to one & orE of theidndimber, to vote, waive any notice or
offiefviSe act in respect of any suclrstards; ¥

i ToYusafitee performance of the obl¥afor® of others in any cases where they shall
deend Mt it is to the advantage of thistnit that they give such guaranty;
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL .
k. T6 nfairRai¥f such offices and other places Bf Business as they shall deem necessary or
proper and to engage in business in Massachusetts or elsewhere;

1. To employ, appoint and remove such agents, managers, officers, board of managers,
brokers, employees, servants, assistants and counsel (which counsel may be a firm of
which one or more of the Trustees are members) as they shall deem proper for the
purchase, sale or management of the trust property, or any part or parts thereof, or for
conducting the business of the trust, and may define their respective duties and fix
and pay their compensation, and the Trustees shall not be answerable for the acts and
defaults of any such person. The Trustees may delegate to any such agent, manager,
officer, board, broker, employee, servant, assistant or counsel any or all of their
powers (including discretionary powers, except that the power to join in amending,
altering, adding to, terminating or changing this Declaration of Trust and the trust
hereby created shall not be delegated) all for such times and purposes as they shall
deem proper. Without hereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Trustees
may designate from their number a Chairperson, a Treasurer, a Secretary, and such
other officers as they deem fit, and may from time to time designate one or more of
their own number to be the Managing Trustee or Managing Trustees, for the
management and administration of the trust property and the business of the trust, or
any part or parts thereof; and

m. Generally, in all matters not herein otherwise specified, to control, manage and
dispose of the trust property as if the Trustees were the absolute owners thereof and
to do any and all acts, including the execution of any instruments, which by their

performance thereof shall be shown to be in their judgment for the best interests of
the Unit Owners.

Section 2. Maintenance and Repair of Units

All maintenance and replacement of and repairs to any Unit, including the fixtures, utility
lines and other interior features (other than to the Common Areas and Facilities contained therein)
and to the furniture, furnishings and equipment therein and the maintenance, repair and replacement
of utility fixtures therein serving the same, including, without limitation, interior finish walls,

ceilings and floors; windows, window frames and interior window trim; doors, door frames and

9




Bk 27290 Pgll5 #21964

door trim; plumbﬂggﬁg sanitary waste fixtures and ggﬁges for water and other utilities; heating
units, hot What€r h%at%m?el&c@ic&l fixtures afd dutlEts] afrd A1l Hrires, pipes, drains and conduits for
COoOPY COPY '
water, sewerage, electric power and light, telephone and any other wutility services which are
NOT NOT
contained in and serfre ¥nly such Unit, shall be the reshodkibility of the Unit Owner or Owners and
OFFICIAL OFFICTIA AL
not be a commorCetpelsel COPY

Section 3. Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Common Areas and Facilities
and Assessment of Common Expenses Thereof

The Trustees shall be responsible to arrange for the proper maintenance, repair and
replacement of the common areas and facilities of the Condominium including the exteriors and
roofs of the buildings and common area grounds and such may be done through the Managing
Agent, as hereinafter provided, and any Trustees, or the Managing Agent, or any others who maybe
so designated by the Trustees, may approve payment of vouchers for such work, and the expenses of
such maintenance, repair and replacement shall be assessed to the Unit Owners as common expenses
of the Condominium at such times and in such amounts as provided in Section 4 of these By-Laws.

Section 4. Common Expenses, Profits and Funds

A. The Unit Owners shall be liable for common expenses and shall be entitled to common
profits of the Condominium in proportion to their respective percentages of beneficial interest as
determined in Article II, Section 1, hereof. In addition, the Unit Owners shall be liable for the costs
of maintenance of their respective Exclusive Use Easement Areas as set forth in Paragraphs 4, 6 and
7 of the Master Deed. The Trustees, may at any time or times distribute common profits among the
Unit Owners in such proportions. The Trustees may, to such extent as they deem advisable, set aside
common funds of the Condominium as reserve or contingent funds, and may use the funds so set
aside for reduction of indebtedness or other lawful capital purpose, or subject to the provisions of

the following Paragraphs B and C of this Section 4, for repair, rebuilding or restoration of the trust

10




Bk 27290 Pgllé #21964

propetty or for imﬂ’gg%;ﬁr‘ents thereto and the funds So é)el'\c] Zside shall not be deemed to be common

A
profits avaflable forkiSributfon” OFFICIAL
COPY COPY

B. At leas%q thgt)'rr (30) days prior to the comlr\]negc%ment of each fiscal year of this trust the

Trustees shall estirfat]l the common expenses expeited to be incurred during such fiscal year
OFFICTIA AL OFF ICIAL

together with a réasBndbl& provision for contingeficiéd did ¥eserves, and after taking into account
any undistributed common profits from prior years, shall determine the assessment to be made for
such fiscal year. The Trustees shall promptly render statements to the Unit Owners for their
respective shares of such assessment, according to their percentages of interest in the common areas
and facilities, as well as any costs incurred for the maintenance and repair of the Exclusive Use
Easement Areas, and such statements shall be payable within thirty (30) days after the same are
rendered. In the event that the Trustees shall determine during any fiscal year that the assessment so
made is less than the common expenses or other expenses actually incurred, or in the reasonable.
opinion of the Trustees likely to be incurred, the Trustees shall make a supplemental assessment or
assessments and render statements therefor in the manner aforesaid, and such statements shall be
payable and take effect as aforesaid. The Trustees may in their discretion provide for payments of
statements in monthly or other installments. The amount of each such statement, together with
interest thereon, if not paid when due, at the rate of eighteen (18%) percent per annoum, shall
constitute a lien on the Unit of the Unit Owner assessed, pursuant to provisions of Section 6 of said
Chapter 183 A, except such lien shall also be subordinate to any purchase money mortgages of record
granted as part of the initial sale of such Unit by the Declarant or its resale after a mortgage

foreclosure. No amendment of this exception shall affect the rights of holders of such purchase

money mortgage without their consent.

11




Bk 27290 Pgll7 #21964

C. The Tr&ge%ls\]&all expend common ﬁmdslgpl}ngfPoL‘r common expenses and lawful purposes
permitted f?ergbf bg tife %o@isirdns of the Masfer %eéd%né b%’ pE‘ovisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section S. N %ebullding and Restoration, Imgrovements

A. cI)n tEl}e Fev?ltkclf aInyAcaiualty loss t% thg trgst?r%bell'ty, the Trustees shall determine in their
reasonable discrétiéh ®hdther or not such loss &ceed® té€n (10%) percent of the value of the
Condominium immediately prior to the casualty, and shall notify all Unit Owners of such
determination, If such loss as so determined does not exceed ten (10%) percent of such value, the
Trustees shall proceed with the necessary repairs, rebuilding or restoration in the manner provided in
Paragraph (a) of Section 17 of said Chapter 183A. If such loss as so determined does exceed ten
(10%) percent of such value, the Trustees shall forthwith submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of
agreement (which may be in several counterparts) by the Unit Owners authorizing the Trustees to
proceed with the necessary repair, rebuilding or restoration, and (b) a copy of the provisions of said
Section17; and the Trustees shall thereafter proceed in accordance with, and take such further action
as they may, in their discretion, deem advisable in order to implement the provisions of Paragraph
(b) of said Section 17. B. If and whenever the Trustees shall propose to make any improvement to
the common areas and facilities of the Condominium, or shall be requested in writing by the Unit
Owners holding twenty-five (25%) percent or more of the beneficial interest in this trust to make any
such improvement, the Trustees shall submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of agreement (which may
be in several counterparts) specifying the improvement or improvements proposed to be made and
the estimated cost thereof, and authorizing the Trustees to proceed to make the same, and (b) a copy
of the provisions of Section I8 of said Chapter 183A. Upon (a) the receipt by the Trustees of such
agreement signed by Unit Owners holding seventy-five (75%) percent or more of the beneficial

interest or (b) the expiration of ninety (90) days after such agreement was first submitted to the Unit

i2




Bk 27290 Pgll8 #21964

Owners, whichcvgrA& I\?Iid (a) and (b) shall first oc.lﬂgﬁquxé" Trustees shall notify all Unit Owners of

the aggreghté pirednthgelofbdneficial intefest hEld byUdit Ovhners who have then signed such
COPY COPY

agreement. If such percentage equals or exceeds seventy-five (75%) percent, the Trustees shall

NOT NOT
proceed to make suhMnprovement or improvementd adlspecified in such agreement and the costs

OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL
for the same shall b2 JRidtby the Unit Owners in #2c6rdBnce with their beneficial interest. If such
percentage exceeds fifty (50%) percent, but is less than seventy-five (75%) percent, the Trustees
shall proceed to make the improvement or improvements specified in such agreement and the costs
for the same shall be paid by the Unit Owners who have signed such agreement allocated among
such Unit Owners in accordance with their beneficial interests..

C. Notwithstanding anything in the preceding Paragraphs A and B contained, (a) in the event
that any Unit Owner or Owners shall by notice in writing to the Trustees dissent from any
determination of the Trustees with respect to the value of the Condominium or any other
determination or action of the Trustees under this Section 5, and such dispute shall not be resolved
within thirty (30) days after such notice, then either the Trustees or the dissenting Unit Owner or
Owners may submit the matter to arbitration, and for that purpose one () arbitrator shall be
designated by the Trustees, one (I) by the dissenting Unit Owner or Owners and a third by the two
arbitrators so designated, and such arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the rules and
procedures of the American Arbitration Association, and (b) the Trustees shall not in any event be
obliged to proceed with any repair, rebuilding or restoration, or any improvement, unless and until
they have received funds in an amount equal to the estimate of the Trustees of all costs thereof.

Section 6. Rules, Regulations, Restrictions and Requirements

The Trustees may, at any time and from time to time, adopt, amend and rescind

administrative rules and regulations governing the details of the operation and use of the common

13




Bk 27290 Pgll9 #21964

areas and fadliﬁe@isoaﬁg consistent with provisionsl‘(])g' %ﬁ%aster Deed and are designed to prevent
unreasonagleEin%r%regc%{wﬁh *he use by tife Ignig Ogvngrsﬁ{{)f et Units and of the common areas

and facilities.
NOT NOT
Section 7. AMMnaging Agent AN
OFFICIAL OFFICTIATL

The Tru§ted® Rayappoint a manager or riar@giig¥gent to administer the Condominium,
who shall perform such duties in the administration, management and operation of the
Condominium, including the incurring of expenses, the making of disbursements and the keeping of
accounts, as the Trustees shall from time to time determine. The Trustees, or such manager or
managing agent, may appoint, employ and remove such additional agents, attorneys, accountants or
employees as the Trustees may from time to time determine.

Section 8. Insurance

The Trustees shall obtain and maintain, to the extent available, master policies of insurance
of the following kinds, naming the Trust, the Trustees, all of the Unit Owners and their mortgagees
as insureds as their interests appeat:

A. Casualty or physical damage insurance on the Buildings and ail other insurable
improvements forming part of the Condominium (including all of the Units but not
including the furniture, furnishings and other personal property of the Unit Owners
therein), together with the service machinery, apparatus, equipment and installations
located in the Condominium, and existing for the provision of central services or for
common use, in an amount not less than one hundred (100%) percent of their full
replacement value (exclusive of foundations) as determined by the Trustees in their
judgment, against (1) loss or damage by fire and other hazards covered by the
standard extended coverage endorsement, together with coverage for the payment of
common expenses with respect to damaged Units during the period of reconstruction,
and (2) such other hazards and risks as the Trustees from time to time in their
discretion shall determine to be appropriate, including but not limited to vandalism,
malicious mischief, windstorm damage, boiler and machinery explosion or damage
and plate glass damage. All policies of casualty or physical damage insurance
whether obtained by the Trustees or the Unit Owners, shall provide (1) that such
policies may not be canceled or substantially modified without at least thirty (30)
days' prior written notice to all of the insureds, including each Unit mortgagee and
the Trustees, and (2) that the coverage thereof shall not be terminated for

14




Bk 27290 Pgl20 #21964

norI;]pa?'m'Iént of premiums without i ?30) days' notice to all of the insureds,
inch?ﬂif\é]f each Unit mortgagee and thé"l%xstees. Certificates of such insurance and
O F off rénetvals tﬁ‘er%'of, to gether%igh &f &f pﬁyﬁie&t of premiums, shall be delivered
b9 18 Trustees to all Unit Owners ahd théir %ortgagees or by the Unit Owners to the
Trustees '1r1pon request, at least ten (1(1)\? dgys Tprior to the expiration of the then current

pngQsN AN

B.O F Gombpréhehsibe public liabifltyFinfurénde if sheth-amounts and forms as shall be
détefinfied by the Trustees, coverifig heHrdst, the Trustees, all of the Unit Owners
and any manager or managing agent of the Condominium, with limits of not less than
a single limit of $1,000,000.00 for claims for bodily injury or property damage
arising out of one occurrence and a limit of $100,000.00 for each occurrence, for
water damage, legal liability, and with cross liability endorsement to cover liability
of any insured to other insureds.

C. Workmen's compensation and employer’s liability insurance covering any employees
of the Trust.

D. During such periods, if any, as the Condominium is within an area designated by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") as one having special flood
hazards, the Trustees shall cause to be kept in force flood insurance with respect to
the common areas and facilities of the Condominium as well as all of the Units, in
the maximum amount obtainable under the subsidized insurance program created
pursuant to the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, as amended, but in no event
more than the full replacement value of the Condominium.

E. Such other insurance as the Trustees shall determine to be appropriate.

Such master policies shall provide that all casualty loss proceeds thereunder shall be paid to
the Trustees as ins‘urance Trustees under these By-laws. The sole duty of the Trustees as such
insurance Trustees shall be to receive such proceeds as are paid, and to hold, use and disburse the
same for the purposes stated in this Section and Section 5 of these by-laws. If repair and restoration
of the damaged portions of the Condominium is to be made, all insurance loss proceeds shall beheld
in shares for the Trust and the owners of damaged Units in proportion to the respective costs of
repair or restoration of the damaged portions of the common areas and facilities and of each
damaged Unit, with each share to be disbursed to defray the respective costs of repair or restoration

of the damaged common areas and facilities and damaged Units, and with any excess of any such

15




Bk 27290 Pgl2l #21964

share of proceeds %Qlﬁguch cost of repair or restoi]ﬂ?‘;&;\] tb be paid to the Trust, or Unit Owner, or
mortgagee?asFthgir éntgre%s $haly appear, fopwﬁmg hgl&;upl)npeoﬁlpleﬁon of repair or restoration;
Y

but if pursuant to Section 5 of these by-laws restoration or repair is not to be made, all insurance-loss
oT NOT

proceeds shall be held 8 common funds of the Trust. Subh master policies shall contain, except for
OFFICTIAL OFFICIATL

arson or fraud, (I whi®er¥ or subrogation as to an§ cRirBs ¥gainst the Trust, the Trustees and their
agents and employees, and against the Unit Owners and their respective employees, agents, and
guests, (2) waivers of any defense based on the conduct of any insured, and (3) provisions to the
effect that the insurer shall not be entitled to contribution as against casualty insurance which may be
purchased by individual Unit Owners as hereinafter permitted.

F. Each Unit Owner or his mortgagee may obtain additional insurance at his own
expense, provided that all such insurance shall contain provisions similar to those
required to be contained in the Trust's master policies waiving the insurer's rights to
subrogation and contribution. Ifthe proceeds from the master policies on account of
any casualty loss are reduced due to proration with insurance individually purchased
by the Unit Owner, such Unit Owner agrees to assign the proceeds of such individual
insurance, to the extent of the amount of such reduction, to the Trustees to be
distributed as herein provided. Each Unit Owner shall promptly notify the Trustees
of all improvements made by him or her to his or her Unit, the value of which
exceeds ONE THOUSAND and 00/100 ($1,000.00) DOLLARS and such Unit
Owner shall pay to the Trustees as an addition to his or her share of the common
expenses of the Condominium otherwise payable by him or her any increase in
insurance premium incurred by the Trust which results from such improvement.

G. The cost of such insurance except as hereinafter provided, shall be deemed a
common expense assessable and payable as provided in Sections 3 and 4 of these By-
laws.

Section 9, Sale or other Disposition of Units

Any right of first refusal with respect to the sale or other disposition of Units which may
hereafter be adopted by amendment to the Master Deed, which provisions shall be incorporated
herein by reference, shall be exercised by the Trustees. In the event that the Trustees shall elect to

purchase or lease a Unit pursuant to any such provisions, the purchase price (or rental) and the costs
thereof shall constitute common expenses and the Trustees may expend common funds therefor.

16




Bk 27290 Pgl22 #21964

Section 1[}:] %Eetings NOT
A A N

A. e Trugtess shalf'nidet annuallyoofthg ddte’sf fhenttual meeting of the Unit Owners
COPY COPY

and at such meetinl\% ma%elect the Chairperson, Tre?\lsu(r)erﬁlSecretary or other officers hereinbefore
provided fgr FOtgex?n%tuIlgi mgy be called by an};: Tl?s%le (Ixf tpl‘w? be no more than two (2) thenin
office) or by anytw8& (B Tfustees (if there be three@3)Qhéh i¥ office and in such other manner as the
Trustees may establish, provided, however, that written notice of each meeting stating the place, day
and hour thereof shall be given at least two (2) days before such meeting to each Trustee. Such
meetings shall be conducted in accordance with such rules as the Trustees may adopt.

B. There shall be an annual meeting of the Units Owners on the second Saturday in May in
each year at 2:00 P.M. at such reasonable place and time as may be designated by the Trustees or on
such other date and time as agreed upon by a majority of the Trustees and Unit Owners (including a
meeting via telephone conference or email internet conference) by notice given to the Unit Owners
at least seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. Special meetings of the Unit Owners may be
called at any time by the Trustees and shall be called by them upon the written request of Unit
Owners entitled to more than thirty-three and one-third (33 1/3) percent of the beneficial interest
hereunder. Written notice of any such meeting designating the place, day and hour thereof shall be
given by the Trustees to the Unit Owners at least seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. At
the annual meeting of the Unit Owners the Trustees shall submit reports of the management and
finances of the Condominium. Whenever at any meeting the Trustees propose to submit to the Unit
Owners any matter with respect to which approval of or action by the Unit Owners is necessary or
appropriate, the notice of such meeting shall reasonably specify such matter,

Section 11. Notices to Unit Owners

Every notice to any Unit Owner required under the provisions hereof, or which may be

17




Bk 27290 Pgl23 #21964

deemed by the Trﬁ%}\é%ﬁ fecessary or desirable in co‘ihg@cl\t]an with the execution of the trust created

C
a written or printed copy of such notice shall be given by one or more of the Trustees to such Unit
NOT NOT

Owner by mailing i pdstage prepaid, and addressedAoBuch Unit Owner at his or her address as it
OFFICIAL OFFICIATL

appears on the €cOrd® of the Trustees, at leastCsederP (%) days prior to the date fixed for the

hereby or Whith Fha:y;bg o%de?ed[in any judictal Prdteddifig shafl be deemed sufficient and binding if
CoOPY

happening of the matter, thing or event of which such notice is given. Any notice sent to the Unit
Owner hereunder will also be sent to any mortgagee of such Unit who so requests in writing and
includes a stamped, self-addressed envelope, but failure to send such notice shall not affect any right
or liability herein or in the Master Deed contained.

Section 12. Inspection of Books; Reports to Unit Owners

Books, accounts and records of the Trustees shall be open to inspection to any one or more of
the Trustees and the Unit Owners at all reasonable times. The Trustees shall, as soon as reasonably
possible after the close of each fiscal year, or oftener if convenient to them, submit to the Unit
Owners a report of the operations of the Trustees for such year which shall include financial
statements in such summary form and in only such detail as the Trustees shall deem proper. Any
person who has been furnished with such report and shall have failed to object thereto by notice in
writing to the Trustees given by registered mail within a period of one (1) month of the date of the
receipt by him shall be deemed to have assented thereto.

Section 13. Checks, Notes, Drafts and Other Instruments

Checks, notes, drafts and other instruments for the payment of money drawn or endorsed in
the names of the Trustees or of the Trust may be signed by any one (1) Trustee, or by any person or’
persons to whom such power may at any time or from time to time be delegated by not less than a

majority of the Trustees.

18




Bk 27290 Pgl24 #21964

A N
,Ih(e)FeangthC&.AtL o F I.C.I AL . . o s .
seal jof thie Jrustees shall be c:u'cugaromP fgirm, béaring the inscription -- THE

Section 14P]AgﬁaT] SRONE

SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMIN IUM TRUST - 20 13 -- but such seal may be altered by the
Trustees at pleasurea’anﬁ the Trustees may, at any t1m@o1Nfrom time to time, at their option, adopt a
OFFICTIAL 0] FICIAL

common or wafér s€il Which shall be valid for all purodes,Yor they may sign any instrument under
seal without being required to affix a formal, common or wafer seal.

Section 15. Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the trust shall be the year ending with the last day of December, or such
other date as may from time to time be determined by the Trustees.

ARTICLE VI

Rights and Obligations of Third
Parties Dealing with the Trustees

Section 1. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees as
they then appear of record in said Registry District shall be bound to ascertain or inquire further as to
the persons who are then Trustees hereunder, or be affected by any notice, implied or actual,
otherwise than by a certificate thereof, and such record or certificate shall be conclusive evidence of
the personnel of said Trustees and of any changes therein. The receipts of the Trustees, or any one
or more of them, for moneys or things’paid ot delivered to them or him shall be effectual discharges
therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same and no person from whom the Trustees, or
any one or more of them, shall receive any money, property or other credit shall be required to see to
the application thereof. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees
or with any real or personal property which then is or formerly was trust property shall be bound to

ascertain or inquire as to the existence or occurrence of any event or purpose in or for which a sale,

19




Bk 27290 Pgl25 #21964

mortgage, pledgeb!)g%g]l;rge is herein authorized &Agﬁe%ted, or otherwise as to the purpose of
regularity or En)goféthg aés of fhie Trustees,oorEe'lng oée gr %mf"e &F them, purporting to be done in
pursuance of anyNofoth% provisions or powers hell\']ei% c.%ntained, or as to the regularity of the
resignation or appofht®ient of any Trustee, and any ifstiment of appointment of a new Trustee or
OFFICTAL OFF ICTIATL

resignation of af o Fribtee purporting to be ekeditdd By the Trustees, Unit Owners or other
persons herein required to execute the same, shall be conclusive evidence in favor of any such
purchaser or other person dealing with the Trustees of the matters therein recited relating to such
discharge, resignation or appointment or the occasion thereof.

Section 2. No recourse shall at any time be had under or upon any note, bond, contract,
order, instrument, certificate, undertaking, obligation, covenant, or agreement, whether oral or
written, made, issued or executed by the Trustees or by any agent or employee of the Trustees, orby
reason of anything done or omitted to be done by or on behalf of them or any of them, against the
Trustees individually, or against any such agent or employee, or against any beneficiary, either
directly or indirectly, by legal or equitable proceeding, or by virtue of any suit or otherwise, and all
persons extending credit to, contracting with or having any claim against the Trustees, shall look
only to the trust property for payment under such contract or claim, or for the payment of any debt,
damage, judgment or decree, or of any money that may otherwise become due or payable to them
from the Trustees, so that neither the Trustees nor the beneficiaries, present or future, shall be
personally liable therefor; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to limit
or impair the liability of Unit Owners under provisions of Section 8 of Article III hereof or under
provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section 3. Bvery note, bond, contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking,

obligation, covenant or agreement, whether oral or written, made, issued or executed by any one of

20




Bk 27290 Pgl26 #21964

the Trustees, or bﬁg? I?]Eent or employee of the Tru&g%ﬁﬁlall be deemed to have been entered into
subject tothé t%mé agd %:oﬁdi{'lons, proviQmFs %dére%h‘i%ﬁ@ns[hereoﬁ whether or not express

reference shall have been made to this instrument.
NOT NOT

Section 4. ATHis Declaration of Trust and anyarfendments hereto and any certificate herein
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

required to be redofde® alid any other certificate 6 FapEr igned by said Trustees or any of them
which it may be deemed desirable to record shall be recorded with said Registry of Deeds and such
record shall be deemed conclusive evidence of the contents and effectiveness thereof according to
the tenor thereof: and all persons dealing in any manner whatsoever with the Trustees, the trust
property or any beneficiary thereunder shall be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of
this Declaration of Trust, or change of Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be recorded with
said Registry of Deeds. Any certificate signed by the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth as
facts any matters affecting the trust, including statements as to who are the beneficiaries, as to what
action has been taken by the beneficiaries, and as to matters determining the authority of the Trustees
to do any act, when duly acknowledged and recorded with said Registry of Deeds shall be conclusive
evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in favor of all third persons, including the Trustees,
acting in reliance thereon. Any certificate executed by any Trustee hereunder, or by a majority of
the Trustees hereunder, setting forth the existence of any facts, the existence of which is necessary to
authorize the execution of any instrument or the taking of any action by such Trustee or majority, as
the case may be, shall, as to all persons acting in good faith in reliance thereon be conclusive

evidence of the truth of the statements made in such certificate and of the existence of the facts

therein set forth.

21




Bk 27290 Pgl27 #21964

N. 0 T ARTICLEI,\]X?{\]T

A N
SENLA TAmendmexﬁsl Eng ’I‘Er%i&atﬁ)nL
OPY COPY

OFF
C

Sectionl. The Trustees, with the consent in writing of Unit Owners entitled to not less than

NOT N O I,iS
seventy-five (]:ZS%) ?eﬁ!ent of the beneficial interest RerPunder, may at any time and from time to
0 F CIAL OFFICIAL

time amend, altef, 48d %o, or change this Declaratfon®fHri¥st in any manner or to any extent, the
Trustees first, however, being duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against outstanding
obligations and liabilities; provided always, however, that no such amendment, alteration, addition
or change (a) according to the purport of which the percentage of the beneficial interest hereunder of
any Unit Owner would be altered or in any manner or to any extent whatsoever modified or affected,
50 as to be different from the percentage of the individual interest of such Unit Owner in the
common areas and facilities as set forth in the Master Deed, or (b) which would render this trust
contrary to or inconsistent with any requirements or provisions of said Chapter 183A, shall be valid
or effective. Any amendment, alteration, addition or change pursuant to the foregoing provisions of
this paragraph shall become effective upon the recording with said Registry of Deeds of an
instrument of amendment, alteration, addition or change, as the case may be, signed, sealed and
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds, by any
two (2) Trustees, if there be at least two (2) then in office, setting forth in full the amendment,
alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Unit Owners herein required to consent
thereto. Such instrument, so executed and recorded, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence of
all facts and of compliance with all prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration,
addition or change, whether stated in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to title or
affecting the rights of third persons and for all other purposes. Nothing in this paragraph contained

shall be construed as making it obligatory upon the Trustees to amend, alter, add to or change the

22




Bk 27290 Pgl28 #21964

Declaration of Tru@tALﬂ)I\(])'ﬁ obtaining the necessary cﬁg%x\]ﬁ['as hereinbefore provided.
Sectiol Z ITHe Trdst Thereby credled shall términdle only upon the removal of the

COPY COPY
Condominium from the provisions of said Chapter 183A in accordance with the procedure therefor
NOT NOT
set forth in Section B df said Chapter. AN
OFFICTIAL OFFICTIAL

Section 3 dJfori’the termination of thi€ Truft, Yhe Trustees may, subject to and in
accordance with provisions of said Chapter 1834, sell and convert into money the whole of the trust
property, or any part or parts thereof, and, after paying or retiring all known liabilities and
obligations of the Trustees and providing for indemnity against any other qutstanding liabilities and
obligations, shall divide the proceeds thereof among, and distribute in kind, at valuations made by
them which shall be conclusive, all other property then held by them in trust hereunder, to the Unit
Owners according to their respective percentages of beneficial interest hereunder. And in making
any sale under this provision the Trustees shall have power to sell by public auction or private
contract and to buy in or rescind or vary any contract of sale and to resell without being answerable
for loss and, for said purposes, to do all things, including the execution and delivery of instruments,
as may be their performance thereof be shown to be in their judgment necessary or desirable in
connection therewith. The powers of sale and all other powers herein given to the Trustees shall
continue as to all property at any time remaining in their hands or ownership, even though all times
herein fixed for distribution of trust property may have passed.
ARTICLE VIII
Construction and Interpretation

In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used in the singular or in the
plural respectively include both the plural and singular, words denoting males include females, and

words denoting persons include individuals, firms, associations, companies (joint stock or

23

|




Bk 27290 Pgl29 #21964

otherwise), trusts ﬂg %gﬁorations unless a contrary%gglﬁtﬂm is to be inferred from or required by
the subjectcmgttéf o} c%nt%xé Fhe cover, ﬁﬁg" Irweacﬁngs df Bifferent parts hereof, the table of

contents and the margmal notes, if any, are inserted only for convenience of reference and are not to
N NOT

be taken to be any ﬁhrtl‘hereof or to control or affect #hdmeaning, construction, interpretation or
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL

effect hereof. A® BeRrubts, powers and provisien®h&eh contained shall take effect and be
construed according to the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. - Unless the context
otherwise indicates, words defined in said Chapter 183A shall have the same meaning herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the aforesaid Trustees have hereunto set their hands and seals
on the day and year first hereinabove set forth.

ST Lot T

RALPH W. ANDREWS, TRUSTEE
e
J%E A. ANDREWS, TR;fj’STEE

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Bamstable, ss

On this /;l day of f} re/ , 2013 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared RALPH W. ANDREWS and JANE A. ANDREWS, TRUSTEES, proved
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were A Sn

lébww fe , to be the persons whose names‘are signed on  the preceding or
ttached d(ff cument, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

%&b?///w//

Les )(’/\/ /N /‘ﬂ% .~ » Notary Public
/

My commission expires: QU? 2 5‘( 2007

LESTER 4. ML MURPHY, JR,
NOTARY PUBLIC

weslth of Massactusetts
My Comm. Exp. Aug. 25, 2017

(C-AMurphOFFICE:CLIENTS\andrews.ralph & jané\shoreling. beach.condo.trust.doc

24

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS




Bk 27220 Psli0s 21764
D4—16—2013 a 0&=32a

NgﬁﬁlTSHORELINE BEACH dﬂ%ﬁll\)laMmIUM TRUST

OFFICIAL OFFICTIATL
THIS DECEARATION OF TRUST mafe i “ day of i/ ,2013, at

North Truro, in th¥ Sbgﬂty of Barnstable and Conﬁgdh&a‘?éalth of Massachusetts by RALPH W,
ANDREWS End JANE ]AAANDREWS, @fTCdast!Glard Rodd, North Truro, Massachusetts,
., COPY COPY
(hereinafter called the Trustees, which term and any pronoun referred thereto shall be deemed to
include the;ir successors in trust hereunder and to mean the trustees of the Trust at the time being
hereunder wherever the context so permits).
ARTICLEI
Name of Trust
The trust hereby created shall be known as THE SHORELINE BEACH
CONDOMINIUM TRUST and under that name, so far as legal, convenient and practicable, shall
all business carried on by the Trustee to be conducted and shall all instruments in writing by the
Trustee be executed.
ARTICLE II
The Trust and Its Purposes
Section]. All of the rights and powers in and with respect to the common areas and facilities
of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM ("Condominium") established by a Master
Deed of even date and recorded herewith which are by virtue of provisions of Chapter 183A of the
Massachusetts General Laws conferred upon or exercisable by the organization of Unit owners of
said Condominium, and all property, real and personal, tangible and intangible, conveyed to the
Trustees hereunder shall vest in the Trustees as joint tenants with right of survivorship as Trustees of
this trust, in trust to exercise, manage, administer and, exclusive of the common area, to dispose of

the same and to receive the income thereof for the benefit of the ownetrs of record from time to time

2



Bk 27290 PglO7 #21964

of the Units and ﬂg&ﬁ% therein of said Condoﬂﬁgﬂlﬁ'n? (hereinafter called the Unit Owners),
according b Exegc}éedgle:?ﬁn&ivided ben&icf'algntéregtséetpfoﬁh in Exhibit "C" of said Master
Deed, which schetli\]ul% is Tincorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the provisions of

NOT
said Chapter 183A,54h# trust being the organization‘ofN¥be Unit Owners established pursuant to

OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
provisions of said ChaBte¥183A for the purposes fhefirPse¥ forth.

Section 2. It is hereby expressly declared that a trust and not a partnership has been created
and that the Unit Owners are cestuis que trustent, and not partners or associates nor in any other
relation whatever between themselves with respect to the trust property, and bold no relation to the
Trustees other than of cestuis que trustent, with only such rights as are conferred upon them as such
cestuis que trustent hereunder and under and pursuant to the provisions of said Chapter 183A of the
General Laws.

Section 3. Except as otherwise herein defined or as may be required by the context all
terms shall have the same meaning as set forth in said Master Deed.

ARTICLE HI

The Trustees
Section L.  Subject to the provisions of Section 9 of this Asticle III, there shall at all times be
Trustees consisting of such number, not less than two (2) nor more than five (5), as shall be
determined from time to time by vote of the Unit Owners entitles to not less than ﬁﬂy—one (51%)
percent of the beneficial interest hereunder. If and whenever the number of such Trustees shall
become less than two (2), or less than the number of Trustees last determined as aforesaid, a vacancy
or vacancies in said office shall be deemed to exist. Each such vacancy shall be filled by instrument
in writing setting forth (a) the appointment of a natural person to act as such Trustee, signed (i) by

Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, or




Bk 27290 Pglo08 #21964

(ii) if Unit Owner%:‘ﬁtl?d to such percentage have Abt Yithin thirty (30) days after such occurrence
N A N
of any suclPvdtaicyim&delsubh Bppointmenb¥ tHe mlajérity of tHe then remaining Trustees, or by

COPY CCPY
the sole remaining Trustee if only one, and (b) the acceptance of such appointment, signed and

acknowledged byl\t]heopgrson so appointed. Such Epp(zﬁti[‘tment shall become effective upon the
OFFICIATL OFFICIAL

recording with the Rarmstable County Registry of Resgls fThe “Registry of Deeds”) of a certificate
of such appointment signed by the then remaining Trustees, if any there be still in office, or by the
Unit Owner or Unit Owners of the Unit, if there be no such Trustees, together with such acceptance,
and such person shal then be and become such Trustee and shall be vested with the title to the trust
property jointly with the remaining or surviving Trustees without the necessity of any act of transfer
or conveyance. If for any reason any vacancy in the office of Trustee shall continue for more than
sixty (60) days and shall at the end of that time remain unfilled, a Trustee or Trustees to fill such
vacancy or vacancies may be appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction upon the application
of any Unit Owner or Trustee and notice to all Unit Owners and Trustees and to such other, if any,
parties in interest to whom the court may direct that notice be given. The foregoing provisions of
this section to the contrary notwithstanding, despite any vacancy in the office of Trustee, however
caused and for whatever duration, the remaining or surviving Trustees, subject to the provisions of
the immediately following section, shall continue to exercise and discharge all of the powers,
discretions and duties hereby conferred or imposed upon the Trustees.

Section 2 In any matters relating to the administration of the trust hereunder and the
exercise of the powers hereby conferred, the Trustees may act by majority vote at any duly called
meeting at which a quorum is present, as provided in Paragraph A of Section 10 of Article V;

provided, however, that after the occurrence of the triggering event set forth in paragraph of Section

9 of this Article I1L, in no event shall a majority consist of less than two (2) Trustees hereunder, and,




Bk 27290 Pgl09 #21964

if and whenever tH& il%g%er of Trustees hereunder %gﬂ Igrgcome less than two (2), then no Trustee
shall have @n§’ pgw%r (g aéﬂﬁxﬂy whatsoevEr agt ‘éritg r%(sp@ctrfo the administration of the trust

hereunder or to exercise any of the powers hereby conferred except as provided in Section 1 of

NOT NOT
Article III. The Trudte®s may also act without a meetifig By instrument signed by a majority of their
OFFICTIAL CFFICIAL
number CoOPY COPY

Section 3. Any Trustee may resign at any time by instrument in writing, signed and
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds and such
resignation shall take effect upon the recording of such instrument with the aforesaid Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds.

Section 4. No Trustee named or appointed as hereinbefore provided, whether as original
Trustee or as successor to or as substitute for another, shall be obliged to give any bond or surety or
other security for the performance of any of his duties hereunder, provided, however, that Unit
Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder may, at
any time, by instrument in writing signed by them and delivered to the Trustee or Trustees affected,
require that any one or more of the Trustees shall give bond in such amount and with such sureties as
shall be specified in such instrument. All expenses incident to any such bond shall be charged as a
common expense of the Condominium.

Section 5. No Trustee shall be entitled to any remuneration for his services other than
reasonable remuneration for extraordinary or unusual services, legal or otherwise, rendered by him
or her in connection with the trusts hereof, all as shall be from time to time fixed and determined by
the Trustees, and such remuneration shall be a common expense of the Condominium.

Section 6. No Trustee hereinbefore named or appointed as hereinbefore provided shall

under any circumstances or in any event be held liable or accountable out of his or her personal




Bk 27290 Pgll0 #21964

assets or be deprix}gg %Ifl Compensation by reason oflﬂ}_{? g&ion taken, suffered or omitted in good
faith or b&sd 1ifblé of akcdhntable for m&eqngheg (g‘ o;t,hé' ﬂroperty than he or she actually

COPYX c

receives, or for allowing one or more of the other Trustees to have possession of the trust books or
NOT NOT

property, or be so li#bléJ accountable or deprived by réxséh of honest errors in judgment or mistakes
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

of fact or law o€bPrdasdh of the existence of afly Perfonél or adverse interest or by reason of

anything except his or her own personal and willful malfeasance and defaults.

Section 7. No Trustee shall be disqualified by his or her office from contracting or dealing
with the Trustees or with one or more Unit Owners (whether directly or indirectly because of his or
her interest individually or the Trustees' interest or any Unit Owner's interest in any corporation,
firm, trust or other organization connected with such contracting or dealing or because of any other
reason), as vendor, purchaser, or otherwise, nor shall any such dealing, contract or arrangement
entered into in respect to this trust in which any Trustee shall be in any way interested be avoided
nor shall any Trustee so dealing or contracting or being so interested be liable to account for any
profit realized by any such dealing, contract or arrangement by reason of such Trustee's holding

office or of the fiduciary relation hereby established, provided the Trustee shall act in good faith and

shall disclose the nature of his or her interest before the dealing, contract or arrangement is entered into.

Section 8. Except in the case of willful malfeasance and defaults, the Trustees and each of
them shall be entitled to indemnity both out of the trust property and by the Unit Owners against any
liability incurred by them or any of them in the execution hereof, including without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, liabilities in contract and in tort and liabilities for damages, penalties and
fines. Each Unit Owner shall be personally liable for all sums lawfully assessed for his or her
proportionate share of any claims involving the trust property in excess thereof, all as provided in
Sections 6 and 13 of said Chapter 183A. Nothing in this paragraph contained shall be deemed,

however, to limit in any respect the powers granted to the Trustees in this instrument.




Bk 27290 Pglll #21964

Section 9. NE%&ETrustee shall serve fora teHxA Qflll dne year from the date of recording in the

aforesaid @gﬁtrg ofDBeds ofF His or her accEptinde, andunfil Ais br her successor is appointed and
OPY COPY

qualified to serve, I\?xgep% that the terms of the original Trustee hereunder, shall be for a period of

NOT
time expiring upon the Shle of Units entitled to more tHnNeventy-five (75%) percent or more of the

OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
beneficial intere§ B9 tBe Peclarant of the MasterD&edP o three (3) years from the date hereof,
whichever is sooner, Appointment of successor Trustees shall be made in the manner set forth in
Article I1I, Section 1 hereof to fill any vacancy in such office.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, without the consent of the Declarant of the Master Deed,
there shall, in no event, be more than two (2) Trustees at any time in office, so long as the Declarant
shall own at least twenty-five (25%) percent of the beneficial interest herein. Until such time as the
Declarant shall own less than twenty-five (25%) percent of the beneficial interest herein, neither the
original Trustees, or their successors, shall be replaced without the consent of the Declarant, and the
Declarant shall have the right to name such successors uatil she owns less than such twenty-five
(25%) percent. This paragraph of Section 9 may not be amended without the consent of the
Declarant of the Master Deed. For purposes of this Section 9, ownership of beneficial interests by a
trust in which the Declarant is a Trustee shall be deemed ownership by the Declarant.

ARTICLE IV
Beneficiaries and the Beneficial Interest in the Trust

Section 1. The cestuis que trustent shall be the Unit Owners of the Condominium for the

time being. The beneficial interest in the trust hereunder shall be divided among the Unit Owners in

the percentages of undivided beneficial interest pertaining to the Units of the Condominium, as set

forth in Section 1 of Article II hereof.




Bk 27290 Pgll2 #21964

Section 2.NA’ﬁ1§%eneﬁcial interest of eachl‘t]ix(ﬁlt\I Of the Condominium shall be held and

exercised 3 aFU%it é‘l(gsh%ll%o{-be divided ngn% seé'ef%l éwﬁe&' of any such Unit. To that end,
v P

whenever any of said Units is owned of record by more than one person, the several owners of such
NOT NOT

Unit shall (a) deterndin®land designate which one of séehlwners shail be authorized and entitled to
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
cast votes, execditeQimBir¥ments and otherwise €kefcide e rights appertaining to such Unit
hereunder, and (b) notify the Trustees of such designation by a note in writing signed by all of the
record owners of such Unit. Any such designation shall take effect upon receipt by the Trustees and
may be changed at any time and from time to time by notice as aforesaid. Inthe absence of any such
notice of designation, the Trustees may designate aliy one such owner for such purposes.
ARTICLE V
By-Laws

The provisions of this Article V shall constitute the By-Laws of this trust.

Section 1. Powers of the Trustees

The Trustees shall, subject to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of said
Chapter 183A, have the absolute control and management of the trust property (which term as herein
used shall insofar as applicable be deemed to include the common areas and facilities of the
Condominium) and shall have the power to dispose of any trust property, excepting common area, as
if they were the absolute owners thereof, free from the control of the Unit Owners and, without by
the following enumeration limiting the generality of the foregoing or of any item in the enumeration,
with full power and uncontrolled discretion, subject only to the limitations and conditions herein and
in the provisions of said Chapter 1834, at any time and from time to time and without the necessity

of applying to any court or to the Unit Owners for leave so to do:
a. To retain the trust property, or any part or parts thereof, in the same form or forms of
investment in which received or acquired by them so far and so long as they shall
think fit, without liability for any loss resulting therefrom;

7




Bk 27290 Pgll3 #21964

To %le asrgign, convey, transfer, excﬁg.nge and otherwise deal with or dispose of, the
trust’brdperty, or any part or parts tHerdbf, but not the common areas, free and
O Fafe Iffan} and all trults,Fat Bublicor private sale, to any person or persons,
fdr @sh of on credit, and in suth $hdindr, on such restrictions, stipulations,
agreements and reservations as they shall deem proper, including the power to take
badit rRorfgages fo secure the whole Br &hyfpart of the purchase price of any of the
trust}préberty sold or transferred by themd and to execute and deliver any deed or
O FirEtrdmEntheBeskary to effedtudie theYoRgding; L
COPY COPY
To purchase or otherwise acquire title to, and to rent, lease or hire from others for
terms which may extend beyond the termination of this trust any property or rights to
property, real or petsonal, and to own, manage, use and hold such property and such
rights;
To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other property
as they shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to evidence the
same by notes, bonds, securities or other evidences of indebtedness, which may
mature at a time or times, even beyond the possible duration of this trust, and to
execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge or other instrument to secure any such
borrowing;

To enter into any arrangement for the use or occupation of the trust property, or any
part or parts thereof, including, without thereby limiting the generality of the
foregoing, leases, subleases, easements, licenses or concessions, upon such terms and
conditions and with such stipulations and agreements as they shall deem desirable,
even if the same extend beyond the possible duration of this trust;

To invest and reinvest the trust property, or any part or parts thereof and from time to
time and as often as they shall see fit to change investments, including power to
invest in all types of securities and other property, of whatsoever nature and however
denominated, all to such extent as to them shall seem proper, and without liability for
loss, even though such property or such investments shall be of a character or in an
amount not customatily considered proper for the investment of trust funds or which
does or may not produce income;

To incur such liabilities, obligations and expenses, and to pay from the principal or
the income of the trust property in their hands all such sums as they shall deem
necessary or proper for the furtherance of the purposes of the trust;

To determine as to all sums of money and other things of value received by them,
whether and to what extent the same shall be charged against principal or against
income, including, without hereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, power to
apportion any receipt or expense between principal and income, and power to
determine what portion, if any, of the actual income received upon any asset
purchased or acquired at a premium or any wasting investment shall be added to
principal to prevent a diminution thereof upon the maturity or exhaustion of such
asset or investment;




Bk 27290 Pgll4 #21964

i. ToNofR iff such manner as they shall thifk fit any or all shares in any corporation or

trustAviRth shall be held as trust propefty,nd for that purpose to give proxies, to any

O Fpdtson br n¥ or to one &t 1%01‘% of theil ndmber, to vote, waive any notice or
ofhefvife &t in respect of any suclsidrds; ¥

j- ToNustafitee performance of the obl¥afor® of others in any cases where they shall
deen®thiit it is to the advantage of this¥nit that they give such guaranty;
OFFICTIAL OFFICTIAL .
k. T6 nirRaii such offices and other flacks Bf Husiness as they shall deem necessary or
proper and to engage in business in Massachusetts or elsewhere;

L To employ, appoint and remove such agents, managers, officers, board of managers,
brokers, employees, servants, assistants and counsel (which counsel may be a fuirm of
which one or more of the Trustees are members) as they shall deem proper for the
purchase, sale or management of the trust property, or any part or parts thereof, or for
conducting the business of the trust, and may define their respective duties and fix
and pay their compensation, and the Trustees shall not be answerable for the acts and
defaults of any such person. The Trustees may delegate to any such agent, manager,
officer, board, broker, employee, servant, assistant or counsel any or all of their
powers (including discretionary powers, except that the power to join in amending,
altering, adding to, terminating or changing this Declaration of Trust and the trust
hereby created shall not be delegated) all for such times and purposes as they shall
deem proper. Without hereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Trustees
may designate from their number a Chairperson, a Treasurer, a Secretary, and such
other officers as they deem fit, and may from time to time designate one or more of
their own number to be the Managing Trustee or Managing Trustees, for the
management and administration of the trust property and the business of the trust, or
any part or parts thereof; and

m. Generally, in all matters not herein otherwise specified, to control, manage and
dispose of the trust property as if the Trustees were the absolute owners thereof and
to do any and all acts, including the execution of any instruments, which by their

performance thereof shall be shown to be in their judgment for the best interests of
the Unit Owners.

Section 2. Maintenance and Repair of Units

All maintenance and replacement of and repairs to any Unit, including the fixtures, utility
lines and other interior features (other than to the Common Areas and Facilities contained therein)
and to the furniture, furnishings and equipment therein and the maintenance, repair and replacement
of utility fixtures therein serving the same, including, without limitation, interior finish walls,

ceilings and floors; windows, window frames and interior window trim; doors, door frames and

9




Bk 27290 Pgll5 #21964

door trim; plumbilﬂﬁgrlglg sanitary waste fixtures and g&gﬁces for water and other utilities; heating

units, hot Watér H;eatgmge%_ctﬁc&l fixtures arfd utBtsl agd Al evir%s, pipes, drains and conduits for
c O Y ’

water, sewerage, electric power and light, telephone and any other utility services which are
NOT N
contained in and sef¥e Bnly such Unit, shall be the reshodkibility of the Unit Owner or Owners and
OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL
not be a commoetpelise! COPY

Section3.  Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Common Areas and Facilities
and Assessment of Common Expenses Thereof

The Trustees shall be responsible to arrange for the proper maintenance, repair and
replacement of the common areas and facilities of the Condominium including the exteriors and
roofs of the buildings and common area grounds and such may be done through the Managing
Agent, as hereinafter provided, and any Trustees, or the Managing Agent, or any others who maybe
so designated by the Trustees, may approve payment of vouchers for such work, and the expenses of
such maintenance, repair and replacement shall be assessed to the Unit Owners as common expenses
of the Condominium at such times and in such amounts as provided in Section 4 of these By-Laws.

Section 4. Coxﬁmon Expenses, Profits and Funds

A. The Unit Owners shall be liable for common expenses and shall be entitled to common
profits of the Condominium in proportion to their respective percentages of beneficial interest as
determined in Article II, Section 1, hereof. In addition, the Unit Owners shall be liable for the costs
of maintenance of their reéspective Exclusive Use Easement Areas as set forth in Paragraphs 4, 6 and
7 of the Master Deed. The Trustees, may at any time or times distribute common profits among the
Unit Ownets in such proportions. The Trustees may, to such extent as they deem advisable, set aside
common funds of the Condominium as reserve or contingent funds, and may use the funds so set
aside for reduction of indebtedness or other lawful capital purpose, or subject to the provisions of

the following Paragraphs B and C of this Section 4, for repair, rebuilding or restoration of the trust

10




Bk 27290 Pgllé #21964

property or for hﬂ&g\gﬁgents thereto and the funds I§]% 9315 Zside shall not be deemed to be common
profits avaflable forkidtributfon” OFFICIAL
coPYX COPY

B. At Ieaslt\] ﬂlg‘%a 0) days prior to the comlx\]negc%ment of each fiscal year of this trust the

Trustees shall estirfat® the common expenses expedtell to be incurred during such fiscal year
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

together with a réasBndbl& provision for contingeficiés #id ¥eserves, and after taking into account
any undistributed common profits from prior years, shall determine the assessment to be made for
such fiscal year. The Trustees shall promptly render statements to the Unit Owners for their
respective shares of such assessment, according to their percentages of interest in the common areas
and facilities, as well as any costs incurred for the maintenance and repair of the Exclusive Use
Easement Areas, and such statements shall be payable within thirty (30) days after the same are
rendered. In the event that the Trustees shall determine during any fiscal year that the assessment so
made is less than the common expenses or other expenses actually incurred, or in the reasonable.
opinion of the Trustees likely to be incurred, the Trustees shall make a supplemental assessment or
assessments and render statements therefor in the manner aforesaid, and such statements shall be
payable and take effect as aforesaid. The Trustees may in their discretion provide for payments of
statements in monthly or other installments. The amount of each such statement, together with
interest thereon, if not paid when due, at the rate of eighteen (18%) percent per annum, shall
constitute a lien on the Unit of the Unit Owner assessed, pursuant to provisions of Section 6 of said
Chapter 183 A, except such lien shall also be subordinate to any purchase money mortgages of record
granted as part of the initial sale of such Unit by the Declarant or its resale after a mortgage

foreclosure. No amendment of this exception shall affect the rights of holders of such purchase

money mortgage without their consent.

i1




Bk 27290 Pgll7 #21964

C. The Trlﬁge%& dhall expend common ﬁmds%gﬁ'Nf:gr common expenses and lawful purposes
permitted fPergb)gbg ﬂ% ;{;oéisi%ns of the WasFer?eéd,E%né 1% provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section 5.N Rebuilding and Restoration, Imgrovements

A. Inthe ev&ltﬂf any casualty loss to the trusﬁ)réberty, the Trustees shall determine in their

OFFICI L OFFICI

reasonable discrétiéh R/hXther or not such loss &ceedd t¥n (10%) percent of the value of the
Condominium immediately prior to the casualty, and shall notify all Unit Owners of such
determination. If such loss as so determined does not exceed ten (10%) percent of such value, the
Trustees shall proceed with the necessary repairs, rebuilding or restoration in the manner provided in
Paragraph (a) of Section 17 of said Chapter 183A. If such loss as so determined does exceed ten
(10%) percent of such value, the Trustees shall forthwith submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of
agreement (which may be in several counterparts) by the Unit Owners authorizing the Trustees to
proceed with the necessary repair, rebuilding or restoration, and (b) a copy of the provisions of said
Section 17; and the Trustees shall thereafter proceed in accordance with, and take such further action
as they may, in their discretion, deem advisable in order to implement the provisions of Paragraph
(b) of said Section 17. B. If and whenever the Trustees shall propose to make any improvement to
the common areas and facilities of the Condominium, or shall be requested in writing by the Unit
Owners holding twenty-five (25%) percent or more of the beneficial interest in this trust to make any
such improvement, the Trustees shall submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of agreement (which may
be in several counterparts) specifying the improvement or improvements proposed to be made and
the estimated cost thereof, and authorizing the Trustees to proceed to make the same, and (b) a copy
of the provisions of Section 18 of said Chapter 183A. Upon (a) the receipt by the Trustees of such
agreement signed by Unit Owners holding seventy-five (75%) percent or more of the beneficial

interest or (b) the expiration of ninety (90) days after such agreement was first submitted to the Unit

12




Bk 27290 Pgll8 #21964

Owners, whichcv@rA& I\?;id (a) and (b) shall first oc&‘{gﬂll\)FTrustees shall notify all Unit Owners of

the aggregat& pgrc%ntgge;ofbeheﬁcial inteffest hgid byUdit ®vers who have then signed such
» OPY

agreement. If such percentage equals or exceeds seventy-five (75%) percent, the Trustees shall

NOT NOT
proceed to make suth¥mprovement or improvement8 adlspecified in such agreement and the costs

OFFICTIAL OFFICIATL
for the same shdll 12 fRidtby the Unit Owners in &c6rdBnce with their beneficial interest. If such
percentage exceeds fifty (50%) percent, but is less than seventy-five (75%) percent, the Trustees
shall proceed to make the improvement or improvements specified in such agreement and the costs
for the same shall be paid by the Unit Owners who have signed such agreement allocated among
such Unit Owners in accordance with their beneficial interests..

C. Notwithstanding anything in the preceding Paragraphs A and B contained, (2) in the event
that any Unit Owner or Owners shall by notice in writing to the Trustees dissent from any
determination of the Trustees with respect to the value of the Condominium or any other
determination or action of the Trustees under this Section 5, and such dispute shall not be resolved
within thirty (30) days after such notice, then either the Trustees or the dissenting Unit Owner or
Owners may submit the matter to arbitration, and for that purpose one (1) arbitrator shall be
designated by the Trustees, one (1) by the dissenting Unit Owner or Owners and a third by the two
arbitrators so designated, and such arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the rules and
procedures of the American Arbitration Association, and (b) the Trustees shall not in any event be
obliged to proceed with any repair, rebuilding or restoration, or any improvement, unless and until
they have received funds in an amount equal to the estimate of the Trustees of all costs thereof.

Section 6. Rules, Regulations, Restrictions and Requirements

The Trustees may, at any time and from time to time, adopt, amend and rescind

administrative rules and regulations governing the details of the operation and use of the common

13




Bk 27290 Pgll9 #21964

areas and facilitiey%soal\r]g consistent with provisionsbt].)li\‘ ﬁ}g%aster Deed and are designed to prevent

unreasonaBlfinferfireticd with the use by 1t Wnif OWvnlers bfthelir Units and of the common areas
COPY COPY

and facilities.
NOT NOT
Section 7. AMhnaging Agent AN
OFFICTIAL OFFICIA AL

The Tru§te rRayappoint a manager or tfan@giig¥gent to administer the Condominium,
who shall perform such duties in the administration, management and operation of the
Condominium, including the incurring of expenses, the making of disbursements and the keeping of
accounts, as the Trustees shall from time to time determine. The Trustees, or such manager or
managing agent, may appoint, employ and remove such additional agents, attorneys, accountants or
employees as the Trustees may from time to time determine.

Section 8. Imsurance

The Trustees shall obtain and maintain, to the extent available, master policies of insurance
of the following kinds, naming the Trust, the Trustees, all of the Unit Owners and their mortgagees
as insureds as their interests appear:

A. Casualty or physical damage insurance on the Buildings and all other insurable
improvements forming part of the Condominium (including all of the Units but not
including the furniture, furnishings and other personal property of the Unit Owners
therein), together with the service machinery, apparatus, equipment and installations
located in the Condominium, and existing for the provision of central services or for
common use, in an amount not less than one hundred (100%) percent of their full
replacement value (exclusive of foundations) as determined by the Trustees in their
judgment, against (1) loss or damage by fire and other hazards covered by the
standard extended coverage endorsement, together with coverage for the payment of
common expenses with respect to damaged Units during the period of reconstruction,
and (2) such other hazards and risks as the Trustees from time to time in their
discretion shall determine to be appropriate, including but not limited to vandalism,
malicious mischief, windstorm damage, boiler and machinery explosion or damage
and plate glass damage. All policies of casualty or physical damage insurance
whether obtained by the Trustees or the Unit Owners, shall provide (1) that such
policies may not be canceled or substantially modified without at least thirty (30)
days' prior written notice to all of the insureds, including each Unit mortgagee and
the Trustees, and (2) that the coverage thereof shall not be terminated for

14




Bk 27290 Pgl20 #21964

norlilpa?tln%nt of premiums without Emiﬁ;& 0) days' notice to all of the insureds,

incl&li% each Unit mortgagee and th& Thistees. Certificates of such insurance and

O F  H rdnelals tRerbof, togetherwith frodf Sf phyMefit of premiums, shall be delivered
bS; 1% Brustees to all Unit Owners Shdthdir %ortgagees or by the Unit Owners to the
Trustees rxl:Jpon request, at least ten (lg? dgys Tprior to the expiration of the then current

pohici€s.
A N A N

B.O F (ondpréhehsife public liabifftyFinfurdnde iR sichamounts and forms as shall be
detenBed by the Trustees, coverifig theH'ri¥st, the Trustees, all of the Unit Owners
and any manager or managing agent of the Condominium, with limits of not less than
a single limit of $1,000,000.00 for claims for bodily injury or property damage
arising out of one occurrence and a limit of $100,000.00 for each occurrence, for
water damage, legal liability, and with cross liability endorsement to cover liability
of any insured to other insureds.

C. Workmen's compensation and employer's liability insurance covering any employees
of the Trust.

D. During such periods, if any, as the Condominium is within an area designated by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") as one having special flood
hazards, the Trustees shall cause to be kept in force flood insurance with respect to
the common areas and facilities of the Condominium as well as all of the Units, in
the maximum amount obtainable under the subsidized insurance program created
pursuant to the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, as amended, but in no event
more than the full replacement value of the Condominium.

E. Such other insurance as the Trustees shall determine to be appropriate.

Such master policies shall provide that all casualty loss proceeds thereunder shall be paid to
the Trustees as ins‘urance Trustees under these By-laws. The sole duty of the Trustees as such
insurance Trustees shall be to receive such proceeds as are paid, and to hold, use and disburse the
same for the purposes stated in this Section and Section 5 of these by-laws. If repair and restoration
of the damaged portions of the Condominium is to be made, all insurance loss proceeds shall be held
in shares for the Trust and the owners of damaged Units in proportion to the respective costs of
repair or restoration of the damaged portions of the common areas and facilities and of each
damaged Unit, with each share to be disbursed to defray the respective costs of repair or restoration

of the damaged common areas and facilities and damaged Units, and with any excess of any such

15




Bk 27290 Pgl2l #21964

share of proceeds E{X)Q/I?Fuch cost of repair or restoi@té&ll\l b be paid to the Trust, or Unit Owner, or

mortgagee?a?thgir ({)ntgre%{ts $hay appear, fopwﬁoxgx hgld;up%npeoﬁlpleﬁon of repair or restoration;

but if pursuant to Section 5 of these by-laws restoration or repair is not to be made, all insurance-loss
NOT NOT

proceeds shall be held 8 common funds of the Trust. Zubh master policies shall contain, except for
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL

arson or fraud, (I wai¥er¥ or subrogation as to an§ cRirs &gainst the Trust, the Trustees and their
agents and employees, and against the Unit Owners and their respective employees, agents, and
guests, (2) waivers of any defense based on the conduct of any insured, and (3) provisions to the
effect that the insurer shall not be entitled to contribution as against casualty insurance which may be
purchased by individual Unit Owners as hereinafter permitted.

F. Each Unit Owner or his mortgagee may obtain additional insurance at his own
expense, provided that all such insurance shall contain provisions similar to those
required to be contained in the Trust's master policies waiving the insurer's rights to
subrogation and contribution. Ifthe proceeds from the master policies on account of
any casualty loss are reduced due to proration with insurance individually purchased
by the Unit Owner, such Unit Owner agrees to assign the proceeds of such individual
insurance, to the extent of the amount of such reduction, to the Trustees to be
distributed as herein provided. Each Unit Owner shall promptly notify the Trustees
of all improvements made by him or ber to his or her Unit, the value of which
exceeds ONE THOUSAND and 00/100 ($1,000.00) DOLLARS and such Unit
Owner shall pay to the Trustees as an addition to his or her share of the common
expenses of the Condominium otherwise payable by him or her any increase in
insurance premium incurred by the Trust which results from such improvement.

G. The cost of such insurance except as hereinafter provided, shall be deemed a
common expense assessable and payable as provided in Sections 3 and 4 of these By-
laws.

Section 9, Sale or other Disposition of Units

Any right of first refusal with respect to the sale or other disposition of Units which may
hereafter be adopted by amendment to the Master Deed, which provisions shall be incorporated
herein by reference, shall be exercised by the Trustees. In the event that the Trustees shall elect to

purchase or lease a Unit pursuant to any such provisions, the purchase price (or rental) and the costs
thereof shall constitute common expenses and the Trustees may expend common funds therefor.

16




Bk 27290 Pgl22 #21964

Section 1(}:] %getings NOT
A A N

A Tude shaffrdget aﬁnuallyoofthg ddte5f thehnhual meeting of the Unit Owners
COoOPY COPY

and at such meetinl\% mayI.lelect the Chairperson, Treﬁlsuéer?rSecretary or other officers hereinbefore
provided fgr Ot?ex?n%tl?gi mﬁy be called by %n}:F TI?IS%E (Ilf gaelf be no more than two (2) thenin
office) or by anytw6 (F) Tustees (if there be three@3)Qhéh if office and in such other manner as the
Trustees may establish, provided, however, that written notice of each meeting stating the place, day
and hour thereof shall be given at least two (2) days before such meeting to each Trustee. Such
meetings shall be conducted in accordance with such rules as the Trustees may adopt.

B. There shall be an annual meeting of the Units Owners on the second Saturday in May in
each year at 2:00 P.M. at such reasonable place and time as may be designated by the Trustees or on
such other date and time as agreed upon by a majority of the Trustees and Unit Owners (including a
meeting via telephone conference or email internet conference) by notice given to the Unit Owners
at least seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. Special meetings of the Unit Owners may be
called at any time by the Trustees and shall be called by them upon the written request of Unit
Owners entitled to more than thirty-three and one-third (33 1/3) percent of the beneficial interest
hereunder. Written notice of any such meeting designating the place, day and hour thereof shall be
given by the Trustees to the Unit Owners at least seven (7 ) days prior to the date so designated. At
the annual meeting of the Unit Owners the Trustees shall submit reports of the management and
finances of the Condomhﬁmn. Whenever at any meeting the Trustees propose to submit to the Unit
Owners any matter with respect to which approval of or action by the Unit Owners is necessary or

appropriate, the notice of such meeting shall reasonably specify such matter.

Section 11. Notices to Unit Owners

Every notice to any Unit Owner required under the provisions hereof, or which may be

17




Bk 27290 Pgl23 #21964

deemed by the Trﬁ%}\é%g fecessary or desirable in co‘ﬁg@:ﬁf’én with the execution of the trust created

hereby or Whith ghag vE ofdeledlin any judictal Brdteddifg shall be deemed sufficient and binding if
PY coPrPyY

a written or printed copy of such notice shall be given by one or more of the Trustees to such Unit

NOT NOT
Owner by mailing #, Pdstage prepaid, and addressed?o Buch Unit Owner at his or her address as it

OFFICIAL OFFICIATL

appears on the 6cOrd8 of the Trustees, at leastCseerP () days prior to the date fixed for the
happening of the matter, thing or event of which such notice is given. Any notice sent to the Unit
Owner hereunder will also be sent to any mortgagee of such Unit who so requests in writing and
includes a stamped, self-addressed envelope, but failure to send such notice shall not affect any right
or liability herein or in the Master Deed contained.

Section 12. Inspection of Books; Reports to Unit Owners

Books, accounts and records of the Trustees shall be open to inspection to any one or more of
the Trustees and the Unit Owners at all reasonable times. The Trustees shall, as soon as reasonably
possible after the close of each fiscal year, or oftener if convenient to them, submit to the Unit
Owners a repott of the operations of the Trustees for such year which shall include financial
statements in such summary form and in only such detail as the Trustees shall deem proper. Any
petson who has been furnished with such report and shall have failed to object thereto by notice in
writing to the Trustees given by registered mail within a period of one (1) month of the date of the
receipt by him shall be deemed to have assented thereto.

Section 13. Checks, Notes, Drafts and Other Instruments

Checks, notes, drafts and other instruments for the payment of money drawn or endorsed in
the names of the Trustees or of the Trust may be signed by any one (1) Trustee, or by any person or

persons to whom such power may at any time or from time to time be delegated by not less than a

majority of the Trustees.

18




Bk 27290 Pgl24 #21964

. N NOT
Section 14. Agﬁﬁ A N
ThE &af of e Tristdes shall be cloflarin foIrmé l:{"earing the inscription -- THE
COPY COPY

SHORELINE B]%]AgHTCONDOMINIUM TRUSI\’]I‘ r? ZQI} 3 -- but such seal may be altered by the
Trustees at pleasureb‘a.n]a the Trustees may, at any tim& offrom time to time, at their option, adopt a
OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL

common or wafés s&l Which shall be valid for all furfodés,or they may sign any instrument undet
seal without being required to affix a formal, common or wafer seal.

Section 15. Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the trust shall be the year ending with the last day of December, or such
other date as may from time to time be determined by the Trustees.

ARTICLE VI

Rights and Obligations of Third
Parties Dealing with the Trustees

Section 1. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees as
they then appear of record in said Registry District shall be bound to ascertain or inquire further as to
the persons who are then Trustees hereunder, or be affected by any notice, implied or actual,
otherwise than by a certificate thereof, and such record or certificate shall be conclusive evidence of
the personnel of said Trustees and of any changes therein. The receipts of the Trustees, or any one
or more of them, for moneys or things'paid or delivered to them or him shall be effectual discharges
therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same and no person frorn whom the Trustees, or
any one or more of them, shall receive any money, property or other credit shall be required to seeto
the application thereof. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees
or with any real or personal property which then is or formerly was trust property shall be bound to

ascertain or inquire as to the existence or occurrence of any event or purpose in or for which a sale,

19




Bk 27290 Pgl25 #21964

mortgage, pledgel%g%ﬁ;rge is herein authorized gA(ﬁxI‘\?%ted, or otherwise as to the purpose of
regularity of Engoféﬂlé;a%s bf fhe Trustees,oorFang oée PSr é_lo?e of them, purporting to be done in
pursuance of anyNofoth% provisions or powers he{]eir(l) c%ntained, or as to the regularity of the
resignation or appofhtilent of any Trustee, and any ifstAiment of appointment of a new Trustee or
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

resignation of af ol Frubtee purporting to be eXectdd By the Trustees, Unit Owners or other
persons herein required to execute the same, shall be conclusive evidence in favor of any such
purchaser or other person dealing with the Trustees of the matters therein recited relating to such
discharge, resignation or appointment or the occasion thereof.

Section 2. No recourse shall at any time be had under or upon any note, bond, contract,
order, instrument, certificate, undertaking, obligation, covenant, or agreement, whether oral or
written, made, issued or executed by the Trustees or by any agent or employee of the Trustees, or by
reason of anything done or omitted to be done by or on behalf of them or any of them, against the
Trustees individually, or against any such agent or employee, or against any beneficiary, either
directly or indirectly, by legal or equitable proceeding, or by virtue of any suit or otherwise, and all
persons extending credit to, contracting with or having any claim against the Trustees, shali look
only to the trust property for payment under such contract or claim, or for the payment of any debt,
damage, judgment or decree, or of any money that may otherwise become due or payable to them
from the Trustees, so that neither the Trustees nor the beneficiaries, present or future, shall be
personally liable therefor; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to limit
or impair the liability of Unit Owners under provisions of Section 8 of Article III hereof or under
provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section 3. Every note, bond, contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking,

obligation, covenant or agreement, whether oral or written, made, issued or executed by any one of

20




Bk 27290 Pgl26 #21964

the Trustees, ot bﬂg? I?]Eent ot employee of the Tru&}e\&ﬁalaﬂ be deemed to have been entered into

subject to @hé tdimd and Lohiditions, proviQoﬁ?s IndLrestrittibndhereof, whether or not express
COPY coPrPyY

reference shall have been made to this instrument,

NOT NOT
Section 4. ATBis Declaration of Trust and anyarfendments hereto and any certificate herein

OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL
required to be redofded alid any other certificate 6 gapBr signed by said Trustees or any of them
which it may be deemed desirable to record shall be recorded with said Registry of Deeds and such
record shall be deemed conclusive evidence of the contents and effectiveness thereof according to
the tenor thereof; and all persons dealing in any manner whatsoever with the Trustees, the trust
property or any beneficiary thereunder shall be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of
this Declaration of Trust, or change of Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be recorded with
said Registry of Deeds. Any certificate signed by the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth as
facts any matters affecting the trust, including statements as to who are the beneficiaries, as to what
action has been taken by the beneficiaries, and as to matters determining the authority ofthe Trustees
to do any act, when duly acknowledged and recorded with said Registry of Deeds shall be conclusive
evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in favor of all third persons, including the Trustees,
acting in reliance thereon. Any certificate executed by any Trustee hereunder, or by a majority of
the Trustees hereunder, setting forth the existence of any facts, the existence of which is necessary to
authorize the execution of any instrument or the taking of any action by such Trustee or majority, as
the case may be, shall, as to all persons acting in good faith in reliance thereon be conclusive

evidence of the truth of the statements made in such certificate and of the existence of the facts

therein set forth.

21




Bk 27290 Pgl27 #21964

NOT T
AN ARTICLE YT
OFFI1CTIAIL M endments fnd Tersgigation”
COPFPY COPY
Sectionl. The Trustees, with the consent in writing of Unit Owners entitled to not less than
NOT N © I'is
seventy-five &ZS%} ?eﬁlent of the beneficial interest Rerunder, may at any time and from time to
o F CIAL OFFICIAL

time amend, altef, #dd¥o,%r change this DeclaratfonQfH st in any manner or to any extent, the
Trustees first, however, being duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against outstanding
obligations and liabilities; provided always, however, that no such amendment, alteration, addition
or change (a) according to the purport of which the percentage of the beneficial interest hereunder of
any Unit Owner would be altered or in any manner or to any extent whatsoever modified or affected,
so as to be different from the percentage of the individual interest of such Unit Owner in the
common areas and facilities as set forth in the Master Deed, or (b) which would render this trust
contrary to or inconsistent with any requirements or provisions of said Chapter 183 A, shall be valid
or effective. Any amendment, alteration, addition or change pursuant to the foregoing provisions of
this paragraph shall become effective upon the recording with said Registry of Deeds of an
instrument of amendment, alteration, addition or change, as the case may be, signed, sealed and
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds, by any
two (2) Trustees, if there be at least two (2) then in office, sefting forth in full the amendment,
alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Unit Owners herein required to consent
thereto. Such instrument, so executed and recorded, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence of
all facts and of compliance with all prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration,
addition or change, whether stated in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to title or
affecting the rights of third persons and for all other purposes. Nothing in this paragraph contained

shall be construed as making it obligatory upon the Trustees to amend, alter, add to or change the

22




Bk 27290 Pgl28 #21964

Declaration of Trt&]tAtﬁ)I\c])"ﬁ obtaining the necessary cﬂgs%ﬁiras hereinbefore provided.
SectioR % ITie Trdt Thereby crefled sHalll términdle bnly upon the removal of the

COPY COPY
Condominium from the provisions of said Chapter 183A in accordance with the procedure therefor
NOT NOT
set forth in Section ® df said Chapter. AN
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

Section & UponYthe termination of thi€ Truft, Yhe Trustees may, subject to and in
accordance with provisions of said Chapter 1834, sell and convert into money the whole ofthe trust
property, or any part or parts thereof, and, afier paying or retiring all known liabilities and
obligations of the Trustees and providing for indemnity against any other qutstanding liabilities and
obligations, shall divide the proceeds thereof among, and distribute in kind, at valuations made by
them which shall be conclusive, all other property then held by them in trust hereunder, to the Unit
Owners according to their respective percentages of beneficial interest hereunder. And in making
any sale under this provision the Trustees shall have power to sell by public auction or private
contract and to buy in or rescind or vary any contract of sale and to resell without being answerable
for loss and, for said purposes, to do all things, including the execution and delivery of instruments,
as may be their performance thereof be shown to be in their judgment necessary or desirable in
connection therewith. The powers of sale and all other powers herein given to the Trustees shall
continue as to all property at any time remaining in their hands or ownership, even though all times
herein fixed for distribution of trust property may have passed.
ARTICLE VIII
Construction and Interpretation

In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used in the singular or in the
plural respectively include both the plural and singular, words denoting males include females, and

words denoting persons include individuals, firms, associations, companies (joint stock or

23




Bk 27290 Pgl29 #21964

otherwise), trusts aﬁg %})\ﬁorations unless a contraryqligglll\%%n is to be inferred from or required by
the subjectomgttg 0{' c%nt%xﬁ‘ he cover, fPﬂé }Eatﬁngs of Bifferent parts hereof, the table of

contents and the margmal notes, if any, are inserted only for convenience of reference and are not to
N O NOT

be taken to be any Mhereof or to control or affect fheNneaning, construction, interpretation or
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

effect hereof. AH fAeBrufts, powers and provision®héreih contained shall take effect and be
construed according to the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. - Unless the context
otherwise indicates, words defined in said Chapter 183A shall have the same meaning herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the aforesaid Trustees have hereunto set their hands and seals
on the day and year first hereinabove set forth.

SR b ST 2

RALPH W. ANDREWS, TRUSTEE
e
J%E A. ANDREWS, TR;ﬁSTEE

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Bamnstable, ss

On this /9— day of /7’ r / , 2013 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared RALPH W. ANDREWS and JANE A. ANDREWS, TRUSTEES, proved
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were  DéA Sc47

kuaw f¢ , to be the persons whose names’are signed on  the preceding or
fattached djf ent, and acknowledged to me that they s1gned it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Les )4’/\/ ‘ /74&/ f/?% .~ » Notary Public

My commission expires: QU 7 2 5*‘ 2007

OFFICIAL SEAL
LESTER J. MURPHY, JR.
NOTARY PUBLIC
GommonweaMnoﬂMassamem
My Camm. Exp. Aug. 26, 2017

CAMurphOFFICE\CLIENTS\andrews.ralph & jane\shoreline. beach.condo. trust.doc

24

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS




Agenda Item: 7D3

RELEASE FROM
DECLARATION OF COVENANT

RELEASE dated this day of , 2023, by and between the
Trustees of Shoreline Beach Condominium Trust (the “Trust™), established pursuant to G.L. c.
183A by a Master Deed recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds on April 16, 2013 in
Book 27290, Page 72, as amended, and a Declaration of Trust recorded with said Registry in
Book 27290, Page 106, as amended, having an address of 556 Shore Road, North Truro, and
the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board, having an address of 24 Town Hall
Road, Truro, Massachusetts 02666 (the “Town”).

WHEREAS, the Condominium is subject to a Condominium Declaration of Covenant
(the “Covenant”), dated February 13, 2013, recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in
Book 27195, Page 289.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Covenant, the Condominium is restricted to seasonal use,
and the Condominium units may not be occupied between November 30 and March 1 of the
succeeding year (the “Seasonal Restriction™).

WHEREAS Paragraph 6 of the Covenant states that no amendment, revision, termination,
or substitution of the Covenant shall be effective unless the same is assented to in writing by the
Inhabitants of the Town of Truro, through its Select Board; and

WHEREAS the Town and the Trust desire to terminate the Seasonal Restriction as to the
Condominium.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and the Condominium Trust, for good and valuable
consideration, and on the terms and conditions set forth herein, agree as follows:

1. The Seasonal Restriction affecting the Shoreline Beach Condominium, as set
forth in the Covenant recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 27195, page 289
is hereby released and terminated as to said Condominium.

2. This Release is binding on the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

[Signature Page Follows]



Executed as of the date and year above written.

The Shoreline Beach Condominium

By: /. P N 1727, Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this /.. day of , 20_~ 5, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Mivicim Phil. pp , Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was gw; | Y4 to be the

person whose name is signed on the precedmg or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee The Shoreline Beach Condominium
Trust.

e ﬂr%’%‘f

Notary Public, N
My Commission Explres. fhag (% 2 7

ork

<7




Executed as of the date and year above written.

The Shoreline Beach Condominium

By: , Trustee

Markk \ass e

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this /7] day of ["1o 207~ , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared | .. 0 P& , Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was to be the

person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee The Shoreline Beach Condominium

Trust.
JENNA F, GRAZIANO f ' :
Notary Public J
Commonwasaith of Massachusetls \ | ; X / }
My Commission Expires October 30, 2026 | g S /]

Notary Public,
My Commission Expires:




Executed as of the date and year above written.

s CD

Tﬂ@jmreline Beach Céjidominium.

By&w P '—D" ]frb" , Trustee

7
Sames . b. bz(’

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.
is U day of /P 3 - -
On this LT day of N , 200~ , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared _“)creS feol D))aey , Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was i /U Sevte. DVMZ( 'S |\C¢n5<, to be the

person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of The Shoreline Beach Condominium
Trust.

Vi

Notary Fublic, , MAXXIMILLIAN MCCABE
My Commission Expire £ Notary Public
Commonwoalfh of Massachuseits

My Commission Expires
February 2, 2029




Executed as of the date and year above written.

The Shoreline Beach Condominium.

By: \ ' f'-. \_, Trustee

it cn T

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this &/ day of I‘L’, [[}; é F , 20 ﬂﬁbefore me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared (}J»r\(‘_\& \ o \3 Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of 1dent1ﬁcatlon which was DET’)\\[ o3yq £ X0 Ia)a9 to be the
person whose name is signed on the precedmg or attached document, and acknowledged to me

that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of The Shoreline Beach Condominium
Trust.

/ —
e _ | -. ( ( / .&H
( WU =
Notary-Pubtic, >

My Commission Expires: Nof

JENNIFER WEDGE
Notacy Public, State of Cormecticut
My Canuniesion Expires Mey 19, 2026




Executed as of the date and year above written.

The Shoreline Beach Condominium.

;
4 li

Byn/‘:z;@/

S ) , Trustee
‘Donald R. Routhier

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD.

On this ;Q day of mC%]‘ , 20&3 before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared LXhQ RS W Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory

evidence of identification, which was _ Stde of flonda  Drives lignse to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of The Shoreline Beach Condominium

gk

btary Public, —CNNOTHGL SWANS
My Commission Expires: Otfeper A4, 2¢ 2k

SAMANTHA SWANS
.\ Notary Public - State of Florida

2 Commission # HH 325497
*" My Comm, Expires Oct 24, 2026




TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

Onthis  dayof ,20 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , member of the Select
Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on
behalf of the Town of Truro.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

664104/TRUR/0001



Agenda Item: 7D4
By 27290 Pa72 F217483

N4—1&6~2013 & OB=32a

MASTER DEED
OF
- THE' SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM

JANE A. ANDREWS, as an Individual, of Coast Guard Road, North Truro,
Massachusetts, (hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant”) as owner of the premises located at
556 Shore Road, North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, hereinafter described, by duly
executing and recording this Master Deed, does hereby submit said premises to the provisions of
Chapter 183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts and proposes to create, and hereby does
create with respect to said premises, a condominium (the "Condominium") to be govemned by
and subject to the provisions of Chapter 183A, and to that end declares and provides the
following;:

1. Name

The name of the Condominium shall_ _]_):c. THE SHORELINE BEACH
CONDOMINIUM. The Condominium consists);f two (2) buildings containing a total of
thirteen (13) units. The location of the buildings showing th;units is shown on a plan of land
entitled "Plan of Land in (North) Tmrq as surveyed for Jane A. Andrews depicting the Shoreline
Beach Condominium, Scale: 1" = 20", May, 2011, William N. aRogefs Professional Civil
Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road, Provincetown, Mass.”, recorded with the

Bamnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book {4/ 9, Page 5 .

2, Description of Land. The premises which constitutes the Condominium is
located at 556 Shore Road, North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts. Such land, together

with the building and improvements thereon is shown on a plan of land entitled "Plan of Land in

3



Bk 27290 Pg73 #21963

(North) Truro as surveyed for Jane A. Andrews depicting the Shoreline Beach Condominium,
Scale: 1" = 20", May, 2011, William N. Rogers Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors,
41 Off Cemetery Road, Provincetown, Mass.”, recorded as aforesaid and being more particularly
described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3. Description of the Buildings. The Condominium consists of the land described
in Exhibit "A", together with two (2) buildings, Building A and Building B. The two (2)
buildings contain thirteen (13) Units, Units 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12 and 13.

The two (2) buildings containing a total of thirteen (13) units, are of wood frame
construction having wooden bearing walls, wooden floors, wood cedar shingle siding and asphalt
shingle roofs. Building A has concrete footings with wood pilings. Building B has a concrete
slab in part, wooden piling foundation on concrete footings in part and a concrete block cellar
with concrete floor in part. Building A is approximately 75° + feet in length and 28.24 feet in
width with two (2) floors above grade. Building B is approximately 122 feet in length and varies
in width between 20.25 feet and 31.50 feet with two (2) floors above grade and a basement in
part below grade.

4. Designation of Condominium Units. The buildings have been divided into
thirteen (13) units, Units 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12 and 13.respectively. All Units are to
be used solely for residential purposes. Common areas and facilities have been provided for
these units. Such units are more particularly described as to designation, location, number of
rooms, approximate area and immediately accessible common areas and facilities in Exhibit "B"
attached hereto and on the floor plans of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM

depicting Units 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6-13.




Bk 27290 Pg74 #21963

Unit 1 located on the first floor of Building A contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as a linen closed, utility closet and
washer/dryer closet, containing an area of approximately 840 square feet and obtains access from
a main entrance door to a common area walkway and ground. The Unit will be granted an
exclusive use easement for the covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the Unit as
well as the storage area located in the Basement of Building B all as shown on the site and floor
plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.

Unit 2 located on the first and second floors of Building A contains and includes a living
area, kitchen/dining area, bathroom, pantry as well as linen and utility closets on the first floor
and a bathroom and one (1) bedroom on the second floor as well as a stairway between the
floors, containing an area of approximately 770 square feet and obtains access from a main
entrance door to a common area walkway and ground. The Unit will be granted an exclusive use
easement for the covered porch Iocated on the southwesterly side of the first floor of the Unit, the
covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the second floor of the Unit, the storage area
located in the Basement of Building B as well as a co-exclusive use easement together with Units
4 and 5 for the covered porch and stairways located on the northeasterly side of the second floor
of the Unit, all as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by
which the Declarant first conveys the Unit

Unit 3 located on the first floor of Building A contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as a linen closet, utility closet and
washer/dryer closet, containing an area of approximately 843 square feet and obtains access from
a main entrance door to a common area walkway and ground. The Unit will be granted an

exclusive use easement for the covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the Unit as

3




Bk 27290 Pg75 #21963

well as the storage area located in the Basement of Building B all as shown on the site and floor
plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.
Further, the water lines for all of the Units as well as the sprinkler system for Building A run
through the utility closet located in the Unit and the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH
CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall have access to the same for maintenance of the water lines.

Unit 4 located on the second floor of Building A contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as a linen closet, utility closet and
washer/dryer closet, containing an area of approximately 840 square feet and obtains access from
a main entrance to a co-exclusive use covered porch and stairs to common area ground. The
Unit will be granted an exclusive use easement for the covered porch located on the
southwesterly side of the Unit, the storage area located in the Basement of Building B as well as
a co-exclusive use easement together with Units 2 and 5 for the covered porch and stairs located
on the southeasterly side of the Unit all as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be
set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.

Unit 5 located on the second floor of Building A contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as a linen closet, utility closet and
washer/dryer closet, containing an area of approximately 843 square feet and obtains access frorn
a main entrance door to a co-exclusive use covered porch and stairs to common area ground.
The Unit will be granted an exclusive use easement for the covered porch located on the
southwesterly side of the Unit, the storage area located in the Basement of Building B as well as
a co-exclusive use easement together with Units 2 and 4 for the covered porch and stairs located
on the northeasterly side of the Unit, all as shown on the site and floor plans which gr;cmt will be

set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.
4




Bk 27290 Pg76 #21963

Unit 6 located on the first floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and one (1) bedroom as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 651 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to an exclusive use area deck to common area ground. The Unit will be granted an
exclusive use easement for the deck located on the northeasterly corner of the Unit, the two (2)
decks located on the southwesterly side of the Unit as well as the storage area located in the
Basement al! as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by
which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.

Unit 7 located on the first floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 1,078 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to exclusive use concrefe steps to common area ground; The Unit will be granted an
exclusive use easement for the concrete steps located on the northeasterly side of the Unit, the
covered porch and deck located on the southwestesly side of the Unit as well as the storage area
located in the Basement all as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in
the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.

Unit 8 located on the first floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2} bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 812 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to a common area walkway and ground, The Unit will be granted an exclusive use
easement for the covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the Unit as well as the
storage area located in the Basement all as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be

set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.

5




Bk 27290 Pg77 #21963

Unit 9 located on the first floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 812 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to a common area walkway and ground. The Unit will be granted an exclusive use
easement for the covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the Unit as well as the
storage area located in the Basement all as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be
set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first conveys the Unit.

Unit 10 located on the second floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and one (1) bedroom as well as a utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 701 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to a co-exclusive use covered porch and stairs to common area ground. The Unit will be
granted an exclusive use easement for the deck located on the southwesterly side of the Unit the
storage area located in the Basement as well as a Co-exclusive use easement together with Unit
11 for the covered porch and stairs located on the northeasterly side of the Unit, all as shown on
the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first
conveys the Unit.

Unit 11 located on the second floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
dining area, kitchen, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 1,100 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to a co-exclusive use covered porch and stairs to common area ground. The Unit will be
granted an exclusive use easement for the deck located on the southwesterly side of the Unit, the
storage area located in the Basement as well as a co-exclusive use easement together with Unit

10 for the covered path and stairs located on the northeasterly side of the Unit, all as shown on

6




Bk 27290 Pg78 #21963

the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by which the Declarant first
conveys the Unit.

Unit 12 located on the second floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 804 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to a co-exclusive use covered porch and steps to common area ground, The Unit will be
granted an exclusive use easement for the covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the
Unit, the storage area located in the Basement as well as a co-exclusive use easement together
with Unit 13 for the covered porch and stairs located on the northeasterly side of the Unit, all as
shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by which the Declarant
first conveys the Unit.

Unit 13 located on the second floor of Building B contains and includes a living area,
kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer closets,
containing an area of approximately 810 square feet and obtains access from a main entrance
door to a co-exclusive use covered porch and stairs to common ground. The Unit will be granted
an exclusive use easement for the covered porch located on the southwesterly side of the Unit,
the storage area located in the Basement as well as a co-exclusive use easement together with
Unit 12 for the covered porch and stairs located on the northeasterly side of the Unit, all as
shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the deed by which the Declarant
first conveys the Unit.

The owner or owners of any Unit may at any time and from time to time change the use
and designation of any room or space within such Unit, subject always to the provisions of

Section 11 hereof, and may, subject to the provisions of the next sentence modify, remove and

7




Bk 27290 Pg79 #21963

install non-bearing walls lying wholly within such Unit. Any and all work with respect to
installation of interior non-bearing walls, or other improvements shall be done in a good and
workmanlike manner pursuant to a building permit and other necessary permits duly issued
therefore (if required by law) and pursuant to plans and specifications which have been
submitted to and approved by the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM
TRUST, hereinafter referred to, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

5. Boundaries of the Units. The floor, ceiling, wall and other boundaries of each of
the Units are as follows:

a. Floors:

The upper surface of the wooden floor joists located immediately below the Unit;
b. Ceilings:

The plane of the lower surface of the ceiling joints or rafters of the ceiling
immediately above the Unit;

c. Interior Walls:
The vertical planes of the innermost unfinished surfaces of the interior walls
dividing the unit from the other units and Common Areas and Facilities.

d. Exterior Walls:
The vertical planes of the outermost surfaces of the exterior building walls; and

e. Doors and Windows:

As to the doors, the exterior surface thereof; as to the windows, the exterior surface
of the glass and window frames and windows.

6. Common Areas. The Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium
("Common elements") shall consist of the following to the extent that the same are not included

within a unit or units:




Bk 27290 Pg80 #21963

The land described in Exhibit "A" together with the benefit of and subject to the
rights and easements referred to in Exhibit "A";

The foundations, wood pilings, concrete slab, concrete block foundation and
concrete Basement floor, structural columns, girders, joists, framing, beams,
supports, exterior walls, party walls and common walls and roofs of the buildings;

All conduits, ducts, pipes, plumbing, wiring, chimneys, flues and other facilities
for the furnishing of utility and services which are contained in portions of the
buildings contributing to the structure or support thereof, and all such facilities
contained within any unit which serve parts of the Condominium other than the
unit within which such facilities are contained, and the right to use all such
facilities which are situated on the premises;

The septic system, underground utility connections, the sign, exterior lighting;

The yards, beach area, gravel parking and driveway area, planters, walkways, and
the improvements thereon and thereof (subject to such exclusive rights and
easements appurtenant to Units as are hereinabove set forth and as may be
established pursuant to provisions hereinafter set forth);

The utility meters located on the sides of the buildings, bike rack;

The decks, stairways and covered porches located on the northeasterly side of the
Buildings subject to the exclusive and co-exclusive use grants made to particular
units as set forth herein, the utility closets located on the second floor covered
porches on Buildings A and B to be used only by the Trustees and Manager of THE
SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST for storage of maintenance
items, the Basement of Building B and entrance thereto including the Utility Room
(which contains the water lines, meters and sprinkler system and which is accessible
only by the said Trustees and Manager), provided that each Unit shall be granted the
exclusive use of a storage area therein as designated on the Floor Plan;

The parking spaces located as shown on the site plan designated thereon with a Unit
designation, provided, however, that each of the Units will be granted an casement
for the exclusive use of two (2) parking spaces by Declarant which easement shall
remain appurtenant to the Unit for the purposes of parking not more than two 2)
motor vehicles. Declarant shall grant such exclusive use easements to the particular
Units by designation thereof in the Unit Deed by which Declarant first conveys such
Unit; and

All other elements and features of the Condominium property, however designated or
described, excepting only the Units themselves as herein defined and described, and
such additional facilities and common areas as may be defined in said Chapter 183A.




Bk 27290 Pg81 #21963

The owner or owners of each Unit, hereinafter called the "Unit Owner" shall be entitled

to an undivided interest in the Common Areas and Facilities and shall be subject to:
a. The terms and provisions of this instrument and of the By-Laws of THE
SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST, as defined and described in

Section 13 hereof;

b. Rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto with respect to the use of the
common areas and facilities, and

C. The timely making of the payments required to be made in connection therewith.

In addition to and not in limitation of the rights of Unit Owners as elsewhere herein set
forth and as provided in said Chapter 183A, the Owner or Owners of each Unit shall have, as
appurtenant to such Unit, the rights and easements, in common with the Owner or Owners of all
other Units and subject to like rights and easements appurtenant to such other units, to use the
common facilities, including without limiting the generality, walks, paths, conduits, ducts, pipes,
plumbing, wiring, trash containers and other facilities for the furnishing of utilities and services,
subject always, however, to:

a. The exclusive rights and easements herein granted to particular Units in certain
facilities;

b. The restrictions and other provisions herein set forth; and

c. Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Board of Trustees of THE
SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST. :

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 6, any and all expenses for the
maintenance, upkeep and repair, (exclusive of the replacement which shall be a common
expense) of the covered porch, deck or steps for which an exclusive use easement is granted to a
particular unit shall not be a common expense of all units but shall be the sole expense of the

owner or owners of the Unit which has the exclusive use thereof. In the event that a Unit Owner

10




Bk 27290 Pg82 #21963

fails to maintain such areas, the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM
TRUST may do so and the Trustees shall make all final determinations with respect to the
necessity for any such repairs, upkeep or maintenance and assess the cost of the same as
hereinabove provided to the owner or owners of any such unit which costs shall be added to the
common expenses due from such Unit Owner and which shall be enforceable against and
collective from the owner of any such Unit, in the same manner as common expenses and
charges, the nonpayment of which shall constitute a lien on any such unit.

The Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall have,
and are hereby granted, the right of access at all reasonable times to each Unit for purposes of
operation, inspection, protection, maintenance, repair and replacement of common areas and
facilities, and correction, termination and removal of acts or things which interfere with the
comrﬁon areas and facilities or are otherwise contrary to or in violation of provisions hereof.

The Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall also
have, and are hereby granted, the exclusive rights to maintain, repair, replace, add to and alter the
parking area, paths, walks, utility and service lines and facilities, sign, lawns, trees, plants and
other landscaping comprised in the common areas and facilities, and to make excavations for
said purposes; and no Unit Owner shall do any of the foregoing without the prior written
permission of said Trustees in each instance.

If any portion of the common areas and facilities encroaches upon any Unit or any Unit
encroaches upon any other Unit or upon any portion of the common areas and facilities as a
result of settling or shifting of a building, an easement for the encroachment and for the
maintenance of the same so long as the building stands, shall exist. If any building, any Unit,
any adjoining Unit, or any adjoining part of the common areas and facilities shall be partially or

11




Bk 27290 Pg83 #21963

totally destroyed as a result of fire or other casualty or as a result of eminent domain
proceedings, and then rebuilt, encroachments of part of the common areas and facilities upon any
Unit or of any Unit upon any other Unit or upon any portion of the common areas and facilities,
due to such rebuilding, shall be permitted, and valid easements for such encroachments and the
maintenance thereof shall exist so long as the subject building shall stand.

7. Provisions Concerning Exclusive Use Easement Areas.

The grant of exclusive use easements as set forth in this Master Deed is made pursuant to
the provisions of Section 1 of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 183A as to a Limited
Common Area and is subject to the following conditions and restrictions:

a. An exclusive use easement is defined as the right to use an exclusive use common
area to the exclusion of the other unit in the Condominium;

b. No Unit Owner shall make any use whatsoever of a restricted use common area as
set forth in this Master Deed except for the Unit Owner whose unit has the benefit
of an exclusive use easement for the particular area;

c.  The grant of the exclusive use parking spaces to the Unit Owners is subject to the
rights of the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST
to access the same for purposes of the maintenance, upkeep, repair and
replacement of any portions of the water lines, shutoffs, and the common septic
system located beneath the said areas; and

d. No propane tanks may be placed or stored in the exclusive use Basement storage
areas.

The use of exclusive use common areas shall be subject to the provisions of this Master
Deed, the terms and conditions of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST,
the provisions of said Chapter 1834, and all By-laws and rules and regulations enacted pursuant

thereto.

12




Bk 27290 Pg84 #21963

8. Plans

The Site Plan, bearing the verified statement of a registered surveyor that said plan fully
and accurately depicts the location of the building included in the Condominium, and the Floor
Plan of the building and units included in the Condominium, showing the layout, location, unit
designations and dimensions of the Units, and bearing the verified statement of a registered

surveyor that said plans fully and accurately depict the same, are filed with the Land Court and

captioned as follows:
a. Site Plan

"Plan of Land in (North) Truro as surveyed for Jane A. Andrews depicting The
Shoreline Beach Condominium, Scale 1 IN. = 20 FT., May, 2011, William N.
Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road,
Provincetown, Mass.” which plan is recorded with the Bamstable County
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book (44, Pages™; and

b. Floor Plans
"Floor Plan of the Shoreline Beach Condominium in (North) Truro, depicting
Units 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, Scale: 1/8 IN. =1 FT., May, 2011, William N.. Rogers,

Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road,
Provincetown, Mass.” which plan is recorded with said Registry in Plan Book

UMD | Pages (.
“Floor Plan of the Shoreline Beach Condominium in (North) Truro, depicting
Units 6-13, Scale: 1/8 IN.=1FT., May, 2011, William N.. Rogers, Professional
Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road, Provincetown, Mass.”
which plan is recorded with said Registry in Plan Book (,74 ,Page i
9. Interest of Units in Common Areas and Facilities
Each unit in the Condominium shall be entitled to an undivided interest in the common

areas and facilities in the percentage specified therefore in Exhibit "C", annexed hereto and made

a part hereof.

13




10.

Bk 27290 Pg85 #21963

Purposes

The Buildings and each of the thirteen (13) units are intended for residential use as

allowed by this Master Deed and applicable laws. The Declarant may, until all of said Units

have been_sold by said Declarant:

a.

b.

11,

Lease units which have not been sold for use for residential occupancy; and

Use any units owned by Declarant as models for display purposes for the sale or
leasing of units.

Restrictions on Use of Units

Unless otherwise permitted by instrument in writing duly executed by the Trustees of

THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST pursuant to the provisions of the By-

Laws thereof:

a.

No Unit shall be used other than solely for residential purposes as a one-family
type or single household unit, except that Unit 7 may maintain a property
managet/treasurer/rental business office within the Unit and, for so long as the
Manager under the cottage colony license, the same may be occupied on a year-
round basis.

Units 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13 shall be used for seasonal
occupancy only pursuant to the provisions of a Condominium Declaration of
Covenant dated February 13, 2013, recorded with the Barnstable County Registry
of Deeds in Book 27195, Page 289, and the District of the Land Court as
Document No. 1,216,109 and must be closed down by November 30" of each
year and may not be occupied until after March 1% of each succeeding year. the
Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall, in
consultation with the Unit Owners, determine the exact dates in each year that the
Units will be opened and shut down. In the event that the Town of Truro shall
remove the seasonal restriction from the section of the Truro Zoning By-Law
authorizing condominium conversions, the owners of the units subject to the
seasonal restriction may, by unanimous vote of the unit owner s in each building
elect to winterize the Units and water systems of the Building sufficient to enable
the same to be occupied year-round. Any and all expenses for such winterization
shall be paid by the Unit Owners modifying the Units in the Building. Unit 7 may
be used for year-round residential occupancy provided that the owner or resident
thereof is named as Manager in the Motel License issued by the Town of Truro;

14




Bk 27290 Pg86 #21963

c. The architectural integrity of the Buildings and the Units shall be preserved
without modification, and to that end, without limiting the generality, no awning
(except for the southwesterly side of Unit 11), screen, antenna, sign, banner or other
device and no exterior change, addition, structure, projection, decoration or other
feature shall be erected or placed upon or attached to any Unit or any part thereof;
no addition to or change or replacement (except, so far as practicable, with
identical kind) of any exterior light, door knocker, or other exterior hardware,
exterior Unit door or door frames shall be made, and no painting or other decoration
shall be done on any exterior part or surface of any Unit nor on the interior surface of
any window; provided however, that the provisions of this subparagraph (c) shall not
restrict the right of any Unit Owner to decorate the interior of his Unit(s) as he may
desire so long as such Unit Owner shall in no way whatsoever alter, remove or
otherwise modify any structural components of his Unit(s);

d. Dogs, cats or other customary household pet animals or birds not to exceed two (2)
in number may be kept in any Unit only by the Owner of such Unit, provided,
however, that they are not in such number or type as to be noisome or offensive to
occupants of other Units, and shall be suitably leashed or caged whenever they are
on the Condominium premises outside the interior of any Unit. In no event shall
any tenant or guest of a Unit Owner keep any such animal or bird in any Unit.
Further, the Unit Owner shall be responsible for ensuring that any such pet animal
is properly supervised when on common area;

e No rental of a Unit shall be permitted for a petiod of less than seven (7) days; and

f. All use and maintenance of such Units shall be conducted in a manner consistent
with the comfort and convenience of the occupants of other Units.

Said restrictions shall be for the benefit of the Owners of all of the Condominium Units
and the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST as the persons in
charge of the common areas and facilities, shall be enforceable solely by said Trustees, and shall,
insofar as permitted by law, be perpetual; and to that end, may be extended by said Trustees at
such time or times and in such manner as permitted or required by law for the continued
enforceability thereof. No such Owner shall be liable for any breach of the provisions of this
paragraph except such as occurs during his or her ownership thereof.

12. Amendments

Except as specifically otherwise provided herein, the Condominium Trustees with the
consent in writing of Unit Owners holding at least seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial
interest of the Condominium Trust may at any time and from time to time, amend, alter, add to,

15




" Bk 27290 Pg87 #21963

or change this Master Deed in any manner or to any extent, subject to the Trustees first being
duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against outstanding obligations and liabilities,
provided always, however, that no such amendment, alteration, addition or change which would
affect, in any manner, the provisions of Section 9, Section 12 and Section 13 (except with the
consent of the Declarant) or render this Master Deed or the Condominium Trust contrary to or
inconsistent with any requirements or provisions of Chapter 183A, shall be valid or effective.
No amendment will be valid if it adversely affects the right of any Unit Owner existing as of the
date of this Master Deed, unless the affected Unit Owner consents to said amendment. Where
mortgagee consent is required under the Master Deed and/or Chapter 183A, the instrument of
amendment shall be deemed assented to by the holders of the first mortgagees of record with
respect to the Units upon the giving of sixty (60) days written notices sent to said mortgagees by
certified mail/return receipt requested. All consents obtained pursuant to this Section 12 shall be
effective upon the recording of an affidavit by the Trustees stating that all necessary notices have
been sent via certified mail/return receipt requested, and the receipt cards have been returned
evidencing actual notice or refusal of notice to such mortgage holders of record. Any
amendment, alteration, addition or change pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this paragraph
shall become effective upon the recording with the Registry of Deeds of any instrument of
amendment, alteration, addition or change, as the case may be, signed, sealed and acknowledged
in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgement of deeds by a majority of
Trustees, setting forth in full the amendment, alteration, addition or change, and reciting the
consent of the Unit Owners required by the Condominium Trust to consent thereto, and provided
such instrument is recorded no later than six months from its date thereof. Such instrument, so

executed and recorded, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence of all facts and of

16




Bk 27290 Pg88 #21963

compliance with all prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration, addition or
change whether stated in said instrument or not, upon any question as to title or affecting the
rights of third persons and for all other purposes.

13. Managing Entity

The Trust through which the Unit Owners will manage and regulate the Condominium
established hercby is THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST under
Declaration of Trust dated Qf}ﬂﬂ (2., 2013, to be recorded herewith. Said Declaration of
Trust establishes a membership organization of which all Unit Owners shall be members and in
which such owners shall have an interest in proportion to the percentage of undivided interest in
the common areas and facilities to which they are entitled hereunder. The names and addresses

of the original and present Trustees thereof (therein designated as the Trustees thereof) is as

follows:
JANE A. ANDREWS 8 Coast Guard Road
North Truro, MA 02652
RALPH W. ANDREWS 8 Coast Guard Road
North Truro, MA 02652
The address of the Trust is:

556 Shore Road
North Truro, MA 02652.

Said Trustees have enacted By-Laws, which are set forth in said Condominium Trust,
pursuant to and in accordance with provisions of said Chapter 183A of the General Laws of
Massachusetts.

14. Units Subject to Master Deed, Unit Deed and Condominium Trust

a. All present and future unit owners, their employees, tenants, guest, patrons and

17




Bk 27290 Pg89 #21963

visitors shall be subject to, and shall comply with, the provisions of the Master
Deed, the Unit Deed, the Condominium Trust, the By-Laws and the rules and
regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, as they may be amended from time to
time, and the items affecting the title to the land as set forth in Sections 2 and 6
above. The acceptance of a deed or conveyance or entering into possession of
any Unit shall constitute an agreement that

(i) the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the
Condominium Trust, the By-Laws and the Rules and Regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto, as they may be amended from time
to time, and the said items affecting title to the land are accepted
and ratified by such owner, tenant, visitor, guest, patron, employee
or occupant;

(ii) all of such provisions shall be deemed and taken to be covenants
running with the land and shall bind any person having at any time
any interest or estate in such Unit, as though such provistons were
recited and stipulated at length in each and every deed or
conveyance or lease thereof and

(iii) a violation of the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed,
the Condominium Trust, the By-Laws or the rules and regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto by any such person shall be deemed
a substantial violation of the duties of the owner of Unit.

b. The failure of any Unit Owner to comply with any of the provisions of the Master
Deed, Condominium Trust, the rules and regulations promulgated thereto and
Chapter 183A, shall give rise to a cause of action in the Trustees of said Trust,
and any aggrieved Unit Owner, which may then enforce said provisions in any
manner permitted by Law, including without limitation, by court action,
injunctive relief, and seek damages on behalf of the Trust or individual Unit
Owners.

15.  Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation and Federal National Mortgage
Association Compliance

Notwithstanding anything in the Master Deed or in the Condominium Trust and By-Laws
to the contrary, the following provisions shall apply for the protection of the holders of the first
mortgages (hereinafter "First Mortgagees™ of record with respect to the Units and shall be

enforceable by any First Mortgagee:

18




Bk 27290 Pg90 #21963

In the event that the Unit Owners shall amend this Master Deed or the
Condominium Trust to include therein any right of first refusal in connection with
the sale of a Unit, such right of first refusal shall not impair the rights of a First
Mortgagee to:

i foreclose or take title to a Unit pursuant to the remedies provided
in its mortgage; or

(ii) accept a deed (or assignment) in lieu of foreclosure in the event of
a default by a mortgagor; or '

(iii) . sell or lease a Unit acquired by the First Mortgagee through the

procedures described in subparagraphs (i) and (ii) above;

Any party who takes title to a Unit through a foreclosure sale duly conducted by a
First Mortgagee shall be exempt from any such right of first refusal adopted by
the Unit Owners and incorporated in this Master Deed or the Condominium Trust;

Any First Mortgagee who obtains title to a Unit by foreclosure or pursuant to any
other remedies provided in its mortgage or by law shall not be liable for such
Unit's unpaid common expenses or dues which accrued prior to the acquisition of
title to such Unit by such Fitst Mortgagee (except as otherwise permitted by
Massachusetts laws — i.e., M.G.L., Chapter 183A, Section 6);

Any and all common expenses, assessments and charges that may be levied by the
Trust in connection with unpaid expenses or assessments shall be subordinate to
the rights of any First Mortgagee pursuant to its mortgage on any Unit except as
otherwise permitted by Massachusetts law as noted above;

A lien for common expenses and assessments shall not be affected by any sale or
transfer of a Unit, except that a sale or transfer pursuant to a foreclosure of a first
mortgage shall extinguish a subordinate lien for assessments which became
payable prior to such sale or transfer. Any such delinquent assessments which are
extinguished pursuant to the foregoing provision may be reallocated and assessed
to all Units as a common expense. Any such sale or transfer pursuant to a
foreclosure shall not relieve the purchaser or transferee of a Unit from liability
for, nor the Unit from, the lien of any assessments made thereafter;

Unless at least two-thirds (2/3) of the institutional first mortgage lenders holding
mortgages on the individual Units at the condominium have given their written
approval, neither the Unit Owners nor the Trustees of the Condominium Trust
shall be entitled to:

@) by act or omission, seek to abandon or terminate the Condominium
except in the event of substantial destruction of the Condominium

19




Bk 27290 Pg9l #21963

premises by fire or other casualty or in the case of taking by
condemnation or eminent domain;

(i) change the pro rata interest or obligations of any individual Unit
for the purpose of: (a) levying assessments or charges or allocating
distributions of hazard insurance proceeds or condemnation
awards, or (b) determining the pro rata share of ownership of each
Unit in the Common Areas and Facilities;

(i) partition or subdivide any Unit;

@av) by act or omission seek to abandon, partition, subdivide,
encumber, sell or transfer the Common Elements, provided,
however, that the granting of easement for public utilities or for
other public purposes consistent with the intended use of the
Common Elements by the Condominium and the exercise of other
actions with respect to granting of special rights of use or
easements of Limited Common Areas and Facilities contemplated
herein or in the Condominium Trust shall not be deemed an action
for which prior approval of a mortgagee shall be required under
this Subsection;

) use hazard insurance proceeds for losses to any property of the
Condominium (whether of Units or common elements) for other
than the repait, replacement or reconstruction of such property of
the Condominium, except as provided by statute in case of a
taking of or substantial loss to the Units and/or common elements
of the Condominium.

To the extent permitted by law, all taxes, assessments and charges which may
become liens prior to a first mortgage under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts shall relate only to the individual units and not to the
Condominium as a whole;

In no case, shall any provision of this Master Deed or the Condominium Trust
give a Unit Owner or any other party priority over any rights of an institutional
First Mortgagee of the Unit pursuant to its mortgage in the case of a distribution
to such Unit Owner of insurance proceeds or condemnation awards for losses to
or taking of such Unit and/or the Common Areas and Facilities of the
Condominium;

An institutional First Morigage lender, upon request to the Trustees of the
Condominium Trust will be entitled to:

20




)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

Bk 27290 Pg92 #21963

written notification from the Trustees of the Condominium Trust
of any default by its borrower who is an Owner of a Unit with
respect to any obligations of such borrower under this Master Deed
or the provisions of the Condominium Trust which is not cured
within sixty (60) days; '

inspect the books and records of the Condominium Trust at all
reasonable times;

receive at its own expense an audited annual financial statement of
the Condominium Trust within ninety (90) days following the end
of any fiscal year of the Condominium Trust;

receive written notice of all meetings of the Condominium Trust
and be permitted to designate a representative to attend all such
meetings;

receive prompt written notification from the Trustees of the
Condominium Trust of any damage by fire or other casualty to the
Unit upon which the institutional lender holds a first mortgage or
proposed taking by condemnation of eminent domain of said Unit
or the Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium;

receive written notice of any lapse, cancellation or material
modification of any insurance policy or fidelity bond maintained
by the Trust; and

receive written notice of any action which requires the consent of a
specified percentage of eligible mortgagees.

The Declarant intend that the provisions of this Section 15 and all other provisions of this

Master Deed comply with the requirements of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

(hereinafter referred to as “FHLMC”) and Federal National Mortgage Association (hereinafter

referred to as “FNMA”™) with respect to condominium mortgage loans and, except as otherwise

required by the provisions of Chapter 183A, all questions with respect thereto shall be resolved

consistent with that intention. In the event of a conflict between the percentage requirements of

FNMA, FHLMC, other sections of the Master Deed and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter

21




Bk 27290 Pg93 #21963

183A with respect to any action or non-action to be taken or omitted by the Unit Owners or
Trustees of the Condominium Trust, or with respect to any other matter, the greatest percentage
requirements shall control. This Section 15 may be amended only with prior written approval of
first mortgage lenders representing 67% in number and percentage interest of the mortgaged
Units in the Condominium and 100% in percentage interest of the Owners of Units in the
Condominium.

Notwithstanding any provision above to the contrary, if any amendment or action by the
Trustees shall require assent of mortgagees holding mortgages on Units in the Condominium,
and any such mortgagees shall fail to respond in either the positive or the negative to any such
request by the Trustees within sixty (60) days of verified receipt by said mortgagee of the
amendment or action requiring their assent, then said mortgagee shall be deemed to have
assented to said amendment or request and no further action on the part of the Trustees or Unit
Owners regarding said mortgagee assent shall be required and the Trustees may file
documentation as if the assent were attached.

16.  Special Amendment

Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, so long as the Declarant owns
at least one Unit in the Condominium, the Declarant reserve the right and power to file and
record a special amendment (“Special Amendment”) to this Master Deed at anytime and from
time to time which amends this Master Deed (i) to comply with requirements of the FNMA,
FHLMC, the Veterans Administration or any other governmental agency or any other public,
quasi-public, or private entity which performs (or may in the future perform) functions similar fo
those currently petformed by such entities; (ii) to induce any of such agencies or entities to

make, purchase, sell, insure or guarantee first mortgages covering Unit Ownerships; (iii) to bring

22




Bk 27290 Pg94 #21963

this Master Deed into compliance with Chapter 183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts; (iv)
to amend and modify this Master Deed, interior Unit plans, or the Site Plan regarding unsold
Units including designation of exclusive use areas and rights of those unsold Units without
obtaining written assent from those sold Units; and (v) to correct clerical or typographical etrors
or to cure any ambiguity, inconsistency, formal defect or omission in this Master Deed or any
exhibit hereto or any supplement or amendment hereto provided such Special Amendment does
not materially and adversely affect rights and interests of the Unit Owners. In furtherance of the
foregoing, a power coupled with an interest is hereby reserved and granted to the Declarant to
vote in favor of, make, or consent to a Special Amendment on behalf of each Owner as proxy or
attorney-in-fact, as the case may be. Each deed, mortgage, trust deed ,other evidence of
obligation or other instrument affecting a Unit and the acceptance thereof, shall be deemed to be
a grant and acknowledgment of, and a consent to the reservation of the power to the Declarant to
vote in favor of, make, execute and file and record Special Amendments. The right of the
Declarant to act pursuant to rights reserved or granted under this section shall be automatically
assigned to the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST at such
time as neither the Declarant nor any assignee of the Declarant’s rights hereunder shall any

longer hold or control title to any Units.

17. Provisions Regarding Heat, Temperature Maintenance, Water and Septic
Systems.

(a)  Heat — Air Conditioning: Each Unit in the Condominium contains its own
separate facilities for providing heat and air conditioning to the Unit.
Such facilities include electric heat pumps/condenser which are located
adjacent to the Buildings. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 6
Common Areas. the costs and expenses associated with the upkeep, repair,
maintenance, replacement and electrical usage of the heat/air conditioning
systems shall not be a common expense attributable to all of the Units in
the Condominium in accordance with the percentages set forth in Exhibit

23




()

©

Bk 27290 Pg95 #21963

C. Rather, each of the Units shall be responsible for one hundred (100%)
percent of such costs and expenses incurred in conmnection with the
particular system setrvicing that Unit including the condenser and handler.

In the event of a dispute or the failure of a Unit Owner to properly
maintain such system, the Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH
CONDOMINIUM TRUST may enforce and administer the provisions of
this Section 16(a) and for that purpose shall have the right of access to the
heat pump/condensers and related facilities for purposes of inspection,
upkeep, maintenance, repair and/or replacement of such heat and air
conditioning systems. Any and all costs and expenses, as hereinabove set
forth shall be paid by the owners of the Units as set forth above. In the
event that a Unit Owner fails or neglects to pay the same, such costs shall
be assessed by the Trustees as part of the common expenses attributable to
the Unit Owner of the Unit and shall be due immediately upon its
assessment and billing, the non-payment of which shall be enforceable
against and collected from the Unit Owner in the same manner as other
common expenses and charges, and which shall constitute a lien on such
unit or units.

Hot Water: Each of the Units in the Condominium contains its own electric

hot water heater. Each Unit shall be responsible for all costs and expenses
associated with the maintenance, upkeep, repair and replacement of the
hot water heater, its plumbing and electrical connections as well as the
cost of electricity supplied thereto.

Temperature Maintenance: At the present time only the Manager’s Unit,
Unit 7, may be occupied year-round and all of the other Units must be shut
down and drained during the period of November 30 and March I,
pursuant to the Condominium Declaration of Covenant referred to in
Section 11. In the event that the Town of Truro amends the Zoning By-
laws so as to allow for the year-round occupancy of condominium units
and all other requirements are met, the owners of the Units in cither of the
Buildings may by unanimous vote decide to have the units in the Building
open year-round. In the event that the owners of all of the units in a
Building shall so elect then such Owners shall maintain heat in their
respective units at a temperature of at least 55 degrees Fahrenheit at all
times during the winter season (which for purposes of this Section 16 (c)
shall commence on November 1st and terminate on April 30th of each
year). In the event that any unit owner shall fail or neglect to maintain the
aforementioned 55 degree Fahrenheit temperature in his or her unit, the
Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM TRUST
shall have the right to enter into such Unit and take all necessary actions in
order to ensure that the aforementioned 55 degrees Fahrenheit temperature
is maintained in such Unit. In the event that any damage is occasioned to

24




(d)

(e)

Bk 27290 Pg96 #21963

the common areas and facilities of the Condominium or to another unit in
the Condominium or the furnishings therein as a result of the failure or
neglect of a unit owner to maintain the aforementioned 55 degree
Fahrenheit temperature in his or her unit, the unit owner who has failed or
neglected to maintain such temperature shall be responsible for the costs
of repairs to the damage occasioned in such common areas and facilities of
the Condominium as well as any such other units and the furnishings
therein.

The Trustees of THE SHORELINE BEACH CONDOMINIUM
TRUST shall enforce and administer the provisions of this Section 16(c)
and for that purpose shall have, and are hereby granted, the right of access
at all reasonable times and upon reasonable notice to the Units for the
purposes of inspection and maintenance of the heating systems servicing
the units. Any and all costs and expenses, as hereinabove set forth, shall
be assessed by the Trustees as part of the common expenses attributable
from a unit owner immediatély upon the assessment and billing of such
costs and expenses. The provisions of this Section 16(c) regarding
responsibility for costs and expenses upon the failure or neglect to
properly heat a unit shall not apply to any failure due to natural disaster,
interruptions of utility services or acts of God. The responsibility to
maintain the aforementioned 55 degree Fahrenheit heat level in all of the
units shall apply to the unit owner or owners as well as their tenants,

guests and invitees.

Water: Each of the Units in the Condominium has its own separate water
line and meter. The costs and expenses for the supplying of water as well
as for the maintenance and repair of the water lines and meters shall not be
a common expense apportioned among the Units in accordance with their
respective percentage interest in the common areas and facilities. . Rather
each unit shall be solely responsible for the costs of water supplied to that
Unit as well as the cost for the maintenance, upkeep and repair of the
water line and meter servicing that Unit.

Septic System: The Condominium is served by a private Title 5 Septic
System located under the parking area and parking spaces. The costs and
expenses associated with the upkeep, maintenance, repair and/or
replacement of the septic system connection shall be a common expense
attributable to all of the units in accordance with their respective
percentage interest in the common area and facilities.

25




Bk 27290 Pg97 #21963

19.  Conflicts

If any provisions of this Master Deed shall be invalid or shall conflict with
Chapter 183A, as amended, of the General Laws of Massachusetts, or if any provisions of
this Master Deed conflicts with any other provisions thereof or with any provisions of the
Condominium Trust, then the following rules of construction shall be used:

a. In the event of a conflict between the Master Deed and said Chapter 183A as
amended, the provisions of Chapter 183A shall control;

b. The invalidity of any provisions of the Master Deed shall not impair or affect the
validity or enforceability of the other provisions of this Master Deed, and such
remaining provisions of this Master Deed shall continue in full force and effect as
if such invalid provisions have never been included herein; and

c. In the event of any conflict between the preceding Section 15 and any other
provisions of the Master Deed or the Condominium Trust, the provisions of said
Section 15 shall control.

20. Waiver

No provision contained in this Master Deed shall be deemed to have been abrogated or

waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, irrespective of the number of violations or
breaches which may occur.

21.  Captions

The captions herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference, and in

no way define, limit or describe the scope of this Master Deed nor the intent of any provision
hereof.

22.  Definitions

All terms and expressions used in this Master Deed which are defined in Massachusetts

General Laws, Chapter 183A shall have the same meanings here unless the context otherwise

requires.

26




Bk 27290 Pg98 #21963

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Jane A. Andrews has placed her hand and seal

this J2* dayof /7}7,«,‘/ , 2013,

JANE A. ANDREWS

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable ss:

Onthis /2" day of w , 2013, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared JANE A. AND WS, oved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,
which was gy soual f , to be the person whose name is
signed on the precedlng or attach document and acknowledged to me that he signed it

voluntarily for its stated purpose. /L/
S e 7

[e’.s';ér\/ ﬂ[/ /Jé.y A /Notary Public

my commission explres QL{? ZS“ 20 f

OFFICIAL REA
LESTER 4. MUHPIE!Y JR,
NOTARY puBLIC

modwealth of Massachnusamg
My Comm. Exp. Aug. 25, 2017

C:\MurphOFFICE:CLIENT S\andrews.ralph & jane'shorelinc. beach.md.doc

27




Bk 27290 Pg99 #21963

EXHIBIT “A”

The land together with the buildings and improvements thereon situated in Truro (North),
amstable County Massachusetts, more particularly bounded and described as follows:

FARCEL ONE

LOT1
LAND COURT PLAN NO. 15736-A

[For Title see Certificate of Title No. 113721 issued by the Barnstable County Registry District of
the Land Court.

The above-described land is subject to the following matters:

1. Right of Way appurtenant to the property at 541 Shore Road for foot passage to the beach
as set forth in deed dated August 6, 1998, registered as Document No. 735,543.

2. Utility easement granted to Commonwealth Electric Company and New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company dated May 26, 1988, registered as Document No. 459,247,

£ Truro Zoning Board of Appeals grant of Special Permit for enlargement of motel
registered as Document No. 454,485,

4. Order of Conditions imposed by Truro Conservation Commission dated August 12, 2008,
registered as Document No. 1,102,816, as amended by Amended Order of Conditions dated
February 8, 2010, registered as Document No. 1,135,397,

5. Truro Planning Board decision on Site Plan Review dated November 24, 2008, registered
tas Document No. 1,102,817.

6. Condominium Declaration of Covenant granted to the Inhabitants of the Town of Truro
by instrument dated July 23, 2008, registered as Document no. 1,102,818,

7. Truro Zoning Board of Appeals grant of Special Permit authorizing condominium
conversion dated February 2, 2009, registered as Document No. 1,107,922,

8. Easement grant to Norman Floyd et al dated January 10, 2012, registered as Document
No. 1,182,705.

0. Easement granted to Alice T. Onbashian dated January 10, 2012, registered as Document
No. 1,183,539,




Bk 27290 Pgl00 #21963

10.  Condominium Declaration of Covenant granted to the Inhabitants of the Town of Truro
dated February 13, 2013, registered as Document No. 1,216,109.

PARCEL TWO

LOT 5 containing an area of 61,308 square feet, more or less, and being shown on a plan of land
entitled “Plan of Land in (North) Truro as surveyed for Jane A. Andrews, Scale: 1 IN, =20 FT,,
December, 2009, William N. Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off
Cemetery Road, Provincetown, MA” which plan is recorded with the Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 633, Page 10. (excepting therefrom, the land shown as Lot 1 on
Land Court Plan No. 15736-A))

The above-described premises are conveyed subject to and with the benefit of the following
matters:

1. Right of way appurtenant to property at 541 Shore Road as set forth in the instrument
dated August 6, 1998, recorded in Book 11619, Page 258;

2. Utility easement dated May 26, 1998, recorded in Book 6283, Page 280;
3. Notice of Grant of Special Permit recorded in Book 10208, Page 166,

4. Truro Planning Board Site Plan Review Decision dated November 24, 2008, recorded
in Book 23311, Page 258;

5. Condominium Declaration of Covenant granted to the Inhabitants of the Town of
Truro dated July 23, 2008, recorded in Book 23311, Page 261; and

6. Notice of Grant of Special Permit by the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals dated
February 2, 2009, recorded in Book 23497, Page 123.

7. Easement granted to Norman Floyd et al dated January 10, 2012, recorded in Book
26014, Page 276.

8. Easement granted to Alice T. Onbashian dated January 10, 2012, recorded in Book
26042, Page 61.

9. Condominium Declaration of Covenant granted to the Inhabitants of the Town of
Truro dated February 13, 2013, recorded in Book 27195, Page 289.




Bk 27290 Pgl01l #21963

For Declarant’s title see the following:

1. Deed of Joseph John North, et ux dated April 17, 1985, recorded with the Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds in Book 4493, Page 319;

2. Judgment of the Barnstable Superior Court in the action of Jane A. Andrews vs. The
Heirs of Ruth H. Phillips, ¢t al dated January 14, 2011, recorded with said Registry in
Book 25203, Page 60; and

3. Certificate of Title No. 113721 issued by the Barnstable County Registry District of
the Land Court.

C\MurphOFFICRACLIENTS\andrews.radph & jane\shoreline. beach.exhibit a.doe




UNIT BUILDING APPROXIMATE
DESIGNATION DESIGNATION  SQUARE FOOT
AREA.
1 A 840 Sq.Ft. +
2 A 770 Sq. Ft. +
3 A 843 Sq.Ft. +
4 A 840 Sq.Ft. +
5 A 843 Sq. Ft. +

EXHIBIT “B”

NUMBER AND DESIGNATION

OF ROOMS

Five (5) roors including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as

utility and washer/dryer closets.

Six (6) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, pantry, bathroom and linen/utility closets on
first floor and bathroom and one (1) bedroom on
second floor as well as stairway between floors.

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchervdining-
area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as

utility and washer/dryer closets..

Five (5) rooms including living area,

kitchen/dining area, bathroom and two (2)
bedrooms as well as utility and washer/dryer

closets.

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as linen

and washer/dryer closets.

IMMEDIATELY ACCESSIBLE
COMMON AREAS AND FACILITIES

Main entrance door to common area
walkway and ground.

Main entrance door to common area
walkway and ground.

Main entrance door to common area
walkway and ground.

Main entrance door to co-exclusive use
covered porch and stairs to common
area ground.

Main entrance door to co-exclusive use
covered porch and stairs to common
area ground.

€96TZ# 20Tbad 062LZ d




UNIT
DESIGNATION

10

i1

BUILDING APPROXIMATE
DESIGNATION  SQUARE FOOT
AREA

B 651 Sq.Ft.+
B 1078 Sq. Ft. +
B 812 Sq.Pt.+
B 812 Sq.Ft. +
B 812 Sq. Ft. +
B 1100 Sq. Ft. +

EXHIBIT “B”

NUMBER AND DESIGNATION
OF ROOMS

Four (4) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining

area, bathroom and one (1) bedroom as well as utility

and washer/dryer closets.

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as
utility and washer/dryer closets.

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as
utility and washer/dryer closets..

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well as
utility and washer/dryer closets.

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/
dining area, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as
well as utility and washer/dryer closets.

Six (6) rooms including living area, dining area,
kitchen, bathroom and two (2) bedrooms as well
as utility and washer/dryer closets.

IMMEDIATELY ACCESSIBLE
COMMON AREAS AND FACILITIES

Main entrance door to exclusive use
deck to common area ground.

Main entrance door to exclusive use
concrete steps to common area ground,

Main entrance door to common area
walkway and ground.

Main entrance door to common area
walkway and ground.

Main entrance door to co-exclusive use
covered porch and stairs to common
area ground.

Main entrance door to co-exclusive use
covered porch and stairs to common
area ground.

€96TZ# €0TPA 062ZLC MHE




UNIT BUILDING APPROXIMATE
DESIGNATION  DESIGNATION SQUARE FOOT
AREA
12 B 804 Sq.Ft. +
13 B 810 Sq.Ft. +

C:\WMurphOFFICEVCLIENT S\androws ralph & janetskoreline.beach.exhibit b.doc

EXHIBIT “B”

NUMBER AND DESIGNATION
OF ROOMS

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedroom as well as utility
and washer/dryer closets.

Five (5) rooms including living area, kitchen/dining
area, bathroom and two (2) bedroom as well as utility
and washer/dryer closets.

IMMEDIATELY ACCESSIBLE
COMMON AREAS AND FACILITIES

Main entrance door to co-exclusive use
covered porch and stairs to common
area ground.

Main entrance door to c-exclusive use
covered porch and stairs to common
area ground.

€96TZ# vOTPA 062LZ H




Unit Designation

© N NS N e WD

e .
wy =2

Total

C:\WMurphOFFICE\CLIEN TS\andrews.ralph & jancshoreline, beach.exhibit ¢.doc

Bk 27290 Pgl05 #21963

EXHIBIT “C”

Percentage Interest in
Common Areas and Facilities

7.5%
6.8 %
7.5%
75%
7.6 %
6.7 %
10.0 %
7.5%
7.5%
6.8 %
9.5%
75%
7.6 %

100.0 %

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS




HEALTH DEPARTMENT
TOWN OF TRURO

NOV 87 2022
RECEIVED BY:




Agenda Item: 7E

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Year- Round Status

EXPLANATION: The Southwind Court Condominium, Unit 1 and Unit 8, is requesting conversion from
seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The

amended Zoning by-law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums
meet building, health, and safety codes.

The Southwind Court Condominium Trust was created August 11, 2016, and restricted to seasonal use
pursuant to its covenant. They have revised the covenant and all units completed the year-round conversion
inspections on May 9, 2023 & May 16, 2023. Unit 1 and Unit 8 are ready to proceed to year-round occupancy
and have brought all health, safety, and building corrections into compliance. A partial release of the seasonal
covenant is required to allow for the year-round use for Unit 1 and Unit 8.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Unit 1 and Unit 8 will not gain year-round status and will remain seasonal.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the year-round use and partial removal of the seasonal covenant
for Unit 1 and Unit 8 of the Southwind Court Condominium.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Southwind Court Condo Conversion Application
2. Southwind Court Condo Partial Release of Covenant
3. Southwind Court Condo Deed-Unit 1



N o u s

Southwind Court Condo Deed-Unit 8
Southwind Court Condo Trust

Southwind Court Condo Master Deed
Provincetown Water Department Checklist



32415 PAYD

Ste. 1-Pre A _lication
Condominium Conversion A plication

Date: ‘ /S o223 X A
Establishment . : , D
Name: jou_%/; W 5/ /g}u /7L (ﬂaﬁrm roms

. " oaye - Tel (508)-349-7004
Property Address: ore o ﬂ) ‘;’3—/ Fax gsosg-349-5508
Mailing Address: 2 (,) 1 4(, r S . R ML

TOWN OF TRURO

24 Town Hall Road
PO Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
508-349-7004

Unit #s Goi Year-Round:

o026
Designated
representatives: . e [ on 00 ;2,
Telephone:
. Unit#'sSta i Seasonal:
Email:
Pro e Com liance Checklist- relimina file research (@
Health Notes Hawck 25 202>

(
E/ {anTt- 1S Pects o oy d raspectt nn v
Current Title V inspection report AuéZDZé —> Due us 2623

105 CMR 410 — Minimum Standards;for, Human;Habitation — general 2 (7 acve ‘Pdwc
compliance -+ o
G - | B2 cofieges
Conservatio N 4 7 -2 BR cottoeys
(-~ 43 Main hows
If any requi i r isina resource area or buffer zone make proper
ek g filings with Truro Conservation Commission ’ W P‘WC”(
Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with application 272
Nk M for Certificate of Compliance?
b 31/t st

Site and Utilities

: M,.Joﬁﬂ Webed
E/Waler - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water — al [ vn 7 =<p
Department regarding suitability of 02-51te distribution system for year- vn 729 1%, 02:4.1 taeayvml
round use. lebHen g - foa,  FWS dated
. . : 2{2% (223
Gas — individually metered units if source is common tank
Nnone
Electric — units are individually metered — H—eaf\N‘ 4 KC QP(&’S UMZb (+83 Wé"lﬂ
Lardtions ¢ arl albtd,
Buildin based on 780 CMR - 9™ edition WWML fos ‘aza/ round

{1 Egress, light and ventilation — compliant with R102.6.4

Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings —
compliant with R310

Energy — compliant with Ch, 11 and 2015 IECC 505 w/ appendix AA
(stretch code)



Fire protection —compliant with R313 and R314. For muitifamily units (3
0 or more per building) compliance with 2015 IBC, Ch. 9, with MA

amendments.

O
system

O Install 1.6 gallons/flush toilets

Fire separation assemblies — for single and two unit dwellings compliant
with R302 and for multiunit buildings compliant with Ch. 7

Laundry connection per 248 CMR 10.10{o), properly connected to septic

\Fl\ For all gas-fired appliances install code-compliant vents N k

0O Upgrade wall and above-counter electric outlets

O For new circuits install arc-fault circuit breakers

O All kitchen appliances on individual circuits

Other Staff Notes:

RNT IAIVA |

6?/( U(/we%@m 2

\

ond Unds

(

Applicant acknowledges and understand content of checklist. The checklist hereby becomes part of the

Conversion Application

Signature

print name

date



Step 2: @%l@

Condominium Conversion Application
Date: 22— 2023 o * 100 Box 2036

OQ—) - Truro, MA 02666
Establishment Name: Ou * \

Vo
: Tel (508) 349-7004
Property Address: - 6 h oML f&t’ - }5 Fax (508) 349-5508

TOWN OF TRURO

zZ

Mailing Address:

Designated \(/-Q gpr C_/ LOV\"—S

representatives:
Telephone:

Email:

Please identify the type of conversion being sought:
O Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to seasonally restricted use (year-round manager’s unit allowed)
O Ex ° g Cottage Colony/Motel to year-round use (full property or individual units)
Existing Condominium to year-round use (fultpreperty=or individual units)

Current number of: q units |4  Bedrooms TOTAL

Unit #'s Going Year-Round: nt 41 \ <+
Unit #'s Staying Seasonal: U7 2 3 <
Proposed number of: nits Bedrooms
. 3 28 2023
pplica Signat r Dat

Submit the following documents in support of this application:

O Completed Declaration of Covenant (for newly created condominiums —seasonal or year-round
use)

Xsompleted Modification/Removal of Covenant (existing condominiums)

><Parking plan (newly created condominiums) é _ é - L%

a ed:
ND ’&)Eeé)'bpbm pprov Building Co missioner date

}]’\Septlc PI:\n(: required by Health Dept.) approved: & 1 2025
U? 1 ‘ 5 th gent dat
Keou @eD



/\% Current Septic System Inspection Report AQ@ 2020 ng
date year of installation

Doe A 2023

O Property Compliance Checklist from Step 1 — Pre Application

Comments of the Health Agent

No_ yursalved (SueS - Zppfic lusy.

I

= [) /]
T N [l S| 12,7023

Health Agent date

Comments of the Building Commissioner

0 New CO issued referencing the year-round units versus the seasonally restricted units.

Building Commissioner date

The Town of Truro, as represented by its Select Board shall execute the attached Covenant subject
to the successful completion of the required actions outline in the Condominium Conversion Process.

This application has been approved by the undersigned:

Select Board date



Agenda Item: 7E2

PARTIAL RELEASE FROM
DECLARATION OF COVENANT

RELEASE dated this day of , 2023, by and between The Southwind
Condominium Trust (the “Trust™), established pursuant to G.L. c. 183A by a Master Deed dated
August 11, 2016 and recorded with the Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court on
September 13, 2016 as Land Court Document No. 1,303,466 as noted on Certificate of Title C414,
being Lot 54, LCP No. 11740-T, as amended, and a Declaration of Trust recorded with said
Registry District as Document No. 1,303,465 as amended, having an address of 121 Shore Road,
North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts; Nelson G. Villafane, owner of Unit 1, by deed
recorded with said Registry District as Document No. 1,325,290, Certificate of Title C414-1, dated
July 11, 2017, and Jeffrey F. Clonts and Robert J. Ryan, owners of unit 8, by deed recorded
with said Registry District as Document No. 1,424,319, Certificate of Title C414-8, dated March
31,2021, and the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board, having an address of 24
Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts 02666 (the “Town”).

WHEREAS, the Condominium is subject to a Condominium Declaration of Covenant (the
“Covenant”), dated September 13, 2013, and recorded with the Barnstable Registry District of the
Land Court as Document No. 1,230,679;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph 1 of the Covenant, the Condominium is restricted to
seasonal use, and the Condominium units may not be occupied between November 30 and April
1 of the succeeding year (the “Seasonal Restriction™);

WHEREAS Paragraph 6 of the Covenant states that no amendment, revision, termination
or substitution of the Covenant is effective unless the same is assented to in writing by the
Inhabitants of the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board; and

WHEREAS the Town and the Trust desire to terminate the Seasonal Restriction as to
certain Units in the Condominium.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and the Condominium Trust, for good and valuable
consideration, and on the terms and conditions set forth herein, agree as follows:

1. The Seasonal Restriction affecting the Southwind Condominium, as set forth in the
Covenant recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds as Document No. 1,230,679 is hereby
released and terminated as to Unit 1 and Unit 8.

2. This Release is binding on the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

[Signature Page Follows]



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Bamstable, ss.

On this 5(_ day of M&.'\g , 2002, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Jeffrey Clonts, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was M A ID - Licenge to be the person whose name is signed
on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for
its stated purpose as Trustee of the Southwind Condominium Trust.

T CTQ 5

Jeffreyl Clonts, Trustee

/o P S\ ) J

t! “l\,:\,-'. Q"t '\"v‘*-{ E U':"L {‘/; ,f(,’ L WL i
Notary Public N\ —

My Commission Expires: \ P

\

\

~

CHRISTINE ELLE
= Notary Public ENY
Commonweallh of Massachusests

y Commission Expires
March 9, 2029



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this 3 \ day of MB}L ~, 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Nelson Villafane, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was F} Dxwors LAC to be the person whose name is signed
on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for
its stated purpose as Trustee of the Southwind Condominium Trust.

ALCO Lo

Nelson Vi_llafane, Trustee

Q\\ ves. O\ ‘\‘&’\ \u

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
a Stacey A. White

% Notary Public
@ COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
‘ My Commission Expires .
March 16, 2029

T

pr—
———




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

Onthis 3] day of Ma\}

, 20 3, before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared Liza Frenette, {I’rustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was \\ Dtvuots | Y to be the person whose name is signed

on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily
for its stated purpose as Trustee of the Southwind Condominium Trust.

|‘ & Stacey A. White

% Notary Public
{ COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
( My Commission Expires

March 16, 2029

664104/TRUR/0001

7€c’m “henetie

Liza Frenette, Trustee

Dhes3 Wz

Notary Public
My Commissidn Expires:



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

S
On this 3\ day of [Y 3\4}% , 2003, before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared Peter Housos, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was [N\ Qiuoi~ [N to be the person whose name is signed
on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for
its stated purpose as Trustee of the Southwind Condominium Trust.

mexw

Peter Housos, Trustee

Stacey A. White

March 16, 2028

’ Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Commission Expires



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss.

On this ﬁday of \/ UL , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Charlene Priolo, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was IUD% b}’] PO/(S_U&AL% to be the person whose name is signed
on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily
for its stated purpose as Trustee of the Southwind Condominium Trust.

é(/]ﬂa«b hidds

Charlene Priolo, Trus’tee

OA”‘"LLMM L

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

Amanda L. Morris

Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Commission Expires
August 18, 2028




Executed as of the date and year above written.

TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board

Kristen Reed, Chair

Susan Areson, Vice Chair

John Dundas, Clerk

Stephanie Rein, Member

Robert Weinstein, Member

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this __ day of , 20, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , member of the Truro Select
Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or
attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose
on behalf of the Town of Truro.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



Agenda Item: 7E3

Doc®1,325,290 07-11-2017 3:=00
Ctf®#:C414—1
PARMNSTABLE LAND COURT REGISTRY

NOT NOT
AN A N
R OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
BOARD OF HEALTH COPY COPY
MAY 22 2023 NCOMRONWEALTH OF MASSAGHUSETTS
' AN LAND COURT A N
TOWN OF TRUR:
TANN,OF JRURS' | o F F DERARTWENT OF THB FREAL €OURE L
COPY COPY

CONDCMINIUM UNIT DEED

FRED E. SATERIALE, III and MICHAEL W. RODERICK, Trustees of the
R & S Realty Trust, u/d/t dated May 30, 2014 and a Certificate
of which is registered with the Barnstable County Registry
District of the Land Court as Document No. 1,246,987, with an
address of PO Box 248, North Truro, MA 02652

in consideration of TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND and no/100
($200,000.00) DOLLARS, paid

grant to NELSON G. VILLAFANE, as an Individual, with an address
of 949 Pennsylvania Avenue, Apt. 406, Miami Beach, FL 33139

With QUITCLAIM COVENANTS

Unit 1 in THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM, a condominium created
by Master Deed dated August 11, 2016, and filed on September 13,
2016 with the Barnstable County Registry District of the Land
Court as Document No. 1,303,466 noted on Certificate of Title
No. €414, being a portion of the premises shown as Lot 54 on
Land Court Plan No. 11740-T.

The Post Office Address of the Condominium is: 121 Shore Road,
North Truro, MA 02652

The unit conveyed is laid out as shown on the floor plans filed
with the Master Deed and to which is affixed a verified
statement in the form provided im M.G.L. Ch. 183A §9. It is
subject to and with the benefit of the obligations,
restrictions, rights and liabilities contained in General Laws
Chapter 183A, the Master Deed and the Bylaws filed therewith.

The Unit is granted an exclusive use easement for the deck
located on the southwesterly side of the Unit as well as the
yard area ‘located on the northerly, southerly, easterly and



westerly sides ofNtfeTunit as shown on BH@ Bite and floor plans,

and all in accordafcd with the Master DeddN
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL

COPY
The Unit is intended for residentiaf: gugpgses and other uses
permitted by the cable Zoning Ordinances and set forth in
the Master Deed. FF%Pﬁ; NOT
: A N A N

The undivide8 PeFcéntadePiliterest BfF thel tnik fednveyed hereunder
in the common ar€a® Bn¥ facilities of @He Rdhdominium and in THE
SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST created under a Declaration of
Trust dated August 11, 2016, registered as Document No.
1,303,465 is 10.2%

Property Address: 121 Shore Road
Unit 1
Truroc, MA

The Grantors hereby release any and all rights of homestead in
the above property and further certify under the pains and
penalties of perjury that no other party can claim the benefit
of a homestead by court order or otherwise in said property.

For title see Certificate of Title C414,



Witness my hand aﬁ‘%osN%l this \OJ"an of 1\1;‘8}&23, , 2017.

OFFICTIAL FFICIATL
COPY 41555?’/ jiﬁ;;fd? Y
£ dedonal
NOT . f;b@{ J ﬁwr“"

A N FRED E. SATERIALEN III, Trustee
OFFICTIAL OFFICTIAL
coprPyY COPY

COMMONWEALTH/STATE OF

County of g 4 9'\5""1-""0'

On this lD*e‘ day of J , 2017, before me, the
undersigned notary  publit, personally appeared Fred E.
Sateriale, III, Trustee, proved to me thyough satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was dkm&tgh 2rvnad KNJLU(GA%B

, proved to be the person whose name Is
signed on the preceding or attached document as his free act and
deed in my presence, and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best
of his knowledge and belief, and acknowledged to me that he
signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of the R & S

Realty Trust
T Uit vl

<%
] 1kt .
@ commoﬁgéamol::rm%uusms Yala L S—“Mh“&- Notaty Public

My Commission Explres
' June 24, 2022

My commission expires:

Aune 24, 2022

MASSACHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX
BARNSTABLE LAND COURT REGISTRY
Dote! N7-11-2017 & 03:00pn

Ctiws 1134 Docss 1323290

Fon: $684.00 Coas?t $200,000.00

BARNSTARLE COUHTY EXCISE TAX
PARNSTARLE LAND CDURT REGISTRY
Dote: 07-11-20107 & 03:0Cpm

Ctlwt 1134 Docsi 1325290

feel $412.00 Coas: $200.000.00



St
Witness my hand afiOdal this™ day of N TXY , 2017.
AN AN D
OF ICIAL O F I
OPY 0

NOT ’\'\:VP«./Q h‘o)@“‘“&l Tl

MICHAEL W. RODERIGK, Trustee
c
P

F
c

OF AL OFF

A
I I I I
o Y co Y

b=z

F
Cc

COMMONWEALTH/STATE OF (Massach o&jﬁ

County of 1E§9°rt;hnklﬂ-
On this s"L day of U«."J\’B , 2017, before me, the

undersigned notary public, perscnally appeared Michael W.
Roderick, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was X al

, proved to be the pers whose name is
signed on the preceding or attached document as his free act and
deed in my presence, and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best
of his knowledge and belief, and acknowledged to me that he
signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of the R & S

Realty Trust
<::Z—£S:Z% !

Notary Publlitc

My commission expires:k/L;VLQbé;l

ELISABETH CIVETTI
NOTARY PUBLIC

Bc:clients\sateriale,.roderick-121.shore.road\unit.1l.deed




N O BRysTEE'S CERTIFICGATE T

A N
OF F 1Rp&S REALTY FRYUST o~ 1 A g,

C Y CoOPY
FRED E. SATERIALE, III and MICHAEL W. RODERICK, Trustees of the R
& § Realty Trust Nufd€r a Declaration ofiNTgupt dated May 30, 2014,
and registered withABdrnstable County Regiptyy District of the Land
Court as Docwnent NoC I, 246,987, henehy pro opth ]gertify that:

QO H P
el -4

COPY CoOPY
1. We are currently the sole Trustees of said Trust.
2. Said Trust has not been altered, amended, revoked or
terminated.
3. That all of the beneficiaries of the Trust are of full legal

age and are competent.

i

4, Pursuant to said Trust, and as authorized and directed by
all the beneficiaries, we as Trustees, have full power and
authority to convey the premises known as 121 Shore Road,
Unit 1, Scuthwind Court Condominium, North Truro, MA,
shown as Lot 54 on Land Court Plan No. 11740T, to Nelson
vVillafane for consideration in the amount of $200,000,00
pursuant to said Trust.

The undersigned Trustees have full power and authority pursuant to
the terms of said Trust to execute such documents and instruments
as the Trustees shall deem necessary in order to effectuate the
above-described transaction.

Further your depcnent sayeth not.



NOT N O TLLL
Signed under the Ep@na{‘ities of perjury thifs 1Y) day of "SW

2017, OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
COPY OFP Y
//é/:g sl @, i
AN N /
OFFICIAL Fred@ygatexiale JII, Trustee
COPY COPY

COMMONWEALTH/STATE OF
County of Q’AY'\Q\'&\LM

On this ]Dm day of ‘(wbﬂ , 2017, before me, the undersigned
notary public, personally appeared Fred E. Sateriale, III, Trustee,
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which
was -P(\VN@\ rargaa ‘Lm}wied%

, proved to be the person whose name is signed
on the preceding or attached document as his free act and deed in
my presence, and who swore and affirmed to me that the contents of
the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge
and belief, and acknowledged to me that he signed it as his free act
and deed as Trustee of the R & S Realty Trust

; 1LING km &j&f»{%\
£ KALAL: svgﬁbllc

nNotary
gSACHUSETTS \ .
MO OE e [Zala L. Suedtih N@ Public
lune 24, 2022
My commission expires:

Aune 24,162



/“k
Signed under the pefafties of perjury tBi®ES day of Sﬂé

, 2017. A N A N
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
COPY WO PY _
\)W '7-’1-14_1-0—-
NOT Michael W)N Roderick, Trustee
A N A N
OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL
CoOPY COPY
CMMONWEALTH/STATE OF m:s«:;c,%a:z.ﬂa
County of %’:hﬁﬁﬁ-ﬂ—
= ( :
con this D day of SOt N , 2017, before me, the undersigned

notary public, personally appeared Michael W. Roderick, Trustee,
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which
was Psysnm\ Ko

, ved to be the person whose name is signed
on the preceding or attached document as his free act and deed in
my presence, and who swore and affirmed to me that the contents of
the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge
and belief, and acknowledged to me that he signed it as his free act
and deed as Trustee of the R & S Realty Trust

FElo Ol

Notary Public

My commission expires: /,//&,é}i)é)

. ELISABETH CIVETT!
NOTARY PUBLIC

D COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
/' My Comm, Expires Nov, 12, 2021

SRS :\t-\:‘:cx.x.;\.\\:;\“;

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS
John F. Meade, Register



Property Address: 121 Shore Road, Unit 8, North Truro, MA 02652

Agenda Item: 7E4

Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52

Ctf#:C414-8

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
LAND COURT
DEPARTMENT OF THE TRIAL COURT
CONDOMINIUM UNIT DEED

FRED E. SATERIALE, Il and MICHAEL W. RODERICK, Trustees of the R & S Realty
Trust, wd/ dated May 30, 2014 and a Certificate of which is registered with the Bamstable
County Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 1,246,987, with an address of PO

Box 248, North Truro, MA 02652

in consideration of TWO HUNDRED NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND and no/100
(5295,600.00) DOLLARS, paid

gral_lt to JE.FFREY F. CLONTS and ROBERT J. RYAN, a married couple, as Tenants by the
Entirety, with an address of 32 Winter Street, Yarmouth Port, MA 02675

With QUITCLAIM COVENANTS

Unit 8 in THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM, a Condominium created by Master
Deed dated August 11, 2016, and filed on September 13, 2016 with the Barnstable County
Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 1,303,466 noted on Certificate of Title No.
C414, as amended by First Amendment to Master Deed dated June 25, 2018, registered as
Document No. 1,350,235, being a portion of the premises shown as Lot 54 on Land Court Plan

No. 11740-T.
The Post Office Address of the Condominium is: 121 Shore Road, North Truro, MA 02652

The Unit conveyed is laid out as shown on the floor plans filed with the Master Deed and to
which is affixed a verified statement in the form provided in M.G.L. Ch. 183A §9. It is subject
to and with the benefit of the obligations, restrictions, rights and liabilities contained in General
Laws Chapter 183A, the Master Deed and the Bylaws filed therewith.

The Unit is granted an exclusive use easement for the deck located on the southwesterly side of
the Unit, as well as the yard area located on the northerly, southerly, easterly and westerly sides
of the Unit, all as shown on the site and floor plans, and all in accordance with the Master Deed.

The Unit is intended for residential purposes and other uses permitted by the applicable Zoning
Ordinances and set forth in the Master Deed.

The undivided percentage interest of the Unit conveyed hereunder in the common areas and
facilities of the Condominium and in THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM

BARNSTABLE COUNTY EXCISE TAX

MASSACHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX
BARNSTABLE LAND COURT REGISTRY BARNSTABLE LAND COURT REGISTHY
Date: 03-31-2021 € 03:52pm Date: 03-31-2021 ¢ 03:52pm
Ct1l#: 1085 Ccti#: 1085
TOwN
Fee: $902.70 Cons: $295,000.00 OF TRUR,
MASSACHUSETRG

Fee: $1,008.90 cCons: $295,000.00




Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52 Page 2 of 7

TRUST created under a Declaration of Trust dated August 11, 2016, registered as Document
No. 1,303,465 is 11.0%

Property Address: 121 Shore Road, Unit 8

The Southwind Court Condominium
North Truro, MA 02652

The Grantors hereby release any and all rights of homestead in the above property and further
certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that no other party can claim the benefit of a
homestead by court order or otherwise in said property.

For title see Certificate of Title C414,

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGES TO IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW




Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52 Page 3 of 7

Witness my hand and seal this 24 day of March, 2021.

M 3 @/ i

FRED E. SATERIALE, I1I, Trustee

STATE OF FLORIDA

County of "Browrd

arch, 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally

On this 24 dayof M ,
appeared Fred E. Sateriale, 11, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
proved to be

identification, which was assechvg e

the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document as his free act and deed

in my presence, and who swore and affirmed to me that the contents of the document are truthful
and belief, and acknowledged to me that he signed it as

and accurate to the best of his knowledge
4’% v

hisfreeactanddeedasTmsteeoftheR&SRealtmist.
V¥ 7, Notary Public

My commmission expires: Jone im, 2023

it e
YESSICA GONZALEZ
Nolary Public. State al Florida
Commssion® GG 346528
Hy comm, expires June 19, 2023

v ————



Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52 Page 4 of 7

Witness my hand and seal this @ day of March, 2021.

/’W vvagn% D7 ki

MICHAEL W, RODERICK, Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

County of Barnstable

On this aq day of March, 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personnllyappen_l‘ed
Michael W, Roderick, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identi
[ proved to be the

which was 2 s
personwhoscnameissignedontheprwedingorattadwddoctmntaslﬁsﬁ-eeutanddeedin

my presence, andwhowomandafﬁnnedtomeﬁmtthecommtsofthedommtaretmthﬁll
and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and acknowledged to me that he signed it as

his free act and deed as Trustee of the R & S Realty Trust.

@m &ar , Notary Public
My commission expires: € @7 aq

g SAMANTHA L SIAR

g
e a)? Notary Public
2 . Messachobsits
» cmnimon Exphies Aug 26, 2022




Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52 Page 5 of 7

TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE
R & S REALTY TRUST

FRED E. SATERIALE, ITI and MICHAEL W. RODERICK, Trustees of the R & S Realty
Trust, under a Declaration of Trust dated May 30, 2014, and registered with Bamnstable County
Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 1,246,987, hereby on oath certify that:

1.

2.

The undersigned Trustees

We are currently the sole Trustees of said Trust.
Said Trust has not been altered, amended, revoked or terminated.
That all of the beneficiaries of the Trust are of full legal age and are competent.

Pursuant to said Trust, and as authorized and directed by all the beneficiaries, we as
Trustees, have full power and authority to convey the premises known as 121 Shore
Road, Unit 8, Southwind Court Condominium, North Truro, MA, shown as Lot 54
on Land Court Plan No. 11740T, to Jeffrey F. Clonts and Robert J. Ryan for
consideration in the amount of $295,000.00 pursuant to said Trust.

All interested in title may rely on the continuing existence of said Trust, until 2
further certificate is recorded or registered establishing the expiration or the

termination of said Trust.

haveﬁtllpowerandamhoritypursmnttomctermsofsaidTmstto

necmcmhdoamcmandms&mnmtsastthmwShalldeemnecxsarymordam
effectuate the above-described transaction.

Further your deporent sayeth not.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGES TO IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW

s me M



Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52 Page 6 of 7

Signed under the penalties of pejury this 29 day of March, 2021,

il o, nm

Fred E. Sateriale, L, Trustee

STATE OF FLORIDA
County of BDrowerd

On this _2 Y1 day of March, 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Fred E. Sateriale, I, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactoty evidence of
identification, which was ver proved 1o be
thepcrsonwhosenameissignedonthepmcedingorattachoddocumentashisﬁ-eeactand deed in
my presence, and who swore and affired to me that the contents of the document are truthful and

accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and acknowledged to me that he signed it as his
free act and deed as Trustee of the R & S Realty Trust

, Notary Public

My commission expires: Sune (4, 2028

PR

346828
Mvmm,me,m,,'m




Doc:1,424,319 03-31-2021 3:52 Page 7 of 7

Signed under the penalties of perjury this _ -1 _ day of March, 2021.

o LA e rh

Michael W. Roderick, Trustee

/

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

County of Barnstable

On this 31 day of March, 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally sppeared
f identification,

Michael W. Roderiek, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence o i

which was 1 , proved to be the person
wboscmmeisdgnedontbep:wedingmaﬂwheddommtashisﬁeeaaanddeedinmy
pmandwlnsmmdaﬁmndwmmatﬂwmmtsoﬂhedocmemmmthfnlmﬁ
accuratelothebestofhisknnwledgeandbclief,andacknowledydtomeﬂmhesigleditaslns

free act and deed as Trustee of the R & S Realty Trust

My commission expires: @~5(,°33

JOHN F. MEADE, ASSISTANT RECORDER
BARNSTABLE REGISTRY LAND COURT DISTRYCT
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY




4e/klq FRED E SATERIALE IT

Agenda Item: 7E5

Doc:=1y3035445 09~-13-2016 833!
BEARNSTABLE LANMD COURT REGISTR

THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST

THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST made this |{¥h day of ﬂbtﬁ\ls’f , 2016, at
Provincetown in the County of Barnstable and Commonwealth of Massachusetts by MICHAEL W.
RODERICK AND FRED E. SA’I‘ERIALE," of c/o P.O. Box 248, North Truro, MA 02652
{hereinafter called the Trustee, which term and any pronoun referred thereto shall be deemed to
include their successors in trust hereunder and to mean the trustees of the Trust at the time being
hereunder wherever the context so permits).

ARTICLE I
Name of Trust

The trust hereby created shall be known as THE SOUTHWIND COURT
CONDOMINIUM TRUST, and under that name, so far as legal, convenient and practicable, shall
all business carried on by the Trustees to be conducted and shall all instruments in writing by the
Trustees be executed.

ARTICLE I
The Trust and Its Purposes
Section . All ofthe rights and powers in and with respect to the common areas and facilities of
The Southwind Court Condominium ("Condominium") established by a Master Deed of even date
and registered herewith which are by virtue of provisions of Chapter 183A of the Massachusetts
General Laws conferred upon or exercisable by the organization of Unit owners of said
Condominium, specifically including the Statutory Powers of Trust pursuant to Section 10{b) of said
Chapter, and all property, real and personal, tangible and intangible, conveyed to the Trustees

hereunder shall vest in the Trustees as joint tenants with right of survivorship as Trustees of this

RECEIVED
BOARD_OF HEALTH

MAY 22 2023

WN OF TRURO
| T SSACHUSETTS

~J




teust, in trust to exercise, manage, administer and, exclusive of the common area, to dispose of the
same and to receive the income thereof for the benefit of the owners of record from time to time of
the Units and interests therein of said Condominium (hereinafter called the Unit Owners),
according to the schedule of undivided beneficiat interests set forth in Exhibit "C" of said Master
Deed, which schedule is incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the provisions of
said Chapter 183A, this trust being the organization of the Unit Owners established pursuant to
provisions of said Chapter 183A for the purposes therein set forth.

Section 2. It is hereby expressly declared that a trust and not a partnership has been created
and that the Unit Owners are cestuis que trustent, and not partners or associates nor in any other
relation whatever between themselves with respect to the trust property, and hold no relation to the
Trustees other than of cestuis que trustent, with only such rights as are conferred upon them as such
cestuis que trustent hereunder and under and pursuant to the provisions of said Chapter 183A of the
General Laws.

Section 3. Except as otherwise herein defined or as may be required by the context all terms
shall have the same meaning as set forth in said Master Deed,

ARTICLE III
The Trustees

Section 1. There shall at all times be Trustees consisting of such number, not less than two
(2) nor more than five (5), as shall be determined from time to time by vote of the Unit Owners
entitled to not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial &intemt hereunder. If and
whenever the number of such Trustees shall become less than twa (2), or less than the number of
Trustees last determined as aforesaid, a vacancy or vacancies in said office shall be deemed to exist.

Each such vacancy shall be filled by instrument in writing setting forth (a) the appointment of a
2




natural person to act as such Trustee, signed (i) by Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one
(51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, or (ii) if Unit Owners entitled to such percentage
have not within thirty (30) days after the occurrence of any such vacancy made such appointment, by
a majority of the then remaining Trustees, or by the sole remaining Trustee if only one, and (b) the
acceptance of such appointment, signed and acknowledged by the person so appointed. Such
appointment shall become effective upon the registering with the Barnstable County Registry
District of the Lﬁnd Court of a certificate of such appointment signed by all of the then remaining
Trustees or Trustee, if any there be still in office, or by Unit Owners holding at least fifty-one (51%)
percent of the beneficial interest, if there be no such Trustee, together with such acceptance, and
such person shall then be and become such Trustee and shall be vested with the title to the trust
property jointly with the remaining or surviving Trustees or Trustee without the necessity of any act
of transfer or conveyance. If for any reason any vacancy in the office of Trustee shall continue for
more than sixty (60) days and shall at the end of that time remain unfilled, a Trustee or Trustees to
fill such vacancy or vacancies may be appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction upon the
application of any Unit Owner or Trustee and notice to all Unit Owners and Trustees and to such
other, if any, pargia in interest to whom the court may direct that notice be given. The foregoing
provisions of this section to the contrary notwithstanding, despite any vacancy in the office of
Trustee, however caused and for whatever duration, the remaining or surviving Trustees, subject to
the provisions of the immediately following section, shall continue to exercise and discharge all of
the powers, discretions and duties hereby conferred or imposed upon the Trustees.

Section 2. In any matters relating to the administration of the trust hereunder and the
exercise of the powers hereby conferred, the Trustees may act by majority vote at any duly called
meeting at which a quorum is present, as provided in Paragraph A of Section 10 of Article V;

3




provided, however, that in no event shall a majority consist of less than one (1) Trustee hereunder,
and, if and whenever the number of Trustees hereunder shall become less than one (1), then no
Trustee shall have any power or authority whatsoever to act with respect to the administration of the
trust hereunder ot to exercise any of the powers hereby conferred except as provided in Section 1 of
Article I1l. The Trustees may also act without a meeting by instrument signed by a majority of the
Trustees.

Section 3. Any Trustee may resign at any time by instrument in writing, signed and
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds and such
resignation shall take effect upon the registering of such instrument with the aforesaid Barnstable
County Registry District of the Land Court.

Section 4. No Trustee named or appointed as hereinbefore provided, whether as original
Trustee or as successor to or as substitute for another, shall be obliged to give any bond or surety or
other security for the performance of any of his duties hereunder, provided, however, that Unit
Owners entitled to not less than seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder may,
at any time, by instrument in writing signed by them and delivered to the Trustee or Trustees
affected, require that any one or more of the Trustees shall give bond in such amount and with such
sureties as shall be specified in such instrument. All expenses incident to any such bond shall be
charged as a common expense of the Condominium,

Section 5. No Trustee shall be entitled to any remuneration for his services other than
reasonable remuneration for extraordinary or unusual services, legal or otherwise, rendered by him
or her in connection with the trusts hereof, all as shall be from time to time fixed and determined by
the Trustees, and such remuneration shall be a common expense of the Condominium.

Section 6. No Trustee hercinbefore named or appointed as hereinbefore provided shall under

4




any circumstances or in any event be held liable or accountable out of his or her personal assets or be
deprived of compensation by reason of any action taken, suffered or omitted in good faith or be so
liable or accountable for more money or other property than he or she actually receives, or for
allowing one or more of the other Trustees to have possession of the trust books or property, or be so
liable, accountable or deprived by reason of honest errors in judgment or mistakes of fact or law or
by reason of the existence of any personal or adverse interest or by reason of anything except his or
her own personal and willful malfeasance and defaults.

Section 7. No Trustee shall be disqualified by his or her office from contracting or dealing
with the Trustees or with one or more Unit Owners (whether directly or indirectly because of his or
her interest individually or the Trustees' interest or any Unit Owner's interest in any corporation,
firm, trust or other organization connected with such contracting or dealing or because of any other
reason), as vendor, purcﬁaser, or otherwise, nor shall any such dealing, contract or arrangement
entered into in respect to this trust in which any Trustee shall be in any way interested be avoided
nor shall any Trustee so dealing or contracting or being so interested be liable to account for any
profit realized by any such dealing, contract or arrangement by reason of such Trustee's holding
office or of the fiduciary relation hereby established, provided the Trustee shall act in good faith and
shall disclose the nature of his or her interest before the dealing, contract or arangement is entered
into.

Section 8. The Trustees and each of them shall be entitled to indemnity both out of the trust

property and by the Unit Owners against any liability incurred by them or any of them in the
execution hereof, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, liabilities in contract and
in tort and liabilities for damages, penalties and fines. Each Unit Owner shall be personally liable
for all sums lawfully assessed for his or her proportionate share of any claims involving the trust

5




property in excess thereof, ail as provided in Sections 6 and 13 of said Chapter 183A. Nothing in this
paragraph contained shall be deemed, however, to limit in any respect the powers granted to the
Trustees in this instrument.

Section 9. Each Trustee shall serve for a term of one year from the date of registering in the
aforesaid Registry District of his or her acceptance, and until his or her successor is appointed and
qualified to serve, subject however to the provisions of the following paragraph. Appointment of
successor Trustees shall be made in the manner set forth in Article 111, Section 1 hereof to fill any
vacancy in such office.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, until such time as the seventh unit in the Condominium is
sold by the Declarants of the Master Deed, or five (5) years after the date of registering of the Master
Deed, whichever shall first occur, there shall, in no event, be more than two (2) Trustees at any time
in office, nor shall either of the original Trustees or their successors be replaced without the consent
of the Declarants until the occurrence of the first of the foregoing events. This paragraph of Section
9 may not be amended without the consent of the Declarants of the Master Deed. For purposes of
this Section 9, ownership of beneficial interests by a trust or a limited liability company in which the
Declarants or cither one of them is a Trustee or Manager shall be deemed ownership by the

Declarants.

ARTICLE IV
Beneficiaries and the Beneficial Interest in the Trust

Section 1. The cestuis que trustent shall be the Unit Owners of the Condominium for the

time being. The beneficial interest in the trust hereunder shall be divided among the Unit Ownersin
the percentages of undivided beneficial interest pertaining to the Units of the Condominium, as set

6




forth in Section 1 of Article II hereof.

Section 2. The beneficial interest of each Unit of the Condominium shall be held and
exercised as a Unit and shall not be divided among several owners of any such Unit. To that end,
whenever any of said Units is owned of record by more than one person, the several owners of such
Unit shall (a) determine and designate which one of such owners shall be authorized and entitled to
cast votes, execute instruments and otherwise exercise the rights appertaining to such Unit
hereunder, and (b) notify the Trustees of such designation by a note in writing signed by all of the
record owners of such Unit. Anysuch designation shall take effect upon receipt by the Trustees and
may be changed at any time and from time to time by notice as aforesaid. Inthe absence of any such
notice of designation, the Trustees may designate any one such owner for such purposes.

RT v

By-Laws
The provisions of this Article V shall constitute the By-Laws of this trust.

Section I. Powers of the Trustees:

In addition to the Statutory Powers of Trust set forth in Chapter 183A, Section 10(b), the
Trustees shall, subject to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of said Chapter 183A, have
the absolute control and management of the trust property (which term as herein used shall insofar as
applicable be deemed to include the common areas and facilities of the Condominium) and shall
have the power to dispose of any trust property, excepting only common area, as if they were the
absolute owners thereof, free from the control of the Unit Owners and, without by the following
enumeration limiting the generality of the foregoing or of any item in the enumeration, with full
power and uncontrolled discretion, subject only to the limitations and conditions herein and in the
provisions of said Chapter 183A, at any time and from time to time and without the necessity of

7




applying to any court or to the Unit Owners for leave so to do:

(i) To retain the trust property, or any part or parts thereof, in the same form or forms of
investment in which received or acquired by them so far and so long as they shall think fit, without
liability for any loss resulting therefrom;

(ii) To sell, assign, convey, transfer, exchange and otherwise deal with or dispose of, the
trust property, or any part or parts thereof, but not the common areas, free and discharged of any and
all trusts, at public or private sale, to any person or persons, for cash or on credit, and in such
manner, on such restrictions, stipulations, agreements and reservations as they shall deem proper,
including the power to take back mortgages to secure the whole or any part of the purchase price of
any of the trust property sold or transferred by them, and to execute and deliver any deed or
instrument necessary to effectuate the foregoing;

(iif) To purchase or otherwise acquire title to, and to rent, lease or hire from others for terms
which may extend beyond the termination of this trust any property or rights to property, real or
personal, and to own, manage, use and hold such property and such rights;

(iv) To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other property as
they shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to evidence the same by notes,
bonds, securities or other evidences of indebtedness, which may mature at a time or times, even
beyond the possible duration of this trust, and to execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge or other
instrument to secure any such borrowing;

(v) To enter into any arrangement for the use or occupation of the trust property, or any part
or parts thereof, including, without thereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, leases, subleases,
easements, licenses or concessions, upon such terms and conditions and with such stipulations and
agreements as they shall deem desirable, even if the same extend beyond the possible duration of this

8




trust;

(vi) To invest and reinvest the trust property, or any part or parts thereof and from time to
time and as often as they shall see fit to change investments, including power to invest in all types of
securities and other property, of whatsoever nature and however denominated, all to such extent as to
them shall seem proper, and without liability for loss, even though such property or such investments
shall be of a character or in an amount not customarily considered proper for the investment of trust
funds or which does or may not produce income;

(vii) To incur such liabilities, obligations and expenses, and to pay from the principal or the
income of the trust property in their hands all such sums as they shall deem necessary or proper for
the furtherance of the purposes of the trust;

(viii) To determine as to all sums of money and other things of value received by them,
whether and to what extent the same shall be charged against principal or against income, including,
without hereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, power to apportion any receipt or expense
between principal and income, and power to determine what portion, if any, of the actual income
received upon any asset purchased or acquired at a premium or any wasting investment shall be
added to principal to prevent a diminution thereof upon the maturity or exhaustion of such asset or
investment;

(ix) To vote in such manner as they shall think fit any or all shares in any corporation or trust
which shall be held as trust property, and for that purpose to give proxies, to any person or persons
or to one or more of their number, to vote, waive any notice or otherwise act in respect of any such
shares;

(x) To guarantee performance of the obligations of others in any cases where they shall

deem that it is to the advantage of this trust that they give such guaranty;
9




(xi) To maintain such offices and other places of business as they shall deem necessary or
proper and to engage in business in Massachusetts or elsewhere;

(xii) To employ, appoint and remove such agents, managers, officers, board of managers,
brokers, employees, servants, assistants and counsel (which counse! may be a firm of which one or
more of the Trustees are members) as they shall deem proper for the purchase, sale or management
of the trust property, or any part or parts thereof, or for conducting the business of the trust, and may
define their respéctive duties and fix and pay their compensation, and the Trustees shall not be
answerable for the acts and defaults of any such person. The Trustees may delegate to any such
agent, manager, officer, board, broker, employee, servant, assistant or counsel any or all of their
powers (including discretionary powers, except that the power to join in amending, altering, adding
to, terminating or changing this Declaration of Trust and the trust hereby created shall not be
delegated) all for such times and purposes as they shall deem proper. Without hereby limiting the
generality of the foregoing, the Trustees may designate from their number a Chairperson, a
Treasurer, a Secretary, and such other officers as they deem fit, and may from time to time designate
one or more of their own number to be the Managing Trustee or Managing Trustees, for the
management and administration of the trust property and the business of the frust, or any part or
parts thereof} and

(xiii) Generally, in all matters not herein otherwise specified, to control, manage and dispose
of the trust property as if the Trustees were the absolute owners thereof and to do any and all acts,
including the execution of any instruments, which by their performance thereof shall be shown to be

in their judgment for the best interests of the Unit Owners.

Section 2. Maintenance and Repair of Units:
10




All maintenance and replacement of and repairs to any Unit, including the interior, exterior,
foundation, structural components and roof of the Building in which the Unit is located (other than
to the Common Areas and Facilities contained therein) and to the furniture, furnishings and
equipment therein and the maintenance, repair and replacement of utility fixtures therein serving the
same, including, without limitation, exterior walls, roofs, foundations, supports, piers, cement
blocks, joists, grade beams, framing; interior finish walls, ceilings and floors; windows, window
frames and interior window trim; doors, door frames and door trim; plumbing and sanitary waste
fixtures and fixtures for water and other utilities; heating units, hot water heaters, electrical fixtures
and outlets; and all wires, pipes, drains and conduits for water, sewerage, electric power and light,
telephone and other util_ity services which are contained in and serve such Unit, shall be the
responsibility of the Owner(s) of the Unit(s) located in the particular Unit of the Condominium.

Section 3. Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Common Areas

nd Faciliti d Assessment of Common Expenses Thereof’:

The Trustees shall be responsible to arrange for the proper maintenance, repair and
replacement of tl;e common areas and facilities of the Condominium except for any such areas and
facilities which are to be maintained by the owner or owners of a Unit in a particular Building
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5 and 17 of the Master Deed, and such may be done through
the Managing Agent, as hereinafter provided, and any Trustees, or the Managing Agent, or any
others who may be so designated by the Trustees, may approve payment of vouchers for such work,
and the expenses of such maintenance, repair and replacement shall be assessed to the Unit Owners
as common expenses of the Condominium at such times and in such amounts as provided in Section

4 of these By-Laws.

11




Section 4. Common Expenses, Profits and Funds:

A. The Unit Owners shall be liable for common expenses and shall be entitled to common
profits of the Condominium in proportion to their respective percentages of beneficial interest as
determined in Article II, Section , hereof. In addition each of the Unit Owners shall be liable for the
costs of maintenance of their respective Exclusive Use Easement Areas as set forth in Sections 4, 5,
6 and 7 of the Master Deed. The Trustees, may, at any time or times, distribute common profits
among the Unit Owners in such proportions. The Trustees may, to such extent as they deem
advisable, set aside common funds of the Condominium as reserve or contingent funds, and may use
the funds so set aside for reduction of indebtedness or other lawful capital purpose, or subject to the
provisions of the following paragraphs B and C of this Section 4, for repair, rebuilding or restoration
of the trust property or for improvements, thereto, and the funds so set aside shall not be deemed to
be common profits available for distribution.

B. Atleast thirty (30) days prior to the commencement of each fiscal year of this trust the
Trustees shall estimate the common expenses expected to be incurred during such fiscal year
together with a reasonable provision for contingencies and reserves, and after taking into account
any undistributed common profits from prior years, shall determine the assessment to be made for
such fiscal year. The Trustees shall promptly render statements to the Unit Owners for their
respective shares of such assessment, according to their percentages of interest in the common areas
and facilities, and Exclusive Use Easement Area expenses, and such statements shall, unless
otherwise provided therein, be due and payable within thirty (30) days after the same are rendered.
In the event that the Trustees shall determine during any fiscal year that the assessment so made is
less than the common expenses actually incurred, or in the reasonable opinion of the Trustees likely
to be incurred, the Trustees shall make a supplemental assessment or assessments and render

12




statements therefor in the manner aforesaid, and such statements shall be payable and take effect as
aforesaid. The Trustees may in their discretion provide for payments of statements in monthly or
other installments. The amount of each such statement, together with interest thereon, if not paid
when due, shall accrue interest at a rate equal to twelve (12%) percent per annum from the time such
payment was due and shall constitute a lien on the Unit of the Unit Owner assessed, pursuant to
provisions of Section 6 of said Chapter 183A. Further, if any such statement is not paid when due,
the Unit Owner shall be responsible for all costs of collection incurred by the Trustees including
reasonable attorneys' fees, which collection costs shall also constitute a lien on the Unit.

C. The Trustees shall expend common funds only for common expenses and lawful purposes
permitted hereby, by the provisions of the Master Deed, and by provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section 5. Rebuilding and Restoration, Improvements:

A. Inthe event of any casualty loss to the trust property the Trustees shall determine in their
reasonable discretion whether or not such loss exceeds ten (10%) percent of the value of the
Condominium immediately prior to the casualty, and shall notify all Unit Owners of such
determination. If such loss as so determnined does not exceed ten (10%) percent of such value, the
Trustees shall proceed with the necessary repairs, rebuilding or restoration in the manner provided
in Paragraph (a) of Section 17 of said Chapter I183A. If such loss as so determined does exceed ten
(10%) percent of such value, the Trustees shall forthwith submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of
agreement (which may be in several countetparts) by the Unit Owners authorizing the Trustees to
proceed with the necessary repair, rebuilding or restoration, and (b) a copy of the provisions of said
Section17; and the Trustees shall thereafter proceed in accordance with, and take such further action

as they may, in their discretion, deem advisable in order to implement the provisions of Paragraph

13




(b) of said Section 17.

B. If and whenever the Trustees shall propose to make any improvement to the common
areas and facilities of the Condominium, or shall be requested in writing by the Unit Owners holding
twenty-five (25%) percent or more of the beneficial interest in this trust to make any such
improvement, the Trustees shall submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of agreement (whichmay bein
several counterparts) specifying the improvement or improvements proposed to be made and thg
estimated cost thereof, and authorizing the Trustees to proceed to make the same, and (b) a copy of
the provisions of Section 18 of said Chapter 183A. Upon (a) the receipt by the Trustees of such
agreement signed by Unit Owners holding seventy-five (75%) percent or more of the beneficial
interest or (b) the expiration of ninety (90) days after such agreement was first submitted to the Unit
Owners, whichever of said (a) and (b) shall first occur, the Trustees shall notify all Unit Owners of
the aggregate percentage of beneficial interest held by Unit Owners who have then signed such
agreement. If such percentage equals at least seventy-five (75%) percent, the Trustees shall proceed
to make the improvement or improvements specified in such agreement and the cost of the same
shall be assessed to all of the Unit Owners. In the event that fifty (50%) percent or more but less
than seventy-ﬁvé (75%) percent of the Unit Owners agree to make such improvement then the
Trustees shall proceed with the improvement or improvements specified in such agreement,
however, the cost of such improvement shall be assessed only to the Unit Owners agreeing to the
same.

C. Notwithstanding anything in the preceding Paragraphs A and B contained, (a) in the event

that any Unit Owner or Owners shall by notice in writing to the Trustees dissent from any

14




determination of the Trustees with respect to the value of the Condominium or any other
determination or action of the Trustees under this Section 5, and such dispute shall not be resolved
within thirty (30) days after such notice, then either the Trustees or the dissenting Unit Owner or
Owners may submit the matter to arbitration, and for that purpose one (l) arbitrator shall be
designated by the Trustees, one (1) by the dissenting Unit Owner or Owners and a third by the two
arbitrators so designated, and such arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the rules and
procedures of the American Arbitration Association, and (b) the Trustees shall not in any event be
obliged to proceed with any repair, rebuilding or restoration, or any improvement, unless and until
they have received funds in an amount equal to the estimates obtained by the Trustees of all costs

thereof.
Section 6. Rules, Regulations, Restrictions and Requirements:

The Trustees may, at any time and from time to time, adopt, amend and rescind
administrative rules and regulations governing the details of the operation and use of the common
areas and facilities as are consistent with provisions of the Master Deed and are designed to prevent
unreasonable interference with the use by the Unit Owners of their Units and of the common areas
and facilities.

Section 7. Managing Agent:

The Trustees may appoint a manager or managing agent to administer the Condominium,
who shall perform such duties in the administration, management and operation of the
Condominium, including the incurring of expenses, the making of disbursements and the keeping of
accounts, as the Trustees shall from time to time determine. The Trustees, or such manager or

managing agent, may appoint, employ and remove such additional agents, attomeys, accountants or

15




employees as the Trustees may from time to time determine. This requirement shall not be amended
without the written consent of all institutional lenders and such Declarant or their heirs or assigns so

holding such mortgages.

Section 8. Insurance:
The Unit Owners shall each obtain and maintain at their sole cost and expense casualty and physical
damage insurance on the building or buildings containing their Unit as wel! as all other insurable
improvements forming a part of their respective Condominium Unit in an amount of not less than
one hundred (100%) peréent of their full replacement values against (1) loss or damage by fire and
other hazards covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement, and (2) such other hazards
and risks as the Trustees from time to time in their discretion shall determine to be appropriate,
including but not limited to vandalism, malicious mischief, windstorm damage, or machinery
damage. All policies of casualty or physical damage insurance obtained by the Unit Owners shall
provide (1) that such policies may not be cancelled or substantially modified without at least thirty
(30) days prior written notice to all of the insureds including the Mortgagee(s) and the Trustees, and
(2) that the coverage thereof shall not be terminated for nonpayment of premiums without, thirty
(30) days notice to all of the insureds, including the mortgagee(s) and the Trustees. Certificates of
such insurance coverage and all renewals thereof, together with proof of payment of premiums shall
be delivered by the Unit Owners to the Trustees and their Mortgagee(s) at least ten (10) days prior to
the expiration of the then current policies.  The Trustees shall obtain and maintain, to the extent

available, master policies of insurance of the following kinds, naming the Trust, the Trustees, all of

16




the Unit Owners and their mortgagees as insureds as their interests appear:

A.

Casualty and physical damage insurance on the common areas and, in the event that
the Unit Owners shall decide by majority vote not to obtain separate policies on each
of the Units, casualty or physical damage insurance on the Buildings and all other
insurable improvements forming part of the Condominium (including all of the
Units but not including the fumiture, furnishings and other personal property of the
Unit Owners therein), together with the service machinery, apparatus, equipment and
installations located in the Condominium, and existing for the provision of
central services or for common use, in an amount not less than one hundred
(100%) percent of their full replacement value (exclusive of foundations) as
determined by the Trustees in their judgment, against (1) loss or damage by fire and
other hazards covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement, together with
coverage for the payment of common expenses with respect to damaged Units during
the period of reconstruction, and (2) such other hazards and risks as the Trustees
from time to time in their discretion shall determine to be appropriate, including but
not limited to vandalism, malicious mischief, windstorm damage, boiler and
machinery explosion or damage and plate glass damage. All policies of casualty or

" physical damage insurance whether obtained by the Trustees or the Unit Owners,

shall provide (1) that such policies may not be canceled or substantially modified
without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to all of the insureds, including
each Unit mortgagee and the Trustees, and (2) that the coverage thereof shall not be
terminated for nonpayment of premiums without thirty (30) days' notice to all of the
insureds, including each Unit mortgagee and the Trustees. Certificates of such
insurance and all renewals thereof, together with proof of payment of premiums,
shall be delivered by the Trustees to all Unit Owners and their mortgagees or by the
Unit Owners to the Trustees upon request, at least ten (10) days prior to the
expiration of the then current policies.

Comprehensive public liability insurance in such amounts and forms as shall be
determined by the Trustees, covering the Trust, the Trustees, all of the Unit Owners
and any manager or managing agent of the Condominium, with limits of notless than
a single limit of $1,000,000.00 for claims for bodily injury or property damage
arising out of one occurrence and a limit of $100,000.00 for each occurrence, for
water damage, legal liability, and with cross liability endorsement to cover liability
of any insured to other insureds.

Workmen's compensation and employer's liability insurance covering any employees
of the Trust.

During such periods, if any, as the Condominium is within an area designated by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") as one having special flood
hazards, the Trustees shall cause to be kept in force flood insurance with respect to
the common areas and facilities of the Condominium as well as all of the Units, in

17




the maximum amount obtainable under the subsidized insurance program created
pursuant to the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, as amended, but in no event
more than the full replacement value of the Condominium.

Such other insurance as the Trustees shall determine to be appropriate. ~ Such
master policies shall provide that all casualty loss proceeds thereunder shall be paid
to the Trustees as insurance Trustees under these By-laws. The sole duty of the
Trustees as such insurance Trustees shall be to receive such proceeds as are paid, and
to hold, use and disburse the same for the purposes stated in this Section and Section
5 of these by-laws. If repair and restoration of the damaged portions of the
Condominium is to be made, all insurance loss proceeds shall be held in shares for
the Trust and the owners of damaged Units in proportion to the respective costs of
repair or restoration of the damaged portions of the common areas and facilities and
of each damaged Unit, with each share to be disbursed to defray the respective costs
of repair or restoration of the damaged common areas and facilities and damaged
Units, and with any excess of any such share of proceeds above such cost of repair or
restoration to be paid to the Trust, or Unit Owner, or mortgagee, as their interests
may appear, for whom held upon completion of repair or restoration; but if pursuant
to Section S of these by-laws restoration or repair is not to be made, all insurance-
loss proceeds shall be held as common funds of the Trust. Such master and/or
individual policies shall contain, except for arson or fraud, (1) waivers or subrogation
as to any claims against the Trust, the Trustees and their agents and employees, and
against the Unit Owners and their respective employees, agents, and guests, (2)
waivers of any defense based on the conduct of any insured, and (3) provisions to the
effect that the insurer shall not be entitled to contribution as against casualty
insurance which may be purchased by individual Unit Owners as hereinafter
permitted.

Each Unit Owner or his mortgagee may obtain additional insurance at his own
expense, provided that all such insurance shall contain provisions similar to those
required to be contained in the Trust's master policies waiving the insurer's rights to
subrogation and contribution. Ifthe proceeds from the master policies on account of
any casualty loss are reduced due to proration with insurance individually purchased
by the Unit Owner, such Unit Owner agrees to assign the proceeds of such individual
insurance, to the extent of the amount of such reduction, to the Trustees to be
distributed as herein provided. Each Unit Owner shall promptly notify the Trustees
of all improvements made by him or her to his or her Unit, the value of which
exceeds ONE THOUSAND and 00/100 ($1,000.00) DOLLARS and such Unit
Owner shall pay to the Trustees as an addition to his or her share of the common
expenses of the Condominium otherwise payable by him or her any increase in
insurance premium incurred by the Trust which results from such improvement,

The cost of such master and common insurance except as hereinbefore provided,
shall be deemed a common expense assessable and payable as provided in Sections 3

18




and 4 of these By-laws.

Section 9. Sale or other Disposition of Units:

Any rights with respect to sales or other dispositions of Units which may hereafter be
incorporated into the Master Deed shall be exercised by the Trustees. In the event that the Trustees
shall elect to purchase or lease a Unit pursuant to any such provisions, the purchase price (or rental)
and the costs thereof shall constitute common expenses and the Trustees may expend common funds
therefor.

ion 10. ings:

A. The Trustees shall meet annually on the date of the annual meeting of the Unit Owners
and at such meeting may elect the Chairperson, Treasurer, Secretary or other officers hereinbefore
provided for. Other meetings may be called by any Trustee and in such other manner as the Trustees
may establish, provided, however, that written notice of each meeting stating the place, day and hour
thereof shall be given at least two (2) days before such meeting to each Trustee. Such meetings shall
be conducted in accordance with such rules as the Trustees may adopt.

B. There shall be an annual meeting of the Units Owners on the last Saturday in October in
each year at 10:00 A.M. at such reasonable place and time as may be designated by the Trustees by
notice given to the Unit Owners at least seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. Special
meetings of the Unit Owners may be called at any time by the Trustees and shall be called by them
upon the written request of Unit Owners entitled to more than fifty (50%) of the beneficial interest
hereunder. Written notice of any such meeting designating the place, day and hour thereof shall be

given by the Trustees to the Unit Owners at least seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. At

19




the annual meeting of the Unit Owners the Trustees shall submit reports of the management and
finances of the Condominium. Whenever at any meeting the Trustees propose to submit to the Unit
Owners any matter with respect to which approval of or action by the Unit Owners is necessary or

appropriate, the notice of such meeting shall reasonably specify such matter.

Section 11, Notices to Unit Owners:

Every notice to any Unit Owner required under the provisions hereof, or which may be
deemed by the Trustees necessary or desirable in connection with the execution of the trust created
hereby or which may be ordered in any judicial proceeding shall be deemed sufficient and binding if
a written or printed copy of such notice shall be given by one or more of the Trustees to such Unit
Owner by mailing it, postage prepaid, and addressed to such Unit Owner at his or her address as it
appears on the records of the Trustees, at least seven (7) days prior to the date fixed for the
happening of the matter, thing or event of which such notice is given. Any notice sent to the Unit
Owner hereunder will also be sent to any mortgagee of such Unit who so requests in writing and
includes a stamped, sclf-addressed envelope, but failure to send such notice shall not affect any right
or liability herein or in the Master Deed contained.

Section 12. Inspection of Books: Reports to Unit Owners:

Books, accounts and records of the Trustees shall be open to inspection to any one or more of
the Trustees and the Unit Owners at all reasonable times. The Trustees shall, as soon as reasonably
possible after the close of each fiscal year, or oftener if convenient to them, submit to the Unit
Owners a report of the pperations of the Trustees for such year which shall include financial

statements in such summary form and in only such detail as the Trustees shall deem proper. Any

20




person who has been furnished with such report and shall have failed to object thereto by notice in
writing to the Trustees given by registered mail within a period of one (1) month of the date of the
receipt by him shall be deemed to have assented thereto.

Section 13, Checks, Notes, Drafts and Other Instruments:

Checks, notes, drafts and other instruments for the payment of money drawn or endorsed in
the names of the Trustees or of the Trust may be signed by any one (1) Trustee, or by any person or
persons to whom such power may at any time or from time to time be delegated by not less than a
majority of the Trustees.

Section }4. Seal;

The seal of the Trustees shall be circular in form, bearing the inscription — The Southwind
Condominium Trust - 2016 but such seal may be altered by the Trustees at pleasure and the Trustees
may, at any time or from time to time, at their option, adopt a common or wafer seal which shall be
valid for all purposes, or they may sign any instrument under seal without being required to affix a
formal, common or wafer seal.

Section 15, Fiscal Year:

The fiscal year of the trust shall be the year ending with the last day of December, or such

other date as may from time to time be determined by the Trustee.

ARTICLE VI

Rights and Obligations of Third

Parties Dealing with the Trustees
Section 1. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees as they

then appear of record in said Registry District shall be bound to ascertain or inquire further as to the
persons who arc then Trustees hereunder, or be affected by any notice, implied or actual, otherwise

21




than by a certificate thereof, and such record or certificate shall be conclusive evidence of the
personnel of said Trustees and of any changes therein, The receipts of the Trustees, or any one or
more of them, for moneys or things paid or delivered to them or him shall be effectual discharges
therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same and no person from whom the Trustees, or
any one or more of them, shall receive any money, property or other credit shall be required to see to
the application thereof, No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees
or with any real or personal property which then is or formerly was trust property shall be bound to
ascertain or inquire as to the existence or occurrence of any event or purpose in or for which a sale,
mortgage, pledge or charge is herein authorized or directed, or otherwise as to the purpose of
regularity of any of the acts of the Trustees, or any one or more of them, purporting to be done in
pursuance of any of the provisions or powers herein contained, or as to the regularity of the
resignation or appointment of any Trustee, and any instrument of appointment of a new Trustee or
resignation of an old Trustee purporting to be executed by the Trustees, Unit Owners or other
persons herein required to execute the same, shall be conclusive evidence in favor of any such
purchaser or other person dealing with the Trustees of the matters therein recited relating to such
discharge, resignation or appointment or the occasion thereof.

Section 2. No recourse shall at any time be had under or upon any note, bond, contract,
otder, instrument, certificate, undertaking, obligation, covenant, or agreement, whether oral or
written, made, issued or executed by the Trustees or by any agent or employee of the Trustees, orby
reason of anything done or omitted to be done by or on behalf of them or any of them, against the
Trustees individually, or against any such agent or employee, or against any beneficiary, either

directly or indirectly, by legal or equitable proceeding, or by virtue of any suit or otherwise, and all

22




persons extending credit to, contracting with or having any claim against the Trustees, shall look
only to the trust property for payment under such contract or claim, or for the payment of any debt,
damage, judgment or decree, or of any money that may otherwise become due or payable to them
from the Trustees, so that neither the Trustees nor the beneficiaries, present or future, shall be
personally liable therefor; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to limit
or impair the liability of Unit Owmers under provisions of Section 8 of Article III hereof or under
provisions of said Chapter I183A.

Section 3. Every note, bond, contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking, obligation,
covenant or agreement, whether oral or written, made, issued or executed by the Trustees, or by any
agent or employee of the Trustees, shall be deemed to have been entered into subject to the terms
and conditions, provisions and restrictions hereof, whether or not express reference shall have been

made to this instrument,

Section 4. This Declaration of Trust and any amendments hereto and any certificate herein
required to be registered and any other certificate or paper signed by said Trustees or any of them
which it may be deemed desirable to record shall be registered with said Registry District and such
record shall be deemed conclusive evidence of the contents and effectiveness thercof according to
the tenor thereof: and all persons dealing in any manner whatsoever with the Trustees, the trust
property or any beneficiary thereunder shall be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of
this Declaration of Trust, or change of Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be registered with
said Registry District. Any certificate signed by the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth as
facts any matters affecting the trust, including statements as to who are the beneficiaries, as to what
action has been taken by the beneficiaries, and as to matters determining the authority of the Trustees

to do any act, when duly acknowledged and registered with said Registry District shall be conclusive

23




evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in favor of all third persons, including the Trustees,
acting in reliance thereon. Any certificate executed by any Trustee hereunder, or by a majority of
the Trustees hereunder, setting forth the existence of any facts, the existence of which is necessary to
authorize the execution of any instrument or the taking of any action by such Trustee or majority, as
the case may be, shall, as to all persons acting in good faith in reliance thereon be conclusive
evidence of the truth of the statements made in such certificate and of the existence of the facts
therein set forth. Any so-called 6(d) Certificate, if signed by the sole Trustee hereunder, or, if there
is more than one (1) Trustee, by any two (2) Trustees, if there be at least two (2) then in office, shall

be conclusive and binding upon the Trust.
ARTICLE VII

_ Amendments and Termination
Section 1. The Trustees, with the consent in writing of Unit Owners entitled to not less than

seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial interest hercunder, may at any time and from time to
time amend, alter, add to, or change this Declaration of Trust in any manner or to any extent, the
Trustees first, however, being duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against outstanding
obligations and liabilities; provided always, however, that no such amendment, alteration, addition
or change (a) according to the purport of which the percentage of the beneficial interest hereunder of
any Unit Owner would be altered or in any manner or to any extent whatsoever modified or affected,
s0 as to be different from the percentage of the individual interest of such Unit Owner in the
common areas and facilities as set forth in the Master Deed, or (b) which would render this trust
contrary to or inconsistent with any requirements or provisions of said Chapter 183A, shall be valid
or effective. Anyamendment, alteration, addition or change pursuant to the foregoing provisions of
this paragraph shall become effective upon the registering with said Registry District of an

instrument of amendment, alteration, addition or change, as the case may be, signed, scaled and

24




acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds, by any
two (2) Trustees, if there be at least two (2) then in office, setting forth in full the amendment,
alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Unit Owners herein required to consent
thereto. Such instrument, so executed and registered, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence
of all facts and of compliance with all prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration,
addition or change, whether stated in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to title or
affecting the rights of third persons and for all other purposes. Nothing in this paragraph contained
shall be construed as making it obligatory upon the Trustees to amend, alter, add to or change the

Declaration of Trust upon obtaining the necessary consent as hereinbefore provided.

Section 2. The Trust hereby created shall terminate only upon the removal of the
Condominium from the provisions of said Chapter 183A in accordance with the procedure therefor
set forth in Section 19 of said Chapter.

Section 3. Upon the termination of this Trust, the Trustees may, subject to and in accordance
with provisions of said Chapter 183 A, sell and convert into money the whole of the trust property, or
any part or parts thereof, and, after paying or retiring all known liabilities and obligations of the
Trustees and providing for indemnity against any other outstanding liabilities and obligations, shall
divide the proceeds thereof among, and distribute in kind, at valuations made by them which shall be
conclusive, all other property then held by them in trust hereunder, to the Unit Owners according to
their respective percentages of beneficial interest hereunder. And in making any sale under this
provision the Trustees shall have power to sell by public auction or private contract and to buy in or
rescind or vary any contract of sale and to resell without being answerable for loss and, for said

purposes, to do all things, including the execution and delivery of instruments, as may be their

25




performance thereof be shown to be in their judgment necessary or desirable in connection
therewith. The powers of sale and all other powers herein given to the Trustees shall continue as to
all property at any time remaining in their hands or ownership, even though all times herein fixed for

distribution of trust property may have passed.

ARTICLE VIII
Construction and Interpretation

In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used in the singular or in the
plural respectively include both the plural and singular, words denoting males include females, and
words denoting’ persons include individuals, firms, associations, companies (joint stock or
otherwise), trusts and corporations unless a contrary intention is to be inferred from or required by
the subject matter or context. The cover, title, headings of different parts hereof, the table of
contents and the marginal notes, if any, are inserted only for convenience of reference and are not to
be taken to be any part hereof or to control or affect the meaning, construction, interpretation or
effect hereof. All the trusts, powers and provisions herein contained shall take effect and be
construed according to the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Unless the context

otherwise indicates, words defined in said Chapter 183A shall have the same meaning herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the aforesaid Trustees have hereunto set their hands and seals

on the day and year first hereinabove set forth.

26




Utk 4

FRED E. SATERIALE, III, Trustee

State of Massachusetts
County of Barnstable

On this I day of Ruﬁus’f , 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Fred E. Saterinle, IIl, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification which was G2 (00} Kaowledke , tobe the person whose
name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and
acknowledged to me that he signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of The Southwind Court
Condominium

Notary Public, Kald L.ouda

My Commission expires: Qune Z4, 2027

27




Ao DNk T

MICHAEL W. RODERICK, Trustee

State of Massachusetts
County of Barnstable

Onthis \th day of QU*&U-Q)' , 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Michael W. Roderick, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification which w. rsotpl. Anowdied: ,10 be the person whose
name is signed on the preceding or attached document,and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and

acknowledged to me that he signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of The Southwind Court
Condominium

Notary Pubm%
Y 22z

My Commission expires: Y

KALA L. SWATLING

[ <N h
otary Public
COMMONNWEAL‘IH OF MASSACHUSETIS
My Comsmission Explies
June 24, 2022

C \MurphOF FICEVCLIENTS\Sateriate Roderick 120 $hoce Roaduouwhwind cour trust dos

(::;L_ X | . D
28

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS
John F. Meade, Register




i
W
¢

(BIST

Agenda Item: 7E6

P 4686 DP-13-2016 =239 rf}WWZ/)F’/QOVZ?’A

BEARNSTARLE

LAMND COURT REGISTRY

MASTER DEED bort B, Foster
OF
THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM

MICHAEL W. RODERICK and FRED E. SATERIALE, I11, TrLlstees ofthe R& S
Realty Trust, under a Declaration of Trust dated May 30, 2014, a Certificate of which is registered
with the Barnstable County Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 1,246,987, with an
address of P.O. Box 248, North Truro, MA 02652 (hereinafter referred to as the "Declarants”) as
owners of the premises located at 121 Shore Road, North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts,
hereinafter described, by duly executing and registering this Master Deed, do hereby subimit said
premises to the provisions of Chapter 183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts and propose to
create, and hereby do create with respect to said premises, 4 condominium (the "Condominium") to

be governed by and subject to the provisions of Chapter 1834, and to that end declare and provide

the following:

1. Name

The name of the Condominium shall be THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM
2. Description of Land The premises which constitutes the Condominium is located
at 121 Shore Road, North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts. Such land, together with the
buildings and improvements thereon is shown on a plan of land entitled "Site Plan SOUTHWIND
COURT CONDOMINIUM, Plan of Land in Truro made for the R & S Realty Trust, Lot 54, L.C.P.
No. 11740-T, Scale 1" = 20, June 27, 2016, Slade Associates, Inc.,” filed with the Barnstable

County Registry District of the Land Court and being movre timllag xé dzéqi:/r!islg:d on Exhibit "A"
CE!
BOARD OF HEALTH

MAY 22 2023

TOWN OF TRUROD
MASSACHUSETTS

attached hereto and made a part hereof.




3. Description of the Building The Condominium consists of the land described in
Exhibit "A", together with nine (9) buildings. The nine (9) buildings contain Units 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7,
8 and 9.

The nine (9) buildings contain a total of nine (9) units, each is of wood frame construction
having wooden bearing walls, wooden floors, with Unit 9 having a poured reinforced concrete
foundation and concrete basement floor, and all units have wood shingle siding and asphalt shingle
roof, Unit 1and Unit 8 are ;aach approximately 22 feetin length and approximately 18 feet in width,
having one (1) floer above grade. Units 2, 3, 4 and 5 each vary in length from approximately 12 feet
to approximately 24 feet ahd vary in width from approximately 10 feet to approximately 18 feet,
having one (1) floor above grade. Units 6 and 7 are each approximately 12 feet in length and
approximately 18 feet in width, having one (1) floor above grade. Uhits 1 through 8 have a concrete
block foundation and craw] space walls. Unit 9 varies in length from approximately 26 feet to
approximately 24 feet and vaties in width from approximately 13 feet to approximately 42 feet
having a full basement in part as well as a loft area in part below and above the first floor.

All of the buildings are of wood frame construction having wooden bearing walls, cedar
shingle siding, asphalt shingle roofs. Unit 9 has a poured concrete basemient with concrete
|| foundation walls and floors under a portion of the building, Theremaining p-ortion of Unit 9 as well
as the building containing Units 1 through 8 each have crawl space walls and a dirt crawl space
floor.

4.  Designation of Condominium Units The buildings have been divided into nine
) uuits,'Units 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8 and 9 respectively. Units-1 through 9 are to be used solely for
residential purposes as defined in the Truro Zoning By-Laws. Common areas and facilities have

been provided for these units. Such units are more particularly described as to designation, lfocation,

2




number of rooms, approximate area and immediately accessible common area and facilities in
Exhibit "B" attached hereto and on the floor plans of THE SOUTHWIND COURT
CONDOMINIUM depicting Units 1 through 9 filed with the Barnstable County Registry Districtof
the Land Coutt.

Units 1 and 8 each contain and include a living area/kitchen, one (1) bedroom and one (1)
bathroom all on one-floor with Unit 1 containing an area of approximately 405 square feet and Unit
8 containing approximately 408 square feet. Each Unit obtains access from a main entrance door to
an exclusive use deck to an exclusive use yard area to common area ground as well as by a door in
the rear to an exclusive use yard area. Each Unit is granted an exclusive use easement for the deck
located on the sduthwesterly side of the Unit, as well as the yard area located on the northerly,
southerly, easterly and westetly sides of the Unit, all as shown on the site and floor plans, which
grant will be set forth in the first deed by which the Declarants convey the Unit. In addition, the
owner of Unit 8 has the right to install one (1) additional parking space within the exclusiveuse yard
area as shown on the site plan.

Units 2, 3 and 5 each contain and include a living room/bedroom/kitchen and one (1)
bathroom as well as an area of new- framing which will be the bedroom all on one floor containing an
"area of approximately 340 square feet. Bach Unit obtains access from a main entrance door to an
exclusive use deck to an exclusive use yard area to common area ground as well as from a rear door
to an exclusive use yard area. Each of the Units is granted an exclusive use easement for the deck
located on the frént of each Unit as well as the yard area around of the Unit all as shown on the site
and floor plans which grant will be set forth in the first deed by which the Declarants convey the
Unit.

Unit 4 contains and includes a living area/kitchen, one (1) bedroom and one (1) bathtoom,

3




containing an area of approximately 345 square feet. The Unit obtains access from a main entrance
door to an exclusive use deck to an exclusive use yard area to common area ground, as well as from
arear door to an exclusive use yard area, The Unit is granted an exclusive use easement for the deck
located on the southerly side of the Unit as well as the yard area located on the northetly, southerly,
easterly and westerly sides of the Unit as shown on the site and floor plans which grant will be set
forth in the first deed by which the Declarants convey the Unit.

Units 6 and 7 each contain and include a living room/bedroom/kitchen and one (1) bathroom
all on one floor containing an area of approximately 224 square feet. Each Unit o.‘ptains access from
‘amain entrancé doot to an exclusive use deck to an exclusive use yard area to common area gtound
as well as from a rear door to an exclusive use yard area, Each of the Units will be granted an
exclusive use easement for the deck located on the front of each unit as well as the yard areas located
on the northerly, southerly, easterly and westerly sides of the unit as shown on the site and floor
plans which grant will be set forth in the first deed by which the Declarants convey the Unit.

Utiit 9 contains and includes a utility/storage area on the unfinished full basement level, &
living room, kitchen, entry/office area, three (3) bedrooms and two (2) bathrooms on the first floor
and a loft area in the loft level as well as stairways between. floors containing an area of
approximately 3137 square feet. The Unit obtains access. from & main entrance doof to an exclusive
use deck to exclusive use yard area to common area ground as well as from a reat door to an
exclusive use yard area. The Unit is granted an exclusive use easement for the deck located on the
southWesterI}} side of the first floor of the Unit, the two (2) decks located on the northeastetly sideof
the Unit, as well as the yard areas located on the northeasterly, southeasterly, northwesterly and
southwesterly sides of tlie Unit including the two (2) parking spaces located therein as well as a third

parking space outside of the exclusive use area, all as shown on the site and floor plans, which grant

4




shall be set forth in the first deed by which the Declarants convey the Unit. In addition, the Unit
Owner has the right to install two (2) additional parking spaces within the exclusive use yard atea as
shown on the site plan,

The owner or owners of any Unit may at any time and from time to time change the use and
designation of any room or space within such Unit, subject always to the provisions of Section
11 hereof, and may, subject to the provisions of the next sentence modify, remove and install non-
bearing walls lying wholly within such Unit, Any and all work with respect to installation-of interior
non-bearing walls or other improvements shall be done ina good and workmanlike manner pursuant
to a building permit duly issued therefor (if required by law) and pursuant to plans and specifications
which have been submitted to and approved by the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT
CONDOMINIUM TRUST, hereinafter referred to, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed. The Unit Owner undertaking such work shall obtain all permits and approvals
necessary from the appropriate Town boards and officials. and in no event shall an additional
bedroom be added to a Unit beyond those numbers presently existing,

5. Boundaries of the Un-its The floor, ceiling, wall and other boundaries of each of the

Units are gs follows:

a. Floors:
The lower surface of the concrete floor of the basement for Unit 9 and the lower

surface of the floor joists including any foundation or other supports of the building

for all of the other Units.

b. Ceilings:

The plane of the upper surface of the roof of the Building located above the Unit.

c. Exterior Walls:




The vertical planes of the outermost surfaces of the exterior building walls of the
Building; and

d, Doors and Windows:;

As to the doors, the exterior surface thereof; as to the windows, the exterior surface
of the glass and window frames and windows.

Each 6f the Units is located in its own separate Building, therefore, each of the Units shall
not be considered to contain any common areas. The only common areas of the Buildingsare utility
setvices, if any, running from Building to Building within the Condominium as well as-facilities
serving more than one-(1) Unit, and the entire Unit, both exterior and interior, including exterior
walls and roof; is to be considered part of the Unit. The entire Building in which the Unit islocated
constitutes the Unit,

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Master Deed the Condominium Trust, the By-
Laws and the rulcnas and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, except with respect to the bedroom
additions to be'madeto Units 2, 3, 5, 6 and 7 as hereinafter setforth, no Unit Ownet shall have the
right to taise the roof or extend the exterior walls outward of his respective Unit in order to create
additional building space.

Any and all expenses for the maintenance, upkeep, repair and replacement of the exterior
portions of the Building in thch a Unit is located shall not be a common expense of all Units but
shall be the sole responsibility of the Uit located therein with such Unit being responsible for one
hundred (100%) percent of such expenses. In the event that a Unit Owner ot Unit Owners fail to
maintain any exterior portion of the Building in which such Unit is located and such failure affects
the market value or functionality of any other unit, the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT
CONDOMINIUM TRUST may do o, and the Trustees shall make all final determinations with

respect to the necessity for any such repairs, upkeep, maintenance or replacement and assess the cost

6




of the same a8 ijreinuﬁer provided to the owner or ewners of such Unit, which costs shall be added
to the common expenses due fiom such Unit Owner or Unit Owners and which shall be enforceable
against.and collectible from the owner of such Unit in the same manner as common expense and
charges, the nonpayment of which shall constitute a lien on any such Unit. The exterior portion of
| the Building in the Condominium shail be maintained in a color, style and appearance as specified
by the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST and no Unit Owner
shall make any change to the colot, style or appearance of the exterior portions of the Building in
which his Unit is located except as specified by the said Trustees.

The ownérs of Units 2, 3, 5, 6 and 7 shall each have the right without the consent of any other
Unit owners to construot an addition to the rear of their cottage with the addition being
approximately 10’ x 12°, with the additions to Units 2 and 3 being located in the area labeled “New
Framing on the first floor and the additions to Units 5, 6 and 7 being located on the rear wall of each
of the Units. Said additions shall each contain one (1) bedroom with the existing bedroom/living
area of each unit becoming solely a living area and no additional bedrooms being added to any of the
Units. The additions shall be constructed in accordance with the plans and elevations previously
approved by the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals in Case No, 2014-023 ZBA and registered as
‘Document.No. 1,267,209, The Unit Owner undertaking such work shall obtain all necessary permits
including a building permit before commencing the construction and shall complete the work in a
timely mannet réstoring all common and exclusive use yard areas to a neat and attractive manner
upon completion. Upon completion of the wotk the Unit Owner or Owners shall have caused to be
prepared a revised Site Plan and Floor Plan of the Unit together with an Amendment of this Master
Deed desctibing and detailing the modified Unit, which Amendment shall not require the consent of

or execution by the owners of any other Units but shall be approved by the Trustees of THE

7




SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST before registration, »\'fhich approval shall not

be withheld provided the addition complies with the provisions hereof.

6.

Common Areas The Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium ("Common

elements") shall consist of the entire property shown on the site plan including the following to the

extent that the same are not included within a unit or units:

a,

The land described in Exhibit "A" together with the benefit of and subject to the
rights and easements referred to in Exhibit "A"; '

The septic systems (subject to the provisions of Section 16d.);

The Utility Building including the basement and first floor thereof, and the common
washing machine and dryer located therein;

All conduits, ducts, pipes, plumbing, wiring, chimneys, flues and other facilities for
the furnishing of utility and services contained within any unit which serve parts of
the Condominium other than the unit within which such facilities are contained, and
the right to use all such facilities which are situated on the premises as well as the
common grea lighting facilities;

The yards, lawns, retaining walls, plants and walkways, and the itprovements
thereon and thereof, including the well and irrigation system (subject to such
exclusive rights and easements appurtenant to Units as are hereinabove set forth and
as may be established pursuant to provisions hereinafter set forth);,

The parking areas located on the site plan, provided, however, that Units 1 through 8
shall be granted an easement for exclusive use of two (2) parking spaces by
Declarant and Unit 9 shall be granted an exclusive use easement for three (3) parking
spaces by Declarant. The parking spaces are designated with a Unit designation on
the site plan, which easements shall be and remain appurtenant to the Unit for the
purposes of parking motor vehicles. Declarant reserves the sole right to grant such
exclusive easements to particular Units by designation thereof in the Unit Deed by
which Declarant initially conveys the Unit; :

All other elements and features of the Condominium property, however designated or
described, excepting only the Units themselves as herein defined and described, and
such additional facilities and common areas asmay be defined in said Chapter 183A.

The owner ot ownters of each Unit, hereinafter called the "Unit Owner" shall be entitled to an

undivided interest in the Common Areas and Facilities as set forth in Exhibit “C” attached hereto

8

-



and shall be subject to: .

a. The terms and provisions of this instrument and of the By-Laws of THE
SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST, as defined and described in
Section 13 hercof;

b. Rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto with respect to the use of the
comimon areas and facilities, and

c. Tlle timely making of the payments required to be made in connection therewith.

In addition to and not in limitation of the rights of Unit Owners as elsewhere herein set forth
and as provided in said Chapter 183A, the Owner or Owners of each Unit shall have, as appurtenant
to such Unit, the rights and easements, in common with the Owner or Owners of all other Units and
subject to like rights and.easeme.nts appurtenant to such other units, touse the common facilities,
including without limiting the generality, walks, paths, conduits, ducts, pipes, plumbing, wiring,

trash containers and other facilities for the furnishing of utilities and services, subject always,

however, to:

:H The exclusive rights and easements herein granted to particular Units in certain
facilities;
b. The restrictions and other provisions herein set forth; and

c. Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Board of Trustees of THE
SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 6, any and all expenses for the maintenance,
.upkeep, repair, and, if necessary, replacement of the decks, porches, and yard areas for which an
exclusive use easement is granted to a particular unit shall not be a common expense of all units but
shall be the sole expense of the owner ot owners of the Unit which has the exclusive use thereof. In
the event that a Unit Owner fails to maintain such areas, the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND
COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST may do so and the Trustees shall make all final

determinations with respect to the necessity for any such repairs, upkeep or maintenance and assess

9




‘the cost of the saine as hereinabove provided to the owner or owners of any such unit which costs
shall be added to the common expenses due from such Unit Owner and which shall be enforceable
against and collected from the owner of any such Unit, in the same manner as common expenses and
charges, the nonpayment of which shall constitute a lien on any such unit,

The Trustees of THE SQUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall have, and
are hereby granted, the right of access at all reasonable times to each Unit for purposes of operation,
inspection, protection, maintenance, repait and replacement of common areas and facilities, and
correction, termination and removal of acts or things which interfere with the common areas and
facilities or are otherwise contrary to or in viclation of provisions hereof.

Except for the exclusive use yard areas, decks and porches to be maintained by the Unit
Ownet, the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall also have,
and are hereby granted, the exclusive right to maintain, repair, replace, add to and alter the paths,
walks utility and setvice lines and facilities, lawns, trees, plants and other landscaping comprised in
the common tireas“ and facilities, and to make excavations fot said purposes; and no Unit Owner shall
do any of the foregoing without the prior written permission of said Trustees in each instance.
Notwithstanding the forgoing, provided that the owners of all Units so agree in writing, each of the
Units may place a shed in the common area yard atea in the vicinity of the Unit, said installation to
be completed in accordance with the Truro Z(;ning By-laws and only after obtaining written
permission of the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST.

If any portion of the common areas and facilities encroaches upon any Unit or any Unit
encroaches upon Iany other Unit or upon any portion of the common areas and facili‘ties 4 aresult of
settling or shifting of & building, an easement for the encroachment and for the maintenance of the

same so long as the building stands, shall exist. Ifany building, any Unit, any adjoining Unit, ot-any

10




adjoining part of the common areas and facilities shall be partially or totally destroyed as aresult of
fire or other casualty or as a result of eminent domain proceedings, and then rebuilt, encroachments
of part of the common areas and facilities upon any Unit or of any Unit upon any other Unit or upon
any portion of the common areas and facilities, due to such rebuilding, shall be permitted, and valid

easements for such encroachments and the maintenance thereof shall exist so long as the subject

building shall stand.
7, Provisions Concerning Exclusive Use Easement Areas

The grant of exclusive use easements as set forth in this Master Deed is'made pursuant to the

provisions of Section 1 of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 183 A and is subject to the following

conditions and restrictions:

a, An exclusive use easement is defined as the right to use an exclusive use common
area to the exclusion of all other units of the Condominium except for that unit which

has the benefit of the easement; and

b. Except as set forth in subsection ¢ below, no Unit Owner shall make any use
whatsoever of a restricted use common area as set forth in this Master Deed except
for the Unit Owner whose unit has the benefit of an exclusive use easement for the

particular area; and

C. The Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST and
their duly authorized agents, contractors and employees shall have such access as is
necessary over the exclusive use easement areas in order to maintain and pump
portions of the septic system located therein, to install and maintain and fill the
propane gas tanks, to access the water lines as well as any other utility services now
o hereafter located therein and to grant easements to utility companies for the
installation and maintenance of utility service lines and facilities. Further, each Unit
Owner shall have the right of access over such portions of the adjoining Unit’s
‘exclusive use area as is necessary to maintain and repair the exterior portions of &

Unit,
The use of exclusive use common areas shall be subject to the provisions of this Master
Deed, the terms and conditions of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST, the
provisions of said Chapter 183A, and all By-Laws and rules and regulations enacted pursuant

11




thereto, In no ovent shall the owner or owners of any unit which has the benefit of such Exclusive
Use Easement Area cause to have erected a fence or other like structure around or upon any such

Exclusive Use Easement Area exceeding four (4') feet in height unless authorized in writing by the
Trustees of 'I_‘I-IE SOUT_HW IND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST.

8, Plans

The Site Plan, bearing the verified statement of a registered surveyor that said plan fully and
accurately depicts the location and dimensions of the building included in the Condominiuin (fully
listing the units contained therein), and the Floor Plan of the building and units included in the
Condominium, showing the layout, location, unit designations and dimensions of the Units, and
‘beating the verified statement of a registered surveyor that said plans fully and accurately depict the

same, ate filed with the Land Court and captioned as follows:

a. Site Plan

nSite Plan Southwind Court Condominium Plan of Land in Truromade for theR + 5
Realty Trust, Lot 54, L.C.P. No. 11740 T, Scale; 1" = 20’, June 27, 2016, Slade
Associates, Inc. Registered Land Surveyors, 10 Pine Point Rd., Wellfleet, MA
02667 which planis filed with the Barnstable County Registry District of the Land

Court,

b. Floor Plans

"Flgor Plans Southwind Court Condominium Plan of Land in Truro made for R+ S
Realty Trust, Scale: 17 =4, June 27, 2016, Slade Associates, Inc., Registered
Land Surveyors, 10 Pine Point Rd., Wellfleet, MA 02667” consisting of two (2)
sheets which plans are filed with the Barnstable County Registry District of the Land

Court.
9. Interest of Units in Common Areas and Facilitics
Each unit in the Condominium shail be entifled to an undivided interest in the common areas
and facilities in the percentage specified therefor in Exhibit "C", annexed hereto and made a part

hereof.

12




10.  Purposes

Unit 9 is intended for year-round residential use as the Manager’s Unitand Units 1,2,3,4, 5,
6, 7, and 8 are intended for seasonal residential use as allowed by this Master Deed and applicable
laws and the Cpndominium Declaration of Covenant registered as Document No. 1,230,679, The
Declarants may, until all of said Units have been sold by said Declarants:

a. Lease units which have not been sold for use for residential occupancy including
rental for the summer season; and

b. Use any units owned by Declarant as models for display purposes for the sale or
leasing of units.
11.  Restrictions on Use of Units

Unless otherwise permitted by instrument in writing duly executed by the Trustees of THE

SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST pursuant to the provisions of the By-Laws

thereof:
a. No Unit shall be used other than solely for residential purposes as a one-family type
or single household unit as defined in the Truro Zoning By-Laws;
b. No Unit shall be used or maintained in a mansner contrary to or inconsistent with the

By-Laws of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST;

C, The architectural integrity of the building and the Units shall be preserved without
modification, and to that end, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no
awning, screen, antenna, sign, flag, banner or other device and no exterior change,
addition, structure, projection, decoration or other feature shall be erected or placed
upon or attached to any Unit or any part thereof: no addition to or change or
replacement (except, so far as practicable, with identical kind) of any exterior light,
door knocker, or other exterior hardware, exterior Unit door or door frames shatl be
made, and no change painting or other decoration shall be done on any exterior patt
or surface of any Unit nor on the interior surface of any window, without the
permission of said Trustees; provided however, that the provisions of this
subparagraph (c) shall not restrict the right of auy Unit Owner to decorate the interior
of his Unit(s) as he may desire so long as such Unit Owner shall in no way
whatsoever alter, remove or otherwise modify any structural components of his

Unit(s);
13




A dog, cat or other customary household pet animal or bird not to exceed one (1) in
number and not to exceed 45 pounds in weight may be kept in any residential Unit
only by the Owner of such Unit, provided, however, that it is not of such type as to
" be noisome or offensive to occupants of other Units, shall not be left unattended in
the Unit or outside, shall not be tied up outside, and shall be suitably leashed or
caged whenever it is on the Condominium premises outside the intetior-of any Unit.
Tn no event shall any tenant or guest of a Unit Owner keep any such animal or bird in
any Unit, :

Units may be rented for residential occupancy by the day, week or month, provided,
however, that no unit shall be rented for a petiod of occupancy of less than one (1)
day. Further, seasonal rental of a Unit may occur only upon the prior written
approval of the Trustees. Any rental of a Unit shall be made subject to the terms and
conditions of the Master Deed, Condominium Trust and any rules and regulations
adopted pursuant therefo.

Occupancy of the Units in the Condominium shall be limited to two (2) persons per
bedroom. Therefore, Units 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7 and 8 shall not be occupied by more
than two (2) persons and Unit 9 shall not be occupied by more than six (6) persons.

All use and maintenance of such Units shall be conducted in a manner consistent
with the comfort and convenience of the occupants of the other Unit.

Said restrictions shall be for the benefit of the Owners of all of the Condominium Units and

the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST as the persons in

charge of the common areas and facilities, shall be enforceable solely by said Trustees, and shall,

insofar as permitted by law, be perpetual; and to that end, may be extended by said Trustees at such

time ot times and in such manner as permitted or required by law for the continued enforceability

thereof. No such Owner shall be liable for any breach of the provisions of this paragtaph except

such as occurs during his or her ownership thereof.

12, Agnendments

Except as specifically otherwise provided herein, the Condominium Trustees with the

consent in writing of Unit Owners holding at least Seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial

14




interest of the Condominjum Trust may at any time and from time to time, amend, alter, add to, or
change this Master Deed in any manner or to any extent, subject. to the Trustees first being duly
indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against outstanding obligations and liabilities, provided
alwayé, however, that no-such amendment, alteration, addition or change which would affect, in aﬁy
manne, the provisions of Section 9, Section 12 and Section 13 (except with the consent of the
Declarants) or render this; Master Deed or the Condominium Trust contrary to or inconsistent with
any requirements or provisions of Chapter 183A, shall be valid or effective. No amendment will be
valid if it adversely affects the right of any Unit Owner existing as of the date of this Master Deed,
unless the affected Unit Owner consents to said amendment. Where mortgagee consent is required
under the Master Deed and/or Chapter 1834, the instrument of amendment shall be deemed assented
to by the holders of the first mortgagees of record with respect to the Units provide the Trustees have
complied with the notice provisions of Chapter 1834, Section 5(b) 2(iv) as set forth in the last
paragraph of Section 15 hereof. All consents obtained pursuant o this Section 12 shall be effective
upon the filing of an affidavit or certificate by the Trustees stating that all necessary notices have
been sent via certified mail/return receipt requested, and the receipt cards have been returned
evidencing actual notice or refiisal of notice to such mortgage holders of record. Anyamendment,
alteration, addition or change pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this paragraph shall become
effective upon the filing with the Barnstable County Registry District of the Land Court of any
instrument of émendment, alteration, addition or change, as the case may be, éiglled, sealed and
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgement of deeds by a
majority of Trustees, setting forth in full the amendment, alteration, addition or change, and reciting
the written consent ofall Unit Owners as required by the Condominium Trust to consent thereto, and

provided such instrument is filed no later than six months from its date thereof. Such instrument, so

15




executed and filed, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence of all facts and of compliance with
all prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration, addition or change whether stated in
sajd instrument ot not, upon any question as to title or affecting the rights of third persons and for all
other purposes. |
13, Managing Entity
The Trust throuéh which the Unit Owners will roanage and regulate the Condominium
established hereby is TI-IE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST under Declaration
of Trust dated @u,-@z U.Q } 1 2016, to be registered herewith. Said Declaration of Trust
establishes a memb ershiﬁ organization of which all Unit Ownersshall be members and in which
such owners shall have aninterestin proportion to the percentage of undivided interest in the
common areas and facilities to which they ate entitled hereunder. The name and address of the

original and present Trustees thereof (therein designated as the Trustees theteof) are as follows:

FRED E. SATERIALE PO Box 248
North Truro, MA 026352
MICHAEL W. RODERICK PO Box 248
North Truro, MA 02652

The mailing address of the Trust is:

121 Shore Road, PO Box 1016
North Trure, Massachusetts 02652

Said Trustees have enacted By-Laws, which are set forth in said Condominium Trust,
pursuant to and in accordance with provisions of said Chapter 183A of the General Laws of

Massachusetts.

16




14.  Units Subject to Master Deed, Unit Deed and Condomininm Trust

a. All present and future unit owners, their employees, tenants, guest, patrons and
visitors shall be subject to, and shall comply with, the provisions of the Master Deed,
the Unit Deed, the Condominium Trust, the By-Laws and the rules and regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto, as they may be amended from time to time, and the
items affecting the title to the land as set forth in Sections 2 and 6 above. The
acceptance of 3 deed or conveyance or entering into possession of any Unit shall

" constitute an agreement that

@) the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the Condominium
Trust, the By-Laws and the Rules and Regulations promulgated
pursuant thereto, as they may be amended from time to time, and the
said items affecting title to the land are accepted and ratified by such
owner, tenant, visitor, guest, patron, employee or occupant;

(i) all of such provisions shall be deemed and taken to be covenants
running with the land and shall bind any person having at any time
any interest or estate in such Unit, as though such provisions were
recited and stipulated at length in each and every deed or conveyance
ot lease thereof and

(i) a violation of the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the
Condominium Trust, the By-Laws or the rules and regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto by any such person shall be deemed a
substantial violation of the duties of the ownet of the Unit:

b, The failure of any Unit Owner to comply with any of the provisions of the Master
Deed, Condominium Trust, the rules and regulations promulgated thereto and
Chapter 1834, shall give rise to a cause of action in the Trustees of said Trust, and
any aggrieved Unit Owner, which may then enforce said provisions in any panner
permitted by Law, including without limitation, by court action, injunctive relief, and
seek damages on behalf of the Trust or individual Unit Owners.

15.  Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation and Federal National Mortgage
Association Compliance

Notwithstanding anything in the Master Deed or in the Condominium Trust and By-Laws to
the contrary, the following provisions shall apply for the protection of the holders of the first

mortgages (hereinafter "First Mortgagees") of record with respect to the Units and shall be

enforceable by any First Motrtgagee:

17




In the event that the Unit Owners shall amend this Master Deed or the Condominium
_ Trust to include therein any right of first refusal in connection with the sale of a Unit,
such right of first refusal shall not impair the rights of a First Mortgagee to:

)] foreclose or take title to & Unit pursuant to the remedies provided in its
mortgage, or

(i)  accepta deed (or assignment) in lieu of foreclosure in the event of a default
by a mortgagot; or

@iii)  sell or lease a Unit acquired by the First Mortgagee through the procedures
described in subparagraphs (i) and (ii) above;

Any party who takes title to a Unit through a foreclosure sale duly conducted by a
First Mortgages shall be exempt from any such right of first refusal adopted by the
Unit Owners and incoporated in this Master Deed or the Condominium Trust,

Any First Mortgagee who obtains title to a Unit by foreclosure or pursuant to any
other remedies provided in its mortgage or by law shall not be liable for such Unit's
unpaid common expenses or dues which accrued prior to the acquisition of title to
such Unit by such First Mortgagee (except as otherwise permitted by Massachusetts
laws — i.e., M.G.L., Chapter 183A, Section 6);

Any and all common expenses, assessments and charges that may be levied by the
Trust in connection with unpaid expenses or assessments shall be subordinate to the
rights of any First Mortgagee pursuant to jts mortgage on any Unit except as
otherwise permitted by Massachusetts law as noted above;

A lien for common expenses and assessments shall not be affected by any sale or
transfer of a Unit, except that a sale or transfer pursuant.to a foreclosure of a first
mortgage shall extinguish a subordinate lien for assessments which becaine payable
prior to such sale or transfer. Any such delinquent assessments which are
extinguished pursuant to the foregoing provision may be reallocated and assessed to
all Units as a common expense. Any such sal¢ or transfer pursuant to a foreclosure
shall not relieve the purchaser or transferee of a Unit from liability for, nor the Unit
from, the lien of any assessments made thereafter;

Unless at least two-thirds (2/3) of the institutional first mortgage lenders holding
mortgages on the individual Units at the condominium have given their written
approval, neither the Unit Owners nor the Trustees of the Condominium Trust shall
be entitled to:

@ by act or omission, seek to abandon or terminate the Condominium
except in the event of substantial destruction of the Condominium

18




h.

premises by fire or other casualty or in the case of taking by
condemuation or eminent domain; :

ii) change the pro rata interest or obligations of any individual Unit for
the purpose of: (a) levying assessments or charges or allocating
distributions of hazard insurance proceeds or condemnation awards,
or (b) determining the pro rata share of ownership of each Unit in
the Common Areas and Facilities;

(iii) partition or subdivide any Unit;

(iv) by act or omission seek to abandon, partition, subdivide, encumber,
sell or transfer the Common Elements, provided, however, that the
granting of easement for public utilities or for other public purposes
consistent with the intended use of the Common Elements by the
Condominium and the exercise of other actions with respect to
granting of special rights of use or easements of Limited Common
Areas and Facilities contemplated herein or in the Condominium
Trust shall not be desmed an action for which prior approval of a
mortgagee shall be required under this Subsection;

W) use hazard insurance proceeds for losses to any property of the
Condominium (whether of Units or cominon elements) for other than
the repair, replacement or reconstruction of such property of the
Condominium, except as provided by statute in case of a taking of or
substantial loss to the Units and/or common elements of the

Condominium,

To the extent permitted by law, all taxes, assessments and charges which may
become liens prior to a first mortgage under the Jaws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts shall relate only to the individual units and not to the Condominium

as a whole;

In no case, shall any provision of this Master Deed or the Condominium Trust give a
Unit Owner or any other party priority over any rights of an institutional First

~ Mortgagee of the Unit pursuant to its mortgage in the case of a distribution to such

Unit Owner of insurance proceeds or condemnation awards for losses to or taking of
such Unit and/or the Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium;

An institutiona] First Mortgage lender, upon request to the Trustees of the
Condominium Trust will be entitled to:

(i) written notification from fle Trustees of the Condominium Trust of
any default by its borrower who is an Owner of a Unit with respect to

19




(i)

(iii)

@)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

any obligations of such berrower under this Master Deed or the
provisions of the Condominium Trust which is not cured within sixty
(60) days;

inspect the books and records of the Condominium Trust at all
reasonable times;

receive at its own expense an audited annual financial statement of
the Condominium Trust within ninety (90) days following the end of
any fiscal year of the Condominium Trust;

receive written notice of all meetings of the Condominium Trust and
be permitted to designate a representative to attend all such meetings;

receive prompt written notification from the Trustees of the

Condominium Trust of any damage by fire or other casualty to the
Unit upon which the institutional lender holds a first morigage ot
proposed taking by condemnation or eminent domain of said Unit or
the Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium;

receive written notice of any lapse, cancellation or material
modification of any insurance policy or fidelity bond maintained
bythe  Trust; and

receive written notice of any action which requires the consent of a
specified percentage of First Mortgage Lenders.

The Declarants intend that the provisions of this Section 15 and all othel: provisions of this
Master Deed comply with the requirements of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
(hereinafter referred to as “FHLMC”) and Federal National Mottgage Association (hereinafter
referred to as “FNMA”) with respect to condominium mortgage loans and, except as otherwise
required by the provisions of Chapter 1834, all questions with respect thereto shall be resolved
consistent with that intention. In the event of a conflict between the percentage requirements of
ENMA, FHLMC, other sections of the Master Deed and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 183A

with respect to any action of non-action fo be taken or omitted by the Unit Owners or Trustees of the

20




Condominium Trust, or with respect to any other matter, the greatest percentage requirements shall
control. This Section 15 may be amended only with prior written approval of first mortgage lenders
representing 67% in number of the mortgaged Units in the Condominium and 160% in percentage
interest of the Qwners of Units in the Condominivm.

Notwithstanding any provision above to the contrary, if any amendment or action by the
Trustees shall require assent of mortgagees holding mortgages on Units in the Condominium, and
any such mortgagees shall fail to respond in either the positive or the negative-to any such request by
the Trustees within sixty (60) days of verified receipt by said mortgagee of the said request for assent
to amendment or action requiring their assent, then said mortgagee shall be deemed to have assented
1o said amendment or request and no further action on the part of the Trustees or Unit Owners

regarding said mortgagee assentshall be requited and the Trustees may file documentation as if the

assent were attached.
16.  Special Amendment

Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, so long as the Declarants own at
least one Unit in the Condominiwn, the Declarants reserve the right and power to file and record a
special amendment (“Special Amendment”) to this Master Deed at anytime and from time to time
which amends this Master Deed (i) to complS/ with requirements of the FNMA, FHLMC, the
Veterans Administration or any other governmental agency or any other public, quasi-public, or
private entity which performs (or may in the future perform) functions similar to those currently
performed by such entities; (ii) to induce any of such agencies or entities to male, purchase, sell, |
insure or guarantee first mortgages covering Unit Ownerships; (iii) to bring this Master Deed into
compliance with Chapter 183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts; (iv) to amend and medify this

Master Deed, interior Unit plans, or the Site Plan regarding unsold Units including designation of

21




exclusive use ateas and rights of those unsold Units without obtaining wtitten assent from those sold
Units; and (v) to correct clerical or typographical errots or to cure any ambiguity, inconsistency,
formal defect or omission in this Master Deed or any exhibit hereto or any supplement or
amendment hereto provided such Special Amendment does not materially and adversely affect
rights and interests of the Unit Owners. In furtherance of the foregoing,g power coupled with an
interest is hereby reserve;d and granted to the Declarant to vote in favor of, make, or consent to &
Special Amendment on behalf of each Owner as proxy or attorney-in-fact, as the case maybe. Each
deed, morigage, trust deed ,other evidence of abligation or other instrument affecting a Unit and the
acceptance thereof, shall be deemed to be a grant and acknowledgment of, and a c.onsent to the

reservation of the power to the Declarants to vote in favor of, make, execute and file and record
Special Amendments. The right of the Declarants to act pursuant to rights reserved or granted under
this Section shall be automatically assigned to the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT
CONDOMINIUM TRUST at such time as neither the Declarants nor any agsignee of the

Declarants’ rights hereunder shall any Jonger hold or control title to any Units.

17.  Provisions Regarding Heat, Hot Water and Temperature Maintenance, Water
and Septic Systems

(#)  Heat and Hot Water: Units 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7 and 8 each contain its own
electric heat and hot water system located in the Unit which provides heat

and hot water to that particular Unit. Notwithstanding the provisions of
Section 6 Common Areas, the costs and expenses associated with the upkeep,
repair, maintenance, replacement and electricity for the heat and hot water
system shall not be a common expenses attributable to all of thie Units in the
Condominium in accordance with the percentages set forth in Exhibit C,
Rather, the Unit Owners shall each be responsible for one hundred (100%)
percent of the cost of electricity as well as the costs of maintenance, upkeep
and repair and replacement of the heat/hot water system servicing their

particular Unit.
Unit 9 Lias its own oil fired furnace system that provides heat and hot water fo

22




(b)

that Unit. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 6 Common Areas, all
costs and expenses associated with the upkeep, repair, maintenance,
replacement and oil deliveries for the heat and hot water system shall notbea
common expense atiributable to all of the Units in the Condominium in
accordance with the percentages set forth in Exhibit “C". Rather the owner
of Unit 9 shall be responsible for one hundred (100%) percent of all such
costs and expenses including oil deliveries.

The Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST
shall enforce and administer the provisions of this Section 16(a). Any and all
costs and expenses, as hereinabove set forth shall be paid by the owners of
the Unit serviced by the particular system as set forth above,

The-owners of any of the Units in the Condominium have the right, upon
obtaining the written permission of the Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND
COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST to install an above-ground propane gas
tank to provide propane gas to their particular Unit for heating, hot water
and/or cooking purposes provided the same shall be located in an enclosure
to screen the same from the view of other Units to the greatest extent
possible. All costs and expenses shall be paid by the Unit Owner undertaking
such installation, :

Temperature Maintenance: Units 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 in the
Condominium must be shut down and have the water drained from the
building for the period of November 30 to April 1 of each winter season in
accordance with the terms of the Condominium Declaration of Covenant
registered as Document No, 1,230,679. Unit 9, designated as the Manager’s
Unit in said Covenant, may be occupied on a year-round basis in which case
the owner of that Unit shall be responsible for the maintaining heat in the
Unit at a sufficient temperature to ensure that no damage is occasioned to any
of the common areas and facilities. In the event that the owner of Unit 9
shall fail or neglect to maintain such temperature, such Unit Owner shall be
responsible for any damages caused to other Units or any of the Common
Areas and Facilities of the Condominium,

The Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST
shall enforce and administer the provisions of this Section 16(b) and for that
purpose shall have, and are hereby granted, the right of access at all
reasonable times and upon reasonable notice to the Units for the purposes of
the shutting down and draining of the Units and if appropriate, the
maintenance of heat in Unit 9. Any and all costs and expenses, as
hereinabove set forth, shall be assessed by the Trustees as part of the
comnon expenses attributable from a unit owner immediately upon the
assessment and billing of such costs and expenses. The provisions of this
Section 17(b) regarding responsibility for costs and expenses upon the failure

23




or néglect to properly heat a unit shall not apply to eny failure due to natural
disaster, interruptions of utility services or acts of God.

Water: The Condominium premises is served by ten (10) water lines and ten
(10) separate meters, one line and providing wates to each of the Units and
onie line providing service to the common area shed.

All costs and expenses associated with the water service lines in the
condominium between the town water line and the meters not the
responsibility of the Provincetown Water Department, shall be a common
expense attributable to the Units in accordance with their respective interests
in the common ateas and facilities. All costs and expenses for the meters and
the lines running from the meter to a Unit shall be the responsibility of the
Owner of the Unit serviced by such line and meter and, with respect to the
meter and line running to the common area shed, shall be part of the common
area assessments paid by the Unit Owners in accordance with the provisions
of Exhibit “C”.

All costs and expenses for the water provided to each of the Units as well as
the meter measuting the same shall be the sole responsibility of the Unit
serviced by the same.

Septic System; The Condominium contains two (2) septic systems, one
providing septic service to Unit 9 and the second providing septic service to
Units 1 through 8. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 6 Common
Areas, the costs and expenses associated with the maintenance, upkeep,
repair and, if necessary, replacement of the septic systems shall not be a
common expense attributable to all of the units in the Condominium in
accordance with the percentages setforth in Exhibit C. Rather, Unit 9 shall
be responsible for one hundred (100%) percent of such costs and expenses
associated with the septic system servicing Unit 9 only and Units 1 through 8
shall each be responsible for twelve and 50/100 (12.50%).percent of such
costs and expenses associated with the septic system-servicing those units.

The Trustees of THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST
shall enforce and administer the previsions of this Section 16¢d) and for that
purpose shall have and are hereby granted the right of access at all times and
upon reasonable notice to the two (2) septic systems for purposes of their
upkeep, maintenance and repair, unless. in the case of the system servicing
Unit 9 only, the owner of that Unit undertakes such activity themselves. All
costs and expenses incurred for the same shall be added to the common
charges due from the various Unit Owners in the percentages setforth above.

24




18,  Conflicts
If any provisions of this Master Deed shall be invalid or shall conflict with Chapter 183A, as
amended, of the General Laws of Massachusetts, or if any provisions of this Master Deed conflicts

with any other provisions thereof or with any provisions of the Condominium Trust, then the

following rules of construction shall be used:

a. In the event of a conflict between the Master Deed and said Chapter 183A as
amended, the provisions of Chapter 183A shall control;

b. The invalidity of any provisions of the Master Deed shall not impair or affect the
validity or enforceability of the other provisions of this Master Deed, and such
remaining provisions of this Master Deed shall continue in full force and effect as if
such invalid provisions had never been included herein;

¢. Intheeventof any conflict between the preceding Section 15 and any other provisions of
the Master Deed or the Condominium Trust, the provisions of said Section 15 shall

control,

19, Waiver

No provision contained in this Master Deed shall be deemed to have been abrogated or
waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, irrespective of the number of violations or
breaches which may occur,

20.  Captions

The captions herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference, and inno

way define, Himit or describe the scope of this Master Deed nor the intent of any provision hereof.

21. Definitions

All terms and expressions used in this Master Deed which are defined in Massachusetts

General Laws, Chapter 183A shall have the same meanings here unless the context otherwise

requires.

25




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said FRED E. SATERIALE, III and MICHAEL W.
RODERICK, Trustees placed their hands and seals this \ \*‘\ day of IQWJ&L&&* N

2016.

‘ W/ﬂ%m

FRED E. SATERIALE, 111, Trustee

State of Massachusetts
County of Barnstable

On this W'k day of 4 UG+ |, 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Fred E. Sateriale, III, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification which was “RevSatel. WKno Uﬁ\é’dgc?_ , to be the person whose
name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and
acknowledged to me that he signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of The Southwind Court

et

Notary Public, 0¥ Suoakliney
My Commission expires: Dun. 2, 2627

£ KALA L. SWAILING

Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS |,
My Commisslon Explres

Juhe 24, 2022

26




bbid 12l
MICHAEL W, RODERICK, Trustee

1
4

State of Massachusetts
| County of Barnstable

On this \\’ﬁ’" day of WS, 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Michael W. Roderick, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory gvidence of

identification which was Ferasnal Khow lede , to be the person whose
name is signed on the preceding or attached document,and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and
acknowledged to me that he signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of The Southwind Court

Condominium

Notary Public, Kok SUOCHI A q
My Comunission expires: - June 24,2022

KALA L. SWAILING

3 ‘Nolary Public
COMMONWEAIJHOFMASSACHUSEIIS
My Commisslan Explies

June 24, 2022 X

MMMMMMM&M@H&MMMW

21




EXHIBIT “A”
the land situated in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded and described as follows:

LOT 54
LAND COURT PLAN NO. 11740-T

There is appurtenant to the above-described property the non-exclusive right to use the portion of Lot
55, Land Court Plan No. 11740-T and shown on the site plan filed herewith as “Easement 43 FT
WIDE?” to pass and re-pass over the 22 foot wide driveway, as well as the right to use and maintain
the water lines, water meters and meter pit, utility lines, lighting facilities and rubbish area located
therein. These aforementioned rights are subject to the right of the owner of Lot 55 to install, use
and maintain a driveway running from the 22 foot wide driveway over the various utility installations
to provide access to the rear portion of the said Lot 55, The owner$ of Unitg in the Condominiym
through the South Wind Court Condominium Trust shall be responsible for maintenance of the
Hasement area including the driveway, utility and water lines and rubbish area. Any driveway
constructed to access LOT 55 shall be located so as not to run over the water meter buried tank
located within the Easement Area, '

For Declarants’ title see Certificate of Title No. 203528 issued by the Barnstable County Registry
District of the Land Court.




punois eare
TWOTIMIOY O] BOIE PISA 5T DAISI[OXS
0} J[99P O} J00P SOUBTUS MBI

. punois eare
TOLITIOD O} BOFE PIBA 9STL SAISN[OXS
03 J[22p 01 I00D SOUBNDES UIBA]
punocis eore

TOMWTIOD 0] BATR PIRA 35T QAISTIOXD
01 3[95p 01 JOOP SIURITS UTBIA

. PUNOIS eare
UOTOINOD 0} BAIE PIEK 98T JATSH[OXD
0} T[92p 0} J0OD IVUBQES MR
pPUnoLs eore

TOWTEOD O} BoIe PleA 9STl SAISN[OXa
01 M23P 03 I00P FDUBHED TIEA
PuUROIS eale

TOWITIOD 01 BB PIBA S5T SAISTI[IXD
01 29p O} JIOOP SIURRUD UIRIAY

puncis som

UOTID O} BOIR PIRA 2SN QAISRIOXS
01 03P 01 JOOP 30UROUS W]
PUN0IS BIXR

TOUWITEOD 0} 8512 PIRA ST SAISTIOXD
01 {29 01 IOOP 20URIUS UL
pPUnOI3 BaIR

TOTITIOD O} BAIE PIBA ISR SAISTIXD
01 3}93p O} 100D SIURO TIFEJA]

SINIOE] PUE SBIXY TOUWNI0))
I[QISSIIIY Aperpaurmy

SICOYJ ST} U2aMInq ARMITE)S SB [[aM Se [9AS] 1J0] 2T} a0
BaIR HO[ B PUR J00]] 1SM] WO surcorgyeq (7) o) pue STIO0Ipag
(£) 991y “200y0/A RS “USTOID] “THOOL SEIAL] “J2AR] TUSTIISEY [T0
PSYSIULIUN 93 U0 BoJE 98e103s/Aun Smpnjoul wooi {1} mo ]

wWooIpsq (14 200
PUR WOOIEq “ayolni/eare SUIAl SUrpniiul SWool (g 9oy,

WooXgieq (I} SU0 PUR MWO0Ipaq
JISTOID/aI00] STAL STIPAJIT swoox (7) oM,
wEooIgIR] (1) SUC PUR WWooIpaq

JOSTRIDY/UI001 FTIAT] SUIPW[OUT SOOI () OM],

wWOooXfIRq (1) U0
PU® TOOIPIq /USYDJ/EI00I SUIAT] SWPTIOTI SW00X (7) OM L,

woorgeq (1) 9U0 pUR Woompsq
{1) 2u0 “mayon{/ Mmoo SwAY Swpnjoul SH00I (£) 20 ],

woorpeq (1) suo
PUE TOGII/UI00IPaq/IIo0] Sual] 3urpujoun steol {7) oM.

- moorjieq () swo
PUE U2U0IS/UI00IPaq/I00I SmAL SUpnioul sWoos (7) oMT,

woopag (1) suo
PUE IOOXIEq “HSYIIE{/eare SUIAY SUpnouy swool (£) 3oL

SUO0YY JO UORETUSISIH(Y PUE I3GUIDN

«d LITHXA

FIbg LETE

F14bs o

FIbS pzT

1I5s 7T

+.Ibg vz

Fabs spe

1D OvE

F13Ds ove

¥14 'bs SO

BIIY 35E300X
sxenbg snemrxorddy

I

oyrRuSISIg
oy




e

B

Unit
Designation

Total

EXHIBIT “C?”

Percentage Interest in
Common Areas and Facilities

10.2%

9.4%

9.4%

9.4%

9.4%

9.0%

9.0%

11.0%

23.2%

100 %




TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE
R+ S REALTY TRUST

FRED E. SATERIALE, IIT and MICHAEL W, RODERICK, Trustees of the R+ 8 Realty
Trust, under a Declatation of Trust dated May 30, 2014, and registered with Barnstable County
Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 1,246,987, hereby on oath certify that:

I We are cui'remly the sole Trustees of said Trust.

2. Said Trust has not been altered, amended, revoked or terminated.

3. That all of the beneficiaries of the Trust are of full legal age and are competent.

4, Pursuant to said Trust, and as authorized and directed by all the beneficiaries, We

as Trustees, have full power and authority to execute the Master Deed creating The
Southwind Court Condominium comprising the Premises shown as Lot 54 Land
Court Plan No. 11740T, ~

The undersigned Trustees have full power and authority pursuant to the terms of said Trust to
execute such documents and instruments as the Trustees shall deem necessary in order to
effectuate the above-described transaction.

Further your deponent sayeth not.
Signed under the penalties of perjury this 11" day of August, 2016.

Fred E. Sateriale, I, Trustee

e Do i Rollocd T e

Michael W. Roderick, Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss,

On this 11" day of August, 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
Fred L. Sateriale, III, and Michael W. Roderick, Trustees, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which were VYerssrud Kas wledee , to be the
persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document and acknowledged to me
that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

i

_Jiala L. SuJM(:'rl‘_cJ , Notary Public

My commission expires: = CALA L SWATLING

—K’U\ Notary Public .
¢ 24,2022  COMMONWEALTHOF MASSACHUSENS !
My Commission Explies 3

June 24, 2022 ;




Doc:ly 303y 485 09-13-2016 &=3
BARMSTABLE LARD COURT REGISTH

THE SOUTHWIND COURT CONDOMINIUM TRUST

THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST made this (¥ day of Q%u&’r , 2016, at
Provincetown i the County of Barnstable and Commonwealth of Massachusetts by MICHAEL W.
RODERICK AND FRED E. SATERIALE, of ¢/o P.O. Box 248, North Truro, MA 02652
(hereinafter called the Trustee, which term and any pronoun referred thereto shall be deemed to
include their successors in trust hereunder and to mean the trustees of the Trust at the time being
hereunder whereﬁr the context so permits).

ARTICLE I
Name of Trust

The trust hereby created shall be known as THE SOUTHWIND COURT
CONDOMINIUM TRUST, and under that name, so far as legal, convenient and practicable, shall
all business carried on by the Trustees to be conducted and shall all instruments in writing by the
Trustees be executed.

ARTICLE II

The Trust and Its Purposes

Section . All of the rights and powers in and with respect to the common areas and facilities of
The Southwind Court Condominium ("Condominium") established by a Master Deed of even date
and registered herewith which are by virtue of provisions of Chapter 183A of the Massachusetts
General Laws conferred upon or exercisable by the organization of Unit owners of said
Condominium, specifically including the Statutory Powers of Trust pursuant to Section 10(b) of said
Chapter, and all property, real and personal, tangible and intangible, conveyed to the Trustees

hereunder shall vest in the Trustees as joint tenants with right of survivorship as Trustees of this




natural person to act as such Trustee, signed (i) by Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one
(51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, or (ii) if Unit Owners entitled to such percentage
have not within thirty (30) days after the occurrence of any such vacancy made such appointment, by
a majority of the then remaining Trustees, or by the sole remaining Trustee if only one, and (b) the
acceptance of such appointment, signed and acknowledged by the person so appointed. Such
appointment shall become effective upon the registering with the Barnstable County Registry
District of the La'nd Cour.t of & certificate of such appointment signed by all of the then remaining
Trustess or Trustee, if any there be still in office, or by Unit Owners holding at least fifty-one (51%)
percent of the beneficial interest, if there be no such Trustee, together with sueh acceptance, and
such person shall then be and become such Trustee and shall be vested with the title to the trust
property jointly with the remaining or surviving Trustees or Trusteo without the necessity of any act
of transf;er or conveyance, If for any reason any vacancyin the office of Trustee shall continue for
more than sixty (60) days and shall at the end of that time remain unfilled, a Trustee or Trustees to
fill such vacancy or vacancies may be appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction upon the
application of any Unit Owner or Trustee and notice to all Unit Owners and Trustees and to such
other, if any, parties in interest to whom the court may direct that notice be given . The foregoing
provisions of this section to the contrary notwithstanding, despite any vacancy in the office of
Trustee, however caused and for whatever duration, the remaining or surviving Trustees, subject 10
the provisions of the immediately following section, shall continue to exercise and discharge all of
the powers, discretions and duties hereby conferred or imposed upon the Trustees.

Section 2. In any matters relating to the administration of the trust hereunder and the
exercise of the powers hereby conferred, the Trustees may act by majority vote at any duly called

meeting at which a quorum is present, as provided in Paragraph A of Section 10 of Article V;

3




any circumstances or in any event be held liable or accountable out of his or her peréonal assets or be
deprived of compensation by reason of any action taken, suffered or-omitted in good faith or be so
ligble or accountable for more money or other property than he or she actually receives, or for
aliowing one or more of thé ofher Trustees to have possession of the trust books or propety, orbe so
linble, accountable or deprived by reason of honest errors in judgment or mistakes of fact or law or
by reason of the existence of any personal or adverse interest or by reason of anything except his or
her own personal and willful malfeasance and defaults.

Section 7. No Trustee shall be disqualified by his or her office from contracting or dealing
with the Trustees ot with one or more Unit Owners (whether directly or indirectly becauss of his or
her interest individually or the Trustees' interest ot any Unit Owner's interest in any corporation,
firm, trust or other organization connected with such contracting or dealing or because of any other
reason), as vendor, purchaser, or otherwise, nor-shall any such dealing, contract or arrangement
entered into in respect to this trust in which any Trustee shall be in any way interested be avoided
nor shall any Trustee so dealing or contracting or being so interested be liable to account for any
profit realized by any such dealing, contract or arrangement by reason of such Trustee's holding
office or of the fiduciary relation hereby established, provided the Trustee shall act in good faith and
shall disclose the nature of his or her interest before the dealing, contract or arrangement is entered
into.

Section 8. The Trustees and each of them shall be entitled to indemnity both out of the frust
property and by the Unit Owners against any liability incurred by them or any of them in the
execution hereof, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, liabilities in confract and
in tort and labilities for damages, penalties and fines. Each Unit Owner shall be personally liable

for all sums lawfully assessed for his or her proportionate share of any claims involving the trust

5




forth in Section I of Arﬁcie II hereof,

Scction 2. The beneficial interest of each Unit of the Condominium shall be held and
exercised as a Uit and shall not be divided among several owners of any such Unit. To that end,
whenever any of said Units is owned of record by more than one person, the several owners of such
Unit shall (a) determine and designate which one of such owners ghall be authorized and entitled to
cast votes, execute instruments and otherwise exercise the rights appertaining to such Unit
hereunder, and (b) notify the Trustees of such designation by a note in writing signed by all of the
record owners ofsuch Unit, Any such designation shall take effect upon receipt by the Trustees and
may be changed at any time and from time to time by notice as aforesaid. In the absence of any such
notice of designation, the Trustees may designate any one such owner for such purposes.

ARTICLE V

By-Laws

The provisions of tiliS Article V shall constitute the By-Laws of this trust.

Section 1. Powers of the Trustees:

In addition to the Statutory Powers of Trust set forth in Chapter 183A, Section 10(b), the
Trustees shall, suﬁj ect to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of said Chapter 183A, have
the absolute control and management of the trust property (which term as herein used shall insofaras
applicable be deemed to include the common areas and facilities of the Condominium) and shall
have the power to dispose of any trust property, excepting only common area, as if they were the
absolute owners thereof, free from the control of the Unit Owners and, without by the following
enumeration limiting thcl generality of the foregoing or of any. item in the enumeration, with full
power and uncontrolled discretion, subject only to the limitations and conditions herein and in the

provisions of said Chapter 1834, at any time and from time to time and without the necessity of

7




trust;

(vi) To invest and reinvest the trust property, or any part or parts thereof and from time to
time and as oi_’ten as they shall see fit to change investments, including power to invest in-all types of
securities and other propeérty, of whatsosver nature and however denominated, all to such extent as to
ttiem shall seem proper, and without liability for loss, even though suchcproperty or such investments
shall be of a character or in an amount not customarily considered proper for the investment of trust
funds or which does or may not produce income;

(vii) To incur such liabilities, obligations and expenses, and to pay from the principal or the
income of the trust property in their hands all such sums as they shall deem necessary or proper for
the furtherance of the puiposes of the trust;

(viii) To determine as to all sums of money and other things of value received by them,
whether and to what extent the same shall be charged against principal or against income; including,
without hereby limiting the generality of the foregoing, power to apportion any receipt or expense
between principal and income, and power to determine what pottion, if any, of the actual income
received upon any asset purchased or acquired at a premium ot any wasting investment shall be
added to principal to prevent a diminution thereof upon the maturity or exhaustion of such asset or
investment;

(ix) To vote in such manner as they shall think fitany or all shares in any corporation or trust
which shall b held as trust property, and for that purpose to give proxiss, to any petson or persons
or to otie or more of their number, to vote, waive any notice or otherwise act in reslpect of any.such
shares;

(x) To guarantee performance of the obligations of others in any cases; where they shall

deem that it is to the advantage of this trust that they give such guaranty;

2




All maintenance and replacement of and repaits to any Unit, including the interior, exterior,
foundation, structural components and roof of the Building in which the Unit is located (other than
to the Common Areas and Facilities contained therein) and to the furniture, furnishings and
equipment therein and the maintenance, repair and replacement of utility fixtures therein serving the
same, including, without limitation, exterior walls, roofs, foundations, supports-, piers, cement
blocks, joists, grade beams, framing; interior finish walls, ceilings and floors; windows, window
frames and interior window trim; doors, door frames and door trim; plumbing and sanitary waste
fixtures and fixtures for water and other utilities; heating units, hot water heaters, electrical fixtures
and outlets; and all wires, pipes, drains and conduits for water, sewerage, electric power and light,
telephone and other -utiljty services which are contained in and serve such Unit, shall be the

responsibility of the Owner(s) of the Unit(s) located in the particular Unit of the Condominivm.

Section 3. Malntenance. Repair and Replacement of Common Areas
and Facilities and Assessment of Common Expenses Thereof:

The Trustees shall be responsible to amange for the proper maintenance, repair and
replacement of the common areas and facilities of the Condomininm except for any such areaé and
facilities which are to be maintained by the owner or owners of a Unit in a particular Building
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5 and 17 of the Master Deed, and such may be done through
the Managing Agent, as hercinafter provided, and any Trustees, or the Managing Agent, or any
others who may be so designated by the Trustees, may approve payment of vouchers for such work,
and the expenses of such maintenance, repait and replacement shall be assessed to the Unit Owners

as common expenses of the Condominium at such times and in such amounts as provided in Section

4 of these By-Laws.

11




statements therefor in the x'nan.ner aforesaid, and such statements shall be payable and take effect as
aforesaid, The Trustees may in their discretion provide for payments of statements in monthly ot
other installments. The amount of each such statement, together with interest thereon, if not paid
when due, shall accrue interest at a rate equal to twelve (12%) percent per annumy from the time such
payment was due and shall constitute a lien on the Unit of the Unit Owner assessed, pursuant to
provisions of Section 6 of said Chapter 183A. Further, if any such statement is not paid when due,
the Unit Owner shall be responsible for all costs of collection incurred by the Trustees including
reasonable attorneys' fees, which collection costs shall also constitute a lien on the Unit,

C. The Trustees shall expend common funds only for common expenses and lawful purposes

permitted hereby, by the provisions of the Master Deed, and by provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section 5. Rebuilding and Restoration, Improvements:

A. Tn the event of any casualty loss to the trust property the Trustees shall determine in their
reasonable discrefion whether or not such loss exceeds ten (10%) percent of the value of the
Condominium immediately prior to the casualty, and shall notify all Unit Owners of such
determination. 1f such loss as so determined does not exceed ten (1 Q%) p?rcent of such value, the
Trustees shall proceed with the necessary repairs, ‘rebuildi ng ot restoration in the manner provided
in Paragraph (a) of Section 17 of said Chapter 183A, If such Joss as so deiermined does exceed ten
(10%) percent of such value, the Trustees shall forthwith submit to all Unit Owners (a) a form of
agreement (which may be in several counterpatts) by the Unit Owners anthorizing the Trustees to
proceed with the necessary repair, rebuilding or restoration, and {b) a copy of the provisions of said
Section 17, and the Trustees shall thereafter proceed in accordance with, and take such further action

as they may, in their discretion, deem advisable in order to implement the provisions of Paragraph

13




determination of the Trustees with respect to the value of the Condominium or any other
determination ot action of the Trustees under this Section 5, and such dispute shall not be resolved
within thirty (30) days after such notics, then either the Trustees ot the dissenting Unit Owner-or
Owners may submit the matter to arbitration, and for that purpose one 0y atbitrator shall be
designated by the Trustees, one (I} by the dissenting Unit Owner or Owners and a third by the two
arbitrators so designated, and such arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the rules and
procedures of the American Atbitration Association, and (b) the Trustees shall ﬁot in any event be
obliged to proceed with any repair, rebuilding or restotation, or any improvement, unless and until
they have received funds in an amount equal to the estimates obtained by the Trustees of all costs
thereof.

Section 6. Rules, Regulations. Restrictions and Requirements:

The Trustees may, at any time and from time to time, adopt, amend and rescind
administrative rules and ;'egulations govetning the details of the operation and use of the common
areas and facilities as are consistent with provisions of the Master Deed and are designed to prevent

unreasonable interference with the use by the Unit Owners of their Units and of the common areas

and facilities.

Section 7. Managing Agent:

The Trustees may appoint a manager or managing agent to administer the Condominium,
who shall perform such duties in the administration, management and operation of the
Condominium, including the incurring of expenses, the making of disbursements and the keeping of
accotnts, as the Trustees shall from time to time determine. The Trustees, or such manager or

managing agent, may appoint, employ and remove such additional agents, attorneys, accountants or

15




‘the Unit Owners and their mortgagees as insureds as their interests appear;

A

Casualty and physical damage insurance on the common areas and, in the event that
the Unit Owners shall decide by majority vote not to obtain separate policies on each
of the Units, casualty or physical damage insurance on the Buildings and all other
insurable improvements forming part of the Condominium (including all of the
Units but not including the furniture, furnishings and other personal property of the
Unit Owners therein), together with the service machinery, apparatus, equipment and
installations located in the Condominium, and existing for the provision of
central services or for common use, in an  amount not less than one hundred
(100%) petcent of their full replacement value (exclusive of foundations) as
determined by the Trustees in their judgment, against (1) loss or damage by fire and
other hazards covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement, together witlh
coverage for the payment of common expenses with respect to damaged Units during
the petiod of reconstruction, and (2) such other hazards and risks. as the Trustees
from time'to time in their discretion shall determine to be appropriate, including but
not limited to vandalism, malicious mischief, windstorm damage, boiler and

-machinery explosion or damage and plate glass damage. All policies of casualty or

physical damage insurance whether obtained by the Trustees or-the Unit Owners,
shall provide (1) that such policies may not be canceled or substantially modified
without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to all of the insureds, including
each Unit mortgagee and.the Trustees, and (2) that the coverage thereof shall not be
terminated for nonpeyment of premiums without thirty (30) days' notice to afl of the
insureds, including each Unit mortgagee and the Trustees. Certificates of such
insurance and all renewals thereof, together with proof of payment of premiums,
shall be delivered by the Trustees to all Unit Owners-and their mortgagees or by the
Unit Owneérs to the Tiustees upon request, at least ten (10) days prior to the
expiration of the then current policies.

Compreherisive public liability insurance in such amounts and forms as shall be
determined by the Trustees, covering the Trust, the Trustees, all of the Unit Owners
and any manager ot managing agent of the Condominium, with limits of not less than
a single limit of $1,000,000.00 for claims for bodily injury or property damage
arising out of one occurrence and a limit of $100,000.00 for each occurrence, for
water damage, legal liability, and with cross liability endorsement fo cover hablhty

of any insured to other insureds.

“Workmen's compensation and employer's habﬂlty insurance covering any employees

of the Trust,

During such periods, ifany, as the Condominium is within an area designated by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") as one having special flood
hazards, the Trustees shall cause to be kept in force flood insurance with respect to
the common areas and facilities of the Condominium as well as all of the Units, in

17




and 4 of these By-laws.

Section 9, Sale or other Disposition of Units:

Any rights with respect to sales or other dispositions of Units which may hereafter be
incorporated into the Master Deed shall be exercised by the Trustees. In the event that the Trustees
shall elect to purchase or lease a Unit pursuant to any such provisions, the purchase price (or rental)

and the costs thereof shall constitute common expenses and the Trustees may expend common fonds

therefor,

Section 10. Meetings:

A. The Trustees shall meet annually on the date of the annual meeting of the Unit Owners
and at such mesting may elect the Chairperson, Treasurer, Secretary or other officers hereinbefore
provided for, Other meetings may be called by any Trustee and in such other manner as the Trustees
may establish, provided, howevet, that written notice of each meeting stating the ple;ce, day and hour
thereof shall be given at least two (2) days before such meeting to each Trustee. Such meetings shall

be conducted in accordance with such rules as the Trustegs may adopt.

B. There shall be an annual meeting of the Units Owners on the 1ast Saturday in October in
each year at 10:00 A.M. at such reasonable place and time as may be designated by the Trustees by
notice given to the Unit Owners at least seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. Special
meetings of the Unit Owners may be called at any time by the Trustees and shall be called by them
wpon the written request of Unit Owners entitled to more than fifty (50%) of the beneficial interest
hereunder. Written notice of any such meeting designating the place, day and hour thereof shall be

given by the Trustees to the Unit Owners at Jeast seven (7) days prior to the date so designaﬂf:d. At

19




person who has been furnished with such report and shall have failed to object thereto by notice in
writing to the Trustees given by registered mail within a period of one (1) month of the date of the
receipt by him shall be deemed to have agsented thereto,

Section 13. Checks, Notes, Drafts and Other Instrunents:

Checks, notes, drafis and other instruments for the payment of money drawn or endorsed in
the names of the Trustees or of the Trust may be signed by any one (1) Trustee, or by any person or
persons to whom such power may at any time or from time o time be delegated by not less than a
majority of the Trustees.

Section 14. Seal:

The seal of the Trustees shall be circular in form, bearing the inscription — The Southwind
Condominium Trust - 2016 but such-seal may be altered by the Trustees at pleasure and the Trustees
may, at any time or from time to time, at their option, adopt a common or wafer seal which shall be
valid for all purposes, or they may sign any instrument under seal without beihg required to affix’a
formal, common or wafer seal.

Section 15. Fiscal Year:

The fiscal year of the trust shall be the year ending with the last day of December, or such:
other date as may from time to time be determined by the Trustee.
ARTICLE VI

Rights and Obligations of Third
Paxties Dealing with the Trustees
Sectionl. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the Trustees as they

then appear of record in said Registry District shall be bound to ascertain or inquire' further as to the
persons who ate then Trustees hereunder, or be affected by any notice, implied or actual, otherwise

21




persons extending credit to, contracting with or having any claim against the Trustees, shall look
only to the trust property for payment under such coniract or claim, or for the payment of any debt,
damage, judgment or decme, ot of any money that may otherwisc become due or payable to them
from the Trustees, so that neither the Trustees nor the beneficiaries, present or future, shall be
personally liable therefor; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to limit
or impair the liability of Unit Owners under provisions of Section 8 of Article III hereof or under

provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Sectfon 3. Every note, bond, contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking, obligation,

covenant or agteement, whether oral or written, made, issued or executed by the Trustees, or by any
agent or employee of the Trustees, shall be deemed to have been entered into subject to the terms

and conditions, provisions and restrictions hereof, whether or not express reference shall have been

made to this instrument,

Sectioni 4. This Declaration of Trust and any amendments hereto and any certificate herein
required to be registered and any other certificate or paper signed by said Trustees or any of them
which it may be deemed desitable to record shall be registered with said Registfy Disttict and such
record shall be deemed conclusive evidence of the contents and effectiveness thereof according to
the tenor thereof, and all persons dealing in any manner whatsoever with the Trustees, the trust
property ot any beneficiaty thereunder shall be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of
this Declaration of Trust, or change of Trustee or Trustees, whe the same shall be registered with
said Registry District. Any certificate signed by the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth as
facts any matters affeeting the trust, including statements as to who are the beneficiaries, as to what
action has been taken by the beneficiaries, and as to matters determining the authority of the Trustees

to do any act, when duly acknowledged and registered with said Registry District shall be conclusive

23




acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the acknowledgment of deeds, by any
two (2) Trustees, if there be at least two (2) then in office, setting forth in full the amendment,
alteration, additi(;n or change and reciting the consent of the Unit Owners herein required to consent
theteto. Such instrument, so executed and registered, shall be conclusive evidence of the existence
of all facts and of compliance with all prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, alteration,
addition or change, whether stated in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to title or
affecting the rights of third persons and for all other purposes. Nothing in this parégraph contained
shall be construed as making it obligatory upon the Trustees to amend, alter, add to or change {lie

Declaration of Trust upon obtaining the necessary consent as hereinbefore provided.

Section 2. The Trust hereby created shall terminate only upon the removal of the
Condomipium from the provisions of said Chapter 1334 in accordance with the procedure therefor
set forth in Secﬁqn 19 of said Chapter.

Section 3. Upon the termination of this Trust, the Trustees may, subject to and in accordance
with provisions of said Chapter 1834, sell and convert into money the whole of the trust property, or
any part or parts thereof, and, after paying ot retiring all known liabilities and obligations of the
Trustees and providing for indemnity against any other outstanding liabilities and obligations, shall
divide the proceeds thereof among, and distribute in kind, at valuations madeby them which shall be
conclusive, ali other property then held by them in trust hereunder, to the Unit Owners according to
their respective percentages of beneficial interest hereunder. And in making any sale under this
provision the Trustees shall have power to sell by public auction or private contract and to buyin ot
rescind or vary any contract of sale and to resell without being answerable for loss and, for said

putposes, to do all things, including the execution and delivery of instruments, as may be their

25




FRED E. SATERIALE, 11}, Trustee

State of Massachusetts -
County of Barnstable

On this (¥ h day of PN USY 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Fred E. Saterinle, III, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification which was %22 (&0 KAaswle e\&? , to be the person whose
name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and who swore and affirmed to me that the
contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and
acknowledged'to me that he signed it as his free act and deed as Trustee of The Southwind Court

Condominium

Notary Public, Keld L.XQCLW'V.\S ]
My Comnission expires: QW< Z b, 2y

27




....ﬁ....Jh TWRIAT INTHINGE SLSTINT JEL LI 5 A & T8 A0 SISLSNAL
al

(3o A9 TIGR TR STONTT ™ YRGS & TIVRIR F T TIVREEVS T Qs
o oF o oFr o gmaﬁm-”.
TTYIS JEAVED AL R 22
FY I 0F — g, N 5T OF @59 A9
Vo Fvs avarsages My NVId IS

a8 ¥
=% E Y
= o R
%%wv ey
< sl A
. 7 / +
// LTI, .mw .@Me \.%w
09D T s 4 s 2
BOR AVE-Tr N Ve *o (=X
w88 ) ’ 7 =
w2 B0TE A\ ‘ / = %
._m‘er% S, @ k)
< \h&u ! o V(.../ ”n 0&0
s b OMRNT T o “r &
. & W LR . %
a..nm%.: N S Y = —~ g n«W..uW
27 ; ' e
o ., A ZuETIAY, m.w\w 7 \ﬂu. ’ \M\A\ | £(2Y
T 07 AR o A
- g . WA ST e
gg ' — P CJ&W\ m e .w... .\“h., i i g o
- ¥ w.lhn-w.a.ﬁ. & B . \wxrm Wﬁr »\.u\.......\wn.\\\. o u’ Hﬂca NoRoa .v/
9B-28 X2R5CAY 48 x o LM%.& v gﬁ\\ ~ H...qu. ?,
KT X y ) o \\.\h)\.-\.\w—.\.\.l.. % %
A OV g28T= T ; v 3 A%
‘ FUd BS MEE WA T 4 N i
P I} =} e - b \ mo&., ; . # oFERSR &
: ! gt gy . =
IFLFREE . ér X 8 s 5 L XAk Lt &7
Erte) oy o M - Sy v«u‘\mrﬂ - \ Yoy . AVAIADG
TGS DOTRIT 0F KL A ———

‘ & IR
- Ty T BT \ i ' a0 NI
A WITHT %\W&a . /ﬁx N
G e 5 T %N PN
.  » "
. & o §Eﬁnw. o
- e % ARG sars sy AN L
ccid : R\IA P
e 20 b et l\n -
e Lo
STRY SECSIISY, R0 3 IO 25 Moufw —ata /



,.-f rn\-v;,v Agenda Item: 7E7

Sy,
1630
2

! JB RTKPLRCE

425 7 PROVICETOWN \VATER DEPARTMENT

RECINCY OF

LA -
afic

TRURO YEAR ROUND CONDOMINIUM REQUEST — WATER SERVICE SUITABILITY
CHECKLIST

SERVICEADDRESS: /) SHRERD a4 Unir 2

DATE OF INSPECTION: ;;/52 7//.-,?0;2 3 3 !7 /r 2522

|

Are the units individually metered?

JES
Is the meter(s) located in the huilding or a pit? If in the building, is water meter and service entrance protected from

freezing? .
mTr A P' T,

Are there individual shut-off valves, distribution manifold, or valve pit for each unit located before (upstream) each
water meter on the property? If a single condominium unit within a building or parcel is requesting year round
service, isolation valves must exist before {upstream) each meter.

YES on VAalveES

Is the water service approximate bury depth sufficient to protect from freezing (standard is 4 feet)?

Vs

Is current water service compliant material (CTS polyethylene meeting AWWA €901 Standards)?

Yes

Provincetown Water Dept. role is to inspect water service & meter location only for suitability of year-round use.
Provincetown Water Dept. does not inspect domestic plumbing systems located downstream of the meter location, A
licensed plumber shall be consulted for evaluation.

- ———

/’7 . . -
P 117255 N
: \
PmV'“Ce}ﬂW Water/Dept. T?fh cian PropegtyOwner/Ownsr's Representative




Agenda Item: 7F

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Seasonal Condominium Conversion

EXPLANATION: The Days Cottages Condominium, Units: 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8,9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21,
22, 23 are requesting conversion from seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin

Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominiums to convert to

year-round use if the condominium meets building, health, and safety codes.

The Days Cottages Condominium was created February 11, 2008, and restricted to seasonal use pursuant to its
covenant. They have revised the covenant and all 22 units completed the year-round conversion inspections
on October 11, 2022. The forementioned 19 units are ready to proceed to year-round occupancy and have
brought all health, safety, and building corrections into compliance. The process then requires the vote of the
Select Board to approve removing the seasonal covenant.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Days Cottages Condominium Units: 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8,9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 23 will not gain year-round status and will remain seasonal.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal

covenant for Units: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 & 23 of The Days
Cottages Condominium.

ATTACHMENTS:



vk wnN e

Master Deed

Declaration of Trust
Provincetown Water Department
Release of Covenant

Step 1 and Step 2



Plov, Lock G2Y¥ pales 21 —26

Agenda Item: 7F1

Bk 22730 Fos44 11794
O3-06~-2008 8 1132190

NOT MASTER REED-
AN OF AN
OFFICIATL OFFICIAL
cCOoP 'IiHE DAYS COTTAGF@ QWWNIUM

JOSEPH M. ®AYS, Trustee of the Days RalEstate Trust, under a Declaration of Trust

A N A N
dated Decetntizr B0,I1981 Trezortled with theoBarnstatile €onnty Registry of Deeds in Book 3456,
COoOPY COPY

Page 182, with an address of P.O. Box 157, North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts
(hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant”) as the owner of the premises located at 271 and 276
Shore Road, Beach Point, North Truro, Massachusetts, hereinafter described, by duly executing
and recording this Master Deed, does hereby submit said premises to the provisions of Chapter
183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts and proposes to create, and hereby does create with
respect to said premises, a condominium (the “"Condominium") to be governed by and subject to
the provisions of Chapter 183A, and to that end declares and provides the following:

1. Name

The name of the Condominium shall be THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM.

2. Description of Land

The premises which constitutes the Condominium is located at 271 and 276 Shore Road,
Beach Point, North Truro, Massachusetts, such land, together with the buildings and
improvements thereon, is shown on the plan of land entitled “Plan of Land in (North) Truro, as
surveyed for The Days Cottages Condominium, Scale: 1 in. = 20 ft., July 2006, William N.
Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road, Provincetown,
Massachusetts”, which plan is recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan

Book {4 ,Pages 2{ and 2 ,particulatly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereof.




Bk 22730 Pg 45 411794

3. Dgﬁggégggn of the Buildings NOT

Th %orgo%i%ur? qongists of the larg dEssA g8 jn Expibit “A” together with twenty-
two (22) puildings® F ¥ CoPrX

The twen@r tglo (22) buildings contain al%otgl Tf twenty-two (22) Units, are of wood
frame coxﬁuﬁctfonIhgnﬂg ydeden bearirg Wal‘fs Iw&dEnPﬂ&Ors vinyl clapboard siding and
asphalt shingle roofs. The buildings are each one (l) story in height with a crawl space

underneath, and are approximately 28 feet in length and approximately 16 feet in width, all as

shown on the site plan.
4. Designation of Condominium Units

The Buildings have been divided into twenty-two (22) Units, Units 1 through 12 and 14
through 23 respectively. All of the Units are to be used solely for residential purposes. Common
areas and facilities have been provided for these Units. Such Units are more particularly
described as to designation, location, number of rooms, approximate arca and immediately
accessible common areas and facilities in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and on the Floor Plans of
THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM consisting of three (3) sheets and depicting Units
1,2,3,4,567, 8,9,10,11,12, 14,15, 16,17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, and 23.

. Bach of the Units contains and includes 2 living/dining room, kitchen, bathrooms, and two
(2) bedrooms all on one floor and each containing an area of approximately 420 square feet, and
each obtaining access from a main entrance door to an exclusive use step and concrete walkway
to common area ground. Each of the Units will be granted an exclusive use easement for the
steps, concrete walk and yard area located on the northwesterly and southwesterly sides of the

Unit all as shown on the site and floor plans, which grant will be set forth in the first deed by




Bk 22730 Pg 46 #11794

which the Declarggt govgys the Unit. NOT
Th8 owner i}\r gwqeri o£ any Unit %ayﬁatbang? tiglelang %om time to time change the use
and de:signatio'ncotO anlgr Emm or space within s%cl‘:D ﬁmg subject always to the provisions of
Section 11 hereof,\] 3‘8(11\] 'ﬁmy, subject to the provisfggg I?]?the next sentence modify, remove and
install norgbgmﬁngg‘llsI lﬁné‘ wholly withifl sicf Ghi ’My and all work with respect to
CoOPY COPY
installation of interior non-bearing walls or other improvements shall be done in a good and
workmanlike manner pursuant to a building permit duly issued therefor (if required by law) and
pursuant to plans and specifications which have been submitted to and approved by the Trustees
of THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST, hereinafter referred to, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
5. Boundaries of the Units
The floor, ceiling, wall and other boundaries of each of the Units are as follows:
(@) Floors
The upper surface of the wood subflooring of the Unit;
(b)  Ceilings
The plane of the lower surface of the uppermost ceiling of the Unit;
(c) Walls

The vertical planes of the innermost unfinished surfaces of the interior
walls dividing the Unit from other Units or common area; and

(d) Doors and Windows

As to the doors, the exterior surface thereof; as to the windows, the
exterior surface of the glass and window frames and windows.

All expenses for the maintenance, upkeep, repair and replacement of the exterior portions




Bk 22730 Pg 47 #11794

N O NOT
of the Buildings in Ahexﬁondominium shall be a commqg expense of all Units and the Trustees of

THE DAYS COTFAGES 2OwpomMNlm TRYST shall miake all final determinations with

respect to the nec&ss'bty,for any such repairs, upkeﬂa, 81qi'ptcnance or replacement and assess the
cost of theosaEmeFas?ag o{ t]%\e cE)mmon cha(r)gehg obf tﬂié Egoxlldoinilﬂium. The exterior portion of all
Buildings in the €chdBminium shall be maintainéd fi the Lolor, style and appearance as exists as
of the date of this Master Deed and as specified by the Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES
CONDOMINIUM TRUST and no Unit Owner shall make any change to the color, style or
appearance of the exterjor portions of any Building.

6. Common Areas

The Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium (“Common Elements”) shall

consist of the property including the following to the extent that the same are not included within

a Unit or Units:

(a) The land described in Exhibit "A" together with the benefit of and subject
to the rights and easements referred to in Exhibit "A";

(b)  The septic systems and propane gas facilities together with all pipes,
tanks, and appurtenances connected thereto;

©) All conduits, ducts, pipes, plumbing, wiring, chimneys, flues and other
facilities for the furnishing of utilities and services, which are contained in
portions of the buildings contributing to the structure or support thereof,
and all such facilities contained within any Unit, which serve parts of the
Condominium other than the Unit within which such facilities are
contained, and the right to use all such facilities, which ate situated on the

premises;

(d)  The foundations, crawlspace walls, exterior walls, framing, joists, rafters,
sheathing, roofs chimneys, structural columns, girders, beams, supports,
and all exterior portions of the buildings;

(e) The yards, lawns, beach area, driveways, plants, walkways, bulkhead and

4




Bk 22730 Pg 48 #11794

T
e improvements thereon ang t%ﬁrllt;of (subject to such exclusive rights and
OF F I Sasler;gang appurt 43 are hen inbefore set forth and as may be

o ished pursuant fo pro&lsgmf> hg,rem er set forth);

(i)N The parking spaces shown on the site plan and designated thereon with a
© Uhit designation or a num 5% &nded, however, that each of the Units
)

Will be ted an easemen the exclusive use of two (2) parking
OFF I gpairceé\ bﬁm clarant,owﬂlcﬁ chsément 2hdll be and remain appurtenant to
C O Bhe'Unit for the purposes of perc?nQ{of motor vehicles. Delcarant reserves
the sole right to grant such exclusive easement to particular Units by
designation thereof in the Unit Deed by which Declarant initially conveys

the Unit; and

(g  All other elements and features of the Condominium property, however
designated or described, excepting only the Units themselves as herein
defined and described, and such additional facilities and common areas as
may be defined in said Chapter 183A.

The owner or owners of each Unit, hereinafter called the "Unit Owner" shall be entitled
to an undivided interest in the Common Areas and Facilities and shall be subject to (i) the terms
and provisions of this Master Deed and of the By-Laws of THE DAYS COTTAGES
CONDOMINIUM TRUST, as defined and described in Section 13 hereof; (ii) rules and
regulations promulgated pursuant thereto with respect to the use of the common areas and
facilities, and (iii) the timely making of the payments required to be made in connection
therewith.

In addition to and not in limitation of the rights of Unit Owners as elsewhere herein set
forth and as provided in said Chapter 183A, the Owner or Owners of each Unit shall have, as
appurtenant to such Unit, the rights and easements, in common with the Owner or Owners of all

other Units and subject to like rights and easements appurtenant to such other units, to use the

common facilities, including without limiting the generality, walks, beach, paths, conduits, ducts,




Bk 22730 Pg 49 #11794

N T
pipes, plumbing, vﬁgﬁg, trash containers and Othlglégﬁﬁiﬁes for the furnishing of utilities and
services, s%bﬁec{alé/ags,éxo%ve%er, to (a) tﬁe Fex%h:éiv% tillzghpt’s Bind easements herein granted to
particular Units 1?\]c%rta,i|n facilities, (b) the rcstﬁctli\]ong alTld other provisions herein set forth, and
(c) rules and re,%ul%ti%s Ipromul,gated by the Board off Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES
O F IC AL 0

FFICIATL

CONDOMINIGMPTRUST. COPY

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 6, any and all expenses for the maintenance,
upkeep and repair of the steps and yard areas for which exclusive use easements are granted to
the various Units shall not be a common expense of all Units, but shall be the sole expense of the
owner or owners of the Unit that has the exclusive use of such area. In the event that a Unit
Owner fails to maintain such exclusive use area, the Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES
CONDOMINIUM TRUST may do so and the Trustees shall make all final determinations with
respect to the necessity for any such repairs, upkeep or maintenance and assess the cost of the
same as hereinabove provided to the owner or owners of the Unit, which costs shall be added to
the common expenses due from such Unit Owner and which shall be enforceable against and
collectible from the owner of the Unit in the same manner as common expenses and charges, the
nonpayment of which shall constitute a lien on the Unit.

The Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST shall have, and
are hereby granted, the right of access at all reasonable times to each Unit for purposes of
operation, inspection, protection, maintenance, repair and replacement of common areas and
facilities and correction, termination and removal of acts or things which interfere with the

common areas and facilities or are otherwise contrary to or in violation of provisions hereof.




Bk 22730 Pg 50 #11794

Except for thﬁieoxgrd areas for which exclusitx\llg%ﬁéreasements are granted, the Trustees of
THE DAQS FC(ZT%AE:]%S é(}NDOMINﬁ]ﬁ fzags‘g séaﬁ\‘ af's'o have, and are hereby granted,
the exclusive rigli'g tg n%aintain, repair, replace, atli\]d go %nd alter the parking areas, beach area,
bulkhead, gfablk\%a}f%‘, %{ililty z_'{mcri' service lings Fan% f%ilg’lie% Ewrzls, plants and other landscaping
comprised in th€ cOmFhoh areas and facilities, afid o Take excavations for said purposes; and
except as to areas for which a Unit Owner has an Exclusive Use Easement, no Unit Owner shall
do any of the foregoing without the prior written permission of said Trustees in each instance.

If any portion of the common areas and facilities encroaches upon any Unit or any Unit
encroaches upon any other Unit or upon any portion of the common areas and facilities as a
result of settling or shifting of a building, an easement for the encroachment and for the
maintenance of the same so long as the building stands, shall exist. If any building, any Unit,
any adjoining Unit, or any adjoining part of the common areas and facilities shall be partially or
totally destroyed as a result of fire or other casualty or as a result of eminent domain
proceedings, and then rebuilt, encroachments of part of the common areas and facilities upon any
Unit or of any Unit upon any other Unit or upon any portion of the common areas and facilities,
due to such rebuilding, shall be permitted, and valid easements for such encroachments and the

maintenance thereof shall exist so long as the subject building shall stand.

7. Provisions Concerning Exclusive Use Easement Areas and Construction of

Additions to the Units

The grant of exclusive use easements as set forth in this Master Deed is subject to the

following conditions and restrictions:

(a) An exclusive use easement is defined as the right to use an exclusive use

7




Bk 22730 Pg 51 #11794

NOT
mmon area to the exclus1on %‘ '{:othcr Units of the Condominium

OF F ? gqepkfoithat Unit v@lgh]ias epefit of the easement;

. Y. .
(b% ° FIOV{Jmt Owner shall make any use whatsoever of a restricted use common
o2tga as set forth in this Master Deed except for the Unit Owner whose Unit
has the benefit of an exclusive use, easement for the particular area; and

o F(cg I ?hé Thusfees shall ha¥e Thefright o éntfr Jpon any exclusive use yard area
arkmg space as is n o access any of the septic system
components located beneath the same and to excavate for purposes of
maintenance, upkeep, repair and replacement of any such septic facilities,
provided that the exclusive use area shall be restored to the extent
reasonably possible after any such evacuation. The use of exclusive use
common areas shall be subject to the provisions of this Master Deed, the
terms and conditions of THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM
TRUST and all By-Laws and rules and regulations enacted pursuant

thereto.

8. Plans

The Site Plan, bearing the verified statement of a registered surveyor that said plan fully
and accurately depicts the location of the buildings included in the Condominium, and the Floor
Plan of the buildings and Units included in the Condominium, showing the layout, location, Unit
designations and dimensions of the Units, and bearing the verified statement of a professional

engineer that said plans fully and accurately depict the same, are recorded berewith and

captioned as follows:
a. Site Plan

“Plan of Land in (North) Truro as surveyed for Days Real Estate Trust depicting
The Days Cottages Condominium, Scale: 1 in. = 20 ft., July 2006, William N.
Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road,
Provincetown, Massachusetts”, consisting of two (2) sheets which plans are
recorded in Plan Book {24/, Pages 2{ and 22 ;and




Bk 22730 Pg 52 #11794

bNOT NOT
.AﬁloorPlan

7,8,9,10,11, 12, 1471 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 and 23, Scale: %

éb , June 2006, W1111am N. Igl{oge>% Professional Civil Engineers & Land

SuR/e 41 Off Cemetery Road, Proyvincetown, Massachusetts™ consisting of

fou 4f]sheets which plans are record%dlﬁl Plan Book G2 Pages 23 , 24

OF % . aﬂd 2’..6’ ) OFF
COoOPY

“Flogr gf ]Says Cottages Eo in %rovmcetown depicting Units 1,
LA bt

(o] O P Y
9. Interest of Units in Common Areas and Facilities

Each Unit in the Condominium shall be entitled to an undivided interest in the common
areas and facilities in the percentage specified therefor in Exhibit “C”, annexed hereto and made
a part hereof.

10. Purposes

The buildings and each of the twenty-two (22) Units are intended for seasonal residential

use as allowed by this Master Deed and applicable laws. The Declarant may, until all of said

Units have been sold by said Declarant:

a. Lease units which have not been sold for use for residential occupancy;
and

b. Use any units owned by Declarant as models for display purposes for the
sale or leasing of units.

11.  Restrictions on Use of Units
Unless otherwise permitted by instrument in writing duly executed by the Trustees of

THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST pursuant to the provisions of the By-

Laws thereof:

a. No Unit shall be used other than solely for residential purposes as a one-
famlly type or single household unit, said use to be in conformity with the
provisions of a Condominium Declaration of Covenants dated November 9,
2005, recorded with the Bamstable County Registry of Deeds in Book

9




Bk 22730 Pg 53 #11794

N © (F)% 18, Page 304, providing]\t{ga(%}?]:l but one manager’s unit shall be shut
b

A
o drained betywegn Noye; 0 and April of each winter season,
OF g (I) f %I;Fa%' a Notice ogé%peecEqugeEl is%s\;ug':il by the Truro Zoning Board of
ppeals dated September 28, 2006, recorded with said Registry in Book

21494, Page 323.
NOT NOT

b. 2 No Unit shall be used or “milntained in a manner contrary to or
OF F I fedndstdnt with thd Byldws! § “THE DAYS COTTAGES

C 0 gONDOMINIUM TRUSE, © ¥ ¥

c. No Unit shall be rented or leased to an occupant or occupants for the entire
summer season and no Unit may be rented or leased for a period of more
than twenty-one (21) consecutive days without the written approval of the
Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST.

d. The architectural integrity of the buildings and the Units shall be
preserved without modification, and to that end, without limiting the
generality, no awning, screen, antenna, sign, banner or other devise and no
exterior change, addition, structure (other than decks extending from the
bayside of the building), projection, decoration or other feature shall be
erected or placed upon or attached to any Unit or any part thereof; no
addition to or change or replacement (except, so far as practicable, with
identical kind) of any exterior light, door kmocker, or other exterior
hardware, exterior Unit door or door frames, exterior window or window
frames (except windows facing Cape Cod Bay, which may be of different
size or design) shall be made, and no painting or other decoration shall be
done on any exterior part or surface of any Unit or building nor on the
interior surface of any window; provided however, that the provisions of
this subparagraph (c) shall not restrict the right of any Unit Owner to
decorate the interior of his Unit or Units as he may desire so long as such
Unit Owner shall in no way whatsoever after, remove or otherwise modify
any structural components of his Unit or Unit(s). '

e Due to the historic significance of the Days Cottages Condominium
buildings, there shall be no structural changes, no changes to the pre-
existing, non-conforming footprints of the buildings (other than decks
extending from the bay sides of the buildings) without the issuance of a
Special Permit by the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals.

f. No animal, reptile, bird or other pet of any kind shall be raised, bred, kept
or permitted in any Unit in the Condominium without the written
permission of the Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES
CONDOMINIUM TRUST. Unit Owners who receive such written
permission from the Trustees may keep in their Unit customary household

10




Bk 22730 Pg 54 #11794

N Opdis, not exceeding two (2) th ffber, owned by such Unit Owner at the
A Nme the permission is received, Bht any later acquired pets shall require an
O F F I gdditidnal written pefnEs®nl o Endkek; insects, parrots or other large
C O Rofical birds shall be alloRedirPth¥ Condominium at any time. Any pet
ot pets so permitted shall be subject to the following:
NOT NOT
A T) No such pet may be kept, Bredlior groomed for commercial purposes;
F I 02) INasuch pet shallbeRier of lansledzotside in the common areas nor
C 0 P hall it be left unattended an Pdack;

3) Any such pet shall be snitably leashed, caged or carried when outside
of a Unit and may not be walked or exercised on the common
walkways or courtyard of the Condominium;

4) The owner of any such pet shall comply with the rules and regulations
adopted by the Trustees; and

5) The following breeds of dogs are prohibited and shall not be

authorized by the Trustees to be kept in a Unit: Dalmatians, Boxers,
Presa Canarios, Chow Chows, Doberman Pinchers, Alaskan
Malamutes, Huskies, German Shepherds, Rottweilers and Pit Bulls.

o F

g All use and maintenance of such Units shall be conducted in a manner
consistent with the comfort and convenience of the occupants of other
Units.

Said restrictions shall be for the benefit of the Owners of all of the Condominium Units
and the Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST as the persons in
charge of the common areas and facilities, shall be enforceable solely by said Trustees, and shall,
insofar as permitted by law, be perpetual; and to that end, may be extended by said Trustees at
such time or times and in such manner as permitted or required by law for the continued
enforceability thereof. No such Owner shall be liable for any breach of the provisions of this
section except such as occurs during his or her ownership thereof.

12. Amendments

This Master Deed may be amended only by an instrument in writing (a) signed by the
Owners of Units entitled to seventy-five (75%) percent or more of the undivided interests in the
common areas and facilities, (b) signed and acknowledged by a majority of the Trustees of THE
DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST, and (c) duly recorded with the Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds, PROVIDED HOWEVER, that:

11




Bk 22730 Pg 55 #11794

N OT ] . NOT ) \
a. e date on which such instrugept is first signed by a Unit Owner shall be

A : .
FF @dFaigsthereon as 6heE.d%te lthcgeoif gpd no such instrument sl}all be of
© c ! force or effect unless éh%salgu%has een so recorded within six (6)
months after such date;

o)

b. N ONTo instrument of amendmcrli]t % I1Ich alters the dimensions of any Unit,
Yhall ve of any force or effeét W less_the same has been signed by the

F I Gwhers ofthe Unit soalferdd; L I al

cC PY COPYX

c. No instrument of amendment which alters the percentage of the undivided
interest to which any Unit is entitled in the common areas and facilities
shall be of any force or effect unless the same has been signed by the
Owners of all of the Units whose interest is changed and said instrument is
thereon designated and recorded as an Amended Master Deed;

OF

O H

d. No instrument of amendment affecting any Unit upon which there is a first
mortgage of record or a purchase money second mortgage held by the
Declarant or his heirs or assigns shall be of any force or effect unless the
same shall have been assented to by the holder or holders of such

mortgages;

e. No instrument of amendment which alters this Master Deed in any manner
which would render it contrary to or inconsistent with any requirements or
provisions of said Chapter 183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts
shall be of any force or effect.

f. The Declarant hereby reserves to himself, and their successors and
assigns, the right and power, without the consent of any other Unit Owner
or any mortgagee, or any of the Trustees of the Condominium Trust, to
amend this Master Deed, at any time and from time to time, to meet the
requirements of any governmental or quasi-insurance company or
insurance underwriting office or organization, or the requirements of
Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation, the secondary mortgage market, or any lender, or to correct
typographical or clerical errors, or to cure any ambiguity, inconsistency or
formal defect or omission.

13. Managing Entity

The Trust through which the Unit Owners will manage and regulate the Condominium

established hereby is THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST under Declaration

12




Bk 22730 Pg 56 #11794

o) NOT
of Trust dated Fﬁéf *31({ f{ 2008, to be regoxﬁed herewith. Said Declaration of Trust
establishes a aneglbérsEip,ipréan%zaﬁon of which a@ léniEOém%rsLéhall be members in which such
owners shall haveNan c§nt%rest in proportion to the pﬁceontgige of undivided interest in the common
areas and facilities 3o Which they are entitled hereufideY. The name and address of the original
OFFICTIAL OFFICIAL
and present Trusteehéredf (therein designated asthé Trustbe thereof) is as follows:

JOSEPH M. DAYS 271 Shore Road, P.O. Box 157
North Truro, MA. 02652

The address of the Trust is:
276 Shore Road, Beach Point, North Truro, Massachusetts 02652.
Said Trustee has enacted By-Laws, which are set forth in said Condominium Trust,

pursuant to and in accordance with provisions of said Chapter 183A of the General Laws of

Massachusetts.
14. Units Subject to Master Deed. Unit Deed and Condominium Trust
a. All present and future owners, their employees, tenants, guest, patrons and

visitors shall be subject to, and shall comply with, the provisions of the
Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the Condominium Trust, the By-Laws and
the rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, as they may be
amended from time to time, and the items affecting the title to the land as
set forth in Sections 2 above. The acceptance of a deed or conveyance or
entering into possession of any Unit shall constitute an agreement that (i)
the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the Condominium
Trust, the By-Laws and the Rules and Regulations promuigated pursuant
thereto, as they may be amended from time to time, and the said items
affecting title to the land are accepted and ratified by such owner, tenant,
visitor, guest, patron, employee or occupant, (ii) all of such provisions
shall be deemed and taken to be covenants running with the land and shall
bind any person having at any time any interest or estate in such Unit, as
though such provisions were recited and stipulated at length in each and
every deed or conveyance or lease thereof, and (iii) a violation of the
provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the Condominium Trust,
the By-Laws or the rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto by

13




Bk 22730 Pg 57 #11794

° Ty such person shall be deelﬁf%Tsubstanﬁal violation of the duties of the
OFFIc?wPeﬁOEUmt' OFFICIAL

15 © Hné failure of any Unit OwhePtd c(}{mply with any of the provisions of the

Master Deed, Condominium Trustt[‘ the rules and regulations promulgated

N Offereto and Chapter 183A Nsia11 give rise to a cause of action in the

A Nrustees of said Trust, and ﬁxch\g ieved Unit Owner, which may then

OF F I Gnforde Said provison€ # inf madhel permitted by Law, including

C O Kyithout limitation, by couft aBtidn, ¥njunctive relief, and seek damages on
behalf of the Trust or individual Unit Owners.

15. Provisions for Protection of Mortgagees
Notwithstanding anything in the Master Deed, the By-Laws of the Condominium Trust,

or the rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto to the contrary, the following

provisions shall apply for the protection of the holders of the first mortgages (hereinafter "First

—_

Mortgagees") of record with respect to the Units and shall be enforceable by any First

Mortgagee:

(a)  Any right of first refusal in connection with the sale of a Unit as may be
hereafter adopted shall not impair the rights of a First Mortgagee to:

@) foreclose or take title to a Unit pursuant to the remedies provided
in its mortgage; or

(ii)  accept a deed (or assignment) in lieu of foreclosure in the event of
a default by a mortgagor; or

(ili)  sell or lease a Unit acquired by the First Mortgagee;

(b)  Any party who takes title to a Unit through a foreclosure sale duly
conducted by a First Mortgagee shall be exempt from any such right of
first refusal adopted by the Unit Owners and incorporated in this Master
Deed or the By-Laws of the Condominium Trust.

© Any First Mortgagee who obtains title to a Unit by foreclosure or pursuant

to any other remedies provided in its mortgage or by-law shall not be
liable for such Unit's unpaid common expenses or dues which accrued

14




Bk 22730 Pg 58 #11794

0 OT
A Eor to the acquisition of titf(laAto guch Unit by such First Mortgagee unless
o F F 1 Qoligaeditopaythe sgmebylawy, 1 5 o,

(E) © %xgcpt as provided by stat%teom%a;fe of condemnation or substantial loss
N O]tﬁ]the Units and/or Coxm?fn Elements of the Condominium project,
ess at least fifty-one (51%) percent of the First Mortgagees (based

A Iﬂpon the vote for each firs rtgage owned), or seventy-five (75%)

OFF I gerﬁeft Jf the Unit Cvifers (o{he? hE sponsor, developer, or builder)
C O Bf the individual Condomfnitin Unfts have given their written approval,

the Condominium Trust and the Unit Owner shall not be entitled to:

@ by any act or omission, seek to abandon or terminate the
Condominium except in the event of substantial destruction
of the Condominium by fire or other casualty or in the case
of taking by condemnation or eminent domain; or

(ii) change the pro rata interest or obligations of any individual
Unit for the purpose of:

[a] levying assessments or charges or allocating
distributions of hazard insurance proceeds or
condemnation awards, or

[b] determining the pro rata share of ownership of each
Unit in the Common Elements;

(iii) partition or subdivide any Unit; or

@iv) by any act or omission seek to abandon, partition,
subdivide, encumber, sell or transfer the Common
Elements, provided, that the granting of easement for
public utilities or for other public purposes consistent with
the intended use of the Common Elements shall not be
deemed an action for which prior consent of the First
Mortgagees shall be required pursuant to this clause; or

w) use hazard insurance proceeds on account of losses to
either the Units or the Common Elements for other than the
repair, replacement or reconstruction thereof, except as
otherwise provided by statute in case of a taking of or
substantial loss to the Units and/or Common Elements.

15




Bk 22730 Pg 59 #11794

(e)N OISSE)nsistent with the provisiolﬁ]%g Ehapter 183A, all taxes, assessments and

— ? §ha§1ggstghich may ?ﬁcg l)len%hp?o%tof first mortgage under the laws
f the Commonwealth of agsac] ﬁe s shall relate only to the individual
co %nxs and not to the Condortiiniuin as a whole;

(N CIfno event, shall any provis%nooﬁhis Master Deed or the By-Laws of the

Rondominium Trust give a Uit Owner or any other party priority over

O F F I Gny rihfs of a FirstMbrtfagle purkudntlto its mortgage in the case of a

C O Bigkibution to such Unit &wher of insurance proceeds or condemnation
awards for losses to or taking of such Unit and/or the Common Elements;

() A First Mortgagee, upon request made to the Condominium Trust shall be

entitled to:

(i) written notification from the Condominium Trust of any
default by its borrower who is an owner of a Unit with
respect to any obligations of such borrower under this
Master Deed or the provisions of the By-Laws of the
Condominium Trust which is not cured within sixty (60)
days;

(ii) inspect the books and records of the Condominium Trust at
all reasonable times;

(iii) receive an annual financial statement of the Condominium
Trust within ninety (90) days following the end of any
fiscal year of the Condominium Trust;

@iv) receive written notice of all meetings; and

) receive prompt written notification from the Condominium

Trust of any damage by fire or other casualty to the Unit
upon which the First Mortgagee holds a first mortgage or
any proposed taking by condemnation of eminent domain
of said Unit or the Common Elements.

(h) No agreement for professional management of the Condominium or any
other contract with Declarant may exceed a term of two (2) years, and any
such agreement shall provide for termination by either party without cause
and without payment of a termination fee on thirty (30) days or more
written notice.

16




Bk 22730 Pg 60 #11794

The Dec]yrgr?tNEltends that the provisionls\lé)?ﬁlﬁis Section 15 shall comply with the
requiremegtsFo€ t%e geéerg’i Biome Mor?gage 3301 & éorf‘ a%d Federal National Mortgage
Association with f\]esgec% to condominium mortga%S lganTs and all questions with respect thereto

shall be resolved cohsitent with that intention,. > N
OFFICTIAL OFFICTIAL

The provisiGngoflthis Section 15 may nét ¥ &ménded or recorded without the written
consent of all First Mortgagees, which consent shall appear on the instrument of amendment as

such instrument is duly recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

16. Conflicts

If any provisions of this Master Deed shall be invalid or shall conflict with Chapter 183A,
as amended, of the General Laws of Massachusetts, or if any provisions of this Master Deed
conflicts with any other provisions thereof or with any provisions of the Condominium Trust,

then the following rules of construction shall be sued:

(a) In the event of a conflict between the Master Deed or the Condominium
Trust and said Chapter 183A as amended, the provisions of Chapter 183A
shall control;

(b)  The invalidity of any provisions of the Master Deed shall not impair or
affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions of this Master
Deed, and such remaining provisions of this Master Deed shall continue in
full force and effect as if such invalid provisions have never been included

herein;

(¢) In the event of any conflict between the preceding Section 15 and any
other provisions of the Master Deed or the Condominium Trust, the

provisions of said Section 16 shall control.

17




Bk 22730 Pg 61 #11794

NOT NOT
17.  Proyisigns Regarding Heat, Water and,Septic Systems
OF I I AL OFFICIAL
(’5 0 g‘—"‘?! COPY
N OE@Ch Unit contains its own gas-fired heat and hot water system located in
£e Unit, which provides at_and hot water to that particular Unit.
otwithstanding the pro 1séo 1S G S jo 6 Common Areas, the costs and
xgenSes hssociated Wi the up kee repalr maintenance and replacement
For'the heat and hot water s te shall not be a common expense
attributable to all of the units in the Condominium in accordance with the
percentages set forth in Exhibit C. Rather, each of the Units shall each be
responsible for one hundred (100%) percent of the cost of maintenance,
upkeep and repair and replacement of the heat/hot water system servicing
that particular Unit. The cost of gas deliveries to the common propane
tank located at the southerly end of the Condominium premises as well as
the costs for the upkeep maintenance and repair of the tank and gas lines
running through the common areas shall be a common expense assessed as
part of the common charges of the Condominium.

OF

O H &

F
C

The Trustees of THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM TRUST
shall enforce and administer the provisions of this Section 17(a). The
system costs and expenses, as hereinabove described shall be paid by the
owners of the Unit serviced by the particular system as set forth above.

As hereinabove set forth, all costs and expenses involving the upkeep,
maintenance, repair or replacement of the propane gas tank and related gas
lines as well as the cost of propane gas shall be a common expense
attributable to all of the Units in accordance with their percentage interest
in the common areas and facilities.

(b) Water

The Condominium premises is serviced by one (1) water line and one (1)
meter providing domestic water to all of the Units in the Condominium.

All costs and expenses associated with water service including the water
lines running in common areas outside of a Unit as well as the costs of
water usage shall be a common expense attributable to the Units in
accordance with their respective interests in the common areas and
facilities.

18




Bk 22730 Pg 62 #11794

NOT . NOT
() » Septic System AN
OFFI I . OEFICIATL . : .
%h C%n&'omlmum containg.one &1) geptic system, providing septic service
co o . g .
to all of the Units in the Condominium. The costs and expenses associated
with the upkeep, maintenange, &p&,ir, pumping and/or replacement of the
eptic system servicing the Condominium shall be a common expense
ibutable to all of the Unifs in accordance with their respective

OFF I geréerﬁagré interest in?heg‘cogmﬁoﬁ: al_)‘%a@ andl facilities.

CcC O Y C P
18.  Waiver -

No provision contained in this Master Deed shall be deemed to have been abrogated or
waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, irrespective of the number of violations or

breaches, which may occur.

19. Captions

The captions herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference, and in
no way define, limit or describe the scope of this Master Deed nor the intent of any provision
hereof.

20. Definitions

All terms and expressions used in this Master Deed, which are defined in Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter 183A shall have the same meanings here unless the context otherwise

requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned JOSEPH M. DAYS, TRUSTEE, has

placed his hand and seal this {{#* day of z Drseces E , 2008 .

19




NOT NOT
A N STATE OF FLQRIDA
OFFICTIAL OFFICTIAL
" copy 5 CoOPY
Onthis |1 day feheoan » 2008, before gne, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared JOSE . DAYS, Trustee, prov 2 1G, e through satisfactory evidence of
identiﬁcatign whic was PA_ peiveg) Licnse , to e the person whose name is signed

on the precedgu%or attached%o%ument, andoacﬁn%vlédggdyto me that he signed it voluntarily for

I
its stated purpose¢. oFrT

Bk 22730 Pg 63 #11794

o

V4 e

My commission expires: 4-21-¢5

CAMurphOFFICECLIENTS \dsys. joseph\days octiages condominiumidays cottages condo.mmsier deod doo

20

6 freres’ M, [5 ’ NOtal‘y PUth

J”" .Dmmu
.%b{}:v(pim;ﬁprﬂﬂm




Bk 22730 Pg 64 #11794

XHIBIT "A"
NOT E ITN T

A N A
I

N
The follov%ng dBsclibed paftels of land togetgeeri]ih ghe%{ b@lldri'ngs and improvements thereon
situated in TrurociN%rlE), arnstable County, Masgac%usetts, bounded and described as follows:

NOT NOT

A N A N
Lots 5, 6, 5’, 813,' 9F16, ﬁ, {2,A13[,' 14, 15, 16,01’}’: lg, 1I9,§0I<mﬁ 7t as shown on a Plan of Pilgrim
Beach, A.L. Spax¢0\9, §1r¥eyor, dated 1917, recorded %ith tife Barnstable County Registry of Deeds
in Plan Book 7, Page 67.

PARCEL 1

For Declarant’s title see the deed of Joseph M. Days et al dated September 19, 1995, recorded with
the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 9854, Page 212.

PARCEL II

Lot 3 containing an area of 19,737, square feet, more or less, and being shown on a plan of land
entitled "Plan of Land in (North) Truro, as surveyed for Days Real Estate Trust, Scale: 1 IN. = 40
FT., April, 2005, William N, Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off
Cemetery Road, Provincetown, Mass." which plan is recorded with the Barnstable County Registry
of Deeds in Plan Book 601, Page 13.

For Declarant’s title see the deed of Joseph M. Days et al dated September 19, 1995, recorded with
the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 9854, Page 212. See also the deed of Olivia
Daniels dated February 24, 1994, recorded with said Registry in Book 9070, Page 275, the above
described Parcel II being a portion of the premises described in said deeds.

Cr\MurphOFFICEXCLIENTS\days josephiduys cottages condominiumidays cottages condo.ex.o.do¢




Bk 22730 Pg 65 #11794

puncIb esIe uUOUMIOD O3]
AemdyTem @3910u0con pue deis asn
DATSNTOXS® 0] {DURIJUS UTER

punoxb eere uowuod o1
AemsiTem o231210u00 puer dejs asn
SATSNTOXS 07 JDURIJUS UTRK

punoxb eere uQUIOD 07
AemsiTem ajzagouoo pue deoas asn
dAtsnToxe &} soueajus urteR
<G <
= > pynoxftedie uoumod 03
%uﬂ&#mr m»%w@m&urvcm deas esn
- AdeQSH&Won#nvocmuucm UTeN
B O O

f PUNoOIfk BSIR UCUMOD ©O7F

Aemygem 93910u90 pue deas asn

DATSNTIXD 0] 8dURIJUS UTER

punoip esIe uocUNOD O3
hmzxmmz 838I0UQO pue deas ssn
m%ﬂmsaoxm mm 90URIJUS UTRRN

& UﬁO,HOT.MVM..Hm UQumed 013

&mmx£mw wy@&wmwmrvcm dsas osn
= “dRT18nToxeCdd [ouerque utey
O B O

SETIITIOVE dNY SYddY NOWWOD
OFIGISSTON X TALYIATNRNT

1
swooIpaq (g) om3l ‘uooiyieq
‘usyolTY ‘Wo0X BUTUTP/DUTATT
HuTpnIouT Swoox (G) SATA

SWooXpSq (g) om3 ‘wooayizeq
‘usyo3 Ty ‘woox buturp/BUTATT
burpniout swoox (g) °ATA

swooxpaq (z) om3l ‘wocoIyleq
‘usyd3TY ‘wooa HUTUTP/HUTATT
butpuroutr swoox (g) °ATd

swooIpeq (z) om3l ‘wooaylreq
‘usyUD3TY ‘wooIx BuTuIp/BUTATT
butpnTour swoox (g) SATd

suooIpag (g) om)]
‘wooxyleq ‘woox HUTUTP/BUTATT
putpnTouTt swoox (g) sATI

swooIpad (g) omil pue ‘wocoayieq
‘usyO3TY ‘WO0X BuTuTp/BHUTATT
burpniour swoox (g) @ATJI

swooapadq (z) omi ‘wooaylzeq
‘USUDITY ‘woox PUTUTP/BUTATT
BuTpnTouT swool (§) SATI

SHOOY J0 NOILVNOISHA
aNy 0 IIIHAN

o LIGIHXH

+1

+|

+I

+I

+|

+]

+

‘34 'bs ozv
"3d4 -"bg 0Z¥
“13 -bs ozy
‘33 *bs Q¥
‘14 -bs oz¥
*2d *bs oz¥
34 "bs ozy

YIIVY LOOd FaYNoS

ELYAIXQId I

NOIL¥NOISHU
LIND




Bk 22730 Pg 66 #11794

punocrb esie uowWwod O3
Aemytem 93910U0D pue dsis sasn
SATSNTOXS 0] 8DURIJUSD UTER

punocib esie uoUWOD O3
KemyTem 93910uU00 pue dsjls ssn
SATSTNTOXS 03] 9SDURIIUS UTER

punoib esie uoumod 03
mmzﬁmmz muwuommo pue dsis ssn
SATSNTOXD m@ POURIIUS UTER

<G

= ™ punoif¥81e uoumoo oj

&mm%¢¢r o188 udF pue deys esn

= Auudmsﬂﬁmuﬂqd.@oamuucm UTeR
B O

=1 punoxfuesre uoumon 03

Aemygem s31010u00 pue dois ssn

SATSNTOXS 03 DOURIIUS UTER

punoab esrie uocumod O3
Aemypem 231210Ugo pue dels asn
SATSNTOXS 0Ol SOUBRIUS UTER

3] e unoIb qum UOUMIOD ©
I
z U p, PUHOZD,ES N
SemyTem mu@uMnouOUcm dels asun
Z Ambamsﬁouw ou S0URIJUS UTER
RO )
ey =
o)

punoxbhesie uoumod 073
KemyTem a3s10u0d pue dojs osn
SATSNTOX® 03 SOUPIJUS UTER

[4

suooIpPaq (z) omi pue ‘wooxyileq
‘uayolTy ‘woox PuTuIp/HUTATT
butpnTout swoox (g) °9ATJ

swooapaq (g) oma ‘wooxyileq
‘usyD3T] ‘woox HUTUTP/DUTATT
buTpNIOuUT swoox (g) °SATA

swooIpaq (z) oml ‘wooiyieq
‘Usyol Ty ‘wooIx buTuTp/HUTATT
putpnTout swoox (g) 2ATq

SWoOoIpPaq (z) om3 ‘wooayleq
‘usyd3TY ‘woox BuTturp/BUTATT
PUTPNTOUT SWOOI (G) SATH

swooapsd (z) om3 ‘wooiyjleq
‘usyol Ty ‘woox BuTuTp/BUTATT
BuTtpnIout swooxr (g) °ATJ

swooIpaq (zZ) om3a
‘wooayleq ‘woox HUTUTP/BUTATT
burtpnyout swoox (G) oATA

SwooIpaq (Z) oM} pue ‘woaIyleq
‘UayDl Ty ‘woox butuTp/bUTATT
HUTPNTOUT SWooX (§) SATH

SuooIpaq (Z) oml ‘wooIyieq
‘usyol Ty ‘woox BuTuTP/PUTATT
HuTpniouT swoox (G) SATA

+1

+1

+1

+|

+1

+|

+1

+|

"3d

"4

x|

“34

T34

"3

x|

e

-mvm

oNvm

-Um

‘bg

‘bg

-va

‘bg

bg

0c¥

0cy

ocy

ocy

ocy

ocy

0Z¥

0Zvw

91

ST

PT

A

1T

0T




Bk 22730 Pg 67 #11794

punoib eeae uowwos o3

KemyTem o3s10U0D pue deojs asn
SATSNITOXS 03} ddURIJUS UTRR

q Uczonmhmmum uounIoD 03
%mBﬂsz mPOHUGOOUchmummmS
w

TISNTOXD QM 20UBRIIUS UTER
Hop o

B £
o %P ™M pugortPdlae uoumoo o3

AefixTeR 23218UdPpue de3zs ssn
IAaTentoxe Jy Boueijus urel
Fy Fxy
o punocIforaIe UOCUIOD 03
AemyTem ojsaouon pue delg asn
SATSNTOX® 03 82oURIJUS UTER

A punoib jeeIe UOWWLOD 07
%mskaz 931810UQo> pue deis aesn
SATSNTOXS of SOUBRIIUS UTRK
B H
Z0mN Z .0 A
o} puQoib eoxe uUCUMOD O3
=0 < H O
%mmxﬂmz 33gIouoo pue deils sasn
ofT¥ntoxs of Bouezqus utey
I fzy
©  punoxbCesie uoumoo o3
AemiTem o3a10U0D pue dojs ssn

SATSNTOX® 03 |OURIIUS UT®eRn

SWooIpaq (Z) oMl pue ‘wooIryleq
‘UsyolTy ‘woox BUTUTP/BUuTATT
BUTPNTOUT swoox (g) SATH

swooxpsq (g} oml ‘wooxayieq
‘UsyUdIaTY ‘woox bututp/buTaTT
SutpnTout swool (g) SATI

swooIpsq (zZ) oml ‘wooIryieq
‘usysaTy ‘woox BuTUTP/BUTATT
butpnrour swoox (g) OATY

SwooIpaq (zZ) om31 ‘wooayjeq
‘usyolTY ‘woox Buturp/BuTaTT
butpnrout swooxa (g) eatg

swooxpeq (g) omi ‘wooxyjeq
‘Usyd3TY ‘woox BuTuTp/BUTATT
butpniour swoox (g) 9ATA

SwooIpaq (g) oml ‘wooayzeq
‘usyol Ty ‘woox bututp/buTatT
butpniouT swoolr () SATJH

swooIxpaq (z) om3
‘wooryleq ‘woox BUTUTP/BUTATT
Butpnioutr swoox (g) satg

PP Y@ OpUs

2

+1

+1

+1

+|

+1

+I

+1

‘14

"3d

X

34

T34

T 3d

g

nwm

-bg

bg

.mum

‘bg

0cv

0cv

0ch

0cv

0cy

0Zv

Ay

{4 SINTITXADIIIONIE D

£Z

x4

1<

0¢

61

8T

LT




NOT EXHIBI’R “&
s EPﬁrc?ntlggqlg‘tef‘est In
Unit Desiuftidy | & ¢ AL oimmon Areas and Facilities

Unit 1 NAONT Nxf%i%
Uitg FI1CcIAL OF F B4% A L
Unit3 COPY C O 5a9)
Unit 4 4.54%
Unit 5 4.66%

Unit 6 4.54%

Unit 7 4.54%

Unit 8 4.54%

Unit 9 4.54%

Unit 10 4,54%

Unit 11 4.54%

Unit 12 4.54%

Unit 14 4.54%

Unit 15 4.54%
Unit 16 4.54%

Unit 17 4.54%

Unit 18 4.54%

Unit 19 4.54%

Unit 20 4.54%
Unit 21 4.54%

Unit 22 4.54%
Unit 23 4.54%
TOTAL: 100.00%

T:WMurpbCFFICECLIENTSVisgs. joscphdays cottages condominium\duys cotteges condo.cx.c.doo

Bk 22730 Pg 68 #11794




Bk 22730 Pg 69 #11794

NorT  TRUSTEE'S CERTHFICATE
AN DAYSREAL ESTAFENTRUST
OFFICIAL OFFICTIAL

c.0O }' COPY
The unders1gne§, OSEPH M. DAYS, Trustee of the DAYS REAL ESTATE TRUST

under a DeclaratiOﬂ o§ Tfl;:st dated December 30, 1981,and recorded with the Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds 1 3456, Page 182, with a majling address of Post Office Box 157, North
Truro, MA 5)295%, hfreg;' on Zga@ certifies ﬂBlt:F FICTIAL
' OPY
1. 14t gur?en%y the sole Trustee of sa(i:d Trust.
2. Said Trust has not been altered, amended, revoked or terminated.
3. Pursuant to said Trust, and as authorized and directed by all the beneficiaries, I as the

Trustee, have full power and authority to execute the Master Deed of The Days
Cottages Condominium.

4. All of the beneficiaries are of full legal age and are competent.

The undersigned Trustee has full power and authority pursuant to the terms of said Trust to
lexecute such documents and instruments as the Trustee shall deem necessary in order to effectuate
the above-described transaction.

Further your deponent sayeth not.

Witness my hand and seal this |] dayof [

H M. DAYS, Trustee

STATE OF FLORIDA
, S8.
On this /// ‘Hay of ~ fes » 2008, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared JOSEPH M. DAYS, Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was  p1,4 Dever Liay, - , to be the person whose name is
signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily
for its stated purpose, \
=
e

::/’ Ppm—r&—' rf-ffs , Notary Public

My commission expires: & -23.4¢ &7 4e, Darren Mies
: + My Commission DD313670

%wnj Expires April 27 2008

CAMphOFFICECLIEN TS \days joscphidays cottages ik cft

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS




Plov, ool 6aY¥ pobes 21 —~2k

Bk 22730 P44 F117%94
03~-06-20028 8 11:1%a

NOT MASTER REEDT
AN OF AN
OFFICIAL OFF ICIAL
« o p EHE DAYS COTTAGES CONROMINIUM

JOSEPH M. DAYS, Trustee of the Days R¥alEsTate Trust, under a Declaration of Trust

A N A N
dated Decemlizr 80,1981 Ireaorfled with theXBamatalile €onnty Registry of Deeds in Book 3456,
COPY COPY

Page 182, with an address of P.0. Box 157, North Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts
(hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant") as the owner of the premises located at 271 and 276
Shore Road, Beach Point, North Truro, Massachusetts, hereinafter described, by duly executing
and recording this Master Deed, does hereby submit said premises to the provisions of Chapter
183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts and proposes to create, and hereby does create with
respect to said premises, a condominium (the "Condominium") to be governed by and subject to
the provisions of Chapter 183A, and to that end declares and provides the following:

1. Name

The name of the Condominium shall be THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM.
2. Description of Land

The premises which constitutes the Condominium is located at 271 and 276 Shore Road,
Beach Point, North Truro, Massachusetts, such land, together with the buildings and
improvements thereon, is shown on the plan of land entitled “Plan of Land in (North) Truro, as
surveyed for The Days Cottages Condominium, Scale: 1 in. = 20 ft., July 2006, William N.
Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 41 Off Cemetery Road, Provincetown,
Massachusetts”, which plan is recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan

Book (74 ,Pages & and {2~ , particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereof.




Bk 22730 Pg 45 #11794

3. Dgﬁc_lgpgg' n of the Buildings N O T

Thg %prgo%itlguT consists of the Jang cigsc?‘ibgd in Fxhibit “A”, together with twenty-
two (22) buildin(és.o B % ERORE

The twen@z-ktgvlg'r(ﬂ) buildings contain a]iI%thNEf twenty-two (22) Units, are of wood
frame corftrBctfonlhévidg Avobden bearirfg Walls, Wwéodin Alders, vinyl clapboard siding and

cCoPY COPY

asphalt shingle roofs.  The buildings are each one (1) story in height with a crawl space
underneath, and are approximately 28 feet in length and approximately 16 feet in width, all as
shown on the site plan.

4. Designation of Condominium Units

The Buildings have been divided into twenty-two (22) Units, Units 1 through 12 and 14
through 23 respectively. All of the Units are to be used solely for residential purposes. Common
areas and facilities have been provided for these Units. Such Units are more particularly
described as to designation, location, number of rooms, approximate area and immediately
accessible common areas and facilities in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and on the Floor Plans of
THE DAYS COTTAGES CONDOMINIUM consisting of three (3) sheets and depicting Units
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, and 23.

Each of the Units contains and includes a living/dining room, kitchen, bathroom, and two
(2) bedrooms all on one floor and each containing an area of approximately 420 square feet, and
each obtaining access from a main entrance door to an exclusive use step and concrete walkway
to common area ground. Each of the Units will be granted an exclusive use easement for the

steps, concrete walk and yard area located on the northwesterly and southwesterly sides of the

Unit all as shown on the site and floor plans, which grant will be set forth in the first deed by




Agenda Item: 7F2

RoSEAT B. MiLGRooK
ATTORNEY AT LAW

‘use, improve or otherwise utilize, and to sell, lease, convey or otherwise

‘therein or appurtenant thereto, which may be useful, convenient or necessary

NOT NOT . J
A N ' " AN
OFFICIATL OFFICIATL
COPY . CoPr.Y
. 'NOT e NOT : f
‘ AN | 3
OF" ?“’“@3&5‘5&%182 OF F I C 10405
O ' COPY

DECLARATION OF TRUST

This Agreement and Daclaration of Trust made as of the 30th day of
December, 1981, by Bernard A, Days, hereinafter called the Trustee, and
Bernard A. Days and Mary E. Daya, both residing and domiciled in Barnstable
County, Massachusetts, hereinafter called the Baneficuriep:

WITNESSETH

FIRST: The name of the Trust shall ba:-

“DAYS REAL ESTATE TRUST"
(d/b/a Days Realty Trust)

SECOND: The Trustees declare that they will hold any real or personal
property hereafter couveyed, transferred or sssigned to the said Trust under
the provisions of this instrument, for the account and benefit of the namad
Beneficiaries, as their interest may appear, and the Trustees shall conduct
the business of the Trust, hold title to sll Trust property, aud sign all
contracts, checka, conveyances, notes and other documents in that nawme.

THIRD: The principal purposé of this Trust shall be to engage in any
business or businesses in which a natural person might engage, and, without
limiting tha generality of the foregoing, to invest in, buy, sell and exchange
real and pérsonal property; to losn money on real and peraonal property, on
ds, debentures, wortgages aud other

notes, secured or i ured, on b
securities; and to draw, wake, accept, endorse, execute and issus promissory

notes, bills of exchange and other negotisble and transferrable instruments
necessary or convenient for the transaction of the business of the Trusc; to

dispose of, any real -or personal property or any right, title oy interest

for the carrying on of the business of the Trust, or for the protection of
its property or affairs or otherwise.
FOURTH: The time for the termination of this Trust shall be twenty (20)

years from the date of the signing of this Trust instrument, unless otherwise

extended by tha Trustees and Beneficisries. Upon termination of the Trust,

the entire Trust property shall be distributed to the Beneficiariee as their
interest shall appear ac that time. This Trust may also be terminsted at any
time by the filing of a vote of all Beneficisries of record in the Registry

of Deeds for Barnstable County.




ROBEAT B. MILGROOK
AYTORNEY AT Law

|

NOT NOT

AN AN
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
CoOPY COoOPY
N} 3856 15 183 NOT
OFF pf g IA .22
FIFTH: All vereqy iptgumentsLand other do?umgntgwlééh%ev{ueA r.oLthe

A

Trust property, and which are required to be recorded,
the Registry of Deeds for the County of Barastablc or in the Registry of Deeds
It shall not be necessary to record such

shall be recorded with

where such property is located,
documents in any other place excaept in the County where the particular Trust
proparty is located. ’
SIXTH: The Trustee named in this instrument and/or eny other Trustee
shall continue to hold the office of Trustee until & successor is qualified
and appointed, &s provided for im thie instrument. Any such Trustee may
resign by £iling a duly executed written instrument in the Registry of Deeds,
‘Upon the death of any such Trustee, the Beneficiaries
A statement shall be filed in said Registry
ee.

as provided herein.

shall select a successor Trustee.
of Deeds and shall be sufficient notice of the qualifications of such Trust

It shall not be necessaxry for any Trustee hereunder to furnish any surety

or sureties on any bond which may be required of him. The Trustee shall be

1iable only for intentional breach of trust, and shall ot be accountable to

stake, indiscretion or amy act of omission or coumis~

the Beneficiaries for mi
No Trustee

sion which does not amount to an intentional breach of their trust.
shall incur any personal liability whatsoever when acting in behalf of:this
Trust and/or under the authority conferred under this instrument.

The Trustee shall have full control, power and discretioni~

transfer and convey, from time to time, at public
erms and conditions

all or

' SEVENTH:
1. To sell,
suction or at a private sale, upon such t

as he may see fit, and in his absolute discretion,

any part of the Trust property.

2. To invest and reinvest the Trust property or funds, or both, in
such manner as may seem prudent, including the power to invest
in ponds, notes, mortgages of real or personal property, common
stocks andfor amy other investments which may seem appropriste.

nd otherwise operate any real
and to lease or rent the
rm which may run beyond the
or for a lesser term,
and to

3. To nold, improve, manage, repair a
property or buildings of the Trust,
gamg for any term, including any Ce
date for the termination of this Trust,
with or without an option to remew or (o purchase;
excaange, to releasa and to partition.

4, To horrow money for such time, and upon such ‘terms, as he may
see fit, and to execute any mnotes and/or mortgages of any real
estate or personal property owned by the Trust as security
therefor. Mortgages given by the Trustee may be on the statu=
tory condition, and may contain the statutory power of sale,
and may be on such other terms and conditions as may seem
appropriate to the Trustee.

§, The Trustee shall execute, acknowledge and deliver any ingtrue
ment: or document necessary or useful in carrying out the pur-
poses of this Trust, or any act authorized hereunder.

6. In addition to the powers already &et forth, the Trustee shall
have authority to do all or any of the following, but net,
however, limiting the said Trustee in any msnner hereby:

s

2




NOT NOT

AN - AN :
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
cCoPY COP.Y
NOT NOT
AN . AN
O F F INB3456hL 154 OFFICIAL
COPY COPY

To cancel and discharge wmortgages, by deed or otherwise; to
constitute any banking imstitution ox trust coapany as a
depositary for the Trust funds or property; to employ suit-
able persons for the proper transaction of the businesa of
the Trust, and the Trustee may discharge or remove the same
at will; to define the duties, and to fix the compensation
of such persons; to have complete discretion to determine

] ’ what shall constitute capital or income, and such decision .
] ghall be final; to perform services for amnd on behalf of
the Trust in addition to the usual duties of Trustees, and
to receive compensation therefor in addition to receiving

‘ compensation as Trustee,
EIGHTH: No Purchaser, lender, corporation, association, officer or .
| transfer agent, dealing with the Trustee, shall be bound to make any inquiry

concerning any act of the Trustee in connection with any'-ale. pledge, mort-
or ba liable for

gage, loan or purchase purporting to be made by the Trustee,
tha application of any money paid or loaned. ’
NINTH: The Trustee shall pay from any surplus earnings guch dividends
or dividend that he in his sole discretion may deem expedient or advisable.
The Trustee may refuse to pay dividends in amy year or until such time as he
in his sole discretion deems proper or advisable. The foregoing shall not be
an obligation on said Trustee to mka payment of dividends, Payment of divi-
dends shall not constitute a precedent, and p&yment in one yea.r: shall not
require subsequent dividends to be paid or declared; no amendment shall affect
thulclause except to abolish the payment of dividends entirely.
‘ TENTH: The title to the Trust property of every description and the
; right to the conduct of any bus iness hereinbefore described, are vested exclu=
sively in the Trustee so that Beneficiaries are without interest herein other
than that conferred by their interests hereunder, and shall have no right to
call for any partition, accounting or division of the property, rights or
interests. The death of a Beneficiary during the continuance of this Trust
shall not termimate the Trust nor give his or her legal representatives a .
right to act or take any action in the Courts or otherwise ngaiiut other H
Beneficisries or the Trustee, but shall simply entitle the legal rapresentative
of the decaased to demand .an,d receive all rights of the deceased under this

Trust. .
ELEVENTH: The Trustee shall have no power to bind the Beneficiaries

In every writtea contract or instrument executed by the Trustee,

personally.
The person dealing with -

reference shall be made therein to this instrument,
this Trust, or with the Trusetee, shall look to the Trust only for the payment

or satisfaction of any claim or obligations.
TWELFTH: By signing this imstrument, the Trustee hereby acknowledges

the receipt of One Hundred ($100.00) dollars from each of the above-named

ROBERT B. MiLGROON Beneficlaries. .

ATTORNEY AT LAW

-3




NOT NOT

AN AN
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
COPY CoOPY
N 0 ” NOT
zsslxl":s‘ls'f’"E185 AN

THIRTEENTF Fn the @vellt fbatlBernard A, D&ys Hs Bnviilfag dr dnatle
to serve as Trust:ec, Qerpchx successor Trustee shall bc Hg'y :B. Xays, i1f
she is willing and able to serve as such. If she is unwilling or unable to

serve as Trustee, then the successor Trustee shall be Joseph M, Days.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, Bernard A. Days and Mary E, Days, hereunto
set our hands &nd seals, and accept the provieione of the foregoing Trust
on this 30th Dsy of December, 1981.

Mazry E. ﬁyl ﬁ
Scate of Hausaéhuzects

Co £ .
SERES e X 2(, 1982

Then personally appeared before me, the above named Bernard hwRgys

and Mary E. Days, and acknowledged the foregoing as their f:}g\:’%%%z‘geg’d.

s %,
2

%

RECGRDED Mak 29 g2




Agenda Item: 7F3

PROVINCETOWN WATER DEPARTMENT:

TRURO YEAR ROUND CONDOMINIUM REQUEST ~ WATER SERVICE SUITABILITY
CHECKLIST

SERVICE ADDRESS: 4/ -

DATE OF INSPECTION: / /7 /4 |/ '

Are the units individually metered? '/~

Is the meter{s} located in the buﬂding or a pit? ifin the bullding, is water meter and service entrance protected fram
freezing?

Are there individual shut-off valves, distribution manifold, or valve pit for each unit located before {upstream) each
water meter on the property? If a single condominium unit within a buildlng or paroel is requesting year round

service, isolatlon valves must e)ust befare (upstrgam) each meter, {-iic

4 §

1s the water service approximate bury depth sufficient to protect from freezing (standard is 4 feet]?
3 h ] ",, ~ ]
3 A ';:" [ s ,

Is current water service compliant material (CYS polyethylene meeting AWWA €901 Standards)?

Provincetown Water Dept, role Is to inspect water service & meter location only for suitability of year-round use,
Provincetown Water Dept. does not inspect domestic plumbing systems locoted downstream of the meter focution. A
licensed plumber shall be consuited for evaluation.

iy
44f/2- z’ 5 Y gy

Prowncetown Water Dept. Technician

/
Propérty Dwner/Owner’s Representative

-“\-)/Qu17 /Q//_‘e J,)/ “LAL’Q‘I gl s



Agenda Item: 7F4

RELEASE FROM
DECLARATION OF COVENANT

RELEASE dated this _ day of , 20 , by and between The Days
Cottages Condominium (herein after referred to as the “Condominium™), established pursuant
to G.L. c. 183A by a Master Deed, dated February 11, 2008, recorded with the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds in Book 28471, Page 18, as may be amended, and a Declaration of Trust
recorded with the Barnstable R Registry of Deeds in Book 3456, Page 182, having an address of
276 and 281 Shore Road, North Truro, Massachusetts 02652, and the Town of Truro, acting
by and through its Select Board, having an address of 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts
02666 (herein after referred to as the “Town™).

WHEREAS, the Condominium is subject to a Condominium Declaration of Covenant
(herein after referred to as the “Covenant™), dated February 7, 2006, recorded with the
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 20718, Page 304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Covenant, the Condominium is restricted to seasonal use,
and the Condominium units may not be occupied between November 30 and April 1 of the
succeeding year (herein after referred to as the “Seasonal Restriction”).

WHEREAS Paragraph 6 of the Covenant states that no amendment, revision, termination
or substitution of the Covenant is effective unless the same is assented to in writing by the
Inhabitants of the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board; and

WHEREAS the Town and The Days Cottages Condominium desire to terminate the
Seasonal Restriction as to the Condominium.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and The Days Cottages Condominium, for good and
valuable consideration, and on the terms and conditions set forth herein, agree as follows:

1. The Seasonal Restriction affecting the Condominium, as set forth in the Covenant
recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 20718, Page 304 is hereby released and
terminated as to said Condominium with the exception of Units 10, 11 and 17.

2. This Release is binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns of the parties hereto.

[Signature Page Follows]



Executed as of the date and year above written.

Days Cottages Condominium

[ ;
By: _ G e
Name: /“{(;/v' JA Hau €t st

Title: Authorized Representative

TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

N
On this i day of \\(UNQ/ ,20 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared (\ﬁ(,k\y\l\J AR Hone )\g)\b , Trustee, proved to me
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
_D (\Nexs \,'\ Conse_ to be the person whose name is signed on the
preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its
stated purpose as Trustee of the Days Cottages Condominium.

T M%‘

g: Stacey A. White ]

% Notary Public | Notary Public
‘ COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ' My COmmiSSiO ferkbres:

My Commission Expires
March 16, 2029

N




Executed as of the date and year above written.

Name /:D;UV' /0//£/~J F o872
Title: Authorized Representatlve

TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board




Commecne s (87
ONNE R

COMMONWEALTH OF-MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.
oF
On this ©/ day of Y7/, ~/ , 2023 before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared :D/"U 7 R E ~/ , Trustee, proved to me
s .
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
I cense to be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its
stated purpose as Trustee of the Days Cottages Condominium.

Cadfs o
Notary Public )
My Commission Expires: \© >V 203

-

i e—
—_—— e ——————

e —— ey
Carol Lee Miket ]
Notary Public-Connecticut
My Commission Expires
_____i_figg_aiy 31,2026

R ————— —
B | Prmm——

r-.--:k‘-



Days Cottages Condominium

o I

Name: S p2 2 wu,w\ssof\f

Title: Authorized Representative

TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.
Onthis 3| dayof MAM , 203, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared __ Shex('4 W Lkinson , Trustee, proved to me

through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was

to be the person whose name is signed on the
preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its
stated purpose as Trustee of the Days Cottages Condominium.



JENNIFER ROSSETT!
COMMISSION # 20202190
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF IDAHO
My COMMISSION EXPIRES 06/22/2026

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.
On this day of ,20___, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , member of the Select

Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on
behalf of the Town of Truro.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

664104/ TRUR/0001



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.
Onthis R dayof Ju~e , 20 9%, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared M)ARCUS Pz ZE , member of the Select

Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was

2iveR R LitBagE  to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on
behalf of the Town of Truro.

& Shauna-kaye Daley Notary Public SHpunp—£AE DOLES

Notary Public 1eq] 1 . _
GOMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS My Commission Expires: Tuwie 8, 9029
My Commission Expires

June 8, 2029

664104/TRUR/0001



Executed as of the date and year above written.

Days Cottages Condominium

by, secces /2/33;3)(

Name: parcus ' Pez ze
Title: Authorized Representative

TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board




Executed as of the date and year above written.

TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board

Kristen Reed, Chair

Susan Areson, Vice Chair

John Dundas, Clerk

Stephanie Rein, Member

Robert Weinstein, Member

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this day of ,20 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , member of the Truro Select

Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
_ to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or

attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose
on behalf of the Town of Truro.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



Ste 1-PreA lication

Condominium Conv rsion-Application

Date: Do Y

Establishment )

Name: (AN - & o

Property Address: 35 o R T vun o

Mailing Address:

Designated
representatives:

c(}"/ (9:454'14/)

Shen

Telephone:

Email:

klist- relimina file research

Pro ert Com liance

Health

_ upopAcT FoR- STORE T

L1 Current Title V inspection report Not Asgoc

105 CMR 410 — Minimum Standards for Human Habitation — general V/%P

compliance

Conservation

if any required site work is in a resource area or buffer zone make proper

filings with Truro Conservation Commission
Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with application
for Certificate of Compliance?

Site and Utilities

L_d/Wa'cer - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water
Department regarding suitability of on-site distribution system fqr year-

round use.

E/Gas — individually metered units if source is common tank

E/ Electric — units are individually metered

Buildin based on 780 CMR - 9t edition

O Egress, light and ventilation — compliant with R102.6.4

Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings —
compliant with R310

Energy — compliant with Ch, 11 and 2015 IECC 505 w/ appendix AA
(stretch code)

Agenda Item: 7F5

22 uprts XSO = [, 100

+ 2560
TOWNOFTRURO /,3SD
24 Town Hall Road

PQ Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
508-349-7004

Tel {508)-349-7004
Fax (508)-349-5508

Unit #'s Goin Year-Round: :q>
l-}-(mk q F2 How 1o
[ 4 =

Unit#’sS in Seasonal:(3 )

1D,1t |7

Notes <5 Tlis e
e Zolg
_ « G Ress
2D S¥ /u et O >
A~ Aoo SF k;:‘;fjfo*’

|'>c[/ W L

Deqm ool Caom DY

NeeD LT

4 - < Syvepn
ftedes |12 j_‘jz
24 R,

Cots s J-~ 23 =

SYslew
20 BR # |
97 cstiesss @2 8R
21 stges 2
et xr



m}

0
0
(]
O
O
O
O

Fire protection — compliant with R313 and R314. For multifamily units (3

* or more per building) compliance with 2015 IBC, Ch. 9, with MA
.amendments. ,
_» Fire separation assemblies — for single and two unit dwellings compliant
with R302 and for multiunit buildings compliant with Ch. 7

Laundry connection per 248 CMR 10.10(o), properly connected to septic
system

Install 1.6 gallons/flush toilets

For all gas-fired appliances install code-compliant vents
Upgrade wall and above-counter electric outlets

For new circuits Install arc-fault circuit breakers

All kitchen appliances on individual circuits

Other Staff Notes:

isl_]@,/;,] 1‘5' 07\-52‘(-?*

S ZUakuale

"{ﬁw‘h M <gelvmnm

l'\‘ea_ﬁ(w e SaStens
9] 3

Sept - (<! dywe 15

Applicant acknowledges and understand content of checklist. The checklist hereby becomes part of the

/

Co nversig:h A/T/;!;:;Z /7’1 /é/,/f/z I.

Ma /é /%Mmf 3/3/1020

Signature print name

date



SAMPLE VOTE [STEP 1]

p.o Y4 Co Fhrles
At a meeting of unit owners of the VvV Condominium, the Unit Owners voted
to authorize the following individuals to act as representatives of the Condominium, and further,
the Unit Owners have agreed to pursue the Step 1 application for the year-round condominium
conversion process with the Town of Truro.

The following individual(s) are authorized to act on behalf of the 2y ¢ o Ahw (oot
Condominium:

4
Signed thlS% [7c/{a of N/ o/, , 2019 [to be signed by all or a majority of trustees]
/ / Z

}/w 7 A7%2+ Trystee




Step 2: o _ o TOWN OF TRURO
Condominium Conversion Application

Date: Ma 30 2023

24 Town Hall Rd.
PO Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
Establishment Name: Days Cottages Condominium Association
Tel (508) 349-7004

Fax (508) 349-5508

Property Address: 276 Shore Road, North Truro, MA_____

Mailing Address: C/O RKM Property Management
74 Shank Painter Road
Provincetown, MA 02657

Designated representatives: Ms. Priscilla Silva (RKM), Mr. David Allen (Condo Trustee)

Telephone:

Email:

Please identify the type of conversion being sought:
O Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to seasonally restricted use (year-round manager's unit allowed)

[0 Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to year-round use (full property or individual units)
X  Existing Condominium to year-round use (full property or individual units)

Current number of 22 Units 44 Bedrooms

Unit #'s Going Year-Round: 19 cottages to go year-round (cottages
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,12,14,15,16,18, 19,20,21,22,23)

Unit #'s Staying Seasonal: 3 cottages to stay seasonal (cottages
10,11,17). Note, no cottage 13

Proposed number of: Units 38 Bedrooms

Applicant Signature X A) ' S e
2

Date

.. signed by David Allen, Condominium Trustee on May 30, 2023
Submit the following documents in support of this application:

[0 Completed Declaration of Covenant (for newly created condominiums -seasonal or year-round
use)

Q Completed Modification/Removal of Covenant (existing condominiums)

D Parking plan (newly created condominiums) é i .,
approved: / 3 Z‘?

Buildi g o  ssioner date

4, Septic Plan (if required by Health Dept.)

Ne Lipckave ;ZEQ‘> approved: /!

Health Agent date



Inspection Dol 2022
! date year of installation

Dale (usy, - 28-202 inst, Zo02Z-
2022
»D/Property Compliance Checklist from Step 1 - Pre Application

.IZ/Current Septic System Inspection Report ,é- Previously submitted by RKM Management,
]

Comments of the Health Agent

Town inspection held on October 12, 2022 — (s=cu<% [Rezolycd —
Project to lower waterline from Meter Pits to cottages completed in
May 2023 ( Conservation Permit Approved).~

Dernc 1S UP IO DwIE L,J-!) D<PECTIOS

i - . Newe 12,2023

Health Agent J date

Comments of the Building Commissioner

[J New CO issued referencing the year-round units versus the seasonally restricted units.

Not Applicable
Py —
oz L72-13
Building Commissioner date

The Town of Truro, as represented by its Select Board shall execute the attached Covenant subject
to the successful completion of the required actions outline in the Condominium Conversion Process.

This application has been approved by the undersigned:

Select Board date



SAMPLE VOTE [STEP 2]

The undersigned being all of the Trustees of the Days Cottages Condominium Trust,
under a Declaration of Trust dated February 11. 2008 and recorded with the Barnstable

County
Registry of Deeds [in Book 22730, Page 44  or Document Number/Certificate of Title], hereby

certify that the following vote was unanimously adopted in connection with the modification of
the Declaration of Covenant to allow for the year-round occupancy of Units (listed Below).

"The owners of Units 1,2.3, 4.5.6,7,8,9, 12,14,15,16,18,19,20,21,22,23  agreetobe
solely responsible for undertaking and

completing all required upgrades and improvements to Units
1,2,.3.4,5.6,7,8,9,12,14,15,16,18,19,20,21,22,23 and the common areas and

to pay all costs associated therewith to convert to year-round occupancy. We further certify that
the owners of Units all 22 units representing 100 % interest in the common areas and facilities, by
vote dated October 2021, approved the Condominium Conversion filings for Units 1 to 23 (no unit 13)

Attached hereto are copies of the portions of the Master Deed and the Declaration of
Trust regarding amendments confirming that the requisite percentage for amendments to those

documents is 75%.

[ATTACH TRUSTEE SIGNATURE PAGES]



Agenda Item: 7G

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Presentation by Outer Cape Community Solutions: OUTER CAPE WELLNESS
HAPPENINGS- regional public health efforts from Eastham to Provincetown

EXPLANATION: The Outer Cape Health Agents have been working with Outer Cape
Community Solutions (OCCS) for the past year, and the collaboration has recently been
awarded an ARPA grant by Barnstable County to provide a shared “Outer Cape behavioral and
public health consortium”. Alex Nelson, the network coordinator of OCCS will present an
overview of what health and wellness means to our community, and how our Outer Cape
collaborations will help us to improve the social determinants of health.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A
SUGGESTED ACTION: None
ATTACHMENTS:

1. Power Point from OCCS
2. Press release ARPA



Agenda Item: 7G1

Outer Cape Wellness Happenings

Regional Public Health Efforts from Eastham to Provincetown




Introductions

Hillary Greenberg-Lemos - Eastham Lezli Rowell - Provincetown Health
Health Director Director

Meredith Ballinger - Wellfleet Health &

Conservation Agent (interim ,
gent ( ) Alex Nelson - Outer Cape Community

Emily Beebe - Truro Health & Conservation Solutions’ Network Coordinator
Agent




Towns are “responsible for assuring access to a comprehensive set of public health services defined
by state law and regulations. Massachusetts local boards of health are charged with a complex set of
responsibilities including enforcement of state sanitary, environmental, housing, and health codes” -

including:

Business Licensing: Food service (10), wastewater (3), refuse
haulers, tanning/body art, tobacco, pools

Septic Inspections & Sewer Planning: Review septic
inspection reports and review letters, sewer upgrades/repairs

Permitting: Flow review, deed restrictions, temporary food
operations, etc - working with other departments (DPW,
Building)

Food service operations and trainings: Guidance and
inspections, farmers markets, provide classes like ServSafe,
Choke Saver, FOG class

Pools/Hot Tubs: Pre-operational inspection and monthly
sampling

Boards of Health

Public outreach (esp. on infectious diseases/pandemics):
informational web pages, press releases, public
communications, writing guidance/FAQs, public hearings

Weekly wastewater testing: sampling, shipping, posting
analysis

Respond to complaints: housing, hoarding, foodborne illness
tracing; investigations of nuisance, dog bites, barn
inspections

Supporting other departments: Code Compliance Officer,
Harbormaster’s Dep’t, DPW, COA, FD, PD, Building, Rec, Admin

Board of Health Meetings: creating agendas, writing action
requests, collecting updates, post-meeting follow ups,
meeting posting requirements (an important conduit for the
public)




Outer Cape Community Solutions is an independent coalition of non-profit, municipal, and healthcare
agencies that each contribute to improved health and wellbeing across the Outer Cape.

Rural Health Network

e Funded by a HRSA (federal) grant for Rural Health Network development
e Funded by State Office of Rural Health (Mass DPH) focused on health equity
e Collaboration with other Rural Health Networks across the state

Partners include but are not limited to:

Helping Our Women ASGCC Police Depts

Outer Cape Health Services Bay Cove Lower Cape Ambulance
Barnstable Co. Dept Human Serv. Cape Cod Children’s Place Homeless Prevention Council
Lower Cape Outreach Council Sharing Kindness Cape Cod Community College

“Build collaborative solutions that increase health equity and improve the health and
wellbeing of all Outer Cape residents through education, advocacy, and collective action”

Outer Cape Community Solutions




“Build collaborative solutions that increase health equity and improve the health and
wellbeing of all Outer Cape residents through education, advocacy, and collective action”

Outer Cape Community Solutions




Public Health

“the science and art of preventing disease,
prolonging life and promoting health through
the organized efforts and informed choices of
society, organizations, public and private,
communities and individuals”

Health isn't just based on what happens at
the doctor’s office. It's also everything that
affects wellness, outside of clinical systems
- like whether you have a job, the safety and
quality of housing or school, how easy it is
for you to get around town, if you have
enough food, if you feel socially connected



Safe environment, economic stability, educational access

Spectrum of
Health

What it means to
look “upstream”



Safe environment, economic stability, educational access

PROACTIVE

SpeCtrum Of Social connection

Health clinics

Hea]_th Wellness visits

What it means to

lOOk «upstream» In-home health aide
Resource Navigation
SNAP Benefits

1:1 Outpatient Therapy Emergency Funds

Access to specialists

Legal counsel

REACTIVE

EMS/Police Intervention



Spectrum of Resources

Healthcare providers: Medical appointments, chronic Libraries: Connection, education, resources
iliness, clinical care (including accessible internet, security, warmth)
EMS: Emergency medical care, acute illness Recreation Departments: Free & Accessible,

) _ . physical activities, social connections, childcare
Police Departments: Safety and wellness (including

domestic calls, substance use) Schools: Free & accessible education, community,

social connections
Boards of Health: “Public Health” (including

education, clinics, restaurants), Environmental Health Health and Human Services Agencies:

Food pantries, SNAP enrollment

Free rides to medical appointments
Financial resources

Social support and connection

Case management or resource navigation

Councils on Aging: Resources (financial, health,
social) for 60+ residents



Health &
Human
Services
Agencies

360 Degrees of
Public Health

Healthcare

NGO or
Non-profit
orgs

Providers

Rec.
Depts

We all have a part to play in public
health across the Outer Cape

Police
Depts

Boards of Councils

Health on Aging




Why this
partnership
matters

The goal of our work together is to
break down silos and increase
communication and collaboration to
more effectively address the public
health challenges experienced by
residents from across the Outer Cape

OCCS has been doing this work independently with
the dozens of network partners through work
groups, monthly networking meetings, and
coordinated programs.

In October, OCCS & all 4 Town Health Departments
signed an agreement (MOU) to officially partner on
joint public health efforts.

Through coordinating with the Town Health Agents,
the goal is to create cohesive relationships among
each of the town departments and partner on
systemic solutions across municipal and NGO
agencies.

While it may look different from where each of us is
standing, we are doing complementary work.

We just need to talk to each other.




Why Regional Outer Cape Approach Makes Sense

Barnstable County? -
15 towns, challenge of equitable distribution of resources to most rural communities
(lower populations often mean less funding, distanced from resources)

Lower & Outer Cape? -
8 towns, still - the challenge of equitable distribution of resources to most
rural communities (LC is still substantially closer to resources than OC)

Outer Cape
Designated highest qualification of “rural” federally; similar

challenges with transportation, food access, social connection, etc

Why not each town for themselves?




Why Regional Outer Cape Approach Makes Sense

We can’t do it alone.

“A rising tide lifts all boats”

The challenges experienced in Eastham are similar to
challenges in Provincetown (rural identities)

“Work smarter, not harder”

Combined resources =

Increased capacity =
Improved sustainability =
Increased accessibility

Why not each town for themselves?




e Memorandum of Understanding

What We )Ve been o  Shared Services & Collaboration
able to accomplish . ARPAAward
tO gether o  Multidisciplinary healthcare team: Town Nurse

& LMHC

o  Strengthening Municipal Partnerships Across
Departments

o  Health & Wellness Screenings
e Winter Wednesdays Expansion
e COVID-19 Vaccines (Mass DPH)
e “Ask-A-Nurse” & Nutrition Program
e Mobile Unit for MAT (SUD) through CTC
e Regional Public Health Needs Survey
o Eastham'’s survey - coming soon!

e Building partnerships between OCCS partners
and the towns




Upcomil’lg PrOjeCtS e Opioid Remediation Funds Work Group

o Creating proposals to submit to the
Selectboards for regional efforts to
combat Substance Use Disorder in our
communities

e Ongoing guidance from Mass DPH:

o PHE grant prioritizes regional efforts
and shared services (Barnstable
County)

o Piloting resources from a new
branch of Mass DPH focused on
health equity & racism

e Transportation Work Group & Advocacy

e Strategizing on Food Access




Alex Nelson - info@outercapecs.org
Lezli Rowell - LRowell@provincetown-ma.gov
Emily Beebe - EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov

Meredith Ballinger - Meredith.Ballinger@wellfleet-ma.gov

Hillary Greenberg-Lemos - HGreenberg-Lemos@eastham-ma.gov

outercapecommunitysolutions.org




Agenda Item: 7G2

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Outer Cape Towns receive Barnstable County ARPA funds for a shared behavioral and public
health consortium

June 2, 2023 (Eastham, MA) — The Towns of Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro, and Provincetown are
pleased to announce the award of $381,375 from Barnstable County for a shared Outer Cape
Cod Behavioral and Public Health Consortium. This grant was made available under the
American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA”) from the United States Treasury. These funds were
released to respond to the far-reaching public health and negative economic impacts of the
pandemic.

The Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, along with the members of the
Assembly of Delegates and representatives from the U.S. Congressman Bill Keating, Senator
Edward Markey, and Senator Elizabeth Warren, met this week to award $5 million in ARPA
grants to organizations across Cape Cod. The Outer Cape Cod Behavioral and Public Health
Consortium was one of 110 letters of intent submitted, one of 40 invited to submit complete
proposals, and one of the 20 finalists.

This initiative represents years of work and collaboration by the four-town health agents: Lezli
Rowell, Town of Provincetown, Emily Beebe, Town of Truro, Hillary Greenberg-Lemos, Town
of Wellfleet and Jane Crowley, Town of Eastham. The dedication of staff across the region, with
the synergy of the collaboration with Outer Cape Community Solutions (OCCS), made this
possible.

This grant will allow the four Outer Cape Towns to provide coordinated nursing, behavioral
health, and other vital services, which will supplement existing services, address current gaps,
and connect residents to services, to create region-wide support. This will be done through the
formation of “OC Wellness”, a collaborative initiative aimed at promoting health, inclusivity,
and community engagement to residents across all four towns. Look forward to more
announcements from “OC Wellness” as the program takes shape.

More information on the Barnstable County ARPA Grants can be found at
https://www.capecod.qov/2023/05/31/barnstable-county-announces-5-million-in-arpa-grants/



https://www.capecod.gov/2023/05/31/barnstable-county-announces-5-million-in-arpa-grants/

Agenda Item: 7G2

Jacqui Beebe, Eastham Town Manager, Hillary Greenberg-Lemos, Eastham Director of Health
& Environment, Lezli Rowell, Provincetown Health Director, pictured with Local, State and
Federal Representatives.

HiH



Consent Agenda Item: 8A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Approval of Seasonal Business License: Lodging License-American Youth Hostel Inc dba Hostelling
International USA, located at 111 North Pamet Road

EXPLANATION: The Hostel International USA Lodging License is under the authority of the Select Board as the
Local Licensing Authority.

If the Board approves this license, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations,
receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There are no Board of Health
Licenses issued to the Youth Hostel.

Licenses & Permits Issued

Mass General Law by Select Board Names of Businesses

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License Hostelling International USA

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate Hostelling
International USA.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2023 seasonal Lodging House License for Hostelling
International USA upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Business Application for 2023: American Youth Hostels Inc.



TOWN OF TRURO

PO Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 131 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5508

LICENSE APPLICATION: Condominiums, Cottage Colonies, Motels, Campgrounds,

Lodging, Gas Station/Retail Service, Transient Vendor

Section 1 — LICENSE TYPE
Please check the appropriate box the best describes the license type(s).

[J New B Renewal/No Changes (Skip to Section 3) NAME OF BUSINESS: HI Truro Hostel

FACILITY:
Motel-$50 Cottage Colony-$50 Condominium-$50 # Units X TLodging-$50
Transient Vendor-$75 ~ Campground-$50 Gas Station*-$25

*Gas Station-$25 (Please submit your Service Station Compliance Form & Third Part Underground StorageTank
Inspection Report (FP 289))

Federal Employers Identification Number (FEIN/SS)

Print Name of Applicant Business Name

Owner Name

Street Address of Business Mailing Address of Business

Business Phone Number Business E-Mail Address

Section 3-HOURS OF OPERATION
O Annual & Seasonal  Opening Date: U 12023 Closing Date: Sep 5 2023

Days of the Week Open: everyday



Check if New Manager (if checked, MUST submit A  lication to Name a Mana er
Eecfui@ 4-MANAGER INTORI "ATI™N

Name of Onsite Manager:

Name: Catherine Clark Unit Number: Staff Room
Mailing Address: 111 N Pamet Rd. Truro, MA 02666
Phon Hour Contact). Email Address )

Manager’s Signature (REQUIRED)

Name of Offsite Manager:

Name: Briana Santos Business Name: Hostelling Internional USA
Business Address: 24 E Ida B Wells Dr, Chicago, IL, 60605

Phone: (24 Hour Contacl. Email Address

S D

Manager’s Signature (REQUIRED)

Name of Co- Manager-

Name: N/A Business Name:
Business Address:
Phone: (24 Hour Contact): Email Address:

Co-Manager’s Signature (REQUIRED)

EP(\H (5135 é gg!é!!!!!s
Pursuant to M.G. L. Ch. 62C, sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have

filed all state tax returns and paid all local state taxes required under law and the information I have provided is trueand
accurate. Any misstatement in this application, or violation of state or applicable town bylaws or regulations, shall be
considered sufficient cause for refusal, suspension or revocation of the license.

Briana Santos 6/8/23
Signature of Applicant Print Name Date

Additional A lications & Documentation

REQUIRED FOR ALL MOTELS, COTTAGE COLONIES, CONDOMINIUMS & CAMPGROUNDS
Smoke detector/CO detector/fire protection certification

™ IF YOU HAVE EMPLOYEES- Workers Compensation Affidavit & Certificate of Insurance

0O IF YOU DO NOT HAVE EMPLOYEES- Workers Compensation Affidavit

ADDITIONAL (SEPARATE) APPLICATIONS THAT MAY PERTAIN TO YOUR OPERATION
O Application for Pool or Hot Tub Permit O Application to Name a Manager
O Entertainment License [ Application to sell Tobacco [ Application for Food Service Permit
O Business certificate with the clerk’s office
O Septic System Inspection Report (submitted every 3 years)
(rev 10/2022)



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents
1 Congress Street, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02114-2017

www.mass.gov/dia

Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses.
TO BE FILED WITH THE PERMITTING AUTHORITY.

A licant Information Please Print Le ibl

Business/Organization Name:American Youth Hostels, Inc.

Address: 8455 Colesville Rd. Suite 1225

City/State/Zip: Silver Spring, MD, 20910 Phone #:240-650-2100

Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):

1.[4] 1am a employer with 307 employees (full and/ 5. [JRetail
or part-time).* 6. D Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment

2 D Tam a sole propr.letor or pal:tnershlp and_ have no 7. [[] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)
employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers” comp. insurance required] 8. [ Non-profit

3.0 Wearea corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [ Entertainment

their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we have 10.[] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance required]*

4.[C] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, II'D Health Care
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12.[] Other

* Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy information.
*¥[f the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers” compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1.

I am an employer that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information.
Insurance Company Name: Bankers Standard Insurance Company (CHUBB)

Insurer’s Address:
City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. Expiration Date:
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct.
Si nature: Date:
Phone #:

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official.

City or Town: Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #:

www.mass. gov/dia



TOWN OF TRURO
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
BOARD OF HEALTH
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 32 or 31 Fax: 508-349-5508
APPENDIX A — Additional Applications & Documentation
Additional Documentation is required for the following:

[CJRESTAURANTS
Food Service Permit Application
Copy of Inspection of Kitchen Equipment: Commercial Hood and Ventilation System Report
Copy of Service report of mechanical washing equipment (Dishwasher)
Copy of ServSafe Certification and Allergy Awareness if new employee or person in charge

[JRETAIL FOOD SALES -
Permit to Sell Tobacco Application
Food Service Permit Application if selling prepackaged commercially prepared Food

Please cbmblete section 3 of the business application. Signature is required for all approved

managers (on-site and off-site) and co-managers. Section 3 may be duplicated if more than one
co-manager.

Application for Pool or Hot Tub Permit
Application for Permit to Operate a Bathing Beach

Sy sl S FaE

Food Service Application
Copy of ServSafe Certification and Allergy Awareness if new employee or person in charge

ZQM}A@IO@S} — Service Station Compliance Form & Third-Party Underground Storage Tank
Inspection Report (FP-289) form

[VISMOKE DETECTOR/FIRE PROTECTION CERTIFICATION

VIIF YOU HAVE EMPLOYEES- Workers Compensation Affidavit & Certificate of Insurance

[IIF YOU DO NOT HAVE EMPLOYEES- Workers Compensation Affidavit

[VIBUSINESS CERTIFICATE WITH THE CLERK’S OFFICE

A Business Certificate is commonly referred to as a d/b/a or "Doing Business As" form. Iis purpose is primarily for
consumer protection and is considered a public record. Pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 110, section 5, a person must
file a business certificate when conducting business in Truro under any title (business name) other than the real
name of the individual, partnership, or corporation. (Note: Certain exemptions to filing are allowed under section 6:
a corporation doing business as its true name; a legal partnership is doing business under any title which includes
the true surname of any partner; certain other exemptions exist for trusts and limited partnerships.)

Complete the attached business application and the supporting documents and mail or submit
them with the appropriate fees to:

[JREQUIRED FOR ALL BUSINESSES

TOWN OF TRURO
Health Department
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

Rev. October 2016



ST, TRURO FIRE RESCUE
R B> Truro Public Safety Facility
* AR 344 Route 6 Truro, MA 02666
- - Q.
’fbppj *‘;’f“&(@ FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS
RA ANNUAL TEST REPORT
susiNEss NaME: 11 TTUFO

OWNER/MANAGER: Hostelling International USA (American Youth Hostels Inc)

111 N Pamet Rd Truro, MA. 02666

ADDRESS:

PHONE ; NUMBER OF UNITS: 7
CONTACT PERSON: Catherine Clark

111 N Pamet Rd Truro, MA. 02666

ADDRESS:

Fire Equipment Incorporated
Timothy Cabral

TESTING COMPANY:

TESTING ELECTRICIAN/TECHNICIAN:

508-775-3473
COMPANY PHONE #: HOME PHONE #:

LICENSE #: CR-OOOO1 7

The fire protection system (s) including, but not limited to, (Sprinkler Systems) (Range
Hood Systems) (Fire Extinguishers) (Type I I IlI Fire Alarm Systems) (C.O. Detectors) at
the above mentioned business address, were tested, (CERTIFIED) the add parts of the
systems, were found to be, or corrected to be, fully operational.

CoMMENTS: S€€ attached

Apr72023 . see attached

Signature of Licensed Electrician

DATE OF CERTIFICATION:

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILLED OUT AND SUBMITTED, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF,
OR RENEWAL OF A LICENSE TO OPERATE WITHIN THE TOWN OF TRURO.



)‘ FIRE EQUIPMENT

INCORPORATED

Fire Alarm Inspection Certificate

For

Need Academy
111 North Pamet Road
Truro, MA 02666

Tested to NFPA Standards

This Inspection was performed in accordance with NFPA 72 Standards. The subsequent pages of this report
provide performance measurements, listed ranges of acceptable results, and complete documentation of the
inspection. Whenever discrepancies exist between acceptable performance standards and actual test results, notes
and/or recommended solutions have been proposed or provided for immediate review and approval.

Inspection Date:
4/7/2023

Inspector Name: Timothy Cabral - T5
Title: Service Technician

10of5



FIRE EQUIPMENT

ORPORATED

Report of Inspection, Testing & Maintenance

Firm: Fire Equipment Inc.
Property Name: Need Academy
Inspection Frequency: Annual

Installed Product: FA 00097252

of Fire Alarms

Inspection Contract#: Need Academy - Child - Annual - 526 - Fire Alarm Inspection
Street: 111 North Pamet Road City/State/Zip: Truro, MA 02666

Inspector Name: Timothy Cabral - T5  Date: 04/07/2023

Product Name: Fire Alarm System Equipment Location: entrance

NOTIFICATIONS MADE PRIOR TO TESTING

Monitoring organization for this equipment::

Entity to which alarms are retransmitted:
Account or Masterbox #:

System in Service before inspection:

Type of System or Service:

Cape Cod Alarm

Yes

Fire Alarm System (non-

voice
Control Unit Manufacturer: Silent Knight
Control Unit Model Number: SK-5208
Primary Power
Input voltage of control panel: 120
Control panel amps: 3
Batteries
Location: In panel
Type: SLA
Nominal voltage: 12
Amp/hour rating: 7
Battery Date: 02/10/2019
Location and Description of Annunciator: N/A
Monitoring organization Contact: Cape Cod Alarm Date: 04/07/2023
Building management Contact: Management Date: 04/07/2023
Building occupants Contact: Management Date: 04/07/2023
Authority having jurisdiction Contact: Truro Fire Department Date: 04/07/2023
Other, ifrequired Contact: Date:
TESTING RESULTS
Control Unit and Related E ui ment Deseri tion Comments
Control Unit Functional Test
Lamps/LEDs/LCDs Functional Test

Trouble Signals
Disconnect switches
Ground-fault monitoring
Supervision

Local annunciator

Functional Test
N/A
Functional Test
Functional Test
N/A

20f5



FIRE EQUIPMENT

IRNCORPORATED

Remote annunciators N/A

Other (specify) N/A

Control Unit Power Supplies

Description
120-volt power Functional Test
Battery Condition Functional Test
Discharge test Functional Test
Charger test Functional Test
Other (specify) N/A

Monitored Systems

Description
Engine-driven generator N/A
Fire pump N/A
Special suppression systems N/A
Other (specify) N/A

Aucxiliary Functions

Description
Door-releasing devices N/A
Door unlocking N/A
Elevator recall N/A
Other (specify) N/A

NOTIFICATIONS THAT TESTING IS COMPLETE

Monitoring organization Contact: Cape Cod Alarm
Building management Contact: Management

Building occupants Contact: Management
Authority having jurisdiction Contact: Truro Fire Department

Other, if required Contact:

SYSTEM RESTORED TO NORMAL OPERATION
Date: 04/07/2023

Inspector Certification:

This system, as specified herein, has been inspected and tested according to all NFPA standards cited herein.

Prirted name : Timothy Cabral Date: 04/07/2023

Organization: Fire Equipment Title: Fire Alarm Technician

COMMENTS: Tested AVs and they worked normally.

Comments

Comments

Comments

Date: 04/07/2023
Date:
Date:

Date:
Date:

30f5



Device T
Pull Station

Pull Station
Pull Station

Pull Station
Heat Detector

Heat Detector
Pull Station

Pull Station

Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Pull Station
Pull Station

Heat Detector

Heat Detector
Heat Detector

Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector

Heat Detector

Heat Detector
Heat Detector

Heat Detector

Manufacturer
FCI

FCI
FCI

FCI
System Sensor

System Sensor
FCI

FCI

System Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor
FCI
FCI

System Sensor

S stem Sensor
System Sensor

System Sensor
System Sensor
System Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor
System Sensor
System Sensor

System Sensor

S stem Sensor
System Sensor

System Sensor

FIRE EQUIPMENT

INCORPORATED

DEVICE SHEET

Devices for Product: FA 00097252

Model
MS-2

MS-2
MS-2

MS-2
5601P

5601P
MS-2

MS-2

5601P
5601P
5601P
MS-2
MS-2
5601P

5601P
5601P

5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P

5601P
5601P

5601P

Address

Location
Basement back
hallwa
Basement bedroom
west
Basement bedroom
east
Basement north exit
Second floor
bedroom middle
Second floor
bedroom NW
First floor kitchen
exit
Second floor SE
bedroom emergency
exit
Basement bedroom
west
Basement laund
First floor kitchen
First floor living
room exit
Second floor
stairwa
Basement food
closet
Basement bathroom
Basement bedroom
east
Basement bathroom
hallwa
Second floor
bedroom SE
Second floor
bathroom NE
Basement furnace
First floor kitchen
Basement tank room
Basement north exit
Basement north exit
stairwa
First floor living
room
First floor living
room
First floor kitchen
First floor living
room
First floor office
bath

Test Results

Pass
Pass
Pass

Pass
Pass

Pass
Pass

Pass

Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass

Pass

Pass
Pass

Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass

Pass

Pass
Pass

Pass

40of5



Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector
Heat Detector

Heat Detector
Photoelectric Smoke

Heat Detector

Photoelectric Smoke
Photoelectric Smoke
Photoelectric Smoke

Photoelectric Smoke

Photoelectric Smoke
Photoelectric Smoke

Photoelectric Smoke

Photoelectric Smoke

Photoelectric Smoke

System Sensor
System Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor

System Sensor

S stem Sensor
System Sensor

System Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor
S stem Sensor

System Sensor

S stem Sensor
System Sensor

System Sensor
System Sensor

System Sensor

FIRE EQUIPMENT

5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P
5601P

5601P
2151

5601P
2151
2151
2151
2151

2151
2151

2151

2151

2151

IMCORPORATED

First floor living
room

Second floor
bedroom NE

Attic

First floor bedroom
Second floor
bedroom SW

Attic

First floor bedroom
closet

Second floor
bathroom Middle
First floor bedroom
Basement stairwa
Basement hallwa
Second floor
bedroom NW closet
Basement laund
First floor coat
closet

Second floor
bedroom NE closet
Second floor
stairwa

Second floor
hallwa

Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass

Pass

Pass
Pass

Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass

Pass

Pass
Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

50f5



| Office of Town Clerk

Treasurer — Tax Collector
PAID o0
ﬁ .'Q Y g’g‘ﬁm Tne 6 calth of Massachusetts BUSINESS CERTIFICATE
.................................. Town of Truro . . ...

May 20, .. 20.21....

In conformity with the provisions of Chapter one hundred and ten, Section five of the
General Laws, as amended, the undersigned hereby declare(s) that a business under the title

of HI Truro Hostel _(American.Youth Hostels. Ing..dba. Hostelling. International USA,).........

..............................................

is conducted at

...........................................................................................................................................................................

Number... 111N PAMEBLRA. ..o tresems st sesssserssmssssessssssstes Street

........................................................................................................................................

by the following named persons.

FULL NAME RESIDENCE

Aaron Chaffee 414 N Pitt. St. Alexandria, VA 22314 ...

as VP of American Youth Hostels, Inc. 8455 Colesville Rd, STE 1225 Silver Spring, MD 20910

and made oath that the foregoing statement is true.

A certificate issued in accordance with this section shall be in force and effect for four
years from the date of issue and shall be renewed each four years thereafter so long as such
business shall be conducted and shall lapse and be void unless so renewed. '

Form 488 Chap. 337 1985 HoaasaWAnneN"‘



AcorE”  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. i
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GoNTACT
Aon Risk Services, Inc. of washington, D.C. PHONE FAX
5001 K Street NW NG, Exy:  (866) 283-7122 X Mo, : (800) 363-0105
Suite 625 N E-MAIL
washington DC 20006 USA ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A: Travelers Casualty&Surety Co of America 31194
Hostelling I_nternationaﬂ USA INSURER B: Federal Insurance Company 20281
8455 Colesville Rd . R
Ste 1225 INSURER C: Indemnity Insurance Co of North America 43575
Silver Spring MD 20910 USA INSURERD:  Indian Harbor Insurance Company 36940

INSURER E:

INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570099038026 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE D WvD POLICY NUMBER D D LIMITS
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ESG EACH OCCURRAENCE $1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE OGCUR PREMISES Ea ocourrence $50,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
PERSCONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
X POLCY asa LOG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000
OTHER:
[+ AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CALH10802180 03/31/2023 03/31/2024 COMBlNED SINGLE LIMIT $1,000, 000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person)
OWNED i%ljrlégULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
AUTOS ONLY PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED A
X onv X AUTOS ONLY Per accident
D ¥ UMBRELLALWB X OCCUR $X5005636303 03 31 2023 03 31 2024 pACH OCCURRENCE $2,000, 000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $2,000,000
DED RETENTION
B WORKERS COMPENSATION AND NWCC52155551 03 31 2023 03 31/2024 y PERSTATUTE OTH-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000, 000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E‘ N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
e, descroe uder ATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000
A Directors & officers-Primary 107812311 04/14/2023 04/14/2024 D& Timit $5,000,000
SIR applies per policy ter s & condi ions SIR $25,000
I
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltienal Remarks Schedul may be If more space Is required)

Evidence of Insurance.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

HI Truro AUTHORIZZED REPRESENTATIVE

111 North Pammett Road
AL Pk S I of Wiington DE

Truro MA 02666 USA

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Holder ldentifier :

570099038026

Certificate No :

Lkt lartifteih



Agenda Item: 8B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM: Cape Cod Chamber Bike Ride (September 17t") MADOT Event Notification Request Form
Approval

EXPLANATION: The Cape Cod Chamber is holding its second summer charity ride benefiting
17 local non-profits on Cape Cod. The ride will have upwards of 400 riders, and the route will
pass through Truro with a rest stop at Noons Landing on Beach Point. Both the Use of Town
Property and the Application for a Bike and Road Race have been approved by pertinent
department heads.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): The Chamber is responsible for covering police detail.
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be no approved access for the riders through Truro.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the MADOT Event Notification form for the Cape
Cod Chamber Summer Cycle Event being held September 17, 2023.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Cape Cod Chamber Application packet



Consent Agenda Item: 8B1

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
TO USE TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY

Golden Summer Enterprises Email:

Applicant:
Group Affiliation (If Any): Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce_

Mailing Address: 5 Patti Page Way City: Centerville — MA
508-280-7903

Type of Activity (Plcasc be specific as to number of persons, equipment to be used (if any), whether food or
beverages will be served, parking arrangements, etc.):

Phone:

L i T T T T

Noons Landing-town property

September 17, 2023, from 10:30 until 3:30

Town Property to be Used:

Date(s) and Hours of Usc: Day: 1

Applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits and inspections (see page 2)
I, as applicant for the above, do hereby acknowledge that the town is exempt from any liability for this activity. [, as

applicant for the above, additionally guarantee that the area to be used will be cleaned and lelt free of any debris at the
completion of s: i}Ht‘M",ily.r/y’fce of $50.00 is to be submitted to the Town upon approval of theapplication by the

Town Managg’; 'r'
May 10, 2023

Date

Action by the Town Manager: Date:
___ Approved as submitted

____Approved wih the following condition(s):

___ Disapproved with the following reason(s):

Signature ofthe Town Manager:













































Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Select Board Meeting Minutes
May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting
Via GoToMeeting Platform

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member

Select Board Members Absent: None

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Fire Chief Tim
Collins, DPW Director Jarrod Cabral, Damion Clements-Community Services Director, Austin Smith-
Recreation & Beach Deputy Director, Emily Beebe-Health and Conservation Agent, Marissa Jackson-
Eversource Energy, Derrick Duquette-Town Employee, Lucas Tourgee-Town Employee, Georgette
Ducey-Town Employee, Chris Lucy-Truro Voter, Kevin Grunwald-Truro Voter, Elizabeth Cook-Truro
Voter, Mara Glatzel-Truro Voter, Kate Blehm-Truro Voter, Jeffrey Arnstein-Truro Resident and Trustee

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff
present.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Reed recognized Member Rein who commented on the recent passing of Peter Thrasher who
worked at the Truro Public Library. Member Rein asked for a moment of silence, and it was observed.

Chair Reed welcomed members of the public to offer comments and the following individuals did:

DPW Director Cabral requested that an update on the DPW Cost Analysis be added to the next Select
Board meeting’s agenda.

Mr. Lucy commented that the DPW Facility location has still not been determined and this costs the
Town approximately $200,000 per month in additional costs.

Mr. Grunwald commented that the Council on Aging was not open on Mondays but open for special
occasions such as yoga and other activities. Mr. Grunwald noted that this situation denies direct access
for three straight days to the fragile population in Truro. Community Services Director Clements
responded to Mr. Grunwald and clarified that the building is closed to the public but that the staff is
working and accessible by telephone and email on Mondays.

Chair Reed announced that the Select Board had voted unanimously, 5-0-0, to approve the
Memorandum of Agreement between Truro and Truro Firefighters Local 5281 and to authorize the
Town Manager to sign the Memorandum of Agreement and the Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Chair Reed recognized Mr. Lucy who inquired about a recount for the recent election and Town

Manager Tangeman responded by providing detailed information as to the process for a petitioner to
request a recount.

Page 1 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Eversource Energy-22 Highland Road
Presenter: Marissa Jackson, Right of Way Agent, Eversource Energy

Chair Reed opened the hearing and then recognized Ms. Jackson who said that Eversource is proposing
the installation of 220’ of conduit under Highland Road to support a new community development
project for the Town. There were no questions or comments from the Members or the members of the
public.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to close the hearing in the matter of 22 Highland Road.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the petition for 22 Highland Road and authorize the Select
Board to sign the Form of Order electronically.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES

A. Fire and Rescue Department: Derrick Duquette (Firefighter-Paramedic) and Lucas Tourgee
(Firefighter/EMT)
B. Council on Aging: Georgette Ducey (Outreach and Resource Coordinator)

Chair Reed recognized Chief Collins and Community Services Director Clements who introduced the

Town’s new employees for the respective departments. The new employees introduced themselves to
the Members and the Truro community. Members welcomed the new employees.

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

None

Page 2 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES

A. Staff Update on 25 South Highland Road
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided an update on 25 South Highland Road. DPW
Director Cabral also provided a timeline for the project, anticipated dates for the project’s contract
awards, start of the project, total cost of the project, access to potential grant monies to reduce the
overall cost, and briefly reviewed the Site Plan. DPW Director Cabral added that he reviewed the Site
Plan as well by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni, Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant
Town Manager Clark, and Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe.

DPW Director Cabral and Members briefly discussed the cost of the renovations for the cottages.
Members had no other comments or questions.

TABLED ITEMS
None

SELECT BOARD ACTION

A. Election of Select Board Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair, and Clerk) Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair
Chair Reed led the discussion among Members for nominations for these positions.

Member Areson made a motion to approve Kristen Reed as Chair of the Select Board.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Abstained

So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries.

Member Dundas made a motion to approve Susan Areson as Vice Chair of the Select Board.
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to approve John Dundas as Clerk of the Select Board.
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.

Page 3 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Areson — Aye
Member Dundas — Aye
Member Weinstein - Aye
Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

B. Review and Approve Select Board Liaison List Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair

Chair Reed led the discussion among the Members individually as to which assignments they would
want to retain, relinquish, or assume.

Member Dundas made a motion to approve the revised list of liaison assignments.
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Areson — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Weinstein - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

C. Discussion and Possible Vote to Change Summer Recreation Fees Presenter: Damion Clements,
Director of Community Services

Chair Reed recognized Community Services Director Clements who provided an overview of this matter.
Community Services Director Clements also requested a change to the Summer Recreation Fees which
have not changed since 2017 and reduce the current 3-tier (resident, Outer Cape resident, and non-
resident) eligibility guidelines to 2-tier (resident and non-resident) eligibility guidelines.

Community Services Director Clements and Members discussed the following highlighted topics: Truro
fees compared to other Outer Cape towns, staffing for summer programs, multi-child discounts
compared to Provincetown’s discounts, no signing bonuses for seasonal staff this year, afternoon
activities are covered by the Recreation Revolving Account, future discussion to explore afternoon
activities being funded in the budget for FY24.

Chair Reed invited members of the public to comment on this agenda item and Chair Reed recognized
Ms. Cook and Ms. Glatzel who provided comments on this agenda item stating that Provincetown’s
summer recreation program is less expensive and included more days. Ms. Glatzel also noted that
information regarding fees from Beach & Recreation has not yet been received. Chair Reed gave
Community Services Director Clements the opportunity to reply and Community Services Director
Clements did. Members expressed frustration that they felt “boxed in” in deciding tonight.

Chair Reed recognized Ms. Blehm who commented that the Provincetown program was roughly $600

less that Truro’s and included more days. Ms. Blehm also noted that the communication the
Provincetown staff to Truro parents was excellent.

Page 4 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Vice Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Recreation Program fee changes as proposed.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Areson — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Weinstein - Aye

Member Rein - Abstained

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries.

D. Vote to Enter into Contract Agreement with the Dennis Group Re: 25 South Highland Rd Presenter:
Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided a summary of the bid process and a review of
the bid from the Dennis Group for this public works matter. There were no questions or comments from
the Members.

Member Weinstein made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into and sign the contract
with the Dennis Group.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Areson — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Weinstein - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

E. Approval of Year-Round Condominium Conversion of Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Presenter: Emily
Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent

Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who provided a brief review of this matter
and introduced Mr. Arnstein who helped Town staff on this matter.

Member Rein made a motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant
for A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium.

Member Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Areson — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Weinstein - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

F. Discussion, Call for, and Possible Approval of Date for Special Town Meeting (Fall 2023) Presenter:
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Page 5 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Chair Reed led the discussion with Members on what dates would be better suited for the fall Special
Town Meeting and to discuss at a future Select Board meeting the possibility of holding this meeting on
a Saturday to get better attendance. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that the Charter provided the
Select Board with more flexibility on selecting a date for the Special Town Meeting.

Chair Reed and Members focused on dates in October with a preference for October 21, 2023, or
October 28, 2023, with a 5 pm arrival time and a start time of 6 pm.

Chair Reed announced that the Members would vote on the date at the next meeting so there was no
vote. Members were hopeful that more constituents would voice their preference for a date.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:
1. Weekday Entertainment License-Sustainable Cape (Truro Farmers’ Market)
2. 7-Day Entertainment License-Payomet Performing Arts Center
3. Net Metering Agreement-Determination Letter
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Noelle Scoullar and Elizabeth Sturdy to Board of
Registrars
C. Review and Approve 2023 Seasonal Business Licenses: Terra Luna and Blackfish Restaurant-Common
Victualer, Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream-Hawker Peddler
D. Review and Approve Non-Union Cost of Living Adjustment
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes of 3.14.2023 and 3.21.2023

Prior to the vote to approve the Consent Agenda, Member Rein announced that she was not present at
the Select Board meeting on February 28, 2023, and so Member Rein will abstain from that vote.

Vice Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet minus
Member Rein’s recusal from the vote on the entertainment license on the Truro Farmers’ Market as
well as corrections of the minutes of 3.14.2023 and 3.21.2023.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Areson — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Weinstein - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS

Member Weinstein stated that the Department of the Interior has started tearing down houses within
the Seashore District. Member Weinstein wanted to make the public aware of this as he was troubled by
what the federal government is doing. Member Weinstein voiced concerns over the current housing
shortage in Truro and yet the federal government was now tearing down houses which previously
housed workers. Member Weinstein concluded that he was disheartened by the number of cans and
bottles littering the Seashore District and the littering had increased over recent days.

Page 6 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Member Rein thanked the community for the large turnout at the Annual Town Meeting and at
yesterday’s election. Member Rein added that none of this would be possible without the hard work of
Town staff and the community volunteers.

Member Dundas agreed with Member Rein’s comments and reminded all of those serving on a board
or committee to complete the annual cybersecurity training as it was emailed to those individuals.
Member Dundas was pleased to announce that the New England Hockey Journal had named Nauset
sophomore Logan Poulin, of Truro, as the Division 3 Player of the Year for the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. Member Dundas then reviewed the schedule of upcoming meetings for which he serves
as liaison.

Vice Chair Areson announced her office hours this Friday at 12 pm at the Truro Library. Vice Chair
Areson said that there was a Blessing of the Land at the Highland House Museum where members of the
Wampanoag Nation, students from Truro Central School, and other volunteers are building a wetu with
a dedication scheduled for June 3, 2023. The Local Comprehensive Plan Committee is busy and will host
a public meeting on June 24, 2023, to gather input from the public.

Chair Reed thanked the voters and volunteers for their participation in yesterday’s election. Chair Reed
said that she had met with State Senator Julian Cyr today discussing several issues to include
Provincetown’s need for a new DPW facility but does not have the land to build one. As the current cost
of building Truro’s new DPW facility is increasing, State Senator Cyr suggested to Chair Reed that the
Town staff may want to engage with their Provincetown counterparts to see if Provincetown would be
interested in a regional DPW facility. Chair Reed thanked the Members for her support as Select Board
Chair.

TOWN MANAGER REPORT

Town Manager Tangeman announced that there are provisional ballots which still need to be validated
for the election result ending in a tie. Town Manager Tangeman noted that things could change, and he
will announce when those votes will be validated and counted.

Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on the nationwide litigation related to opioid harm
liability. When these bankruptcy cases are settled, Town Manager Tangeman noted that they may
impact opioid funding to the Town.

Town Manager Tangeman announced that he and Assistant Town Manager Clark will attend next week’s
Senior Luncheon and he will be happy to discuss the Council on Aging or any other issues which
constituents would like to discuss with him. Town Manager Tangeman will host office hours between
2:30-4 pm this week if anyone wants to make an appointment to meet with him.

Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on May 23, 2023.
Chair Reed added the following topics to the agenda: identify the fall Special Town Meeting date, Truro
dune shacks, and a public hearing request for a special election requested by a constituent (which may

or may not be on the agenda depending on the final validated and counted votes as previously noted by
Town Manager Tangeman).

Page 7 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Vice Chair Areson also noted that DPW Director Cabral had requested to be added to the next meeting’s
agenda regarding the proposed DPW facility. Vice Chair Areson said that the discussion should include:
the possible site locations, the costs associated with the project, and the items which may be eliminated
due to costs associated with the project. Vice Chair Areson added that a regional DPW may be a great
opportunity.

Member Weinstein added that as people are considering a Saturday Fall Town Meeting date an earlier
start time such as 10 am should be considered. Member Weinstein noted that it may result in a higher
turnout than a Saturday evening. Assistant Town Manager Clark will ask constituents what time they
prefer for a Saturday meeting on social media and Alert Truro. Assistant Town Manager Clark will
provide the results to the Members.

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 6:47 pm.
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas - Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board

Public Records Material Attachments

Legal Notice

Petition

Form of Order

Plan

Public Hearing Advertisement

Certified Abutters List

Proposed Site Layout

Proposed Architectural Improvements (Walsh Way)
Proposed Architectural Improvements (127 S. Pamet)
Current (FY23) Liaison Assignments

Select Board Liaison Policy (Policy Memorandum #34)
Rules and Regulations for Truro Recreation Program Eligibility for Taxpayers, Residents, and Visitors

Page 8 of 9



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

Truro Summer Recreation Youth Program Proposed Fees — 2023

Contract

Condominium Application

Release of Covenant

Declaration of Trust

Master Deed

Provincetown Water Department Report

Application for Entertainment License — Truro Farmer’s Market

Application for Entertainment License — Payomet Performing Arts Center
Weekday/Saturday Performance Dates/Times — Payomet Performing Arts Center
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public Entertainment Application — Payomet Performing Arts Center
Sunday Performance Dates/Times — Payomet Performing Arts Center

Certificate of Exemption - Payomet Performing Arts Center

Determination Letter

Determination Signature Page

Application to Serve — Elizabeth Sturdy

Application to Serve — Noelle Scoullar

Renewal Application for 2023: Terra Luna Restaurant

Renewal Application for 2023: Blackfish Restaurant

Renewal Application for 2023: Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream

Page 9 of 9



	7A3 Goals and Objectives Progress Report for FY23.pdf
	Sheet1

	7A2 Updates to Goals and Objectives for FY24.pdf
	Sheet1




